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CORPORATE MISSION
DAED

Backed by an established corporate track record, technological excellence and strong
mergers and acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. envisages itself as a
leading operator and investor in the environment industry in the People’s Republic of China
by adhering to the development model of integrating industry and finance. In the pursuit of
company growth, we remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the environment
and preserving natural resources
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-
tier integrated player in China's water and environmental markets. It is engaged in wastewater
treatment, water supply, sludge treatment, solid waste incineration and other environment
related businesses. Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the Mainboard of SGX-ST, the
Company successfully launched on the Mainboard of SEHK in 2018. Being the controlling
shareholder of SIIC Environment, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL", SEHK
stock code: 363.HK) was established in 1996, with infrastructure, real estate and consumer
products as the core businesses. China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection
Group (“CECEP"), an important strategic investor of the Company, is a state-owned enterprise
mainly engaged in energy conservation and environmental protection, which was reorganized
and established in 2010 with the approval of the State Council. SIIC Environment has shown
tremendous growth and continued to increase its market share in China's environmental
market.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in the environmental protection
industry, with an operating history of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts an
overall portfolio of about 250 wastewater treatment and water supply projects, 8 solid waste
incineration projects and 13 sludge treatment projects across 19 municipalities and provinces
in China, namely Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang,
Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia, Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan,
Jilin and Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on the Group’s distinctive strategic positioning and business model, SIIC
Environment will continue to expand its business in water and solid waste treatment
and proactively explore opportunities in other environmental-related markets such as
industrial wastewater treatment, seawater desalination, sludge treatment and disposal, soil
remediation, renewable energy, water treatment technology and pollution prevention. The
Group is committed to expanding its market share, increasing its scale and efficiency, and
consolidating its leading position in China's water and environmental protection industry.
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
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Water Treatment and Supply
KRR

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
Zrh (HEDH)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)

¥/ (A2 )

North (Weifang Business Unit)
1t (A2 3H)

Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)
Rit (FEI2H)

East (Fudan Business Unit)
R (EEHH)

Waste Incineration
B EES
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear Valued
Shareholders,

FUEHHRR

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased
to announce the results of SIIC Environment
Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment” or the
‘Company” or together with its subsidiaries,
the “Group”) for the 12 months ended 31
December 2021 (“FY2021"). As the People's
Republic of China (“PRC") effectively contained
the COVID-19 pandemic and accelerated the
establishment of ecological civilization, the Group
has successfully completed various set goals and
continued to record steady growth in FY2021.
Its revenue strongly climbed by 16.2% year-on-
year (“YOY") to RMB7.27 billion, and net profit
attributable to shareholders rose by 11.1% to
RMB706 million.
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Steady business growth sustained by wise decisions

The year 2021 marked the beginning of the national 14th Five-Year Plan. With the goal
of fighting pollution and building a sound environmental governance system, China has
been vigorously promoting the development of the environmental protection industry and
accelerating the construction of a “Beautiful China.” Many policies have been launched to
promote development of the environmental industry, giving stronger support in various
aspects such as pricing, taxation, finance, and trading. With unprecedented strength, breadth
and depth, these policies have helped broaden the scope and create opportunities for growth
for the Group’s water and solid waste incineration businesses.

Through such supportive policies, the Group has advanced the development of new projects
in an orderly manner during FY2021, thereby achieving good results. In terms of water
treatment, 21 new projects were awarded in the year, with a total designed capacity of 232,400
tonnes per day. 10 existing wastewater treatment projects, with a total designed capacity
of 425,000 tonnes per day, were awarded upgrades, expansion, tariff increase or extended
operation-and-management (O&M) service periods. 17 projects commenced commercial
operation, designed with a total capacity of 420,300 tonnes per day. In terms of solid waste,
the Group's Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center, commencing operation
in 2022, is set to become a benchmark solid waste treatment and power generation project
in the Yangtze River Delta region. Armed with world-class processing technology, equipment
and facilities, and designed with a production capacity of 3,800 tonnes per day, the project
is expected to generate 800 million kWh of electricity per year. Moreover, designed on a
neighborhood-friendly principle, Baoshan Center is also intended to have the functions of
education, training, cultural activities and sports, and will be completely open to public in the
future.

Leveraging its excellent project execution capability and outstanding strategic planning,
the Group recorded a revenue of RMB7.27 billion in FY2021, a solid YOY increase of
16.2%. Noteworthy here, operating and maintenance income and financial income from
service concession arrangements climbed by 13.6% to RMB4,287 million, mainly due to
an increase in wastewater treatment volume and average treatment fariff. In FY2021, the
Group's wastewater treatment volume rose by 0.98% YOY to 2.433 billion tonnes, while
the average wastewater treatment tariff increased by 12.5% YOY to RMB1.69 per tonne. In
addition, construction revenue rose by 18.8% YQOY to RMB2,486 million, mainly due to the
increased number of projects under construction in 2021. The Group’s gross profit for the
year also increased to RMB2,404 million, representing a YOY rise of 10.1%. The Board has
recommended the distribution of a final dividend of SGD $0.01 per ordinary share.

With its business continued to grow steadily, the Group also further optimized its debt
structure in FY2021 by replacing higher interest rate loans with lower interest rate corporate
bonds, thereby reducing interest expenses. In March and November, the Group successfully
issued two batches of Panda Bonds on the Shanghai Stock Exchange with a total nominal
value of RMB3 billion, carrying an interest rate of 3.89% and 3.40%, respectively. As of 31
December 2021, the Group’s financial costs were RMB679 million, seeing a decrease from the
previous year. Cash and cash equivalents continued to increase steadily, totaling RMB2.79
billion. Meanwhile, the initial phase of the Group’s Intelligent Water Information System
construction has been completed, allowing the Group to further transform with modern digital
and technological management in the future, so as to enable and encourage high-quality
development. Through the replacement and upgrading of hardware equipment and software
systems, the Group will achieve visual, precise, and intelligent management, in order to save
expenses and boost efficiency. With a stable financial position and continuously enhanced
technology empowerment, the Group will closely follow national strategic guidelines, seize
the dividends of policies and market opportunities brought by the 14th Five-Year Plan, while
continuing to enrich project resources and improve its strategic deployment in the Yangtze
River Delta region.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FREHE

Decade-long efforts paid off in a thriving business

As the flagship environmental protection business of Shanghai Industrial Investment
(Holdings) Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment rapidly expanded in the past decade, and successfully
extended its business to 19 province-level administrative regions in China. The Group's water
treatment capacity has increased from less than 1 million tonnes per day at the beginning
to close to 250 water treatment projects with a total designed capacity of 12.81 million
tonnes per day, seeing an approximately 13-fold expansion. The solid development results
are reflected across all business indicators. The Group's total assets and revenue have
both increased by approximately 26 times since 2010, from RMB1.44 billion and RMB282
million to RMB37.51 billion and RMB7,267 million, respectively. Net profit attributable to
shareholders has also witnessed a strong growth, rising by more than 32 times from RMB22
million to RMB706 million.

It has been SIIC Environment's all-time development principle to combine active mergers
and acquisitions with organic growth of existing business. Towards that end, the Group has
acquired controlling interests in multiple water companies, including United Environment,
Nanfang Water, Fudan Water, Ranhill Water, and Longjiang Environmental Protection. At the
same time, it has acquired equity interests in a number of solid waste incineration power
generation and sludge treatment projects to continuously expand its environmental business.
Moreover, the Group has set up five regional headquarters across the country to engage in
local business and development, plus an industrial wastewater department. The Group’s clear
management structure has facilitated its continuous improvement in operational capabilities
and provided a competitive advantage when securing new projects.

Building on its excellent performance over the past ten years, the Group will continue
to accumulate strength for its business operation and development. Currently, China
is continuously strengthening comprehensive environmental management, regarding
‘Development of Yangtze River Economic Belt”, “Integration of Yangtze River Delta” and
‘Ecological Protection of the Yellow River Basin” as major national strategies, and having
proposed development plans such as “Building Zero-Waste Cities” and “Basically Eliminating
Urban Black and Odorous Water.” Under a series of favorable policies, the environmental
industry will enter a major new period of development. The Group will shoulder its
social responsibilities, closely follow the national strategies, and grasp the development
opportunities to build more high-standard and modern environmental protection projects.
Meanwhile, it will step up investment in research and development, with the aim of venturing
into other environmental protection areas such as equipment manufacturing and ecological
remediation. In addition, the Group will continue to improve its management capability and
operational efficiency and further promote its employee incentive policies, so as to maintain
its leading position in the water and environmental protection industry in China.
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Ten years of listing and gratitude for company

The rapid and high-quality development of SIIC Environment would not have been possible
without a broad international financing platform. After transferring from the SGX-ST Catalist
Board to the Main Board in 2012, the Group was officially listed on the Main Board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange in 2018, achieving dual primary listings in the two markets.

This year marked the 10th anniversary of the Group’s listing on the Main Board of SGX-ST.
The Group has achieved sustained growth, becoming one of the most influential companies in
China's water market over the past decade. This was attributable to the continuous trust and
deep support of its shareholders, customers and business partners, as well as the concerted
efforts and positive contributions of its management and employees at all levels. On behalf of
the Board of Directors, | would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt gratitude
and highest respect to all of them.

In the future, we will continue to advance forward, support China's sustainable development,
and deliver greater and longer-term investment returns to our shareholders. Let us work
together for progress and look forward to the brighter next decade ahead.

Mr. Zhou Jun
Non-Executive Chairman
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
B %5 ol R

Financial Highlights

Since FY2017, the Group has seen a CAGR of 11.9%, 7.1% and 10.1% in our revenue, profit
for the year attributable to owners of the Company and EBITDA to RMB7.3 billion, RMB706.2
million and RMB2.4 billion for FY2021 respectively. In addition, assets base in terms of both
total assets and net assets have also increased significantly over the years to RMB37.5 billion
and RMB14.0 billion respectively. Rapid growth in the profitability and strengthening of
balance sheet position were attributed mainly to the expansion achieved through high-quality
growth strategy.

(A) Strong Growth &)L R

Revenue (RMB Million)
WA AREES)

4,639

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017

Total Assets, Total Liabilities and Net Assets (RMB Million)
BESE BERENTIEE(AREEE)
B478 37514
21730 34,752
20507 32,367

18,805 29,719

15,405 25,649

1,669

13022 | & Total Assefs
g 1081 | & BENE
Total Liabilities
afEmE
I Net Assets
FEE
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017
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(B) BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO Projects Provide Stable Cash Flow, increasing Visibility of the Group’s Future Earnings
BOT - TOT - BOOMTOOE R R TREMNR LR » THRAKBRRENMER

Change in revenue composition Operating and service income and financial income from service concession
ZEE R arrangements (RMB Million)
BERBUALBRBRFECLZHERBAANRERSE)

52% 54% 59% 63% 62%
3,349
I Financial income from
Service concession

Water treatment,
water supply, waste
incineration and

sludge treatment arrangements
KRR - ok R RTEE LY
4% 09 EEEAEREE SEBA
36% o
34% 34%
Construction 1655 Operating and service
R income from water
1,063 1,156 treatment, water supply,
4% 4% 5% 3% % W %Imﬁﬂf waste incineration and
- || ~ sludge treatment
a0 o8 A w20 I I I I I KEER . oK
U EBITDA = profit before tax + financial expenses + depreciation & amortisation lgﬁﬁﬁ;ﬁgfbﬁ
0 STTEREEANFIE= HAFB BRI EEE 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 =
Key Financial Data For the Financial Year Ended 31 December BE12A3HLMBEENTEMBHE
2021 2020 Change %
Results (RMB’000) B/ (AE%TR) 2021% 20204 285%
Revenue LON 7,267,139 6,251,939 16.2%
Gross profit EF 2,404,277 2,184,364 10.1%
Profit for the year FRFIHE 1,069,019 917,838 16.5%
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 2R B A A FEf5 E A 706,159 635,344 11.1%
Earnings per share (RMB cents) FREFN (ARES)
— Basic(a) — 7 (a) 27.35 24.41 12.0%
— Diluted - 27.35 24.41 12.0%

(a)  Computed based on weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the respective  (a) REB#AZTERNEZ12A31BILETHEEHME

financial year ended 31 December TigEtE

2021 2020 Change %
Financial Position (RMB’000) HERRL(AER®TT) 20214 20204 88%
Total assets EELT 37,513,965 34,751,631 7.9%
Net assets (Total equity) FAE (BKx) 14,036,201 13,021,999 7.8%
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ALDRHEA AELER 9,532,511 8,927,774 6.8%
Net assets per share (b) (RMB cents) BRFEE®D) (ARES) 370.10 343.00 7.9%
Number of shares BHER 2,575,665,726 2,602,817,726 (1.0%)

(b)  Equity attributable to owners of the Company divided by the outstanding number of ordinary ~ (b) ~ ARREEABGEESRUD BTN T BREE
shares
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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Overall

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from RMB6.3 billion in FY2020 to RMB7.3 billion
in FY2021, representing an increase of 16.2% as supported by the increase in operating and
maintenance income from service concession arrangement and construction revenue arising
from the higher amount of construction activities in progress.

Finance expense dropped from RMB698.8 million in FY2020 to RMB679.3 million in FY2021
mainly due to the loan restructuring effort to replace the higher interest rate borrowings with
the two tranches of Corporate Bonds issued in March and November 2021 with lower interest
rates.

Overall, the Group recorded an increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company from
RMB635.3 million for FY2020 to RMB706.2 million for FY2021, representing a YOY increase
of 11.1%.

Equity

The Group’s total equity as at 31 December 2021 amounted to RMB14.0 billion, strengthening
significantly from RMB13.0 billion as at 31 December 2020. The increase reflected the total
comprehensive income of RMB1.18 billion recorded for FY2021 offset with dividend paid and
repurchase of shares during the year.

Cash Flow
During the financial year ended 31 December 2021, the following were recorded:

(1) healthy net cash generated from the Group's operating activities amounted to RMB1.9
billion, after adjusting for changes in receivables under service concession agreements;

(2) net cash used in the Group’s investing activities amounted to RMB867.0 million mainly
due to purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets; and

(3)  net cash generated from financing activities of RMB678.5 million was mainly due to the
net proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds and net drawndown of bank and other
borrowings, which were partially offset by interest paid and dividend paid to equity
shareholders.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's cash and cash equivalents stood at RMB2.79 billion (31
December 2020: RMB2.67 billion).
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Analysis of Key Items in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
Revenue

Our revenue increased from RMB6,251.9 million in 2020 to RMB7,267.1 million in 2021
mainly due to an increase in construction revenue and operating revenue of the wastewater
treatment and water supply business line. Such increase was primarily due to (i) higher
amount of construction activities in progress throughout 2021; (ii) higher wastewater
treatment and water supply volume; and (iii) increased average wastewater treatment tariff and
average water supply fee from existing business.

Water and sludge treatment

Revenue from our water and sludge treatment business line decreased from RMB4,295.0
million in 2020 to RMB4,216.0 million in 2021. Construction revenue decreased from
RMB1,150.7 million in 2020 to RMB761.6 million in 2021. Operating revenue increased from
RMB2,133.0 million in 2020 to RMB2,411.6 million in 2021 mainly due to (i) higher water
treatment volume; and (ii) increased average wastewater treatment price from existing entities.
Financial income increased from RMB1,011.2 million in 2020 to RMB1,042.8 million in 2021.
Revenue of this business line remained stable in 2021, as the above-mentioned increase in
operating revenue was offset by the reduction in construction revenue as compared to last
year.

Water supply

Revenue from our water supply business line increased slightly from RMB903.8 million in
2020 to RMB1,052.4 million in 2021. The increase in revenue of this business line was led
by the higher water supply volume and an increase of average water supply fee in 2021.

Waste incineration

Revenue from our waste incineration business line increased from RMB838.5 million in 2020
to RMB1,721.7 million in 2021, with construction revenue increasing from RMB720.0 million
to RMB1,549.1 million, operating revenue decreasing from RMB66.4 million to RMB59.8
million, and financial income increasing from RMB52.1 million to RMB112.8 million in 2021.
Revenue of this business line increased primarily because the Shanghai Baoshan Renewable
Energy Utilization Center project has picked up substantial pace after the COVID-19 situation
began to ease since the second half of FY2020.

Others business line

Revenue from our others business line increased from RMB214.6 million in 2020 to
RMB277.0 million in 2021. Revenue of this business line increased primarily due to higher
volume of installation works carried out, which are ad-hoc in nature.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEWEDH

Gross profit and gross profit margin

Our gross profit increased from RMB2,184.4 million in 2020 to RMB2,404.3 million in 2021.
The increase in gross profit was primarily driven by the higher wastewater treatment volume
and increased average wastewater treatment price from existing projects in 2021 as well as
higher amount of construction activities in progress throughout 2021. On the other hand,
our gross profit margin decreased from 34.9% in 2020 to 33.1% in 2021. The margin was
brought down by the lower proportion of revenue from finance income (which has a 100%
profit margin) and higher proportion of revenue from construction revenue (which has a
relatively lower profit margin).

Other income

Our other income increased from RMB169.5 million in 2020 to RMB200.3 million in 2021.
The increase was primarily due to higher bank interest income in FY2021.

Other gains and losses

Our other gains and losses increased from a gain of RMB21.8 million in FY2020 to a gain of
RMB37.2 million in FY2021 largely due to the gain recognised on disposal of a subsidiary in
June 2021,

Selling and distribution costs

Our selling and distribution costs increased slightly from RMB72.9 million in 2020 to
RMB80.8 million in 2021, as a result of higher business activities as compared to FY2020
due to the COVID-19 situation.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses increased from RMB454.6 million in 2020 to RMB486.5 million in
2021 primarily due to the higher business activities as the COVID-19 situation has eased
since the second half of FY2020.

Finance expenses

Despite the higher overall borrowing balance as at the end of 2021 as compared to 2020, our
finance costs decreased by RMB19.5 million from RMB698.8 million in 2020 to RMB679.3
million in 2021. This was due to the loan restructuring effort to replace the higher interest
rate borrowings with the two tranches of Corporate Bonds issued in March and November
2021 with lower interest rates.

Share of results of joint ventures

Our joint ventures’ contribution shrank as compared to previous year. The share of result of
joint ventures decreased from RMB30.3 million in 2020 to RMB24.06 million in 2021.
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Share of results of associates

Our share of results of associates rose from RMB4.8 million in 2020 to RMB7.2 million in
2021. This was primarily due to higher contribution from our associates.

Income tax expense

Our income tax expense increased from RMB266.6 million in 2020 to RMB357.2 million in
2021. The increase was primarily a result of higher profit before tax driven by the increase
in revenue over the same periods. Our effective income tax rate increased from 22.5% in
2020 to 25.0% in 2021, the effective income tax rate was lower in 2020 mainly due to the tax
incentive received in 2020.

Profit for the year and net profit margin

As a result of the foregoing, our profit for the year increased from RMB917.8 million in 2020
to RMB1,069.0 million in 2021, and our net profit margin remained unchanged in both 2020
and 2021, maintained at 14.7%.

Analysis of Key Iltems of Financial Position

Receivables under service concession arrangements

Our receivables under service concession arrangements were RMB19,984.3 million and
RMB21,631.0 million as of 31 December 2020 and 2021, respectively, of which RMB19,306.4
million and RMB20,950.6 million were classified as non-current assets respectively. The
increase in the non-current portion of receivables under service concession arrangements was
primarily due to the construction of service concession projects with guaranteed minimum
treatment volumes in 2021.

Other intangible assets

Our other intangible assets were RMB6,631.5 million and RMB6,932.8 million as of 31
December 2020 and 2021, respectively, of which RMB6,622.9 million and RMB6,920.4
million, respectively, were intangible assets related to operating concessions. The increase in
intangible assets related to operating concessions was primarily due to the addition offset by
the amortisation during FY2021.

Goodwill

As of 31 December 2020 and 2021, the carrying value of our goodwill remained unchanged at
RMB457.2 million.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) investment

Our FVTOCI investments remained relatively stable, the balances as at the year ended 31
December 2020 and 2021 were RMB26.4 million and RMB27.1 million, respectively.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEWEDH

Inventories

Our inventories were RMB221.4 million and RMB286.0 million as of 31 December 2020 and
2021, respectively. The increase was primarily due to our expansion of operations in 2021.
Our average inventory turnover days increased slightly from 17.1 days for the year ended 31
December 2020 to 19.0 days for the year ended 31 December 2021.

Trade and other receivables

Our trade and other receivables increased from RMB2,633.6 million as of 31 December 2020
to RMB3,403.8 million as of 31 December 2021, which was primarily in line with the increase
in operation in 2021. Our average trade receivable turnover days remained relatively stable
at 102.2 days for the year ended 31 December 2020 and 107.9 days for the year ended 31
December 2021.

Prepayments

Our current prepayments remained stable, standing at RMB71.6 million and RMB72.1 million,
as of 31 December 2020 and 2021 respectively. Our non-current prepayments increased from
RMB159.0 million as of 31 December 2020 to RMB201.6 million as of 31 December 2021.
The changes were mainly due to the increase in prepayments made for certain infrastructure
relating to BOT service concession arrangements in 2021.

FVTPL investment

Our FVTPL investment value increased from RMB3.2 million as of 31 December 2020 to
RMB9.3 million as of 31 December 2021, the addition in 2021 was a put option obtained
as part of the acquisition of subsidiary in 2021. Other than the put option, all remaining
investments relates to listed equity securities,, which are based on quoted market price on the
last market day of the respective financial years.

Trade and other payables

Our trade and other payables increased from RMB3,764.2 million as of 31 December 2020
to RMB4,161.2 million as of 31 December 2021. The increase in trade payables from
RMB2,280.1 million as of 31 December 2020 to RMB2,639.9 million as of 31 December
2021 was primarily due to higher amount of construction activities in progress for new and
existing service concession projects in 2021. Qur other payables were RMB1,484.1 million
and RMB1,521.3 million, respectively, as of those dates. Our average trade payable turnover
days shortened from 200.6 days for the year ended 31 December 2020 to 184.6 days for the
year ended 31 December 2021, due to the higher rate of expansion in scale of operation than
the rate of increase in trade payable balance.
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Material acquisitions and disposals

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have any material acquisitions and
disposals of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during FY2021.

Contingent liabilities

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group had no material contingent liabilities as at
31 December 2021.

Capital structure

The shares of the Company are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. There has been no change in the capital
structure of the Company during FY2021. The capital of the Company consists of net debts,
which includes borrowings, net cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners
of the Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and other reserves.

Borrowings and interest

Details of borrowings are set out in Note 34 to the consolidated financial statements for
FY2021. Interest and other borrowing costs are set out in Note 8 to the consolidated financial
statements for FY2021.

Pledge on assets

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the Group to secure banking facilities
granted by banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of certain operating concession
assets are as follows:

a) Pledged bank deposits with an aggregate carrying value of RMB118,371,000 (31
December 2020: RMB161,729,000);

b)  Property, plant and equipment with an aggregate carrying value of RMB9,461,000 (31
December 2020: RMB10,997,000);

c¢) Investment in a subsidiary with an aggregate carrying value of RMB150,000,000 (31
December 2020: RMB150,000,000);
d) Intangible assets with an aggregate carrying value of RMB1,355,517,000 (31 December

2020: RMB977,513,000);

e)  Land use rights with an aggregate carrying value of RMB788,000 (31 December 2020:
RMB904,000);

f)  Trade receivables with an aggregate carrying value of RMB226,998,000 (31 December
2020: RMB156,690,000); and

g)  Receivables under service concession arrangements with an aggregate carrying value of
RMB14,251,504,000 (31 December 2020: RMB13,345,343,000).
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEWEDH

Significant investment held

Save as disclosed in this annual report, as at 31 December 2021, the Group did not hold any
significant investments.

Future plans for material investments and capital assets

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have other plans for material
investments and capital assets as at 31 December 2021.

Treasury policies

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach towards its treasury policies
and thus maintained a healthy liquidity position throughout FY2021. The Group strives to
reduce exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit assessments and evaluations of
the financial status of its customers. To manage liquidity risk, the Board closely monitors the
Group's liquidity position to ensure that the liquidity structure of the Group’s assets, liabilities
and other commitments can meet its funding requirements from time to time.

Currency risk

The Group mainly operates in China and have limited foreign currency exposures as bulk
of the sales and purchases are denominated in the respective functional currencies of the
Group's entities which are mainly RMB. The exposure in exchange rate risks mainly arise
from fluctuations in the Singapore dollar, HK dollar, US dollar and Renminbi exchange rates.
The management carefully monitors foreign currency exposure and will also consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposures and adopting suitable measures where necessary.

Principal risks and uncertainties

Part of the risks and uncertainties are set out in the “Chairman’s Statement”, “Management
Discussion and Analysis”, “Corporate Governance Report”, “Directors’ Statement” and “Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements” of this annual report. Further details of financial
risks of the Group are disclosed in Note 48 to the consolidated financial statements for
FY2021.

Liquidity and financial resources

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had current assets of approximately RMB7,491.6 million
(as at 31 December 2020: RMB6,732.8 million) which comprised cash and cash equivalents
of approximately RMB2,795.0 million (as at 31 December 2020: RMB2,668.5 million), mainly
denominated in RMB. As at 31 December 2021, the Group had non-current liabilities of
approximately RMB14,043.5 million (as at 31 December 2020: RMB12,839.9 million), and
its current liabilities amounted to approximately RMB9,434.2 million (as at 31 December
2020: RMB8,889.7 million), consisting mainly of bank and other borrowings. Accordingly,
the current ratio, being the ratio of current assets to current liabilities, was approximately 0.79
times as at 31 December 2021 (as at 31 December 2020: 0.76 times). The Group’s working
capital requirements were mainly financed by internal resources.

Subsequent events

Save as disclosed in Note 51 to the consolidated financial statements for FY2021, there were
no significant events after the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this report.
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BE-E

Wastewater Treatment (WT)/ BKER
Reclaimed Water Treatment (RWT) Projects fKEIRAIER
Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HERE
&f HEER (1) PR HRER KEEX
1 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 1st Phase 12,500 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
constructed
B ZEH MR K RIEFBOTIER — BRARE  REGR —fRBiZE
2 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 2nd Phase 12,500 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
B ZEH PR TKEIEFBOTIEE — 8 & —fpBiZE
3 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Forward Project 25,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
B2 TR RS KEIEMBOTESHEE & —BiEE
4 Guangdong  Dongguan City Dalang Songshanhu Southern WWTP 100,000 75.5% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
Project construction by government
ER REMABRLAENEKEEREE BARE  RIEAH AEAEZ  —HBERE
5 Guangdong  Dongguan City Shijie Shayao WWTP Project 1st Phase 60,000 75.5% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction by government
ER REmARELESKRER-HIRER BRARE  RIEAR MEFEER  —ABRE
6 Guangdong  Dongguan City Fenggang Yantian WWTP Project 2nd 50,000 75.5% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
Phase construction by government
ER RemEEERTKEER_HEE BRARE  RIEAR mEFEEZ  —ABRE
7 Guangdong  Dongguan Sanzhou WWTP Project 1st and 2nd Phases 150,000 35.5% In operation COD applied local
discharge limit
Class I; the others
applied Class |
Standard B
ER REMERLZ=MBOT— ZHEE N CODZ&H 7 iR
—RITAE  Hithig
R HBIRE
8 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 1st 100,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard B
Phase
ER EMTEHKE R0 —HER BARE —RBiRE
9 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 2nd 100,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard B
Phase
EX EMTIEHKE R0 B R BARE —i}BIEE
10 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center 1stand 2nd 200,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Superior Class |
Phases (Advanced Treatment Project) constructed Standard A
EX EMmEHKEF R L AR EETIREE RABE : RIFAER BR—RAZE
11 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 3rd 100,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Superior Class |
Phase constructed Standard A
EX EMmEHKE# R L= IRER BRARE  RIZAR BR—RAZE
12 Guangdong  Pinghu WWTP Project 25,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
EX e KERRER BALEE EIVERIZE
13 Guangdong  Pinghu WWTP Project (Expansion) 55,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
Ex TR KEERERER BN EVERE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

EE
HE-E
Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AEg
& HE&E (1) FrisER HEER KEEX
14 Guangdong  Pudixia WWTP Project 50,000 100.0% [n operation Quasi Grade IV
ER S KRR B B BRAEE HEIVERE
15 Guangdong  Egongling WWTP Project 50,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER BrEKRERER BRAEE HEIVERE
16 Guangdong  Henggang WWTP Project 2nd Phase 100,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER EESKEER-HEE BAEE EIVERZE
17 Guangdong  Henggang Reclaimed Water Plant Project 50,000 100.0% [n operation Water Quality
Standard for Urban
Miscellaneous
Water Consumption
Ex BEKEERBEKIER N SmRROKERE
18 Guangdong ~ Wuchuan City WWTP Project 40,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
EX RNTEKEERER BRAEE —RAZE
19 Guangxi Beihai Hongkan WWTP Project 200,000 55.0% In operation Class | Standard A
&R IEBERTREER BAEE —RAZE
20 Guangxi Beihai Daguansha WWTP Project 20,000 55.0% In operation Class | Standard A
i) BRED T KEER BAEE —MARE
21 Guangxi Beiliu City Urban WWTP Project 1st Phase 40,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
&R TR KEERIE—HEE BRAEE —HAZE
22 Guangxi Beiliu City Urban WWTP Upgrade and Expansion Project 40,000 100.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
ER ERTRER S KEERRRRERER BARE —RAEE
23 Henan Xiping County 3rd WWTP Project 1st Phase 30,000 69.1% In operation Class | Standard A
e YRGS 5 KERH—HER BALE —fpAEE
24 Henan Xiping County 3rd WWTP Project 2nd Phase 20,000 69.1% To be constructed Class | Standard A
A AYGE=KEER_HER i —RARE
25 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng WWTP Project 1st Phase 20,000 75.5% [n operation Quasi Grade IV
A BRI KEER—HEE BARE BIVEKEZE
26 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng WWTP Project 2nd Phase 30,000 75.5% In operation Quasi Grade IV
E RAMRNAKEER - RERER BRAEE BIVEKEZE
27 Henan Nanyang City Baihenan WWTP Project 100,000 69.1% In operation Class | Standard A
e AEmEAETKEER IR BRAEE —RAE%E
28 Henan Suiping County 1st WWTP Project 30,000 69.1% In operation Class | Standard A
e FIEE—RKRERER BAEE —RAE%E
29 Henan Suiping County 2nd WWTP Project 10,000 69.1% In operation Class | Standard A
A FIEE-RKRERER BRAEE —RAE%E
30 Hubei Huangshi City Cihu WWTP Project 2nd Phase 125,000 75.3% In operation Class | Standard B
il BERMHASKEEBR_SBIRER BRAEE —}BIZ%E
31 Hubei Hanxi WWTP Project 340,000 80.0% In operation Class | Standard A
sl ERSKERRER BRAEE —RAEE
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Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AER

1) HEER (W) FrisER HEER KEEX
32 Hubei Hanxi WWTP Expansion Project (including Hanxi ST 260,000 80.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Project)
inie ERTKEERYRRIRER (REERSREREER) BARE —RANEE
33 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Qianchuan WWTP Project 1st 30,000 100.0% In operation (Class | Standard A
Phase
iziblg REMEREAN)SKEER—HIR BRAEE —MARE
34 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District New Qianchuan WWTP 60,000 100.0% Under construction Class | Standard A
Project
bl REM=RESNISKEERIRER g —AEE
35 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 22,500 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
1st Phase
inie REMERERENHKEER— 5 N —pAZE
36 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 22,500 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
(Continued Construction)
in'e REMERERAENIKEERERTE N —RAEE
37 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 55,000 100.0% Under construction Class | Standard A
2nd Phase
ine REMERREENTKEEH 5 i< —RARE
38 Hubei Wuhan Economy and Technology Development Zone 60,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard B
WWTP Project 1st Phase
s RELERMAEEKREREE —H BAEE —RBiRE
39 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wuhu WWTP Project 1st 25,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
in'e RETERERRTKEER—HEE BARE —AZE
40 Hubei Suizhou City Cheng Nan WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
in'e R mRE A KRR (—H) BARE —RATE
41 Hunan Chenzhou Gity WWTP Project 1st Phase 80,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be operated ~ Class | Standard B
e WS KRR — B R BRARE : RIFHEE —iBiRE
42 Hunan Chenzhou City WWTP Project 1st Phase (Expansion) 40,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be operated  Class | Standard B
e BN S KRR — B RIE B RARE : RIZHEE —i}BiRE
43 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang WWTP Project 20,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
ke ISR TSk RIEIER BAEE — A%
44 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang 1st WWTP Upgrade and 10,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Expansion Project
il ISR EIE— kR ERERERIEER BARE — A%
45 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District East New District WWTP 30,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Project 1st Phase
il wlam e R RS ESKRERER — 5 BARE —RARE
46 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District East New District WWTP 30,000 75.5% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Forward Project
il whmeTRRPHEKEERER RS @ —RANEE
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47 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei WWTP Project 1st Phase 40,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
i w=HMAILSKEERBOTIEE — 5 BAEE —MAEE
48 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei WWTP Project 2nd Phase 40,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
(Expansion, Upgrade and Reconstruction)
ke K EER — R KRR SEIE B BARE —RARE
49 Jiangsu Wuxi Huishan Economic Development Zone WWTP Project 100,000 50.8% In operation Class | Standard
A(the first 4
phases). Discharge
Standard of Main
Water Pollutants
for Municipal
Wastewater
Treatment Plant &
Key Industries of
Taihu Area(the fifth
phase)
Tk EHTALSERERKEEER BRAEE — AR (RIE) -
KAt REETK
RERKEETE
TEFEKEEY
BHRE(ELE)
50 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 20,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
& BImHARRSKEE—HER BAEE —RAZE
51 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase 20,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
T8 BImBRE KRR _HER g —iRAZE
52 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 3rd Phase 40,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
T BImAARE TKER=HER g — AR
53 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan WWTP Project 1st Phase 30,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
& MG ESE S kKR ER—HEE BAEE —MARE
54 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan WWTP Project 2nd Phase 30,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
T MGk EER AR N —RAEE
55 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao WWTP Project 1st Phase 25,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
T RETERKEER—HIER BARE —RAEE
56 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao WWTP Project 2nd Phase 25,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
L& REMERSKEER_HEE e —RARE
57 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan WWTP Project 1st Phase 25,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
T HRTESILTIKERRER (—H) BARE —RAGRE
58 Jiangsu Nantong Gity Guanyinshan WWTP Project 2nd Phase 48,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
Pk BRTESILTKEERER (ZH) BARE —RARE
59 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 10,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
g BRIEERKERER (—8)EE BARE —RARE
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60 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase 10,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Pk BRIFERSKEER(ZH)EE (5 —RAEE
61 Jiangsu Huangqiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase Water 3,000 100.0% In operation Reclaimed water quality
Reclamation Program standards
TH &IE TR EESKEZE (—8) RRS KEA TR fASE Bk e
62 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase Water 3,000 100.0% To be constructed Reclaimed water quality
Reclamation Program standards
L& BRIEERTKEER (ZH) BERKERTIR @ BEIOKERE
63 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Sanshilipu WWTP Project 1st 20,000 92.7% In operation (Class | Standard A
Phase
BE AELENE=TERTKEER(—H)EE BAEE —RAZE
64 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Houhai WWTP Project 20,000 92.7% In operation (Class | Standard A
BE AELEHERRGSKEERER BAEE —MARE
65 Liaoning Dalian Wan WWTP Project 40,000 75.5% In operation (Class | Standard A
BE AEETKERERER BAEE —RAZE
66 Liaoning Dalian Quanshui River WWTP Project 2nd Phase 105,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
BE ANEFKSKEER(ZH) B8 BRAEE —RAZE
67 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Project 60,000 86.5% In operation (Class | Standard A
EE AERKAEKEERER BRAEE —RAZE
68 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Project (Upgrade and 20,000 86.5% In operation (Class | Standard A
Expansion)
BE RERKSKEERREREER BRAEE —RAZE
69 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan WWTP Project 80,000 75.5% In operation (Class | Standard A
EE AEEEESKEEREE BAEE —RAZE
70 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan WWTP Project (Upgrade and Expansion) 10,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
BE AEERHTKREREYEREE BRAEE —RAZE
71 Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Technology Development Zone 30,000 60.0% In operation (Class | Standard A
North WWTP Project
BE EOEERMRERILHSKEER BARE —RANEE
72 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Fifth WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
BEEORER BIWELTKEER—HER N —RAEE
73 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Fifth WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion, 50,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Upgrade and Reconstruction)
Region
EEMKRER RIMELTKEER_HEERREXERE BRAEE —RAEE

=]
on
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74 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan WWT Company Limited Fifth Water Reclamation 50,000 100.0% In operation N/A
Autonomous  Plant 0&M Project
Region
ERERER RISKERERANERTKEREER BAEE iyl
75 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Suyin Industrial Park WWTP Project 50,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
EEMRER RIFREZRTKEERER BRAEE —RAE%E
76 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Suyin Industrial Park WWTP Forward Project 100,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
EREKRER RNGFEFRTKERREHES g — AR
77 Shandong Dezhou City WWTP Project 100,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
IS BT EKEERIE R N — AR
78 Shandong Weifang City Cheng Xi WWTP Project 40,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
% TR K EERE B BA=E — AR
79  Shandong Weifang City High Technology Industrial Development 50,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
District WWTP Project 1st Phase
IS ARARNEERER S KERR—HER N — AR
80 Shandong Weifang City RWT Project 38,500 75.5% In operation Reclaimed water quality
standards
IS B E KRB Rk E AR BAEE BEOKERE
81 Shandong Weifang City WWTP Project (Expansion) 200,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
W® Eg s KEERERRER BAEE — AR
82 Shandong Weifang City Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrading 60,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Project 1st Phase
IS BAmY B KRERIRERAEZEE -5 BAZE —fRARE
83 Shandong Weifang City Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrading 40,000 75.5% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Project 2nd Phase
IS HRmYEKRERIRERAEZER —H 534 —fpAZE
84 Shandong Zaozhuang City Shanting District WWTP Center Project 20,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
IS REmLZRSKEER LER RAZE —fpAZE
85 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTP Center Project 1st 20,000 98.8% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
1T REmERRSKERRL—HIER BRAZE —RATE
86 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTP Center Project 2nd 20,000 98.8% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
LR FEmEs RS KEER O _HER BARE —RARE
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87 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTP Expansion Project 30,000 75.5% Under construction Class | Standard A
1st Phase
1% RimENRKERRERTIE-HER kR —RANEE
88 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTP Expansion Project 30,000 75.5% To be constructed (Class | Standard A
2nd Phase
1% REmERRTIKEERERIIE_HER g — AR
89 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 1st Phase 15,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
i BRESKEERER 4 BARE — A IZE
90 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 2nd Phase 45,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
s BREZKEEREE - N —iRAEEE
91 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 3rd Phase 60,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
! EREZAKEEREE =H N —RARE
92 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 4th Phase (Expansion) 60,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
i EREZAKEEREBEENE BRAEE —MAEE
93  Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project (Expansion) 60,000 87.8% To be constructed Superior Class |
Standard A
i HREKRERER FRIER f — AR EE
94 Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 100,000 73.7% In operation Class | Standard A
i FERPTKRERER BARE —AFE
95  Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion) 50,000 73.7% In operation Class | Standard A
i FERTTKRER _RERIER BRABE —HRARE
96 Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 3rd Phase (Expansion) 50,000 73.7% In operation Class | Standard A
g FERTTKRER = HERIER BRAZE —fpAZE
97 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park 12,500 100.0% In operation C0Dcr and ammonia
WWTP Project 1st Phase and Supporting Pipeline Network nitrogen applied to
Project Class I and others
applied to Class Il
T I 2R AN SRR KRR REEESR BARE CODcr REA—#iF
TI#2E8 ®HMER-R
e
98 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park 12,500 100.0% In operation CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project 1st Phase and Supporting Pipeline Network nitrogen applied to
Project (Expansion) Class | and others
applied to Class Il
T I ERHENE SRR S KRER —AREEER BARE CODerka A — i

TiRERMERLR
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e
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99  Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park 25,000 100.0% To be constructed CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project and Supporting Pipeline Network Project nitrogen applied to
(Expansion) Class I and others
applied to Class Il
g MIEEREERE SRR S KEERREEERTR i CODer kz A — iz
FHERRIR % AfEE=R
B
100 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Water Purification Plant Project 1st 60,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard A
Phase Batch 1 construction
T Rk CNER) KEF B HEE BAE  RIEERE —RAZE
101 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Water Purification Plant Project 1st 60,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard A
Phase Batch 2 construction
zipie Rk CNER) KEHEB—HBE Z 8 BRALE  RETE —RAZE
102 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) City WWTP Project (Upgrade and 30,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard A
Expansion) construction
Zipin RO CNER) BHKEERASSARERTRE BARE  RIEER —RAZE
103 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao's) Municipal WWTP Project 3rd Phase 75,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard A
(Upgrade and Reconstruction) construction
T Rk CNER) Bm KR ERRESE=HIR BARE  RIELR —RAZE
104 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) Municipal WWTP Project 3rd Phase 25,000 69.1% Under construction Zhejiang Province
Batch 2 (Upgrade and Reconstruction) clean discharge
standard
T Rk CNER) Bm A KEERREE= A0 IE Vg HIE B ZH IR E
105 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao's) Municipal WWTP Expansion Project 50,000 69.1% To be constructed Zhejiang Province
3rd Phase (Upgrade and Reconstruction) clean discharge
standard
Zipin ROk ONER) B KEERREE - HRRETRE (55 WIE BRI IR E
106 Zhejiang Yuyao City Preserved Pickle Preprocess Treatment Project 3,000 69.1% In operation;technical transformation  Pre-treatment
to be constructed Standards
Zipin AkmREREKERELR BRAEE : BdfsE BREEE
107 Zhejiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai WWTP Project (Upgrade) 30,000 64.5% In operation Discharge standard for
dyeing industry
ipas BEREREESTKRERREIETR BRARE ENRITE SR
108 Zhejiang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New District WWTP Project 1st 90,000 64.5% In operation Zhejiang Province
Phase (Expansion) clean discharge
standard
T ERMMESE KRR - RERIE BAEE TR R R E
109 Zhejiang Cixi City North WWTP and Artificial Wetland 0&M Project 100,000 59.9% In operation N/A
T BEMIHSREERIADENZTERELER BAEE iR
110 Zhejiang Cixi City Zhouxiang WWTP (1st Phase) 0&M Project 40,000 64.5% In operation N/A
gt BEMASSKRER (—H) ZTELEE BRAEE ER
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111 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 1st Phase 40,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
T TR AKEER-HIE BARE — A%
112 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 2nd Phase 45,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
T FHmRAAKEERES —H BARE —RARE
113 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 3rd Phase first stage 80,000 92.2% Under construction Class | Standard A
T FHmRAAKRERER ZH-KR e —RARE
114 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP 3rd Phase Forward Project 55,000 92.2% To be constructed Class | Standard A
T FHmRAAKRERER ZHEERS f —RAFE
115 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern RWT Project 1st Phase 30,000 92.2% Under construction Reclaimed water quality
standards
T FHmRAAKEERES B4EKER -8 e BEROKERE
116 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern RWT Forward Project 10,000 92.2% To be constructed Reclaimed water quality
standards
T FHmRAAKEERES BEKER RS g BEKOKERE
117 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern Preprocess Treatment Project 50,000 92.2% To be constructed Pre-treatment
Standards
T TR KEEREABER iz HRESE
118 Jiangxi Jiangxi Chongren Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 10,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard B
| IRSCIXRE KRR (—H)ER BARE —i}BIRE
119 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 5,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard A
1st Phase
Im IREETXRRKERE(—H)EE BARE — AR
120 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 10,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard A
2nd Phase
PN IREETXRRSKEER(ZH)EE BAEE —AEE
121 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 15,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard A
1st and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treatment Project)
AN IRAEETERRSKEER— —HRERETE BN —RAEE
122 Jiangxi Yongxin County Industry Development Zone 10,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard B
Comprehensive WWTP Project 1st Phase
N MG TEREREEITKRER (—8)ER BRAEE —fpBiZE
123 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic Development 25,000 60.0% In operation; upgrading to be operated  Class | Standard B
Zone WWTP Project 1st Phase
N IREE/ N ELEREESKRER(—H)EE BRARE  RIEHEE —}BiRE
124 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic Development 50,000 60.0% In operation; upgrading to be operated Class | Standard B
Zone WWTP Project 2nd Phase
N IREE/ N ELEREESKEER(ZH)EE BRARE : RIZHEE —}BiRE
125 Jiangxi Wuyang Pioneer Park WWTP 0&M Project 5,000 60.0% In operation N/A
i RGEIXE S KRERZTEEEE N A
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126 Jiangxi Wuyang Pioneer Park WWTP Forward Project 15,000 60.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
i REEIXE S KEEREHER i —RARE
127 Jiangxi Xiangtang Development Zone WWTP 0&M Project 750 60.0% In operation N/A
Im MERERSKRERZTEEER BRABE Naf
128 Jiangxi Xiangtang Development Zone WWTP Forward Project 29,250 60.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
i MERERSKEIERESER 534 —RAE
129 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st 5,000 60.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
Phase
IF IREHTERESKEER(—H)ER BARE —RARE
130 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project 7,500 60.0% In operation; upgrading to be operated  Class | Standard B
(Expansion)
IR IREHTIXRAE TKEERFERER BRARE : FiRfGER —RBiRE
131 Jiangxi Yongfeng County Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 10,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard B
] XEHTHERETKEER(—H)EA BARE —RBiRE
132 Jiangxi Fengxin Industrial Park WWTP Project 34,000 60.0% 32,000 tonnes in operation; 2,000 Class | Standard A
tonnes to be constructed
ik ENTEERTKERER 32BERAEE 028G —AEE
133 Anhui Hefei Chemical Industrial Park WWTP Project 30,000 60.0% In operation Chao Lake Basin
Discharge Limit
Standard
ZH BB IERTKERER BA=E SRR MBS
yi 2
134 Anhui Hefei Feidong County Circular Park Constructed Wetland 30,000 60.0% In operation N/A
0&M Project
T ARERGERRAA LR ZTELEER BRAEE A
135 Heilongjiang ~ Anda City WWTP and RWT Project 45,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
EEL REMP T KRR E KRER RAZE —fpAZE
136 Heilongjiang  Anda City Development District WWTP TOT Project 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
BRI ZEMRERTKEERTOTER BRAEE —fBiEE
137 Heilongjiang  Baoging County WWTP Project 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI B KEEREE BRAEE —RAEE
138 Heilongjiang ~ Baoging County WWTP Project (Expansion) 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI B KRERERER BAZE —fRARE
139 Heilongjiang ~ Fujin City Municipal Second WWTP Project 35,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI BHRTHTEZTKEER BRAEE —RAEE
140 Heilongjiang ~ Fujin City WWTP Project 15,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI ERTAKEERLE N —RAZE
141 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Acheng WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
BEI BEETMAESKEER—HIRIER BA=E —BiZE
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142 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Acheng WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
REI RRAETMRETKEER B T12EA BAEE —fBiEE

143 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District WWTP O&M Project 20,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI BRETTEERR S KEERETEEEE BAEE A

144 Heilongjiang ~ Hulan Limin WWTP 0&M Project 50,000 58.0% To be operated N/A
REI WRAR S KRERETELEE frER Nam

145 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Hulan District Old Town Second WWTP Project 30,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
REI BRETTHEZNEE KRB _RER BARE —RAFE

146 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Pingfang WWTP Project 150,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
BRI BEEN TR KEER BAEE —BZ%E

147 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Pingfang WWTP Project (Upgrade) 75,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
BEL BRET LR S KEERARKEER f —RARE

148 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Taiping WWTP Project 325,000 58.0% In operation Class Il
BEI BEENATSKEERER BRAEE &

149 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Project 325,000 58.0% In operation Class Il
BRI REEN XSS KEERIEE BRAEE &

150 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Project 650,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
BRI BEENX S KEEEA RETE N —BiEE

151 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Project (Upgrade) 650,000 58.0% Under construction Class | Standard A
BRI BEENXE S KEERA e TRREHEE viged —HAEE

152 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Project 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A

(Expansion)

BRI REENXE S KRERA R TRERER BRAEE —HAEE

153 Heilongjiang ~ Yabuli Ski Resort WWTP 0&M Project 4,000 58.0% To be operated N/A
BEI ThNASREERRSKEEZTEREE rER TER

154 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Xinyi WWTP Project 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI BEEMERE KRR N —HAEE

155 Heilongjiang  Heihe City WWTP Project 1st Phase 25,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI B KEER—SHIE BARE —RAEE

156 Heilongjiang ~ Raohe County WWTP &M Project 10,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BEI BARSKEERETELEE BN TER

157 Heilongjiang ~ Wudalianchi Scenic Area Eastern District WWTP 0&M 2,200 58.0% In operation N/A

Project

BRI RN RERE S KEERETEREE N TER

158 Heilongjiang ~ Wudalianchi Scenic Area New District WWTP 0&M Project 3,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI IAENRENE S KEERZTELEER BARE TER

159 Heilongjiang  Aihui Town WWTP O&M Project 200 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI EBESKEERZTELEE N TER
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160 Heilongjiang  Handagi Town WWTP 0&M Project 500 58.0% In operation N/A
BEI FEARIKEERETELER BRAEE TEf

161 Heilongjiang ~ Nenjiang City Nenjiang Town WWTP 0&M Project 30,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BEI RITMIETKERREFEEES BAEE TEf

162 Heilongjiang  Nenjiang City Duobaoshan Town WWTP 0&M Project 200 58.0% In operation N/A
EEI RITSE LR TKRERETELER BAEE ~Ef

163 Heilongjiang ~ Xigangzi Town WWTP 0&M Project 200 58.0% In operation N/A
EEI AEFEKEERETELEE BRAEE TEf

164 Heilongjiang  Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% [n operation Class | Standard B
2T ERMATRSKEE (—H) I’ BRAEE —BIZ%E

165 Heilongjiang  Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
BEI ERTHETRSKEER (Z8)EE RAZE —RAE%E

166 Heilongjiang ~ Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 1st and 2nd Phases 100,000 58.0% [n operation Class | Standard A

(Advanced Treatment Project)

EEI ERTHATRSKEER—H  —HRERETR BAEE —RAE%E

167 Heilongjiang  Jixi RWT Project 5,000 58.0% Under construction Reclaimed water quality

standards

EEIL ERBEK R BEROKERE

168 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City East WWTP Project 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
REI EARETT R RS K EERE B BARE —RAZE

169 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City West WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
2T EARET ARk EBH— AR BHALE — AR

170 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City West WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
REI ERTERSKEER_HEE BRAEE — A%

171 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City Gaoxin District WWTP Project 35,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI ERERRSKEERES BRAZE —RAE%E

172 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang City Municipal WWTP Project 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
2T R TS mKERRER BRAEE —BIZ%E

173 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City WWTP Project 2nd Phase 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
2T HBImEKERBR_HIE BRAEE —fBiEE

174 Heilongjiang ~ Ningan City WWTP Project 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI ErmakEERIEER BRAEE —fpAZE

175 Heilongjiang ~ Ningan City WWTP Reconstruciton and Expansion Project 15,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI ERMSKEEMSERLE BRAEE —RAZE

176 Heilongjiang ~ Shangzhi City WWTP Project 40,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
ETN AT KEERETEEER BRAEE —RAEE

177 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
EN ST SkEER BT BRAEE —iRAZE
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1) HEER (1) PSS HRER KEEX

178 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Municipal WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL SRILmHmIKERR_HIRE BARE — A%

179 Heilongjiang ~ Shenchang Town WWTP Project 100 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI AEESKEREIIRER BAEE — A%

180 Heilongjiang  Jixian Town WWTP Project 150 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL EBRTKRERIEER BARE —RARE

181 Heilongjiang ~ Qixingpao Town WWTP 0&M Project 800 58.0% In operation N/A
REI tERESKREERZTEEEE BAEE iR

182 Heilongjiang  Qingyuan Town WWTP O&M Project 600 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI ERESKREREZTEZEE BAEE TEf

183 Heilongjiang  Sifangtai District WWTP 0&M Project 5,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI mheRSKEERETELEE BRAEE TEf

184 Heilongjiang ~ Youyi County WWTP 0&M Project 10,000 58.0% In operation N/A
BEI REGZSKEERZTELER BRAEE TEf

185 Heilongjiang ~ Youyi County WWTP BOT Upgrading Project 10,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL REGKEEBBOTRIZER BRAZE —fhARE

186 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Anbang River Basin Municipal WWT 40,000 29.6% Under construction Reclaimed water quality

and RWT Project standards

BEL ERImEAT RN Tk RBE KR AER e BHEIOKERE

187 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Municipal WWTP Project (1st and 2nd 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A

Phases)

BEL ERMATAKRERIZER (8 Z5) BARE —ARE

188 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Second WWTP Project 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL ERMEAKRERER BARE —ARE

189 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Changwu Town WWTP 0&M Project 500 58.0% To be operated N/A
BEL ERMERETKRERETELEER frER Nam

190 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Songzhan Town WWTP 0&M Project 200 58.0% To be operated N/A
BEL ERMARME KR ERETEEER frEe Nam

191 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Wuzhan Town WWTP 0&M Project 300 58.0% To be operated N/A
BRI ERMAMESKRERETEREEE frER TER

192 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (West Plant 1st Phase) 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL BEMIKEERBEKNAEE (AE—H) BRAZE —fRARE

193 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWTP Project (West Plant Expansion) 30,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI BEMIKEEER (ARER) N —RARE

194 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (East Plant 1st Phase) 30,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI BEmakEEREEKAAED (RE—H) BARE —AEE

195 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project 30,000 58.0% To be operated Reclaimed water quality

28T

BETIKEERBLKMAER

FEE

standards
BAKKEEZE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

EE
HE-E
Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AEg
& HEER (1) FisEa HEER KEEX
196 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (East Plant 2nd Phase) 30,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
BEI BEMSKRERBEKTAEE (REZH) i —RBIRE
197 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (West Plant 2nd 50,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
Phase)
BEIL BEmIKEERBOKNAEER (ARZH) e —}BiRE
198 Heilongjiang ~ Fuyuan City WWTP Project (Fuyuan County WWTP and 10,000 58.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
Sludge Disposal Project)
EL BEMSKRERER (BEMIKEERIRERRE N — AR
E11)
199 Heilongjiang  Hanconggou WWTP 0&M Project 300 58.0% To be operated N/A
BTN REBESKEERZTELEE frige NER
200 Heilongjiang ~ Wusu Town WWTP 0&M Project 400 58.0% To be operated N/A
FEIL EHETKRERZTERER frEe TNaA
201 Heilongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Project 10,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
R BEEREERSKEERIEER BAEE —RAZE
202 Heilongjiang  Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Project (Expansion) 30,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
EEIL EEERER KEEFERIIZER g — AR
203 Jilin Changchun City Jiutai District Yingcheng WWTP Project 15,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
B REMNERER TKEERLE N — AR
204 Jilin Changchun Jiutai Development District Kalun WWTP 25,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Project
B RENAREERRAKEERER BARE — AR
205 Jilin Panshi City Industrial Development Zone WWTP Project 10,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
EHF ERMIZRERTKERIRE BRAEE —RAZE
206 Jilin Jilin Mingchen Economic Development Zone WWTP Project 2,500 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
B EMRAREEREEKEELR BN —RARE
207 Jilin Jiaohe City WWTP Project 1st & 2nd Phases 25,000 58.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
R B kRER— - ZHIER BARE — AR
208 Jilin Jiaohe City Municipal WWTP 0&M Project 3rd Phase 15,000 58.0% [n operation N/A
Expansion
B EamRm e kEER = HERETERER BA=E TaA
209 Inner Mongolia Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Processing Plant WWTP 3,500 58.0% Under construction (Class | Standard A
BOT Project
R HnER A EAR RS KEEBOTIER R —RARE
210 Inner Mongolia Xilinhaote WWTP BOT Project 40,000 58.0% Under construction; upgrading under  Class | Standard A

e

@it
Subtotal

Abbreviation:

g5 KBBOTEE
10,681,650

WWTP —Wastewater Treatment Plant
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Water Supply (WS) Projects

#KkEE

Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HER
& HER®B (W) FiitE  HEER KEEX
211 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Project (Expansion) 40,000 100.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
ine A1)l KR ERIR B BARE (GB5749-2006)"
212 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 0&M Project 80,000 100.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
ine AkEFREEER BARE (GB5749-2006)"
213 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 5th Phase Reconstruction and 60,000 100.0% To be operated (GB5749-2006)"
Expansion Project
ine Al KBRSk ER T i (GB5749-2006)"
214 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Xinwuhu Water Plant 1st 100,000 100.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Phase
in'd FUE T R ARk E— 5 BABE (GB5749-2006)"
215 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Xinwuhu Water Plant 2nd 150,000 100.0% To be operated (GB5749-2006)"
Phase
in'e FUE R AR KA = 5 frER (GB5749-2006)"
216 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project (Kuailongshan Water 120,000 90.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Plant)
ke wfs T mHokIE B g LK BRAEE (GB5749-2006) "
217 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Third Water Plant 1st 100,000 90.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Phase
e wEmRmHKER E=KE—H BRAEE (GB5749-2006)
218 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Third Water Plant 2nd 100,000 90.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Phase (Expansion)
il wEMAM AR F=KE_H (BR) RAEE (GB5749-2006)"
219 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Fourth Water Plant 200,000 90.0% 100,000 tonnes in operation; 100,000  (GB5749-2006)"
tonnes to be constructed
il wEMA KA R EHKE 108BERAZE 108BEFE (GB5749-2006) "
220 Shandong  Weifang City Hanting Water Purification Plant Project 60,000 26.2% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
1) EpTETRMKIER BARE (GB5749-2006)"
221 Shandong Weifang City Municipal WS Project (Bailanghe Water Plant 120,000 51.3% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Project)
IS HRmRTKIAR (RRAKEIER) RAEE (GB5749-2006)
222 Shandong  Weifang City Municipal WS Project (Gaoxin Water 200,000 51.3% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Distribution Plant Project)
W #HTBEUNER (BREKEER) fARE (6B5749-2006)"
223 Shandong Weifang City Fangzi District WS Project 40,000 26.2% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
1% EG T FRERKEARIER BARE (GB5749-2006)"
224 Shanxi Water Diversion Project from Wenshui to Pingchuan 56,000 100.0% In operation N/A
(Southern line)
g SIAIN (s ok Tig N TER
225 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang First Water Plant 80,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)
BRI HTI—KE BARE (GB5749-2006)"
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EE
HE-E
Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AEg
& HEER (1) FisEa HRER KEEX
226 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang Second Water Plant 50,000 58.0% To be operated Reclaimed water quality
standards
EHEIL HTZKE frEg BEIOKERE
227 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plant 170,000 58.0% [n operation (GB5749-2006)
REI DT IR BRAEE (GB5749-2006)"
228 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi Gity Municipal WS TOT Project (Xijiao Water 160,000 58.0% [n operation (GB5749-2006)
Resource WS Project)
FEIL ERIAATHKTOTIER (BAKRMEKIR) BA=E (GB5749-2006)"
229 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City Municipal WS TOT Project (Jiangbei Water 200,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Plant)
FEIL ERIAATEKTOTIEE (L KE) BA=E (GB5749-2006) "
230 Heilongjiang ~ Yabuli Ski Resort WS Plant 0&M Project 5,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
EL ThNAEREERRFKEZTERER BA=E (GB5749-2006) "
231 Henan Suiping County First WS Plant Project 30,000 69.1% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
EE FTHE—HKEIEE BAEE (GB5749-2006)"
232 Henan Suiping County Second WS Plant Project 10,000 69.1% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
A FTHE KB R hA=E (GB5749-2006)"
Subtotal 2,130,000
5t
Water Projects Total 12,811,650
KB
Notes : Bsr
(1)  Standards for Drinking Water Quality (1) (EERSFAKEEEE)
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Waste Incineration Projects

EERERE

Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AERE
f HEER (W) P S HRER KEEX
1 Shanghai Pucheng Waste Incineration Thermal Power Generation 1,050 50.0% In operation N/A
s LR EREEIEE BAEE TEfA
2 Shanghai Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center 3,800 42.0% Under construction N/A
Project
i LETEILBEERFARLIEE vide TEA
3 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste Incineration 1,200 100.0% 700 tonnes in operation and 1,200  N/A
Power Generation Project 1st Phase(Relocation) tonnes under construction
)1l EMTHM AT RNEREEE - (B) EZB700MHEALE - 1200EE  TEH
4 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste Incineration 800 100.0%  To be constructed N/A
Power Generation Project 2nd Phase
el EMTH A S RNEEEEE =8 53 NiEfA
5 Zhejiang Wenling Waste Incineration Power Generation 1,100 50.0% In operation N/A
iipan BEMEEEEEE RAEE TEA
6  Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Household Waste 300 82.9% Trial operation N/A
Incineration Power Generation Project 1st Phase
W W REGARNRGEETRER - HETT TEA
7 Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Household Waste 300 82.9% To be constructed N/A
Incineration Power Generation Project 2nd Phase
W W RS RN RNEERETRER - 5= TEA
8  Shandong Shenxian Waste Incineration Power Generation 1,200 47.5% To be constructed N/A
W EEWRREEERE i TEA
Waste Incineration Projects Total 9,750

EERERE@
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BE-E

Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects

ARERHE

Province/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HER
& FHEa® (W) Fili#E®  HEER KEEX
1 Henan Xinxiang City ST and Disposal Project 300 69.1% In operation N/A
ballEs FRmSERERERE BkAZE TEA
2 Henan Xinxiang City ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase first 300 69.1% To be constructed N/A
stage
R AT RRERERE B i TEA
3 Henan Xinxiang City ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase 300 69.1% To be constructed N/A
second stage
k| HATERRERERE M=K 5= NiEfA
4 Henan Nanyang City WWTP ST and Disposal Project 1st 200 69.1% In operation N/A
Phase
nE BEmeKEER S RRERE TR RAEE NiEA
5 Henan Nanyang City WWTP ST and Disposal Project 2nd 100 69.1% To be constructed N/A
Phase
k] mEmIKEERTRRERE _MTE FE TEA
6 Henan Luohe City Sludge Disposal Project 300 55.3% In operation N/A
e BT REERIER RAZE NiEA
7 Heilongjiang Harbin City WWTP and Sludge Disposal Project 1st 650 58.0% In operation N/A
Phase
BET AT IKEER S ERE TRER —H RARE TEA
8  Heilongjiang Harbin City WWTP and Sludge Disposal Project 2nd 350 58.0% In operation N/A
Phase
RET REAT IKEER S ERE TRER - BRARE TEA
9 Heilongjiang Heihe Sludge Disposal Project 40 58.0% In operation N/A
RET BASREELR RARE TEA
10 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City WWTP Sludge Disposal Project 100 58.0% In operation N/A
EE EARETS KRR REERE RARE TEA
11 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang City WWTP Sludge Disposal Project 150 58.0% In operation N/A
2ET R EKRER S EEERR BARE TEA
12 Heilongjiang Ningan City ST Plant Project 40 58.0% In operation N/A
BEIL ERmERRERER RAZE NiEfA
13 Hubei Hanxi ST Project 325 80.0% Under renovation N/A
i ERAREERIER i TEA
Sludge Treatment Projects Total 3,155

HERERE#H

Abbreviation:

WWTP — Wastewater Treatment Plant
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

Directors’ Profile

Our Board consists of nine members, including five Executive Directors, one Non-Executive
Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.

Our Board oversees our overall policies, strategies and objectives, key operational initiatives,
performance and measurement, internal controls and risk management, major funding and
investment proposals, financial performance reviews and corporate governance practices.
Approval of our Board is required for such matters including but not limited to corporate
restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, major investments and divestments, material
acquisitions and disposals of assets, major corporate policies on key areas of operations,
share issuance, dividend and other returns to shareholders, acceptances of bank facilities,
annual budget and release of the Group’s financial results.

Save as disclosed in this report, there has been no other change in Directors’ biographical
details which is required to be disclosed to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules
during FY2021 and up to the date of this report.

The following table sets out certain information regarding our Directors:

EENEREEAESEN

EEEA
EZemamBAN  BREIANNTES  —HHFH
TEEN=ZBUFNTES -

EFCRERMNBEN BRKAR BREEL:R
8 RARER  AFpEHIRERER  TRRERK
BOR MBRABRLEREEEE - ARGESE
HENSEREETRROCEED 6B FERER
HE BERBENBREE BHEBIENIZLE
WE - BT ATREOREREGER  RTE
TR FEBERAREMBEFENEM -

BRAREMRE I - RONMEREEARRERS -
MELBESEEABOEDARBEEE(LTRANE
13.51B(1) K E FLAKE

TREFIEHEENETER

Date of Appointment

Date of joining

Name Age  Position as Director the Group Principal duties Relationship '
3] FR R ZEEEAH MAFEERHE IEWH mE
Mr. Zhou Jun 53 Non-Executive 7 April 2010 (re- 7 April 2010 Managing the overall corporate  None
Director, Chairman designated as a Non- strategies, strategic planning
of our Board Executive Director on and development of the
12 March 2018) Group
AELAE 53 FHTESHREER  2010F4A7H (722018 2010F4A7H EEASERROERK B B
FIA12BATAFE ERE RER
WITEZE)
Mr. Yang Jianwei 51 Chief Executive Officer 13 May 2020 (appointed 13 May 2020 Overall management of the None
and Executive as the Chief Executive Group's strategy, business,
Director Officer on 15 January operation, administration
2021) and financial matters.
GRELE 51 BRATERNTE 20208571308 (72021 202045 A138  EEASENRRE XK 8 &
£ F1R5AZFRE & TBANGEEBRER
FHITE)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing 56 Executive Director 5 November 2014 26 October 2010 Qverseeing the Group’s risk None
management
kgL 56 WITES 201411 A5H 2010105260 EEASERMRER i
Mr. Huang Hanguang 60 Executive Director 15 May 2019 July 2010 QOverseeing the Group’s projects None
operation
BEREE 60 HTESE 2019458158 201057A EEASENEBES et
Mr. Zhu Dazhi 45 Executive Director 3 May 2021 3 May 2021 Overseeing the human None
resources related matters of
the Group
RABEE 45 HITES 202155431 20215430 EEREENANERIERE &

=

i=h
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE
EEREREEAEEN

Date of Appointment

Date of joining

Name Age  Position as Director the Group Principal duties Relationship '
#E 8 B BEEFEN MAFEHAY FEMR (13
Mr. Zhao Youmin 50 Executive Director 5 August 2019 5 August 2019 Coordinating the relationships ~ None
of the Group with
government authorities
HREEAE 50 HTEZ 201958 A5H 20198 A5H BREARBEEGARHINBE &
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang 61 Independent Non- 23 September 2009 23 September Providing independent advice ~ None
Executive Director 2009 on the operation and
management of the Group
BRSNS E 61 BUFRITES 200949 523 H 20099723 HASEMELREEREMNRE &
VER
Mr. An Hongjun 53 Independent Non- 1 March 2018 1 March 2018 Providing independent advice ~ None
Executive Director on the operation and
management of the Group
THE LA 53 BUFRITES 201853 A1H 20183 A1H RASERNELREREMLE &
VER
Mr. Zhong Ming 35 Independent Non- 1 March 2018 1 March 2018 Providing independent advice ~ None
Executive Director on the operation and
management of the Group
iRk 35 BUFRITES 201853 A1H 20183 A1H RASERNELRERELE &
VER
Note: BisE -

(1) Relationship with other Directors” and senior management member.
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Mr. Zhou Jun - Chairman of the Board and Non-executive Director

Mr. Zhou Jun was first appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Group on 7 April 2010
and was re-elected as our Executive Director on 5 March 2012. He has been the Chairman of
our Group since May 2012. Mr. Zhou was re-designated as a Non-Executive Director on 12
March 2018 and was re-elected on 29 June 2020. He is mainly responsible for the overall
corporate strategies, strategic planning and development of our Group.

Mr. Zhou has over 20 years of professional experience in securities, merger and acquisition,
finance, real estate, project planning and corporate management. He is currently the President
and an Executive Director of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd., the Vice
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer, as well as the Executive Director of Shanghai
Industrial Holdings Limited, a company listed on the SEHK (stock code: 363), the Chairman
of the board of the Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed on the
SEHK (stock code: 2607) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 601607), the
Chairman of Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd., the Chairman of Shanghai SIIC Capital
Management Co., Ltd. (L8 EEEAEEBRAF]), the Chairman of Shanghai Capital of
Culture Industry Management Co., Ltd. (/X tEXERREESEEABR LA and the
Vice Chairman of Shanghai Overseas United Investment Co., Ltd. (L/&8/8MNgAIRERNE
fE 2 7A]), and holds directorships in various subsidiaries of SIIC Group.

Mr. Zhou is a member of the Executive Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference in Shanghai, the President of Shanghai Young Entrepreneurs’
Association and the President of Shanghai Environmental Protection Industry Association.
Mr. Zhou obtained a bachelor of arts from Nanjing University, PRC in July 1991. He also
obtained a master's degree in economics in International Finance from Fudan University, PRC
in July 1994.

Mr. Yang Jianwei — Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director

Mr. Yang Jianwei was first appointed as the Executive Director of the Group on 13 May 2020
and was re-elected on 29 June 2020. Mr. Yang has been appointed as the Chief Executive
Officer since 15 January 2021. He is mainly responsible for the overall management of the
Group's strategy, business, operation, administration and financial matters.

Mr. Yang has more than 20 years’ professional experience in financial investment, securities
research, investment banking, project planning and business management. He served as an
assistant of the Chief Executive Officer of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Co., Ltd., a company
listed on the SEHK (stock code: 363), from November 2009 to June 2013, a Deputy General
Manager of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited from July 2013 and was promoted as
General Manager in December 2018. Mr. Yang is currently the Vice Chief Executive Officer
of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Co., Ltd., the President of SIIC Management (Shanghai)
Limited and serves as the Chairman and Director in certain subsidiaries of the Group, namely
Shanghai Fudan Water Engineering Technology Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd., Ranhill Water (Hong Kong) Ltd. and etc.

Mr. Yang obtained his bachelor's degree in Engineering and master's degree in Management
Engineering from Huazhong University of Science and Technology, PRC, PhD in Management
from Shanghai Jiao Tong University, PRC.

AERE -EFRRFMTES

BAELER2010F4A7TBE RBEERAREEIENTE
ER2012F3AAEERAHTES - H2012F5A
B H-HEEIALEZESER - ALER2018F3/12
BRTEAFNITEELN2020F6 200 KEE T8
BEAEEEECERY  BEBEAREE -

BAEERES  HE 2R FHE BERIRLE
ERTAEEBBE0FNERLR - ABAEEILEE
X (&E)ARAFRMNBHFAUTES LEEEER
BERAR (—HKREBHR A LTHDE (RHKKE
363))MBIEERRTRABNNTES  LEBES
BRNERAR (—ZREBBRM EMAAR (RHK
580 2607) R EBRESFR S M LM AR E (BRIDAE
601607)) &%k - LEENBEREBRAFESR
LEIEERERBRAFAESR  LDEVLERRE
REECERBBRAFESER - DEBIBMARERND
BRARBEERILESEETZELRAETESS
i o

BAEERTFEARBAHAERLETEBLREER
B LETWEFLEZHEERNLETREREESR
BEeR - BREMINET ABGHEBRAEEE
TE o HIR199457 AEGHEESAZER BT
REESELEN -

BEELE -ERRTERRTES

HRE xR ER202055 A13 B EREEG AR BT
EE . 1N2020F6 H29REEE - HRAEN2021F1
ARRERAERIIE TEAREEAKENR
B X BE  TBRNMBAREER

BEERERIRE  BHFME  RERT BRERIR
EERESIEARB0FEXLR  HBR2009% 1
RZ01356 AHBEELEEERRARAR (KR
BEBRALETORE - (RORE : 363)) BIETHA
BR01BFTARETLEEE (LF) ERAREER
B2 M2018F 12 AR REKIE - BRAEEAALE
EXERARAFBTHESR LEEE(LB)ARA
AERRIAAEIETHBARETEERRERE
%o MLEBERKBIREMAERRDE - LERFEKR
(RZ)BRAR - BEAE (BE)BERDAF -

GREAREXNPHERBTIAEN LEIBRE
BIZEL ERIRBTIREZEELEM -

Annual Report 20215 &% 39



DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

EENSREEAESHN

Mr. Xu Xiaobing — Executive Director

Mr. Xu Xiaobing was first appointed as the Executive Director of the Group on 5 November
2014 and was last re-elected on 30 April 2019. Mr. Xu also served as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Group from 16 November 2018 to 15 January 2021. He is mainly responsible
for risk management of the Group.

Mr. Xu has more than 20 years’ professional experience in corporate management and other
aspects. From February 2000 to December 2016, he had held various senior positions in SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Limited, such as Deputy Head of Investment Planning Department,
the Head of Integrated Management Department, the Assistant of General Manager, Deputy
General Manager and the General Manager. Mr. Xu is currently the President of Shanghai
Industrial Development Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock
code: 600748), and serves as the Chairman and Director in certain subsidiaries of the Group,
namely SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd., Nanfang Water Services Co., Ltd. and etc.

Mr. Xu graduated from Peking University, PRC in July 1989 with a bachelor's degree in
economics and graduated from Guanghua School of Management, Peking University with a
master's degree in business administration in July 1998.

Mr. Huang Hanguang — Executive Director

Mr. Huang Hanguang was first appointed as the Executive Director of the Group on 15 May
2019 and was last re-elected on 29 June 2020. He also served as the General Manager of the
Group from July 2010 to 15 May 2019. He is mainly responsible for project operations of our
Group.

Mr. Huang has more than 20 years' professional experience in water industry operation. He
held the position as a Specialist Engineer in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric
Power of the PRC, the China Electricity Council and other companies. From July 2010 to
March 2018, he was the General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.,
Mr. Huang is currently the Chairman of Nanfang Water Services Co., Ltd., Ranhill Water (Hong
Kong) Ltd., Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., and serves as a Director in certain subsidiaries
of the Group.

Mr. Huang obtained his bachelor’s degree in power plant chemistry engineering from Wuhan
University, PRC in July 1984.
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BEKLER2014F11 ASBE RIS AAEBNT
B UN2019F4A30REREN - BEEHER
2018411 16 B E20214F1 15 B AEA A EEE
BOIE  FEAEAEENERERE -

BREERCEEREFARAA0FEELR LR
200092 AE2016F 12 A BMAAE L EER (LF) BRA
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Mr. Zhu Dazhi - Executive Director

Mr. Zhu was first appointed as the Executive Director of the Group on 3 May 2021. He is
mainly responsible for overseeing the human resources related matters of the Group.

Mr. Zhu has extensive management experience. He served as the Deputy General Manager of
Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd. from June 2019 to March 2021, the Deputy General
Manager of the Administration Department of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)
Company Limited from June 2018 to June 2019. Mr. Zhu was in the military service from
September 1995 to June 2018. Mr. Zhu has been the Deputy General Manager of SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Limited since March 2021. He is currently the Chairman of SIIC
Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., and serves as the Director in certain subsidiaries of
the Group.

Mr. Zhu obtained his bachelor's degree in English in 1999 and master's degree in
International Relations in 2003 from the University of International Relations, PRC. He is also
a council member of Shanghai Young Entrepreneurs’ Association since September 2020.

Mr. Zhao Youmin — Executive Director

Mr. Zhao Youmin was first appointed as the Executive Director of the Group on 5 August
2019 and was last re-elected on 29 June 2020. He is mainly responsible for coordinating the
relationships of our Group with government authorities.

Mr. Zhao has many years of professional experience in the management of environmental
protection and energy industries. He served as Secretary of General Manager of China Energy
Conservation Investment Corporation from June 2007 to September 2009, a Deputy General
Manager of CECEP Solar Energy Technology Co., Ltd. from September 2009 to May 2010, the
Director of Cooperation and Development Department of CECEP from May 2010 to July 2013
and the Non-Executive Director of China Geothermal Industry Development Group Limited, a
company listed on GEM of the SEHK (stock code: 8128), from August 2013 to August 2018,
the Executive Director and General Manager of China Energy Conservation and Environmental
Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd. from August 2013 to February 2022. Mr. Zhao
is currently the Director of Cooperation and Development Department and Yangtze River
Protection Division of CECEP.

Mr. Zhao obtained a master's degree in economics from the Department of Economics
of Capital University of Economics and Business, PRC in July 1997, and obtained the
qualification of Senior Economist from China Energy Conservation and Environmental
Protection Group in October 2019.
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Seated from left to right: Mr. Zhong Ming, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang. WrRh AL BRASE

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang - Lead Independent Non-Executive Director BAXEE - ARBUFRTES

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang was first appointed as the Non-Executive Director of the Group on 23 HARKFEAER200959 A23 B & R v AA K E FEH
September 2009. He served as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group from  f1E% - R2010F4 AR EEASEB LR TES - I
April 2010 and was last re-elected on 30 April 2021. He is mainly responsible for providing ~ 720214 A30REEEE - TEaHAEEMES
independent advice on the operation and management of our Group. REBRHBUER -

Mr. Yeo is the Assistant Director-General of the National Trade Unions Congress (NTUC) HAEERMMNEZERIAeNRERE AR 0N
of Singapore and is also the Chairman of Migrant Workers’ Centre and Centre for Domestic I AMES THOMRERE A LERE o L EHR1997F
Employees of Singapore. He had been a member of the Parliament of Singapore from January 1B Z201558 AHEEEMMEREZE - AKR2003
1997 to August 2015. He was also the President of the Consumers Association of Singapore ~ F6AZE2012F6 ABBMETHMEEEE RS SR - 15
from June 2003 to June 2012. Mr. Yeo is currently an Independent Non-Executive Director A BRI ERIR AR BB LIENTEZHA - B
of 3 other companies as well, namely Koyo International Ltd., a company listed on the SGX-  Koyo International Ltd. (—KRAFRE LM AA (RE
ST (stock code: 50C), G.H.Y Culture & Media, a company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: X5 : 50C)) » RIEEEEE (—KRA A LTHRF
XJB) and Motorway Automotive Pte. Ltd.. (BRZEM5 - XIB)) * Motorway Automotive Pte. Ltd. % -

Mr. Yeo obtained an Honours degree in Arts and Social Sciences from the National University 155 A 1986 FIES T MBI KB A it 2RI B K
of Singapore in 1986 and a master's degree in Public Administration and Management in Lee ~ 2+ 24 - WA2013FEGEHMMEELASZHRR
Kuan Yew School of Public Policy of the National University of Singapore in 2013. He was ~ HEKERSRARITHEEEETEM o H1R2016F
conferred Doctorate in Business Administration by United Business Institutes, Belgium in 10 ABLAINEAHEREE THERET2M -
October 2016.
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Mr. An Hongjun - Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. An Hongjun was first appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group
on 1 March 2018 and was last re-elected on 30 April 2021. He is mainly responsible for
providing independent advice on the operation and management of our Group.

Mr. An is the Founder and Chairman of Genharmony Capital (EF1%& ), and has more than
20 years' professional experience in the environmental industry. Mr. An had held various
senior positions, such as the Chairman and President from April 2007 to September 2016,
in Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(stock code: 600649) and a member of the SSE Corporate Governance Index.

Mr. An is a member of the private equity professional committee of the Asset Management
Association of China. Mr. An obtained a bachelor's degree in finance from Nankai University,
PRC in July 1992. He obtained a master's degree in world economics from Fudan University,
PRC in July 2001 and a doctor's degree in world economics from Fudan University in January
2005. Subsequently, he received a doctor's degree in global finance business administration
from Shanghai Advanced Institute of Finance of Shanghai Jiao Tong University in May
2016. Mr. An was ranked 30th among the “Best CEOs of China’s Listed Companies 2017 by
Jiemian News and Jinri Toutiao in 2017.

Mr. Zhong Ming - Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Zhong Ming was first appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group
on 1 March 2018. He was last re-elected on 30 April 2021. He is responsible for providing
independent advice on the operation and management of the Group.

Mr. Zhong is currently an Executive Director of Yanlord Land Group Limited, a real estate
development company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: Z25). Furthermore, he also holds
directorships in various companies in Singapore, such as Ren Ci Hospital ({2 %6z, United
Engineers Limited (#t4 Ti2&E 22 A) and WBL Corporation Limited (&= HRAR).

Mr. Zhong graduated from the University of Melbourne, Australia with a bachelor's degree in
Commerce.
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The following table sets out certain information regarding the senior management TREIIABALFSHEEAE ((BEHETE
members (the ‘Senior Management”) of the Company: o

Senior Management’s Profile

Date of Appointment as Date of Joining

Name Age  Position Senior Management the Group Principal duties Relationship’
.21 FE R BEREAH MAFKERY FERH LY
Mr. Tang Congliang 50 Chief Financial Officer 23 March 2020 23 March 2020 Responsible for overseeing None
Group's financial, accounting,
treasury and tax matters
BtmEE 50 BRMBE 20203 A23H 2020637238 GEEEASEMIE g5 &
FEMBBEE
Mr. Wang Peigang 60 Deputy General July 2010 July 2010 Responsible for liaisons with None
Manager government bodies on the
regulatory matters of the
Group
FIEMEE 60 EIRGECS: 201057 A 20104 7R BENAEENEEEHEIN &
HiE
Mr. Yang Anyuan 47 Deputy General 9 October 2017 December 2010 Responsible for the asset None
Manager management of the Group
BRREE 47 Blimsie 201710 H9H 2010412 A BEAEEEEER i
Mr. Qin Feng 53 Deputy General 25 June 2021 May 2020 Responsible for the solid waste  None
Manager business, technology and
research and development of
the Group
RlEEE 53 Blimsie 20216 H25H 202055 A BEASEEREER  RiTRH &
B
Ms. Xu Xiaoging 43 Deputy General 15 September 2021 15 September 2021 Responsible for the internal audit None
Manager function and risk management
of the Group
®wIERL 43 Blimsie 20219 H15H 2021469A158 BEASEANNEHABELER &
BB
Note: B3k -

(1) Relationship with other Directors and senior management member.
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Mr. Tang Congliang - Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Tang has been the Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) of the Company since 23 March 2020.
He is mainly responsible for overseeing Group’s financial, accounting, treasury and tax
matters.

Mr. Tang has over 20 years of finance and accounting experience. He worked as Vice
President of finance in Rising Stella Investment Holdings Corporation from March 2018
to December 2019, Senior Manager of Halcyon Agri Corporation Ltd. (a company listed
on Singapore Exchange (stock code: 5VJ)) from March 2017 to March 2018, joined GMG
Global Ltd. (a company listed on Singapore Exchange (stock code: AXJ)) in April 2012 as the
Financial Controller, Indonesia project and was promoted as its Group Financial Controller
from May 2015 to March 2017. He also served as Senior Finance Manager of Sinochem
International Ltd. (a company listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600500)) from
April 2011 to April 2012 and Senior Finance Manager of Valmont Industries China Ltd. (a
company listed on the New York Stock Exchange (stock code: VMI)) from November 2006
to April 2011. He has worked with Lucent Technologies (a company listed on the New York
Stock Exchange (stock code: ALU)) in his early career.

Mr. Tang obtained a bachelor degree in accounting in July 1996 from Northeastern University
in the PRC, a master degree in professional accounting in June 2011 from Fudan University,
PRC and a master degree of business administration in finance in November 2018 from China
Europe International Business School. Mr. Tang is a Chartered Accountant of Singapore, a
Certified Public Accountant of China, an International Certified Internal Auditor and a fellow
member of CPA Australia.

Mr. Wang Peigang — Deputy General Manager

Mr. Wang Peigang has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since July 2010. He
is mainly responsible for liaising with government bodies on regulatory matters of the Group,
etc.

Mr. Wang started his career as an engineer in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric
Power of the PRC in August 1984. From January 1993 to May 2007, he had held several
positions such as the Manager of Beijing Geely Trading Company (At R=FFZBH 2R 7)),
an Assistant of General Manager of Ertan Hydropower Development Co., Ltd., the General
Manager of Huaibei Guoan Power Co., Ltd., and the Chairman of Tianjin SDIC Jinneng
Electric Power Co., Ltd. and SDIC Xuancheng Electric Power Co., Ltd.. He was the Executive
Director and the Director for the reorganization of the Company from May 2007 to February
2010 when it was previously known as Asia Water Technology Limited and listed on the
SGXST Catalist in 2005. Mr. Wang also holds directorship in several subsidiaries of the
Group, namely Wuhan Hanxi Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd. and Ranhill Water (Hong Kong) Ltd..

Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor's degree in technology from Wuhan University, PRC in July
1984 and a master's degree in management science from Renmin University, PRC in January
2001. He also obtained a senior engineer certification issued by China Development Bank in
December 1997.
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Mr. Yang Anyuan - Deputy General Manager

Mr. Yang has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since October 2017. He is
responsible for the asset management of the Group.

Mr. Yang joined the Group in December 2010. From July 2004 to May 2016, he held several
management positions in SIIC Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Management’). He
has also served as the Deputy General Manager of SIIC Management since May 2021. Mr.
Yang also holds directorship in several subsidiaries of the Group, namely Nanfang Water
Services Co., Ltd., Longjiang Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment
Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd., SIIC Environment Holding (Shenzhen) Co., and Yiyang City Tap
Water Co., Ltd..

Mr. Yang obtained a master's degree in laws (economic law) from Hunan University, PRC in
June 2003, and a master's degree in professional accountancy from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong in November 2014. Mr. Yang obtained a lawyer's qualification certificate issued
by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in August 1996 and a legal professional certificate
issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in September 2002.

Mr. Qin Feng — Deputy General Manager

Mr. Qin Feng has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since 25 June 2021. He
is responsible for the solid waste business, technology and research and development of the
Group.

Mr. Qin joined the Group in May 2020 and has extensive experience in technology, operation
and construction. Mr. Qin was a Chief Engineer of Shanghai Environment Group Co.,
Ltd. (“Shanghai Environment Group”, a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange,
stock code: 601200) from July 2014 to May 2020, Deputy General Manager of Shanghai
Environmental Investment Co., Ltd. from July 2013 to June 2014, Technical Director
and Deputy General Manager of Shanghai Environment Group from May 2008 to June
2013. He held various capacities including Manager of the Engineering and Technology
Department, Director, Chief Engineer and General Manager of Shanghai Institute for Design
& Research Environmental Engineering Ltd. from March 1995 to April 2008. Mr. Qin also
holds directorship in several subsidiaries of the Group, namely Shanghai SIIC Baojingang
Environmental Resources Technology Co., Ltd., Dazhou Jiajing Environment Renewable
Resources Co., Ltd. and Dazhou SIIC Environment Protection Co., Ltd..

Mr. Qin obtained a bachelor's degree and a master's degree in environmental engineering
from the Department of Environmental Engineering of Tongji University, PRC in 1992 and
1995, respectively. He is also a committee member of National Technical Committee 451 on
Municipal Environmental Sanitation Standardization Administration of China (SAC/TC451).
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Ms. Xu Xiaoqing — Deputy General Manager

Ms. Xu has been a Deputy General Manager of the Company since 15 September 2021. She
is responsible for the internal audit function and risk management of the Group.

Ms. Xu has extensive internal control and auditing experience. She served as an Auditor in
the audit department of Ernst & Young from September 2003 to July 2004, Senior Manager
in the corporate management department of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC
Management”) from July 2004 to April 2008 and a Senior Manager, Assistant Director,
Deputy Director and Director of the audit department of SIIC Management from April 2008 to
September 2021 and currently Chairman of the labour union of SIIC Management. She has
been the Deputy General Manager and Chief Financial Officer of Shanghai Huning Expressway
(Shanghai section) Development Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Shen-Yu Expressway Co., Ltd. since
October 2019. Ms. Xu also holds directorship in several subsidiaries of the Group, namely
Longjiang Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. and Fudan Water Engineering and
Technology Co., Ltd..

Ms. Xu obtained a bachelor's degree in economics and a master's degree in western
economics from Shanghai University of Finance and Economy, PRC in July 2000 and
March 2003, respectively. She is also a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a Certified Internal Auditor.
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Business Units Senior Management’s Profile

Mr. Piao Yongjian - Vice Chairman and President of Longjiang Environmental
Protection Group Co., Ltd.

Mr. Piao Yongjian, aged 58, has more than 30 years of operation and management experience
in water and environmental protection sectors. From 1985, he served as the General
Production Scheduling Controller and the Director of the Production Department in Harbin
Tap Water Group Co., Ltd., the Vice General Manager and the Chief Engineer in Harbin
Drainage Co., Ltd., and the Vice General Manager in Harbin Sewage Treatment Engineering
Co., Ltd.. From 2004 to 2010, Mr. Piao successively held the posts of Director, Vice General
Manager, and General Manager of Tongfang (Harbin) Water Engineering Co., Ltd.. Mr. Piao
served as the Secretary of the Communist Party Committee and President of Longjiang
Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. from its establishment in September 2010 and has
been appointed as the Vice Chairman and President since August 2014.

Mr. Piao graduated from the Harbin Institute of Technology, PRC majoring in Water Supply
and Drainage and is a Senior Engineer (with a rank of professor) and expert in urban water
supply and drainage industry. Mr. Piao is also a deputy to the 12th and 13th Heilongjiang
People’'s Congress in the PRC and a member of Urban-Rural Development and Environment
Protection Committeg, a visiting professor of the Municipal Administrative and Environmental
Engineering Collage in Harbin Institute of Technology, a visiting professor of the Resource
and Environment Collage in Northeast Agricultural University, a Deputy President of the
China Urban Water Association, the President of Heilongjiang Urban Water Association, and
the President of Harbin Association of Environmental Protection Industry.

Mr. Piao was a winner of the Management and Industrial Contribution Award of 2014 “China
Water Industry Figure (FEIZKZ A)". He has been devoted to investment, construction,
technical research and development, and operating management of water and environmental
protection sectors for a long time. Proactively assuming the social responsibility, he
was awarded as an advanced individual of energy-saving and emission reduction by the
department of ecological environment for many times.

Ms. Xu Xiaoging — General Manager of Fudan Water Engineering and
Technology Co., Ltd.

For the profile of Ms. Xu Xiaoging, please refer to Directors” and Senior Management's Profile
on page 47 of this annual report.
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Mr. Nie Zuohua - General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang)
Co., Ltd.

Mr. Nie Zuohua, aged 58, has been the General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings
(Weifang) Co., Ltd. since April 2017, responsible for the overall work of the Company.

Mr. Nie held various positions such as Director of Talent Development Service Center of
Bureau of Personnel of Hanting District in Weifang City, Director of Project Management
Center of Supply of Water from Xiashan Reservoir to Hanting District of Hanting District,
General Manager of Ruiyuan Urban and Rural Center of Supply of Water of Hanting District
in Weifang City, General Manager of SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. in Hanting District,
Weifang City, and General Manager of Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd.. He has held various
positions such as the Chairman of SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. in Hanting District,
Weifang City, the Chairman of Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd., the Chairman of Weifang City
Tap Water Co., Ltd., the Chairman of Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment Water
Co., Ltd., and a Director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd..

Mr. Nie is a member of the 13th Weifang committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference in Shandong Province, and was a standing member of the third
Conference of the 9th Committee of the Political Consultative Conference of Hanting District,
Weifang City. He obtained Senior Political Analyst certification in September 2009 and won
the title of the twenty-third session of Qutstanding Entrepreneur of Weifang City in January
2016.

Mr. Yang Bin — General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd.

Mr. Yang Bin, aged 51, has been the General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
(Co., Ltd. since March 2018.

Mr. Yang joined SIIC Environment Investment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. in April 2006 as
Head of the Department of Plan and Operation. He was the Deputy General Manager of SIIC
Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. from January 2008 to February 2018. Mr. Yang has
been the Director and Chairman of Wuhan SIIC Xinchuan Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd., Wuhan
SIIC Xinwu Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd. and Wuhan Kaidi Xinlong Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd.
since September 2018. He has also been a Director and Chairman of Wuhan Xin Cheng Waste
Water Treatment Co., Ltd. since August 2019. He has served as the Chairman of Wuhan SIIC
Fuhe Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd. and Wuhan SIIC Chenjiadun Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd.
since February 2021, Chairman of Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. since
September 2021 and Chairman of Huangshi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. since January
2022.

Mr. Yang was Chief Accountant of Wuhan Handicraft Import and Export Company, Chief
Accountant of Wuhan Branch of CSG Holding Co., Ltd., Finance Manager of Wuhan Bolin
Clothing Co., Ltd., a Director and Chief Accountant of Shanghai Tuanjie Baichao Laser
Equipment Co., Ltd., an Investment Manager of Wuhan Guoxing Investment Company, and
Chief Financial Officer of Wuhan Baotelong Information Technology Co., Ltd..

Mr. Yang obtained a bachelor's degree in management from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University,
PRC in 1993 and he is a registered accountant in China.
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Mr. Chen Jieging — Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.

Mr. Chen Jieqing, aged 57, the Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.,
responsible for the overall work of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd..

Mr. Chen has over 20 years of experiences in the water treatment industry. He was a Clerk in
original Hunan Chenzhou Municipal Committee Office (now Beihu District Committee) from
July 1985 to December 1988, a Clerk, a Vice Chief, Chief, Director of the Office of Joint-stock
System Reform under Chenzhou Economic System Reform Committee from December 1988 to
July 1999, a Director and Deputy General Manager of Chenzhou Shanhe Industrial Group Co.,
Ltd. (predecessor of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.) from July 1999 to January 2005, a Director and
Standing Deputy General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from January 2005 to December
2008, a Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from December 2008 to
July 2012, a Director and Standing Deputy General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from
July 2012 to December 2018, and a Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.
from December 2018 to date. He is a Legal Representative and Chairman of tens of project
companies under Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. and SIIC Environment Holdings (Beihai) Co., Ltd..

Mr. Chen graduated from a university and was a MBA and a senior human resource
professional.

Mr. Ng Kuan Seong - Chief Executive Officer and General Manager of Ranhill
Water

Mr. Ng Kuan Seong, aged 43, has been the Chief Executive Officer of Ranhill Water (Hong
Kong) Ltd. and the General Manager of Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. since June 2019,
responsible for the overall daily management work of Ranhill Water.

Mr. Ng has extensive investment, operation and management, project construction and
administration experience in water and environmental protection sectors. From 2008 to 2016,
he worked as a Process Engineer, a Project Manager and Senior Manager of Malaysia Ranhill
Water Treatment Co., Ltd.. From 2016 to 2017, Mr. Ng served as the Head of Programme
Planning and Engineering Department of Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., and the General
Manager of Ranhill (Hefei) Treatment Co., Ltd.. From 2017 to 2019, he worked as the Deputy
General Manager of Malaysia Ranhill Water Treatment Co., Ltd..

Mr. Ng has obtained the master's degree from Universiti Teknologi MARA, Malaysia and is a
registered engineer in Malaysia.
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Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal Place of
Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered under Part 16 of
the Companies Ordinance

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Company’s Website
www.siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Zhou Jun

Executive Director
Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Zhao Youmin

Independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming

Executive Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
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Mr. Zhong Ming
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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Nominating Committee REZRE

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman) BARKIEE (F/E)
Mr. Zhong Ming EREE

Mr. An Hongjun TIERE
Remuneration Committee FHMZR®

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman) EERLE (%)
Mr. Zhou Jun [BE A&

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang BARKIEE

Mr. An Hongjun RIERE

Risk and Investment Management Committee RRRREEEZAS

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman) GELE (%)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing REKEE

Mr. Huang Hanguang EEKREE

Mr. Zhu Dazhi KRBRE

Mr. Yang Anyuan BRELE

Ms. Xu Xiaoging wIERL

Joint Company Secretaries BELDWE

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (FCS, FCG) BWEH&RL(FCS, FCG)
In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd. ERCERBERAR

30 Cecil Street 30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower #19-08 Prudential Tower
Singapore 049712 Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (ACG, HKACG) X M®%E (ACG, HKACG)
In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited ERCERS () FRAE
Unit 912, 9/F B LY
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22 Tak Fung Street BEES

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong 9EINE

Legal Advisers ERERM

As to Singapore law: AR

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP) ADTLaw LLC (E2Ashurst LLPIE R A5AK A 2258 )
12 Marina Boulevard 12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3 #24-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3
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As to Hong Kong law: BREE:

Ashurst Hong Kong TR R BB
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No. 1 Connaught Road FTHEFIR

Central, Hong Kong BMAENE
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Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Singapore:
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERERRE

Good corporate governance ensures that the interests of shareholders are protected and
enhances corporate performance and accountability. SIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.
("“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, “Group”) are committed to set corporate
governance practices in place which are in line with the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited ("SGX-ST") Listing Manual, the principles, provisions and recommendations
of the Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (“Code”) and the applicable code provisions of
the Corporate Governance Code (‘HK CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules
(‘Hong Kong Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK") to provide the structure through which the objectives of
protection of shareholders’ interest and enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are
met.

In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK CG Code, the Group will comply
with the more onerous provisions. This report sets out the Group’s main corporate governance
practices that were in place throughout and/or during the financial year or which will be
implemented and where appropriate, we have provided explanations for deviation from the
Code and the HK CG Code.

The Group has set out the corporate practices in place to comply with the Code and the
HK CG Code in the Annual Report. Throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2021
("FY2021"), the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code, except those
explained and disclosed in this Annual Report.

A. BOARD MATTERS
Board’s Conduct of Affairs

Principle 1: The company is headed by an effective Board which is
collectively responsible and works with Management for the long-term
success of the company.

The Board (‘Board”) of Directors (“Directors’) of the Company oversees the business
and corporate affairs of the Group. The principal duties of the Board include the
following:

e Protecting and enhancing long-term value and return to its shareholders;

e Providing leadership and guidance on corporate strategy, business directions,
risk management policy and implementation of corporate objectives;

e  Establishing, reviewing and approving the annual budget, corporate policies,
strategies and objectives for the Group;
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Responsible for preparing the accounts of the Group;
Establishing a framework of prudent and effective controls which enables risks to
be assessed and managed, including safequarding of shareholders” interests and

the Company’s assets;

Identifying the key stakeholder groups and recognise that their perceptions affect
the Company’s reputation;

Ensuring the effectiveness and integrity of Management;

Monitoring the Management's achievement of these goals;

Conducting periodic reviews of the Group's financial performance, internal
controls and reporting compliance, including to ensure the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training, programmes and budget
of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting functions;

Approving nominations to the Board and appointment of key executives;

Ensuring the Group's compliance with all relevant and applicable laws and
regulations;

Considering sustainability issues;
Assuming responsibility for the corporate governance of the Group;

Developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance
manual applicable to employees and directors;

Reviewing the Company’'s Compliance with the Code and the HK CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report;

Being the highest governing body to the environmental, social and governance
("ESG”) of the Group and accountable for overall responsibility of strategy and
reporting of the ESG, and reviewing the ESG aims;
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e Determining and monitoring the strategy, measure and procedure of ESG, as well
as reviewing and approving the ESG report; and

e Authorizing the Risk and Investment Management Committee (“RIMC") to monitor
and manage (i) ESG tasks; (ii) ESG aims; and (iii) ESG significant matters
(including relevant risks), and report to the Board for discussion and approval.

All Directors exercise due diligence and independent judgment in dealing with the
business affairs of the Group and are fiduciaries obliged to act in good faith and to take
objective decisions in the interest of the Group. The Board holds the Management of
the Company (“Management”) accountable for performance. The Directors have all
confirmed their responsibility for preparing the accounts, and that there were no events
or conditions which would have a material impact on the Company's ability to continue
to operate as a going concern basis during FY2021.

To assist the Board in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board is supported by
five committees, namely the Audit Committee (“AC"), the Nomination Committee (“NC”),
the Remuneration Committee (‘RC’), the RIMC and the Executive Committee (“EC’)
(collectively, “Board Committees’). The Board Committees operate within clearly
defined terms of reference or scope and they play an important role in ensuring good
corporate governance in the Company and within the Group. The terms of reference of
the Board Committees (the “Terms of Reference’) are reviewed on a regular basis to
ensure their continued relevance. The roles and responsibilities for each committee are
specified in its Terms of Reference, details of which can be found on the websites of the
SGX-ST, SEHK and the Company.

Formal Board meetings are held at least four times a year to, among others, approve
the quarterly, interim and full year results announcements and to oversee the business
affairs of the Group. The schedule of all the Board and Board Committees meetings for
a calendar year is usually given to all the Directors well in advance in accordance with
the Terms of Reference, the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules. Notice of regular
Board meetings is served on all the Directors at least 14 days before the meeting while
reasonable notice is generally given for other Board and Board Committee meetings.
The Board is free to seek clarification and information from Management on all matters
within their purview.
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Ad hoc meetings are convened at such other times as may be necessary to address
any specific significant matters that may arise. Important matters concerning the Group
are also put to the Board for its decision by way of written resolutions. Meetings
held by means of conference telephone, video conference, audio visual or similar
communication equipments by means of which all persons participating in the meeting
can hear one another contemporaneously without a Director being in the physical
presence of another Director or Directors are permitted by the Company’s Constitution.

The following table sets out the attendance of each Director at the Board, Board
Committees and the general meetings held during FY2021:

ARREREENEELNTIMREEATRMBAML
BRARRE SR ARARENERSETIRARE
RARZ §$ R o Aiﬁﬂéﬁééﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%?u%%é
3% RBeF SHEIRBLEARE NME2E
QE%)\iTHM* B ngsns)onERes
MESBERGHFEHR

TREJIZELHENHFET2EES  EHEE
ERBERAGEENER

Board Committee Meetings

EFZREES
General Board

Meetings Meetings AC NC RC EC® RIMC®
RER
BT REER
Name of Director EEl4 BRAE® EFg@d FHEAT REZAE FHZEA® ZE®O ZRg0
No. of Meetings Held ETERRY 1 4 4 1 1 - -
Zhou Jun [EE 1 4 - - 1 - -
Yang Jianwei GiE 1 4 4 - - - -
Feng Jun® SR - - - - - - -
Xu Xiaobing BBk 1 4 2* - - - -
Huang Hanguang =R 1 4 4* - - - -
Zhao Youmin HER 1 4 - - - - -
Zhu Dazhi® KRR - 3 3* - - - -
Yeo Guat Kwang BAK 1 4 4 1 1 - -
An Hongjun TS 1 4 4 1 1 - -
Zhong Ming B85 1 4 4 1 1 - -

* By invitation - i3

(1) Mr. Feng Jun resigned as an Executive Director on 3 May 2021.

(2)  Mr. Zhu Dazhi was appointed as an Executive Director on 3 May 2021.

(3)  There were no official EC or RIMC meetings held during FY2021. The secretary of the EC
collates the matters related to the EC and RIMC for discussion at least once a month. In
addition, the members of the EC and RIMC contacted each other as well as other members
of the Board and the Management on an informal basis to discuss the matters related to the

EC and RIMC, respectively.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the Code Provision
D.3.1 of the HK CG Code. The Board reviewed the Company's corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional development of Directors
and Senior Management, the Company's policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and written employee
guidelines, and the Company’s compliance with the HK CG Code and disclosure in this
corporate governance report.

The Group has adopted a set of internal guidelines setting forth financial authorisation
and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals. Transactions falling
outside the ordinary course of business and where the value of a transaction exceeds
these limits have to be approved by the Board. The Directors facing conflicts of interest
would recuse themselves from discussions and decisions involving the issues of
conflict. The Directors would abstain from voting and decision involving the issues of
conflict.

Matters requiring the Board's decision and approval include but is not limited to the
following:

Material acquisitions and disposal of assets;
e Group's major investments/divestments and funding decisions;

e Group's announcements or press releases released via SGXNet and HKEXnews,
including financial results announcements;

e Agreements which are not in the ordinary course of business;

e Major borrowings or corporate guarantees in relation to borrowings;
e Entry into any profit-sharing arrangement;

e |ssuance of shares or declaration of dividends;

e  QOperating budgets, annual report, Directors’ statement and audited financial
statements;

e (onvening of general meetings;
e (Change in corporate business strategy and direction; and

° ESG matters.
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The Directors are also updated regularly with changes to the SGX-ST Listing Manual
and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, risk management, corporate governance, insider
trading and the key changes in the relevant regulatory requirements and financial
reporting standards and the relevant laws and regulations to facilitate effective discharge
of their fiduciary duties as Board or Board Committees members.

New releases issued by the SGX-ST, Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority
("ACRA’) and the SEHK which are relevant to the Directors are circulated to the Board.
The Company Secretaries of the Company keep the Directors informed of upcoming
conferences and seminars relevant to their roles as Directors of the Company. Annually,
the external auditors update the AC and the Board on the new and revised financial
reporting standards that are applicable to the Company or the Group.

Appropriate briefing and orientation will be arranged for newly appointed Directors
to familiarise themselves with the Group’s business operations, strategic directions,
Directors” duties and responsibilities and corporate governance practices. They will
also be given opportunities to visit the Group’s operational facilities and meet the
Management so as to gain a better understanding of the Group’s business.

The Directors are encouraged to attend seminars and receive training to improve
themselves in the discharge of Directors’ duties and responsibilities. Changes to
regulations and accounting standards are monitored closely by the Management. To
keep pace with such regulatory changes, the Company provides opportunities for
ongoing education and training on Board processes and best practices as well as
updates on changes in legislation and financial reporting standards, regulations and
guidelines from the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules that affect
the Company and/or the Directors in discharging their duties. The Company would
arrange the Directors to undergo the training on sustainability matters as prescribed by
the Exchange.

During FY2021, all Directors were provided updates and news of, among other things,
the SGX-ST Listing Manual, the Code, the HK CG Code and the HK Listing Rules.
The shares of the Company have been dual listed on the SEHK for trading since 23
March 2018, and the Company is required to fully comply with the Hong Kong Listing
Rules. In order to comply with Code Provision A.6.5 of HK CG Code after the dual
listing of the Company on the SEHK, the Company has provided information related
to the changes in the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules to the
Directors to update and refresh the Directors’ knowledge on the latest developments to
the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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The Company will continuously update the Directors on the latest developments to
the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements, to ensure compliance and enhance the Directors” awareness of
good corporate governance practices. The Company may from time to time arrange the
training for the Directors at the Company’s costs.

Newly appointed Directors receive appropriate training, if required. The Group provides
background information about its history, mission and values to its Directors. In
addition, the Management regularly updates and familiarises the Directors on the
business activities of the Company during board meetings.

Subject to the provisions of and so far as may be permitted by the Statutes, every
Director, Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director, Auditor, Secretary or other
officer of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified by the Company against all
costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabilities incurred or to be incurred by him in the
execution and discharge of his duties or in relation thereto.

During FY2021 and as at the date of this report, the Company had arranged for
appropriate insurance cover for the Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal
actions against the Directors and senior management arising out of the discharge of
their duties and responsibilities.

To enable the Board to fulfil its responsibilities, the Management strives to provide
Board members with adequate and timely information for Board and Board Committee
meetings on an on-going basis. The Board and Board Committee papers are prepared
for each meeting and are disseminated to the members at least 3 days before the
meetings. The Board and Board Committee papers include financial, business and
corporate matters of the Group so as to enable the Directors to be properly briefed on
matters to be considered at the Board and Board Committee meetings and to make
informed decisions. Directors are given separate and independent access to the Group’s
Management and Company Secretaries to address any enquiries.

The Directors have separate and independent access to the Management and Company
Secretaries. Directors may seek professional advice in furtherance of their duties and
the costs will be borne by the Company. The appointment and removal of the Company
Secretaries are subject to the approval of the Board as a whole.
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Board Composition and Guidance

Principle 2: The Board has an appropriate level of independence and
diversity of thought and background in its composition to enable it to make
decisions in the hest interests of the company.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the Company
sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential element in supporting the
attainment of its strategic objectives and its sustainable development. In designing the
Board's composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural, industry experience, skill and
knowledge. Presently, the Board comprises one Non-Executive Director, five Executive
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Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors, as follows: — ZRBUIEHTEEMT ¢
Name of Director Designation AC NC RC EC RIMC
RER&E
EENA TR #FHERE ReEZAe® FHZR® $TZRE EEZRS
Zhou Jun Non-Executive Chairman - - Member - -
[EE FRITER - - & - -
Yang Jianwei® Executive Director and - - - Chairman Chairman
Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”)
HEEo HTEZHRERNTE ((HRBRTE) - - - TE ES
Xu Xiaobing® Executive Director - - - Member Member
fREEkQ HTES - - - 5= B &
Huang Hanguang Executive Director - - - Member Member
BEN HITEZS - - - Ba=! B8
Zhao Youmin Executive Director - - - - -
HRE HITES - - - - -
Feng Jun® Executive Director - - - - -
HEED HTEZS - - - - -
Zhu Dazhi®¥ Executive Director - - - Member Member
KRB HITE=R - - - i E b=
Yeo Guat Kwang Lead Independent Non-Executive Director Member Chairman Member - -
BARK ERBFNTES Bd=| £ pd=| - -
An Hongjun Independent Non-Executive Director Chairman Member Member - -
RHE BUFRITES B 4= 4=} - -
Zhong Ming Independent Non-Executive Director Member Member Chairman - -
bz BUFBITES Bd=| %8 eSS - -
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Notes:

(1) Mr. Yang Jianwei was appointed as the CEO; redesignated as the Chairman of the EC
on 15 January 2021 and was redesignated as the Chairman of the RIMC on 3 May 2021
respectively.

(2)  Mr. Xu Xiaobing ceased to be the CEO and was redesignated as a member of the EC with
effect from 15 January 2021.

(3)  Mr. Feng Jun resigned as an Executive Director and ceased to be a member of the EC and
Chairman of RIMC on 3 May 2021.

(4)  Mr. Zhu Dazhi was appointed as an Executive Director and a member of the EC and a
member of the RIMC on 3 May 2021.

Executive Committee

The EC comprises the following members:

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman of the EC) (redesignated on 15 January 2021)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi (Appointed on 3 May 2021)

Mr. Feng Jun (Resigned on 3 May 2021)

The EC is primarily responsible for assisting the Board to manage and oversee
the Group's operational and business expansion matters. To discharge its role and
responsibility, the EC is supported by the head office, functional departments of the
various business units and Senior Management of the Group.

The EC had adopted a set of delegation of authority (‘DOA") setting forth financial
authorisation and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals.
Transactions falling outside the scope of DOA and where the value of a transaction
exceeds these limits have to be approved by the Board. All material and significant
matters are reported to the Board by the EC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The criteria for independence are determined based on the definitions as provided
in the Code, the SGX-ST Listing Manual, and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the
independence of each Independent Non-Executive Director is reviewed annually by the
NC.

The NC considers an Independent Non-Executive Director as one who has no
relationship with the Company, its related corporations, its substantial shareholders or
its Officers that could interfere, or be reasonably perceived to interfere, with the exercise
of the Directors” independent business judgment in the best interests of the Company
pursuant to the Provision 2.1 of the Code. The NC also takes into consideration
the circumstances provided in Rule 210(5)(d) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual for
determining the independence of the Independent Non-Executive Director.

The NC has reviewed the independence of each Independent Non-Executive Director
and received annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules, and is of the view that these Independent Non-Executive Directors
are independent.
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The Independent Non-Executive Directors actively participate in Board meetings.
The Company has benefited from Management's access to its Directors for guidance
and exchange of views both within and outside of the meetings of the Board and
Board Committees. The Independent Non-Executive Directors communicate amongst
themselves and with the Company’s auditors and Senior Management. The chairman
of the Board should and does hold, at least annually, meetings with the Non-Executive
Directors (including Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of the
Executive Directors pursuant to Code Provision A.2.7 of HK CG Code.

In line with Guideline 2.4 of the Singapore Code of Corporate Governance 2012, the
NC had in FY2021 conducted a rigorous review on the independence of Mr. Yeo Guat
Kwang (“Mr. Yeo"), an Independent Non-Executive Director, who has served the Board
beyond 9 years from the date of his first appointment. The relevant factors that were
taken into consideration in determining the independence of Mr. Yeo are set out under
Principle 4 of the Corporate Governance Report. Pursuant to Rule 210(5)(d)(iii) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual, the resolutions in relation to Mr. Yeo's continued appointment
as an Independent Non-Executive Director have been approved by the Shareholders
of the Company at the Company's Annual General Meeting ("“AGM") held on 30 April
2021. The resolutions continue to be in force until the earlier of the following: (i) the
retirement or resignation of Mr. Yeo as a Director; or (ii) the conclusion of the third
AGM following the passing of the resolutions.

No service contract or letter of appointment has been entered into by the Non-Executive
Director and the Independent Non-Executive Directors with the Company, but they
are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at AGM in accordance with the
Constitution of the Company.

Presently, the Company has three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors on the
Board, which make up at least one-third of the Board. The Non-Executive Chairman,
Mr. Zhou Jun is not considered as an Independent Non-Executive Director.

Notwithstanding the above, the NC has reviewed the size and composition of the Board
and after taking into account the scope and nature of operations of the Group in the year
under review, the NC is satisfied that the current Board size is appropriate and effective
with composition of five (5) Executive Directors, one (1) Non-Executive Director and
three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors. To address the issue of independence,
the Board has put in place a Lead Independent Director, who is available to
shareholders where they have concerns. The Board is of the view that the Independent
Directors demonstrate a strong level of independence and judgement in discharging
their duties and responsibilities as Independent Directors of the Company with the
utmost commitment in upholding the interest of the non-controlling shareholders.
They (including Non-Executive Chairman) have expressed individual and independent
viewpoints, debated issues, and objectively scrutinised and challenged the Management
taking into consideration the long-term interests of the Group and its shareholders.
No individual or small group of individuals dominates the Board's decision making.
Nonetheless, the Company is constantly on the lookout for suitable candidates to join
the Board as Independent Non-Executive Directors as part of its review process.
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Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made an annual confirmation
of independence in writing pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and the Board is satisfied that all the Independent Non-Executive Directors have been
independent and met the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules during FY2021 and up to the date of this report.

The Board comprises Directors who as a whole, have core competencies and diversity of
experience to enable them to lead and control the Group effectively. Such competencies
and experiences include industry knowledge, strategic planning, business and general
management, legal and finance, and at least one Independent Non-Executive Director
possesses appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise pursuant to Rule 3.10(2) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules. With
the introduction of Rule 710(A) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual effective from 1 January
2022, the Board will endeavour to maintain a board diversity policy that addresses
gender, skills and experience, and any other relevant aspects of diversity, and describe
such policy in its Annual Report for the financial year ending 31 December 2022.

Non-Executive Director and Independent Non-Executive Directors exercise no
management functions in the Group. Although all the Directors have equal
responsibility for the performance of the Group, the roles of the Non-Executive Director
and Independent Non-Executive Directors are particularly important in ensuring that the
strategies proposed by Management are fully discussed and rigorously examined and
take into account the long-term interests of not only the shareholders, but also of the
employees, customers, suppliers and the communities in which the Group conducts
its business. In addition, the roles of the Non-Executive Director and Independent
Non-Executive Directors are particularly important in reviewing the performance of
Management in achieving agreed goals and objectives and monitoring the reporting
of performance. The NC considers its Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
of sufficient calibre and size and their views to be of sufficient weight such that no
individual or small group of individuals dominates the Board's decision-making
process.

The Company co-ordinates informal meeting sessions for the Non-Executive Director
and Independent Non-Executive Directors to meet on a need-basis without the presence
of the Management to discuss matters such as the Group’s financial performance,
corporate governance initiatives, Board processes, succession planning as well as
leadership development and the remuneration of the Executive Directors.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principle 3: There is a clear division of responsibilities between the
leadership of the Board and the Management, and no one individual has
unfettered powers of decision-making.

The Company practices a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
the CEO. This ensures an appropriate balance of power between the Chairman and
CEO and thereby allows for increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board
for independent decision making. Mr. Zhou Jun is the Non-Executive Chairman of the
Company. He leads and ensures effective and comprehensive Board's communication
on matters brought to the Board including strategic issues as well as business
planning.

The Board is responsible for overseeing our overall policies, strategies and objectives,
key operational initiatives, performance and measurement, internal controls and risk
management, major funding and investment proposals, financial performance reviews
and corporate governance practices. Approval of our Board is required for such matters
including but not limited to corporate restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, major
investments and divestments, material acquisitions and disposals of assets, major
corporate policies on key areas of operations, share issuance, dividend and other
returns to shareholders, acceptances of bank facilities, annual budget and release of our
Group’s financial results.

Prior to 15 January 2021, Mr. Xu Xiaobing was the CEO of the Company and
he oversaw the merger and acquisition related matters of the Group and overall
management of the Group’s strategy, business, operation, administration and financial
matters. With effect from 15 January 2021, Mr. Yang Jianwei was appointed as the CEQ
of the Company in place of Mr. Xu Xiaobing. Mr. Yang Jianwei assumes the roles and
responsibility of Mr. Xu Xiaobing as the CEO of the Company.

The responsibilities of the Non-Executive Chairman include:

e Scheduling of meetings to enable the Board to perform its duties responsibly
while not interfering with the flow of the Group’s operations;

e  Ensuring that Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information, and
ensuring effective communication with shareholders;

e Ensuring the Group’s compliance with the Code and the HK CG Code;

e Acting in the best interest of the Group and of the shareholders;

e Ensuring that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board
meetings;
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e Providing leadership for the Board. The chairman should ensure that the
Board works effectively and performs its responsibilities, and that all key and
appropriate issues are discussed by it in a timely manner. The chairman should
be primarily responsible for drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board
meeting. He should take into account, where appropriate, any matters proposed
by the other Directors for inclusion in the agenda. The chairman may delegate
this responsibility to a designated Director or the Company Secretary;

e Taking primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are established;

e  Encouraging all Directors to make a full and active contribution to the Board's
affairs and taking the lead to ensure that it acts in the best interests of the
Company. The Chairman should encourage Directors with different views to voice
their concerns, allow sufficient time for discussion of issues and ensure that
Board decisions fairly reflect Board consensus;

e Holding meetings annually with the Non-Executive Directors (including Independent
Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of the Executive Directors;

e Ensuring that appropriate steps are taken to provide effective communication with
shareholders and that their views are communicated to the Board as a whole; and

e  Promoting a culture of openness and debating by facilitating the effective
contribution of Non-Executive Directors in particular and ensuring constructive
relations between Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

The Company Secretaries may be called to assist the Non-Executive Chairman in any of
the above.

In view of the fact that the Non-Executive Chairman is not independent, the Board had
appointed Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang as the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director to
co-ordinate and to lead the Independent Non-Executive Directors to provide a non-
executive perspective and contribute to a balance of viewpoints on the Board. He is the
main liaison on Board issues between the Independent Non-Executive Directors and
the Non-Executive Chairman. He is available to shareholders where they have concerns
and for which contact through the normal channels of the Non-Executive Chairman,
CEO, Chief Financial Officer (“CFQ") or Financial Controller or the Management are
inappropriate or inadequate.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors, led by the Lead Independent Non-Executive
Director, meet amongst themselves without the presence of the other Directors, where
necessary, and the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director will provide feedback to
the Non-Executive Chairman after such meetings. The Non-Executive Chairman, the
CEOQ and other Directors do not have any financial, business, family or other material/
relevant relationships with each other.
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Board Membership

Principle 4: The Board has a formal and transparent process for the
appointment and re appointment of directors, taking into account the need

for progressive renewal of the Board.

Nomination Committee

The NG comprises the following members:
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman of the NC)

Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

The NC's role is to establish a formal and transparent process for:

Reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on all candidates
nominated for appointment to the Board of the Company and of its subsidiaries;

Reviewing and recommending to the Board on an annual basis, the Board
structure, size and composition, taking into account, the balance between
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive
Directors to ensure that the Board as a whole possesses the right blend of
relevant experiences and core competencies to effectively manage the Company;

Procuring that at least one-third of the Board shall comprise of Independent
Non-Executive Directors;

Identifying and making recommendations to the Board as to which Directors
are to retire by rotation and to be put forward for re-election at each AGM of the
Company, having regard to the Directors’ contribution and performance, including
the Independent Non-Executive Directors;

Reviewing the Board succession plans for Directors, in particular the appointment
and/or replacement of the Chairman, the CEO and key management personnel and
the progressive renewal of the Board;

Assessing the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors; and
Proposing a set of objective performance criteria to the Board for approval and

implementation, to evaluate the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the
contribution of each Director to the effectiveness of the Board.
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The NC is responsible for identifying and recommending new Directors to the Board,
after considering the necessary and desirable competencies. In selecting potential new
Directors, the NC will seek to identify the competencies required to enable the Board to
fulfil its responsibilities.

The NC may engage consultants to undertake research on, or assess, candidates
applying for new positions on the Board, or to engage such other independent experts,
as it considers necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities.

Recommendations for new Directors are put to the Board for its consideration. New
Directors are appointed by way of a Board resolution following which they are subject
to re-election at the next AGM.

The Company's Constitution requires one-third of the Board (except for the Managing
Director) to retire by rotation at every AGM. Directors who retire are eligible to offer
themselves for re-election. Pursuant to Regulation 97 of the Company's Constitution,
Directors of the Company who were newly appointed by the Board since the last AGM
will have to retire at the forthcoming AGM. Each member of the NC shall abstain from
voting on any resolutions in respect to his re-nomination as a Director.

For the financial year under review, the NC is of the view that the Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company are independent (as defined in the Code and
the Hong Kong Listing Rules) and are able to exercise judgment on the corporate affairs
of the Group independent of the Management. The NC has received annual confirmation
of independence from the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company, each
confirming that he does not have any relationship which may affect his independence as
provided under Provision 4.4 of the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

The NC has recommended to the Board that Mr. Zhou Jun, Mr. Xu Xiaobing, Mr. Huang
Hanguang and Mr. Zhu Dazhi be nominated for re-election at the forthcoming AGM. The
Board has accepted the NC's recommendations.

Please refer to pages 103 to 115 of this report for the detailed information required
pursuant to Rule 720(6) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.

Despite some of the Directors having other board appointments, the NC is satisfied that
these Directors are able to and have adequately carried out their duties as Directors of
the Company. Currently, the Board has not determined the maximum number of listed
board representations which any Director may hold. The NC and the Board will review
the requirement to determine the maximum number of listed board representations as
and when it deems fit.
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In considering whether an Independent Non-Executive Director who has served on the
Board for or longer than 9 years is still independent, the Board takes into consideration
the following factors:

e  the considerable amount of experience and wealth of knowledge that the
independent Director brings to the Company;

e  the attendance and active participation of the Independent Director in the
proceedings and decision-making process of the Board and Committee meetings;

e the provision of continuity and stability to the Management at the Board level as
the Independent Director may have developed deep insight into the business of
the Company and may possess experience and knowledge of the business;

e whether the qualification and expertise of the Independent Director provides
reasonable checks and balances for the Management;

e whether the Independent Director has provided adequate attention and sufficient
time to the proceedings and business of the Company. In addition, whether he is
adequately prepared and responsive and heavily involved in the discussions at
the meeting; and

e whether the Independent Director provides overall guidance to Management
and acts as safeguard for the protection of Company’s assets and shareholders’
interests.

Mr. Yeo was appointed as an independent director on the boards of various other listed
companies and participates actively in discussions and provides his views especially in
areas of compliance and financial management during the Board and Board Committees
meetings. He actively attended and participated the Board and Board Committees
meetings held during FY2021. In addition, Mr. Yeo has confirmed that other than his
appointment as independent director of the Company, he does not have any relationship
with the Company, either by way of contractual or commercial connections or has any
relatives or family members employed by the Company.

Based on the above factors and the rigorous review performed, the NC with the
concurrence of the Board, is satisfied that Mr. Yeo being an Independent Director who
has served on the Board for more than 9 years remains independent.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this
report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the
SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

There is no alternate director being appointed to the Board.

The key information regarding the Directors such as academic and professional
qualifications, Board Committees served, directorships or chairmanships both present
and past held over the preceding three years in other listed companies and other major
appointments, whether the appointment is executive or non-executive are set out on
pages 98 to 102 of this Annual Report.

Board Performance

Principle 5: The Board undertakes a formal annual assessment of its
effectiveness as a whole, and that of each of its board committees and
individual directors.

While the Code recommends that the NC be responsible for recommending for the
Board's approval the objective performance criteria and process for assessing the
Board as a whole and each of its Board Committees and also assessing the individual
evaluation of each Directors’ contribution, the NC is of the view that it is more
appropriate and effective to assess the Board as a whole and its Board Committees,
bearing in mind that each member of the Board and the Board Committees contributes
in different ways to the success of the Company and Board and Board Committees
decisions are made collectively.

The NC has implemented a process for assessing the effectiveness of the Board as a
whole and each Board Committee respectively. Each Director is required to complete
the Board Evaluation Forms adopted by the NC and the Board Committees’ Evaluation
Forms adopted by the AC, NC and RC, which would then be collated by the NC
Chairman for review or discussion. The NC focuses on a set of performance criteria
which includes the evaluation of the size and composition of the Board and its Board
Committees, the access to information, processes and accountability, performance
in relation to discharging its principle responsibilities and the Directors” standards
of conduct, in assessing the Board's performance as a whole and the performance of
the Board Committees. Following the review, the Board is of the view that the Board
and Board Committees operate effectively and each Director is contributing to the
effectiveness of the Board and the Board Committees due to the active participation
of each member during each meeting. No external facilitator was used during the
gvaluation process in FY2021.

The Board and the NC have endeavoured to ensure that the Directors appointed to the
Board possess the relevant experience, knowledge and expertise critical to the Group’s
business. Although the Directors are not evaluated individually, the performance of the
Directors is evaluated using agreed criteria, aligned as far as possible with appropriate
corporate objectives. The criteria include short-term and long-term measures and
cover financial and non-financial performance indicators such as the strength of his
experience and stature, and his contribution to the proper guidance of the Group and its
businesses.
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REMUNERATION MATTERS
Procedures for Developing Remuneration Policies

Principle 6: The Board has a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policies on director and executive remuneration, and for fixing
the remuneration packages of individual directors and key management
personnel. No director is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.

Remuneration Committee

The RC comprises the following members:
Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman of the RC)

Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

All members of the RC are Non-Executive Directors and the majority of whom, including
the Chairman of the RC is independent.

The RC recommends to the Board a framework for the remuneration of the Directors
and key management personnel which is in line with the market in order to attract,
motivate and retain talented individuals. The RC has full authority to engage external
professional advice on matters relating to remuneration as and when the need arises.
The Company did not engage any remuneration consultant during FY2021. The RC has
full responsibility for ensuring the transparency and accountability of remuneration
framework. No Director or any of his associates and key management personnel are
involved in any decision-making relating to his own remuneration or compensation
packages.

The key duties of the RC, inter alia, are:

e To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board, a
framework of remuneration and the specific remuneration packages and terms
of employment (where applicable) for each Director (including CEO) and key
management personnel in consultation with the Chairman of the Board;

e To review the remuneration packages of Non-Executive Director which should be
appropriate to the level of contribution, taking into account factors such as effort
and time spent, and responsibilities of the Directors;

e To review the remuneration packages of the Directors and key management which
should be comparable within the industry and in comparable companies and shall
include a performance-related element coupled with appropriate and meaningful
measures of assessing individual Directors’ and key management personnel’s
performance;
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e To review and approve compensation payable to Executive Directors and Senior
Management for any loss or termination of office or appointment to ensure that it
is consistent with contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

e To review and approve compensation arrangements (if any) relating to dismissal
or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and appropriate, in the interest of
the Company;

e To ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his
own remuneration;

e To review and approve annually the total remuneration of the Directors and
key management personnel with reference to the Board's corporate goals and
objectives; and

e To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board, any
long-term incentive schemes which may be set up from time to time and to do all
acts necessary in connection therewith.

In reviewing the service agreements of the Executive Directors and key management
personnel of the Company, the RC will review the Company's obligations arising
in the event of termination of these service agreements, to ensure that such service
agreements contain fair and reasonable termination clauses which are not overly
generous. The RC aims to be fair and avoids rewarding poor performance.

Level and Mix of Remuneration

Principle 7: The level and structure of remuneration of the Board and key
management personnel are appropriate and proportionate to the sustained
performance and value creation of the company, taking into account the
strategic objectives of the company.

The RC will take into account the industry norms, the Group's performance as well
as the contribution and performance of each Director when determining remuneration
packages.

The remuneration for the Executive Directors and certain key management personnel
comprises fixed and variable components. The variable component (cash-based
bonus) is performance related and is linked to the Group's performance as well as the
performance of each individual Executive Director and key management personnel.
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The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (‘ESOS
2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (‘ESAS"). The Executive Directors,
Independent Non-Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and key management
personnel are eligible to participate in the ESOS 2012 and ESAS in accordance with the
rules for ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The ESOS 2012 and ESAS adopted by the Company
will expire on 27 April 2022 and will not be renewed. No option or award has been
granted pursuant to the ESOS 2012 and ESAS since the commencement of the two
schemes.

During FY2021, one RC meeting was held whereat the RC reviewed and recommended
to the Board for consideration of the remuneration packages of each of the Executive
Directors and the Senior Management with reference to salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Executive Directors and the
Senior Management and performance of the Group.

Directors’ fees will be paid or payable to the Independent Non-Executive Directors and
certain Executive Directors in accordance with their contributions, taking into account
factors such as effort and time spent, responsibilities of the Directors and the need
to pay competitive fees to attract, retain and motivate the Directors. The Independent
Non-Executive Directors shall not be over-compensated to the extent that their
independence may be compromised. The Directors’ fees are endorsed by the RC and
recommended by the Board for shareholders” approval at the AGM of the Company.

The Company does not use contractual provisions to allow the Company to reclaim
incentive components of remuneration from Executive Directors and key management
personnel in exceptional circumstances of misstatement of financial results, or of
misconduct resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Executive Directors owe a
fiduciary duty to the Company. The Company should be able to avail itself to remedies
against the Executive Directors in the event of such breach of fiduciary duties.
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Disclosure on Remuneration

Principle 8: The company is transparent on its remuneration policies, level
and mix of remuneration, the procedure for setting remuneration, and the
relationships between remuneration, performance and value creation.

The Company's remuneration policy is to reward the performance of, attract, and retain
and motivate the Directors and key management personnel. The RC will take into
consideration the industry norms, the Group’s performance as well as the performance
of each Director and key management personnel when determining the remuneration
packages. The RC will review the remuneration packages for the Directors and key
management personnel from time to time, where it deems appropriate.

(@) The details of the remuneration of Directors of the Company disclosed in bands
for services rendered during FY2021 are as follows:
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(a) R2021HF  ARREZHEMRERSK
BHFHMA e BHERBENFENT

Remuneration band

Number of Directors of the Company

FM#EE FAFESEHA
Below $$250,000 10
{E74250,000%7 T 10
Fees Salary Bonus  Benefits® Total
e e {edL EFe &t
Directors EE % % % % %
Below $$250,000 {E7250,000%7 7T
Zhou Jun AE 100 - - - 100
Yang Jianwei 5 100 - - - 100
Xu Xiaobing 1REEIK 100 - - - 100
Huang Hanguang BEN 83 - 17 - 100
Feng Jun®™ a0 100 - - - 100
Zhao Youmin HRE 100 - - - 100
Zhu Dazhi® KRG 100 - - - 100
Yeo Guat Kwang BARK 100 - - - 100
An Hongjun RHE 100 - - - 100
Zhong Ming &8 100 - - - 100

Notes:
(1) Mr. Feng Jun resigned as an Executive Director on 3 May 2021.

(2)  Mr. Zhu Dazhi was appointed as an Executive Director on 3 May 2021.

(3)  Benefits include housing allowance.
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(b)

The details of the remuneration of the top 5 key management personnel (who are
not the Directors or the CEQ) identified by the Company disclosed in bands for
services rendered during FY2021 are as follows:

(b)

R20218 % ARRRATBEEEKE
(EHFEFXEFRRNTE) REMRERBEY
BEOHFHACREEREOFEDT -

Fees Salary Bonus Benefits Total
e fid el iaF &t
Relevant Key Management
Personnel of the Company FAFERETETERBRE % % % % %
$$250,000 to $$500,000 250,000%7 7t E500,000%7 T
Tang Congliang Ets - 68 28 4 100
Below $$250,000 {E1#250,000%i T
Wang Peigang FiEM - 83 17 - 100
Yang Anyuan BRIk - 67 33 - 100
Qin Feng™ Zigm - 7 27 2 100
Xu Xiaoging® N - 73 24 3 100
Notes: WisE

(1) Mr. Qin Feng was appointed as Deputy General Manager on 25 June 2021.

(2)  Ms. Xu Xiaoging was appointed as Deputy General Manager on 15 September 2021.

For FY2021 the aggregate total remuneration paid/payable to the relevant
key management personnel (who are not Directors or the CEQ) amounted to
S$603,657.

In view of confidentiality of remuneration matters, the Board is of the opinion
that it is in the best interests of the Group not to disclose the exact remuneration
of Directors and key management personnel in the Annual Report and that the
disclosure based on the above remuneration bands is appropriate.

For FY2021, there were no terminations, retirement or post-employment benefits
granted to Directors and relevant key management personnel other than the
standard contractual notice period and termination payment in lieu of service.

There were no employees who were substantial shareholders (hereinunder has
the meaning ascribed to it under the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules) of the Company, immediate family members of a Director, CEO or
substantial shareholders of the Company, in the Group’s employment during the
financial year under review.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Risk Management and Internal Controls

Principle 9: The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and
ensures that Management maintains a sound system of risk management
and internal controls, to safeguard the interests of the company and its
shareholders.

The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and the overall internal control
framework, but acknowledges that no cost-effective internal control system will preclude
all errors and irregularities. The system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. The internal controls in place
will address the financial, operational, compliance and information technology risks
and the objectives of these controls are to provide reasonable assurance that there are
no material financial misstatements or material loss, there are maintenance of proper
accounting records, financial information are reliable, and assets are safeguarded.

The Company has established a RIMC to oversee the Group’s overall risk management
framework and ESG matters, and to advise the Board on the Group's risk related
matters, investment management and ESG's performance and reporting. The RIMC
reports directly to the Board.

Risk and Investment Management Committee

The RIMGC comprises the following members:

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman of the RIMC)
(Redesignated on 3 May 2021)

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi (Appointed on 3 May 2021)

Mr. Feng Jun (Resigned on 3 May 2021)

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Ms. Xu Xiaoging (Appointed on 24 February 2022)

The RIMC and Management are responsible for designing, implementing and
monitoring the risk management and internal control systems within the Group on an
ongoing basis ensuing that a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems has been conducted at least annually. Management
regularly reviews the Group’s business and operational activities to identify areas of
significant risks as well as appropriate measures to control and mitigate these risks.
Any significant matters are highlighted to the Board and the AC for their deliberation.
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During FY2021, in addition to the work carried out by external auditors and internal
auditors, the Group had processes in place supporting the framework that enables
Management to address the financial, operational, compliance and information
technology controls of the key business units. The processes involve the identification
of major risks through risk discussion sessions and control self-assessments by the
Group's major business units, where the business units' key financial, operational,
compliance and information technology control risks, as well as mitigation measures,
were summarised for review by the Management, the internal auditors and the Board.
The conduct of risk discussion sessions also serves to heighten the risk awareness
for staff at the middle management level. The documentation provided also gives
an overview of the Group’s key risks, how they are managed, and the key personnel
responsible for each identified risk type and the various assurance mechanisms in
place. In relation to the key risks being identified, the Company has taken steps to
address and implement the relevant controls and mitigating measures where applicable
and necessary to ensure that the Group’s key risks are being managed adequately and
effectively.

Key initiatives will be progressively implemented.

To ensure that internal controls are adequate and effective, the AC is assisted by various
independent professional service providers. The assistance of the internal auditors
enabled the AC to carry out assessments of the effectiveness of key internal controls
during the year. Any material non-compliance or weaknesses in internal controls or
recommendations from the internal auditors and external auditors to further improve
the internal controls were reported to the AC. The AC will also follow up on the actions
taken by the Management on the recommendations made by the internal auditors and
external auditors. Based on the reports submitted by the internal and external auditors
received by the AC and the Board, nothing material has come to the attention of the AC
and the Board to cause the AC and the Board to believe that the internal controls are
not satisfactory for the type and size of business conducted.

The Directors have received the representation letters from the EC, CEO, CFO or
Financial Controller and Management of the key business units in relation to the
financial information for FY2021. Associates and joint ventures which the Company
does not control are not dealt with for the purposes of this statement. The EC, CEOQ,
CFO and Financial Controller have assured the Board that:

(a)  The financial records have been properly maintained and the financial statements
for FY2021 give a true and fair view of the Company's operations and finances;
and

(b) The Group’s internal control and risk management systems are adequate
and operating effectively in all material respects given its current business
environment.
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Based on the internal controls established and maintained by the Group, work
performed by the internal auditors and external auditors, reviews performed and
representations made by Management, and the documentation on the Group’s key risks
referred to above, the Board with the concurrence of the AC, is of the opinion that the
Group’s internal controls and risk and investment management systems are adequate
and effective in addressing the financial, operational, compliance and information
technology control risks of the Group as at 31 December 2021.

With the assessment of the Company and the Management, the Board and the AC
confirmed that there has been no exposure to sanctions-related risks through various
means. If there is any exposure to sanctions-related risks, the Company would
announce with appropriate details pursuant to the SGX-ST Listing Manual.

The Directors are aware of the requirements under the applicable regulations, Part XIVA
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and
the Hong Kong Listing Rules for the handling and dissemination of inside information.
All the inside information identified by the Directors shall be published and disclosed to
the public in a timely manner through the Company's publications and communications,
unless the information falls within safe harbours as prescribed in the Securities and
Futures Ordinance.

The RIMC is also delegated by the Board and responsible for ESG matters. Comment,
with the necessary support from the RIMC, on the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
controls including financial, operational, compliance and information technology
controls and risk management systems in the Company’s annual report, including
the Board's opinion on the internal controls pursuant to Rule 1207(10) of the Listing
Rules. In addition, the RIMC is also responsible for supervising the implementation of
the Group's ESG management policies, strategies and objectives and reviewing their
achievement, reviewing and confirming important ESG issues (including relevant risks),
and reporting to the Board.

The key duties of the RIMC in relation to the ESG, inter alia, are:
e To set out and review the management approaches, targets and strategies of ESG

of the Company;

e To review and confirm the priority of ESG matters, and report to the Board for
approval;

e Toidentify risks and opportunities of the Company in the ESG matters, review the
performance of the Company against the relevant risks, and report to the Board
for review;

e To monitor and comment the ESG works, examine and monitor the performance

and progress of ESG related targets, and report to the Board for review; and

e Review the Company's compliance of ESG Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix
27 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules, review the Company's annual ESG report, and
report to the Board for review and approval.
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Principle 10: The Board has an Audit Commitiee which discharges its
duties objectively.

Audit Committee

The AC comprises the following members:
Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman of the AC)

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. Zhong Ming

All the members of the AC, including the chairman of the AC are Independent
Non-Executive Directors. The Company has adopted and has complied with the
principles of corporate governance under the Code and the HK CG Code in relation to
the roles and responsibilities of the AC.

In line with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Board
provides a negative assurance statement to the shareholders in respect of the interim
financial statements. For the financial year under review, the EC and the CFO have
provided assurance to the Board on the integrity of the Group’s financial statements.

The Management provides the Board with a continual flow of relevant information on
a timely basis in order that it may effectively discharge its duties. The Management
understands its role to provide all members of the Board with a balanced and
understandable assessment of the Group’s performance, position and prospects.

The Board is of the view that the members of the AC are appropriately qualified, having
the necessary accounting or related financial management expertise to discharge their

responsibilities.

The AC, which has written terms of reference, performs the following delegated
functions:

(1) To review with the external auditors: —

e the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the audit
commences;

e their audit report; and
e their management letters and the Management's response.

(2)  To discuss with the external auditors any problems or concerns arising from their
agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters which

the external auditors may wish to discuss;

(3)  To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved;
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To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and risk
management) systems established by Management to identify, assess, manage,
and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and give
recommendations to the Board and the Company in a general meeting regarding
the appointment, re-appointment or removal of the external auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the EC (or
equivalent) and the CFO (or equivalent) in relation to the interim/full year
unaudited financial statement;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors and external auditors and the Management;

To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the SGX-ST and HKEXnews, and thereafter to submit them to the
Board for approval;

To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the
SGXST Listing Manual) and the connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions (as defined in Chapter 14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules) and
report its findings to the Board;

To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the Board
or as the Committees may consider appropriate;

To develop and implement policy on engaging an external auditor to supply
non-audit services;

To consider major investigation findings on risk management and internal control
matters as delegated by the Board or on the committee’s own initiative, as well as
management’s response to these findings;

To ensure internal audit function is adequately resourced, independent of the
activities it audits and has appropriate standing within the Company;

To review the external auditor's management letter in order to assess whether it
is based on a good understanding of the Company’s business, and monitor the
responsiveness of Management to the recommendations made (or the reasons
why they have not been acted upon);
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(15) To report to the Board on the matters in the HK CG Code;

(16) To review arrangements which employees of the Group can use, in confidence, to
raise concerns about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control
or other matters; to ensure that proper arrangements are in place for fair and
independent investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow-up actions;

(17) To oversee the Company's relations with the external auditors;

(18) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or by
the SGX-ST Listing Manual or by the Hong Kong Listing Rules, as amended from
time to time; and

(19) To evaluate the external auditor's independence.

Apart from the duties listed above, the AC is given the task of commissioning
investigations into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity, or failure of
internal controls or infringement of any law, rule or regulation which has or is likely to
have a material impact on the Company’s operating results or financial position, and to
review its findings.

In October 2015, the ACRA introduced the Audit Quality Indicators (“AQIs") Disclosure
Framework (“Framework’), which aims, to equip the AC with information that allows
the AC to exercise their professional judgements on elements that contribute to or are
indicative of audit quality. The AQIs were further enhanced in August 2016 which ACRA
introduced six targets on selected AQls to provide the AC with a common yardstick for
comparison and to facilitate meaningful audit quality conversations with the auditors.
As part of ongoing efforts to raise audit quality, ACRA has on 7 February 2020
introduced the AQls Disclosure Framework that revised in January 2020 (‘Revised
AQls Framework"). The Revised AQls Framework comprises audit quality indicators
to provide relevant and useful information to help the AC in their evaluation of statutory
auditors. Accordingly, the AC had evaluated the performance of the external auditors as
well as the resolution for reappointment of the external auditors based on the AQls set
out in the Revised AQls Framework.

The AC has full access to and has the co-operation of the Management, and has
been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It has full
discretion to invite any Director or Executive Officer to attend its meetings. The AC
recommends to the Board on the proposals to the shareholders on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the external auditors and approves the remuneration of
the external auditors. The AC has recommended to the Board that Deloitte & Touche
LLP be nominated for the re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the
forthcoming AGM.
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The AC will meet with the external auditors and internal auditors without the presence
of the Management to discuss audit fees, review the adequacy of audit arrangement,
with emphasis on the scope and quality of their audit, the independence, objectivity and
observations of the external auditors and internal auditors, and any other matters the
auditors may wish to raise.

In the review of the financial statements for FY2021, the AC had discussed with
the Management and the external auditors on changes to accounting standards and
significant issues and assumptions that impact the financial statements. The most
significant matters had also been included in the Independent Auditor's Report to the
members of the Company under “Key Audit Matters”. Following the review, the AC is
satisfied that those matters, including service concession arrangements and revenue
recognition and impairment review of goodwill, had been properly dealt with. The Board
had approved the financial statements.

Annually, the AC meets with the external auditors without the presence of the
Management and conducts a review of all non-audit services provided by the auditors
and is satisfied that the nature and extent of such services will not prejudice the
independence and objectivity of the external auditors. Fees paid or payable by the
Group to the external auditors (and member firms) of the Company for non-audit
services and audit services for FY2021 amounted to RMB938,000 and RMB6,251,000
respectively. The Company has complied with Rules 712 and 715 of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and Rule 13.88 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules in relation to the engagement of
its auditors.

The Group has implemented a fraud and whistle blowing policy whereby accessible
channels are provided for employees to raise concerns about possible improprieties
in matters of financial reporting or other matters which they become aware of and to
ensure that:

(i)  independent investigations are carried out in an appropriate and timely manner;
(ii) appropriate action is taken to correct the weakness in internal controls and
policies which allowed the perpetration of fraud and/or misconduct and to prevent

d recurrence;

(iii) all reports/concerns raised including the identity of the complainant will be
treated with private and confidential; and

(iv) administrative, disciplinary, civil and/or criminal actions that are initiated
following the completion of investigations are appropriate, balanced and fair,
while providing reassurance that employees will be protected from reprisals or
victimisation for whistle blowing in good faith and without malice.

The AC is responsible for oversight and monitoring of whistleblowing.
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As of the date of this Annual Report, there were no reports received through the whistle
blowing mechanism.

The AC is kept updated annually or from time to time on any changes to the accounting
and financial reporting standards by the external auditors.

The AC does not comprise former partners or directors of the Company's existing
auditing firm or auditing corporation: (a) within a period of two years commencing on
the date of their ceasing to be a partner of the auditing firm or director of the auditing
corporation; and in any case, (b) for as long as they have any financial interest in the
auditing firm or auditing corporation.

Internal Audit Function

The Group outsources its internal audit functions to Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers
Risk Services Pte Ltd (‘Internal Auditor’), who has the primary reporting line to the
AC. In accordance with the annual internal audit plan approved by the AC, the Internal
Auditor conducts internal audit reviews of the Group to assist the Board and the AC to
assess the effectiveness of key internal controls, covering financial, operational and
compliance risks on an ongoing basis. Procedures are in place for the Internal Auditor
to report independently their findings and recommendations to the AC for review. The
Management will update the AC on the implementation status of the remedial action
plans.

The Board recognises that it is responsible for maintaining a system of internal control
to safeguard shareholders’ investments and the Group's businesses and assets, while
the Management is responsible for establishing and implementing the internal controls
procedures in a timely and appropriate manner.

The role of the Internal Auditor is to assist the AC in assessing if the internal controls
of the Group are adequate, effective and functioning as intended, to undertake
investigations as directed by the AC and to conduct regular risk-based audits covering
higher risk areas. The AC approves the appointment, removal, termination, evaluation
and compensation of the internal audit function. The Internal Auditor has unfettered
access to all the Company’s documents, records, properties and personnel, including
access to the AC and has appropriate standing within the Company.

The AC is satisfied that the internal audit function (i) is independent, (ii) effective,
(iii) is adequately resourced, and (iv) is staffed by suitably qualified and experienced
professionals with the relevant experience.

The Internal Auditor is a member of the Institute of Internal Auditors Singapore (“lIA"),
an internal professional association for internal auditors which has its headquarters
in the United States. The internal audit work carried out is guided by the International
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (‘lIA Standards”) laid
down in the International Professional Practices Framework issued by the IIA.

The AC would annually review the independence, adequacy and effectiveness of the
internal audit function of the Group.
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SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS AND ENGAGEMENT
Shareholder Rights and Conduct of General Meeting

Principle 11: The company treats all shareholders fairly and equitably
in order to enahle them to exercise shareholders’ rights and have
the opportunity to communicate their views on matters affecting the
company. The company gives shareholders a balanced an understandable
assessment of its performance, position and prospects.

The shareholders are encouraged to attend the Company’s general mestings to ensure
a high level of accountability and to stay informed of the Group's strategies and growth
plans. Notice of the general meeting is dispatched to shareholders, together with
explanatory notes or a circular on items of special business (if necessary), at least 20
clear business days prior to any AGM and any EGM at which it is proposed to pass
a special resolution or a resolution of which special notice has been given to the
Company; and 14 clear business days' notice for all other EGMs before the meeting.
The Board welcomes questions from shareholders who wish to raise issues, either
informally or formally before or during the general meetings. The Company will make
available minutes of general meetings to shareholders upon their request. Each item of
special business included in the notice of the general meetings will be accompanied
by an explanation of the effects of a proposed resolution. Separate resolutions are
proposed for each substantially separate issue at general meetings.

All Directors including the chairman of the AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC are normally
present and available to address questions relating to the work of their respective
Board Committees at general meetings of the Company. In the absence of the chairman
of the AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC, the Chairman of the Board would usually invite
another member of the committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, to
attend. Furthermore, the external auditors are present to assist the Board in addressing
any relevant queries raised by the shareholders about the conduct of audit and the
preparation and content of the auditors’ report. The attendance of the Directors at
general meetings of the Company held during FY2021 is disclosed in this Annual
Report on page 57.

Shareholders are informed of general meetings of the Company through the
announcement to be released to the SGX-ST via SGXNet, and HKEXnews and notices
to be contained in the Annual Report or circulars to be sent to all shareholders. These
notices are also advertised in a national newspaper in Singapore. All shareholders of
the Company are entitled to attend and are provided the opportunity to participate in the
general meetings of Company. The shareholders of the Company are also informed on
the poll voting procedures at the general meetings of the Company. If any shareholder
of the Company is unable to attend, he/she/it is allowed to appoint up to two proxies to
vote on his/her/its behalf at the general meeting of the Company through proxy forms
sent in advance. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. The instrument
appointing a proxy must be deposited at the place specified in the notice of the general
meetings not less than seventy-two (72) hours before the time appointed for holding the
general meetings of the Company.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

BRREN RS A

BRREFRBAREAE

RA1 : FLFLFLERBFRARE  ZH
BETERREIRFREHVESLANELR
RER - FAFARREHHFLTERA - AR
FIRBASER BRERMFE -

ARRSBRR2ERRBEAE  BREKFH
FEM - WHER & IR A S BB KBRS -
BRAGAEGERBELEMINABEREES
BB (ELR) ELRARARERZ BB
FIRBRAE LB BANRZRNEMRRESF
AREFIAMBRBHAGHEEEEER K
FAEMBCRERASAMETEEXAFTE TR
R-EZXQBUBERRRAG ZAHBETRAZ
BREARIFEAIBLERR - FARBERRE
KAERERRAG 2 EF0E - HRBRAGE
EZERREANREMEERBRTE LR - R
RAGLRREREAEBETEIBURER

@

REHZES REZES FME
BgNRERREREEERBEE
BRGHEARABRRAE  YRELERE
REEERBETRCHE - HEBHZEE 1R
ZE® ¥MZEE ATZEEUNERREER
EEEZBEIRRE  NEFEIRBRCER
ZEENA—MEFAREAFUAEAZENK R
A o Weoh - HNERBEE HERRAS - HEHE
EERABCRIEL 2 BBAREATT AR B R S
HRRRNETNER - ERN2021 HFHEART
BRERENERNAFRESTARE -

m Hy
T ?E?%
it

N
6=
=
SN~
o

XBH

}%H

I

BRTE BT A CRBSGXNet) K5 5 7%
MAERAZBRRTEOFRIBLTAEOE
ERENAAFBRAGER - ZFBE TR
RERBTLEH - AAFZERRAREFLE
RESERDFBRRAG ZHE - RARFBRERK
gt ARARRTESHRERRREF - HXAD
AEFRREZ LR REFEREAFTERRE
ERBZAAZAREMARRRERFRARE
ARG LRR - RERREARARFBRR - RER
ZRENXBEATENARAEERTRERERE
BRAET (7)) B FEEREASBEETH
B e



The Company's Constitution does not permit a shareholder of the Company who is not
a relevant intermediary or a clearing house (or its nominee(s)) to appoint more than two
proxies to attend, speak and vote at the same general meeting of the Company.

On 3 January 2016, the Companies Act 1967 was amended, among other things to
allow certain members, defined as a ‘relevant intermediary” to attend and participate
in general meetings without being constrained by the two-proxy requirement. Relevant
intermediary includes, amongst others, certain corporations holding licenses in
providing nominee and custodial services and the CPF Board which purchases shares
on behalf of CPF investors.

Provision 11.4 of the Code requires an issuer's Constitution to allow for absentia
voting at general meetings of shareholders. Voting by absentia by mail, facsimile or
email is currently not provided in the Company's Constitution as such voting methods
would need to be cautiously studied for its feasibility to ensure that the integrity of
the information and the authenticity of the shareholder’s identity is not compromised.
The Company is of the view that despite Provision 11.4 of the Code, shareholders
nevertheless have opportunities to communicate their views on matters affecting the
Company even when they are not in attendance at general meetings. For example,
shareholders may appoint proxies to attend, speak and vote, on their behalf, at the
respective general meetings.

The Company acknowledges that voting by poll in all its general meetings is integral in
the enhancement of corporate governance. The Company adheres to the requirements
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual, the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, such that all
resolutions at the Company’s general meetings held on or after 1 August 2015 are put
to vote by poll. The detailed results of each resolution are announced via SGXNet and
the HKEXnews after the general meetings. The Company had adopted electronic poll for
all the resolutions voted at the AGM held in FY2021.

The Constitution of the Company adopted by special resolution passed at the general
meeting of the Company on 29 January 2018 is available on the websites of the
Company www.siicenv.com, the SGX-ST and the SEHK.

The Company will publish the minutes of general meetings of shareholders on the
websites of the SGX, the SEHK and the Company as soon as practicable but not later
than one month after the general meeting. In FY2021, the minutes of the AGM held on
30 April 2021 was published on the websites of the SGX, the SEHK and the Company
within one months thereafter.
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The Directors may, whenever they think fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting
(‘EGM") and EGMs shall also be convened on such requisition deposited at the
Company's registered office to the Company Secretaries or, in default, may be convened
by such requisitionists, including two or more shareholders holding a minority stake
in the Company which have shareholdings not less than 10.0% of the total number of
issued and paid-up shares (excluding treasury shares) as at the date of the requisition
carrying the right of voting at general meetings. Such shareholders, holding a minority
stake in the Company not higher than 10.0% of the total number of paid-up shares as at
the date of the requisition carries the right of voting at general meeting of the Company,
may also add resolutions to the meeting agenda of a general meeting. If at any time
there are not sufficient Directors capable of acting to form a quorum at a meeting of
Directors, any Director may convene an EGM in the same manner as nearly as possible
as that in which meetings may be convened by the Directors.

The form, frequency and amount of dividends declared each year will take into
consideration the Group's profit growth, cash position, positive cash flow generated
from operations, projected capital requirements for business growth and other factors
as the Board may deem appropriate.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share for FY2021
which is subject to the Shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGM.

2022 AGM Arrangement

Pursuant to the COVID-19 (Temporary Measures) Act that was passed by Parliament on
7 April 2020 (“Temporary Measures Act’) and the COVID-19 (Temporary Measures)
(Alternative Arrangements for Meetings for Companies, Variable Capital Companies,
Business Trusts, Unit Trusts and Debenture Holders) Order 2020 issued by the Minister
of Law on 13 April 2020 (as amended from time to time) (‘Meeting Orders”), issuers
are able to make alternative arrangements to hold general meetings where personal
attendance is required under written law or legal instruments (such as a company’s
constitution).

Due to the recent development of COVID-19 pandemic and the announcement of the
Government of Hong Kong on the latest Prevention and Control of Disease (Prohibition
on Gathering) Regulation (Chapter 599G of the Laws of Hong Kong) and Prevention and
Control of Disease (Requirements and Directors) (Business and Premises) Regulation
(Chapter 599F of the Laws of Hong Kong), the Company does not in any way wish to
diminish the opportunity available to the Shareholders to exercise their right to vote, but
is conscious of the pressing need to protect the Shareholder from possible exposure to
the COVID-19 pandemic.
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Alternative arrangements relating to attendance at the 2022 AGM via electronic means
(including arrangements by which the meeting can be electronically accessed via
live audio-visual webcast or live audio-only stream), submission of questions to
the Chairman of the meeting in advance of the 2022 AGM, addressing of substantial
and relevant questions at, or prior to, the 2022 AGM and exercising voting rights by
appointing the Chairman of the meeting as proxy at the AGM, will be put in place for
the 2022 AGM. As such, both Singapore and Hong Kong Shareholders will NOT be
allowed to attend the 2022 AGM in person.

For more information, please see the circular and notice of the 2022 AGM, as well as
the proxy form to be used for the 2022 AGM.

The Company will continue to monitor the evolving COVID-19 situation and may adjust
and/or implement additional precautionary measures as the public health situation
changes.

Engagement with Shareholders

Principle 12: The company communicates regularly with its shareholders
and facilitates the participation of shareholders during general meetings
and other dialogues to allow shareholders to communicate their views on
various matters affecting the company.

Accountability to our shareholders is demonstrated through the presentation of our
annual financial statements, quarterly results announcements and all announcements on
the Group’s business and operations.

The Company believes in high standards of transparent corporate disclosure and is
committed to make disclosures to its shareholders, the information in a timely and fair
manner via SGXNet and the HKEXnews. Where there is inadvertent disclosure made to
a selected group, the Company will make the same disclosure publicly to all others as
soon as practicable. Communication is mainly made through: —

e Annual Reports that are prepared and available to all shareholders via the
Company's website, HKEXnews and SGXNet under the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and the SGX-ST Listing Manual. The hardcopy of Annual Reports and/or Circular
(if applicable) would be sent to the Hong Kong shareholders according to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules and to the Singapore shareholders upon request. The
Board ensures that the Annual Report includes all relevant material information
about the Company and the Group, including future developments and other
disclosures required by the Companies Act 1967, Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards, Companies Ordinance of the Laws of Hong Kong and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules; and

e Quarterly announcements containing a summary of the financial information and
affairs of the Group for that period.

The Company's website at www.siicenv.com is where our shareholders can access
financial information, corporate announcements, press releases, Annual Reports and
profile of the Group.
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Other than the communication provided above, when necessary and appropriate, the
Company would arrange for the Management to meet with analysts and investors who
wish to seek a better understanding on the Group's business operations. Through the
engagement in the meeting with analysts and investors, the Management is able to
solicit and understand the views and feedback from the investment community which
should provide valuable information to the Board on investors' views.

By supplying shareholders with reliable and timely information, the Company is able to
strengthen the relationship with its shareholders based on trust and accessibility. The
Company has a team of investor relations (‘IR") personnel who focus on facilitating
the communications with all stakeholders — shareholders, analysts and media — on a
regular basis, to attend to their queries or concerns as well as to keep the investors
public apprised of the Group’s corporate developments and financial performance.

The Company does not practice selective disclosure. In line with the continuous
obligations of the Company under the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules, the Board's policy is that all shareholders should equally and on a timely
basis be informed of all major developments that impact the Group. Price sensitive
information is first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKEXnews, before the
Company meets with any investors or analysts. All shareholders of the Company
will receive the notice of AGM by post and the hardcopy of the Annual Report and/
or Gircular (if any) will be sent to the Hong Kong shareholders according to the Hong
Kong Listing Rules and to the Singapore shareholders upon request. The notice of AGM
is also published in the newspaper in Singapore within the mandatory period (i.e. save
where a waiver is obtained, the AGM is to be held within four months after the close of
the financial year).

For enquiries about the Company's information, the shareholders may contact Ms.
Shirley Tan Sey Liy or Mr. Man Yun Wah, the Company Secretaries, whose contacts are
as follows:

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy
Email address: shirley.tan@incorp.asia

Mr. Man Yun Wah
Email address: guy.man@incorp.asia

or send enquiries in writing to the Company’s registered office in Singapore at One
Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192 or the principal place
of business in Hong Kong at Unit 912, 9/F., Two Harbourfront, 22 Tak Fung Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong.
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MANAGING STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIPS
Engagement with Stakeholders

Principle 13: The Board adopts an inclusive approach by considering and
balancing the needs and interests of material stakeholders, as part of its
overall responsibility to ensure that the best interests of the company are
served.

The Company acknowledges the importance of establishing effective communication
among its stakeholders through regular engagement and various communication
platforms to achieve mutually beneficial goals. Ongoing communication with
stakeholders is an integral part of the Company’s day-to-day operations. Communication
channels such as meetings, interviews and surveys allow stakeholders to express their
ideas, opinions and suggestions to the Company.

The Company has identified six stakeholders' groups, namely, shareholders and
investors, government and regulators, business partners and suppliers, media,
customers and employees, who are able to impact the Group’s business and operations.
The Company had also undertaken a process to review its material environmental,
social and governance (‘ESG") issues in line with a review of the Group's business
strategy, regulatory changes and industry trends. These ESG issues would form part
of the consideration, which the targets, performance and progress are reviewed and
endorsed by the Board. More details of the ESG issues would be disclosed in the
Company’s Sustainability Report, which would be released via SGXNet and HKEXnews
by end of May 2022.

The Company does not practice selective disclosure. Price sensitive information is
first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKEXnews. The Company’s financial
information, corporate announcements, press releases, Annual Reports and profile of
the Group can be accessed through the Company’s website at www.siicenv.com.

DEALINGS IN COMPANY’S SECURITIES

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (‘Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Company had adopted a Code of Best
Practices on terms no less exacting than the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model
Code to provide guidance to its officers on securities transactions by the Company and
its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the Company’s securities (i)
during the period commencing two weeks before the announcement of the Company’s
financial statements for each of the first three quarters of its financial year and one
month before the announcement of the Company's full year financial statements (if
the Company announces its quarterly financial statements), or one month before
the announcement of the Company's half year and full year financial statements (if
the Company does not announce its quarterly financial statements) pursuant to Rule
1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual; and (ii) during the period commencing 30
days immediately before the announcement of the Company's interim results and 60
days immediately before the announcement of the Company’s full year results, and
ending on the date of the announcement of the relevant results pursuant to the Model
Code.
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The Directors, Management and executives of the Group are also expected to observe
relevant insider trading laws at all times, even when dealing in securities within
permitted trading periods, especially if they are in possession of material unpublished
price sensitive information of the Company. They are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities on short-term considerations.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the Directors confirmed that they had
complied with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and Model Code throughout the year ended
31 December 2021.

INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS

The Company has established a procedure for recording and reporting interested person
transactions (“IPTs"). All IPTs are subjected to review by the AC to ensure that they
were conducted on normal commercial terms and are not prejudicial to the interests of
the Company and its minority shareholders. There were no IPTs between the Group and
any of its interested persons (namely, Directors, the GEO or controlling shareholders (as
defined in the SGX-ST Listing Manual) of the Group or the associates of such Directors,
CEO or controlling shareholders) or any other connected person(s) of the Company
as defined under the Hong Kong Listing Rules subsisting for FY2021, save for the
following:
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company, Shanghai
Industrial Holdings Limited
(“SIHL").
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Shanghai Shen-Yu Shanghai Shen-Yu'is a SIIC Environment Loan to SIIC Shenzhen 1,859 -
Expressway (Shanghai wholly-owned subsidiary (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
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(“SIIC Shenzhen’)

(“Shanghai Shen-Yu')

Shenzhen and Fudan Water
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China Merchants Bank and
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd

respectively.
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pursuant to Rule 920
of the SGX-ST Listing

Rule 920 of the SGX- Manual (excluding
Name of interested Name of entity ST Listing Manual)  transactions less than
person Nature of Relationship at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 $$100,000) RMB’000
ROBEMBEEN2BAH BEREETRERZH
SREALRE (FEEX  (LTFM) H920/EfT
FEEER100,0005T8 H2BHIRMEALR
RARBREREATREN 5 (FEEXSEEER
RH(EHFM) E920& 100,000$iTHX %)
ETHRS) HBEE HEEE
FHEREALEE MEEE ERERERO RAtE AR®TR AR%TR
SIIC Management SIIC Management is a wholly-  Longjiang Loan to Longjiang 5,000? -6
(Shanghai) Limited owned subsidiary of SIHL. Environmental
(“SIIC Management’) The loans were entered into Protection
through an intermediary Group Co., Ltd.
bank, Industrial Bank Co., (“Longjiang’)
Ltd..
LEEE (LB BRAR ‘@Mf?éﬁi??‘*ﬁ%%;é‘w EIRREBRNER EXTFEI 5,000 -0
([LEER)) BAR  ERERENE  2F([EI))
ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂl
Shanghai Huning Shanghai Huning is a wholly-  Longjiang Loan to Longjiang 5,000% -
Expressway (Shanghai owned subsidiary of SIHL. Environmental
Section) Development The loan was entered into Protection
Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai through an intermediary Group Co., Ltd.
Huning’) bank, Industrial Bank Co., (‘Longjiang")
Ltd..
HERERR(LER) ¥ LEEEALEARNZEN BIRREERNER EXTHEI 5,000 -0
BERAA ([ LERE BAR - ERERENE  2F([HI)
E) {TEERIT o
Shanghai Lugiao Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-  SIIC Environment Extension of repayment 229@ -6
Development Co., Ltd. owned subsidiary of SIHL. (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.  period of existing loan
(“Shanghai Lugiao’) The loans were entered into (“SIIC Shenzhen’)  to SIIC Shenzhen
through an intermediary
bank, Bank of Ningbo.
LEBRBERERLT /iﬂ“ﬁ/%l: EERMEZER L aiaiﬁ RO EREELERIRA 229 -6
([ LigH&)) AR ERNEBRNE  BRAR(LER ERMAR
ﬂ%‘}/ﬁﬁﬂﬂi o iJIIJ)
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Name of interested

Name of entity

Aggregate value of all
IPTs during the financial
year under review
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted
under shareholders’
mandate pursuant to
Rule 920 of the SGX-

ST Listing Manual)

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920
of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual (excluding
transactions less than

person Nature of Relationship at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 $$100,000) RMB’000
ROBMBEENZBET BRESEETREHRZH
BRREALRS (FEEX  (EHFM)H20FET
HREER100,00087TH HEPFHERREALR
RARBRERETRES B (FEEXSEEER
RH(LHFM) E201 100,0008F TEIR %)
ETHRS) WEEE HREE
FHEREALER RELE ERERERO XANE AR¥TR ARBTR
Shanghai Lugiao Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-  Nanfang Water Co., Extension of repayment 4,583 -
Development Co., Ltd. owned subsidiary of SIHL. Ltd. ("Nanfang period of existing loan
(‘Shanghai Lugiao’) The loans were entered into Water’) to Nanfang Water
through an intermediary
bank, Bank of Ningbo.
FEREERERRNA LERBALERRNZEN BAKBERAA EREEEHKERE 4,583% -0
([ L)) BRA - ERNEATNE  ([EHKE)) ERHEHR
TERFITEIL °
Shanghai Lugiao Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-  SIIC Environment Loan to SIIC Weifang 4,950@) -6
Development Co., Ltd. owned subsidiary of SIHL. Holdings (Weifang)
(“Shanghai Lugiao’) The loans were entered into Co., Ltd. ("SIIC
through an intermediary Weifang’)
bank, Bank of Ningbo.
LERBERERAR THBRRALEERN2ENR ERBKBROER EXTLERRKE 4,950 -
([ LigHaeg]) BRF - EXEATNE AR ([ LEREK
TERRITAIL ° )
SIHL Finance Limited SIHLFL is a wholly-owned Rise Thrive Limited Extension of repayment 7,575 -
(“SIHLFL") subsidiary of the Company's ~ (“RTL") period of existing loan
intermediate holding to RTL
company, Shanghai
Industrial Holdings Limited
("SIHL").
SIHL Finance Limited SIHLFLAARR AR N ERAR 2EERAF ERERSERBER 7,575%) -0
(TSIHLFL])® HEERERERLR(LE  ((RRD HER

KRR n2ENELF -
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Name of interested
person

ARGREALEH

Nature of Relationship

RENE

Aggregate value of all
IPTs during the financial
year under review
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted
under shareholders’
mandate pursuant to

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920
of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual (excluding
transactions less than
$$100,000) RMB’000
BRBEETREHTR
(LHFM) E20#3ET
HEBAHEHNEALR
7 (FEEXSHEEER
100,000$iTHX %)
H#RE

ARBTR

Shanghai Lugiao
Development Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Lugiao’)

LEBBERERAT
([ et ])

Shanghai Shen-Yu
Expressway (Shanghai
Section) Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Shen-Yu’)

HEmanE (L8R 2
REURERAR ([ L&
HiE)

SIIC Management
(Shanghai) Limited
(“SIIC Management’)

BB (LB ARAR
LEEE))

tE
(I

Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of SIHL.
The loans were entered into
through an intermediary
bank, Bank of Ningbo.

LEREALERRN2EM
VNGRS
TERIRITAIL °

Shanghai Shen-Yu is a
wholly-owned subsidiary
of SIHL. The loans to SIIC
Shenzhen and Fudan Water
were entered into through
the intermediary banks,
China Merchants Bank and
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd
respectively.

LERRALERRNZEM
BAA - ZEERTLER
YIREEKHBTIH BB B
N E AR RS
RITEIL °

SIIC Management is a wholly-

owned subsidiary of SIHL.
The loans were entered into
through an intermediary
bank, Industrial Bank Co.,
Ltd..

EEERLEERMZEN BENESRRRBLER EXF

BAF - ERNERTN R
TRRRITAIL -

TR R

Rule 920 of the SGX-
Name of entity ST Listing Manual)
at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000
REOBERBEEH2BHF
SRFEALRE (FEEX
HREEER100,000%7 T
RARBRBRETRER
S ( L EM) 9204
ETH%R) HEEE
ERERERO RAtE AR®TR
SIIC Environment Extension of repayment 9,500
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. ~ period of existing loan
(“SIIC Shenzhen”)  to SIIC Shenzhen
ta%%?k<WW) EREELERIRE 9,500
ERNA([LER  EFWER
WD
Fudan Water Loan to Fudan Water 2,969%
Engineering and
Technology Co.,
Ltd. (‘Fudan
Water’)
DBEEKBIRRM ERTEEKE 2,969¢
BRAT(MEEXK
2]
Dazhou Jiajing Loan to Dazhou Jiajing 1,800@
Environment
Renewable
Resources Co., Ltd.
(‘Dazhou Jiajing’)
EMER 1,800
BRATE ([BME
: f))
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Aggregate value of all
IPTs during the financial
year under review
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted
under shareholders’
mandate pursuant to

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920
of the SGX-ST Listing

Rule 920 of the SGX- Manual (excluding
Name of interested Name of entity ST Listing Manual)  transactions less than
person Nature of Relationship at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 $$100,000) RMB’000
ROBEMBEEN2BEH BREREETRERZH
SRFEALRE (FEEX  (LTFM) H920/5EFT
FEEER100,0005TH H2BFIRMEALE
RARBRERETRES B (FEEXSEEER
RH(ETFM) E920& 100,000$i TR %)
ETHRS) WEEE BHREE
FHEREALER RELE ERERERO RALE AR®TR ARBTR
Shanghai Lugiao Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-  Dazhou Jiajing Extension of repayment 6,612 -
Development Co., Ltd. owned subsidiary of SIHL. Environment period of existing loan
(‘Shanghai Lugiao’) The loans were entered into Renewable Resource  to Dazhou Jiajing
through an intermediary Co., Ltd. (“Dazhou
bank, Bank of Ningbo. Jiajing’)
FEREERERRNA LEREBALEZRNZEN BNEERFRELER TRERENERRE 6,6122 -
([ L)) BRE - ERNERTNE  ARAE(EME  EXOHR
TERFITEIL ° &)
Hong Kong Shun Yuen Shun Yuen & Hongying Longjiang Subscription of new 47,2814 -6
Investment (Holdings) both are wholly-owned Environmental shares on a pro-rata
Limited and Hongying subsidiaries of SIHL Protection basis according to the
Group Co., Ltd. (“Shun Group Co., Ltd. existing shareholdings
Yuen & Hongying") (“Longjiang’) of Longjiang
BREREE (B8)AR  EERHongying R LEER EIRREERNER RERIRARRLA 47,281 -
/A7 2 Hongying Group WEEMBLRA - AA) ([REI&E]) R BIRER R
Co., Ltd. ([fEE K
Hongying])
Total IPTs FHERRALZHHEE 124,104
Notes: BizE -
(1) The entities listed are subsidiaries of the Group. (1) FIRPEBAAEEREAR -
(2)  Refer to the interest payable in relation to the loans. (2) EEEFEBOEMNFHE -
(3)  There is no IPT mandate obtained from shareholders. 3) WEAAEMEREEZENEANZBEALRS -
(4)  Refer to the subscription amount calculated as 57.9687% (being the Company's effective (4) ERLERRAELHEARES1,562,600TH

interest in Longjiang) of the consideration of the SIHL subscription of RMB81,562,600,

which has been settled in January 2022.

57.9687% (B ]

RETHERER) FENR

IR HER2022F1 A& -
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During the FY2021, the Group entered into the following connected transaction with
connected persons as defined in the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

On 10 December 2021, the Company through Gold Orient Investments Limited, Grand
Sinochn International Limited and SIIC Environment Holdings (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
subscribed for 14,492,175 shares of Longjiang Environmental Protection Group Co.,
Ltd. at the consideration of RMB115,937,400 and Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited
through its wholly-owned subsidiaries subscribed for 10,195,325 shares of Longjiang
Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. at the consideration of RMB81,562,600.

Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited, being the controlling shareholder of the
Company, was a connected person of the Company, Longjiang Environmental
Protection Group Co., Ltd. was a nonwholly owned subsidiary of the Company and
was indirectly owned by Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited, therefore Longjiang
Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. was a connected subsidiary and connected
person of the Company. Accordingly, the subscription by the Company for shares of
Longjiang Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. constituted a connected transaction
of the Company. The subscription was for the financial restructuring of Longjiang
Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd., reducing its borrowing costs and enhancing
its financial position. Details of the above connected transaction were disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 10 December 2021.

Save as disclosed herein, during FY2021, the Group had not conducted any connected
transaction under Chapter 14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules which need to be
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no controlling shareholder had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance (whether for the
provision of services to the Company or not) to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during FY2021.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, none of the Directors or senior management
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to
the business of the Group to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party during FY2021.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, none of the Directors or their connected entities

had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance subsisting during or at the end of FY2021.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

R2021 % AEERFEAL
RAD T TIBER S

(EERBBLM

R2021F12 8108 - ARAIZEBEERERRA
ﬂ REEBRERABREEREKE (ORI A

Nl AR EARKE115,937,400 L 2B RITRR
;’%Iﬂﬂ BRARN14,492 175880 - R BT
EERERLAEREZEMBRAIUREAR
#81562,600 L REETRREIRNER DN
10,195,325 B 17

ARRERER LEEXERERARAARA
BEAL  BIRREERNHEBRARR/ELA
FEEMBRARLHA LEEFERERARBEE
A BETIREEERNDARRASADFNGEE
WBARREEAL - At ARARERTRR
SERNERAFNRHEXARTNEERS °
RAMNEFEDREIRREBRNERARET
BHBEREL - AREEEFRRALIRTTE BB
e BEER ZMFERERT LR EHR2021
F12A10BHAE

BRAXFRIREEI - R20218F - AEE T ERIE
%%@:m%EHWEFJ4A§LTT§E$E3§§/§<J:FHE
BID 8 RE T AR B 0 E (BRI

BRAFRAAWEEIN - R2021805F - BEERRER
RARRAREEFNBARRTOL EHAEER
BMEBEANIAAHN (BERESRAARAR
HIRT) P ER AR EEEAES -

BRAFRAAREE - R20218F - HEEEHS
REBERADE - AERQF  ZEFENBER
REAGELH PNSVHENER RS S ST
ERNEFNROTERAEREEE L -

BAERAMBEEN HEEFRHBEEEN
A EXFRNEBRNENEARS - THHA
MR ERIRREEEAER



RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company regularly reviews and improves its business and operational activities to
identify areas of significant business risks as well as to take appropriate measures to
control and mitigate these risks supported by the AC and RIMC. The Company reviews
all significant control policies and procedures and highlights significant matters to
the AC and the Board. The significant risk management policies are disclosed in the
audited financial statements of this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Except as disclosed in Note 46 to the accompanying financial statements and Section
(F) above, there were no material contracts entered into by the Company or its
subsidiaries during FY2021, or still subsisting as at 31 December 2021, which involved
the interests of the Chief Executive Officer, any Director or controlling shareholders (as
defined in the SGX-ST Listing Manual) of the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy and Mr. Man Yun Wah have been nominated by In.Corp
Corporate Services Pte. Ltd. and In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited, respectively,
to act as the Company Secretaries, and they have complied with the requirements of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules by receiving no less than 15
hours of relevant professional training respectively. They have been in contact with the
Board and Mr. Tang Congliang, the CFO of the Company directly in respect of company
secretarial matters.

Constitutional Documents

During FY2021 and up to the date of this report, there had not been any change in
the Constitution of the Company. The Constitution of the Company is available on the
websites of the Company, the SGX-ST and the SEHK.

RREE

ARREMRA RAEEEBREELE - KB
EAXBRAREELREE FEEs LAE%E
HESTZEENEARRREEEZBEIHMA
B o ADABA A EAEHIRE REF L AR
ZEEREZERHEAEH - EARAREEHRK
NAFRHEEGHBEHRRABE -

EXEH

BRBEM 2 TSR L 46 R EX(F) BT R T &
S ARRIRARE D ABET LR 2021 B F R
0211 F12 AN BIDAB RS RAR B ERRIT
B AAEERERRR (ERRMA(LTF
MNHEREH -

DEHE
REAZLRBERLENFREREEREA
RARREREERS (FR) BERAAREAR
AWE  YEAHETHRMCLTFH) REE
(EMRADORERZ AP E/ ) EHERE
£ - RE-ERARANESKERARRAE
SENERMBEERNR AEHE -

AREEXH

RN ERBEARERS  ARAAKEREM
BAMED - ARFABERTNARE  HZH
REBMZNEREER -
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ERERRE

Particulars of Directors Pursuant to the Code of Corporate Governance BRE(EEREATI)BENETHE

Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies and Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
MAEIFRE
REMLETLE Eft EHAF
ESEREUT/ FEESZAS ERESHE I-REER REEFHER REEERER
ESiE i/ SRR HRITES ERRAR ESREZEN 204 AMEEREMR  XRTEREMA
Mr. Zhou Jun e Bachelor of Arts from Non-Executive Chairman  Chairman of Board, 7 April 2010 29 June 2020 e Shanghai Industrial e Shanghai
Nanjing University Member of the RC Investment Industrial Urban
o Master's Degree in (Holdings) Co., Ltd. Development
Economics (International e Shanghai Industrial Group Limited
Finance) from the Fudan Holdings Limited e /hejiang
University o Shanghai Expressway Co.,
Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Holding Co., Ltd
AEXA o HRAEXEZLEf  FHTER eI HMZE 2010437 202056F298 o LEEX(EE)F o LEEEHM
o EERZERESR B RA7 HEEEER
BERESETE . txi%?ﬁ%% RA]
fi HARRA o MIEMAS
o LEEXH Hxﬁ B BARKRNOA
A FYNG|
Mr. Yang Jianwei o Bachelor's Degree in CEQ and Executive Board Member, 13 May 2021 29 June 2020 o Shanghai Industrial  Nil
Engineering and master's  Director Chairman of the EC Development Co.,
degree in Management and Chairman of the Ltd.
Engineering from RIMC
Huazhong University of
Science and Technology
e Ph.D’s in Management
from Shanghai Jiao Tong
University
BEELE o FRRTIARIZES ERHTERNIEE  EZeWE H0EE 2021558138 2020568298 o HEEERERHE E
BUMERTRELE SERURERK ;9N
fir REEEZEeT
o IERBREER 3
SR B
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Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies and Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
REMETLRE Rt LHAF
EEQEEHT/ FEEFZAE EREZRR I-RBEE  REEERER REEERER
EEtE B/ BRER FUTES Ed 411 EZNBCAY A% Rt EEZEER Rt EEZEER
Mr. Xu Xiaobing ~ Bachelor's Degree in Executive Director Board Member, Member 5 November 2014 30 April 2019 e Shanghai Industrial ~ Nil
Economics and master's of the EC and Development Co.,
degree in business Member of the RIMC Ltd.
administration from
Peking University
REKEE IRABEEEETENR HiTES EZENE  YTZE WMENASE 019547308 o LEEFERERL &
THEBRELEN 2R ENRERK BRAT]
RAEBZEEN
=
Mr. Huang Bachelor's degree in Executive Director Board Member, Member 15 May 2019 29 June 2020 Nil Nil
Hanguang power plant chemistry of the EC and
engineering from Wuhan Member of the RIMC
University
BEERRE REAZERIEIRER #7ES BIeME BIZE 201955A158  2020%6A20F & &
21Ef SR ENRERR
REEEZEEK
2|
Mr. Zhao Youmin e Master's degree in Executive Director Board Member 5 August 2019 29 June 2020 Nil Nil
Marxism history of
economic thoughts from
Capital University of
Economics and Business
e Senior Economist
from China Energy
Conservation and
Environmental Protection
Group
BRREE o BBREESAEER HES e 019%8A58 2020567298 & &
BERLERERLE
2Rt
o TESERREEER
NEER RS ER
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Past Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies and Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RAEIFEE
REMETLRE Rt LH4F
EFARAUT/ FEEFZAS EREZRR I-RBEE  REEERER REEERER
EEtE B/ BRER FRITER TRERR EERBZAN <HH EtEEZERER Rt EZEHER
Mr. Zhu Dazhi e Bachelor's degree Executive Director Board member, Member 3 May 2021 N/A (To be re- Nil Nil
in English and of the EC and elected at the
master's degree in Member of the RIMC forthcoming
International Relations 2022 AGM)
from the University of
International Relations
RRREE o ARBREREZET HiEER EEeME UTZE W1F5A3 TEA(BR02 & &
2 REREFETS SR EURERR FREERRE
fiI REERZEEN FRELEE)
g8
Mr. Feng Jun Master's Degree in Executive Director Board Member, 15 December 29 June 2020 Nil Nil
(Resigned on 3 Economics from the Chairman of the EC 2009
May 2021) Wuhan University and Member of the
RIMC
BEEE (R0 HEABLERELSN HAEF BEIENE  HIZE 2009F128158 202056708 & &
F5A3AR) SIRUREER
REEEZEEK
|
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Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies and Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
REMETLRE Rt LHAF
EEQEEHT/ FEEFZAE EREZRR I-RBEE  REEERER REEERER
EEtE 9/ FRER FUTES Ed 411 EZNBCAY A% Rt EEZEER Rt EEZEER
Mr. Yeo Guat o Bachelor's Degree in Arts  Lead Independent Non-  Board Member, 23 September 30 April 2021 e Koyo International  Nil
Kwang of Social Sciences from Executive Director Chairman of the NC, 2009 Limited
the National University of Member of the AC o GHY Culture &
Singapore and Member of the Media
o Master's degree in Public RC
Administration and
Management in Lee Kuan
Yew School of Public
Policy of NUS
e Doctorate in Business
Administration by United
Business Institutes
BAREE o MIBBUABANY ERBUINTES EZEHE RARE 009F9A238 2021448308 o Koyo International &
ELESS 2R B8 Limited
o HTIREIN KEZE 2R ERTWEE o GHY Culture &
A YN G B Media

SRARITHES
BRETS(
o BEMBRIAE

gt
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ERRE
Past Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies and

Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies and Over the

Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Other Major Preceding

Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RAEIFEE

REMETLRE Rt LH4F
EEQEEHT/ FEEFZAS EREZRR I-RBEE  REEERER REEERER
EEtE B/ BRER FUTES TREAE EENBCAN A% Rt EEZEER Rt EEZHER
Mr. An Hongjun e Bachelor's Degree in Independent Non- Board member, 1 March 2018 30 April 2021 il Nil
finance from Nankai Executive Director Chairman of the AC
University and Member of the
o Master's degree and NC and Member of
Doctorate in World the RC
Economics from Fudan
University
e Doctor's Degreg in
Global Finance Business
Administration from
Shanghai Advanced
Institute of Finance of
Shanghai Jiao Tong
University
o Member of the Private
Equity Professional
Committee of the Asset
Management Association
of China
ZASEA o HRAZEREETE BUFHIES EEONE BHZE 018F3A1H 2021F4A30H & &
fiI SERIRRER
o BERBHRGEZHE BENEREHZ
TR RETE SemE
o DERBAZLERA
SRHERZRERIA
ERETEMN
o TEESFREEERR
elEREZEZRS
K8
Mr. Zhong Ming ~ Bachelor's Degree in Independent Non- Board member, 1 March 2018 30 April 2021 Yanlord Land Group Nil
Commerce from The Executive Director Chairman of the RC Limited
University of Melbourne and Member of the
AC and Member of
the NC
EHEE ERAASEEETEN  BUFHIES ETEME FMZE 20183718 2021547308 [CEEMEEERLE &
EE Y EHES
SeRERIRE
ZEENE
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BEHRXH(EHFM) ET206)ERERRRAFXE
LB EFSRBEIEEHESTEH

Information for the Directors who are retiring and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming AGM pursuant to Rule 720(6) of
the SGX-ST Listing Manual:

Name of Retiring Director

BEEERE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
e RE Rk Wikt KXia
Date of Appointment 7 April 2020 5 November 2014 15 May 2019 3 May 2021
ZIHH 202054A7H 2014511 A58 019%5A158 021F5A734
Date of last re-appointment (if applicable) 29 June 2020 30 April 2019 29 June 2020 N/A
TREHZEEE (MER) 202056 A29A 2019544308 2020564298 TER
Age 53 56 60 45
R 535 5677 6077 455
Country of principal residence PRC PRC PRC PRC
TERRER HE e i i

The Board's comments on this appointment
(including rationale, selection criteria, and the

search and nomination process)

ESSUNZANER (BREH &

Rt ERRER)

Whether appointment is executive, and if so, the

area of responsibility

AZARBEBNT 0T WHHBEEE

Job Title (e.q. Lead 1D, AC Chairman, AC Member

etc.)

VTS
@ﬁx%

m]u\~l

Professional qualifications

VES FitZEEX

The re-election of Mr. Zhou Jun as
a Non-Executive Chairman of the
Company was recommended by
the NC to the Board for review and
consideration, and accepted by the
Board.

REZAENESEHEERR
EREAAREIMITIR U
HEZERMRZEAREM

Non-Executive. Managing the
overall corporate strategic,
strategic planning and
development of the Group.
FHiT - ERAEERELER
B ERAZREE

Non-Executive Chairman and a
member of the RC

FHTEREEFMEEERE

o Bachelor of Arts from Nanjing
University

e Master's degree in Economics
(International Finance) from the
Fudan University

o HRAENZETEN

o FERZERSHERLES
B2

The re-election of Mr. Xu
Xiaobing as an Executive
Director of the Company was
recommended by the NC

to the Board for review and
consideration, and accepted by
the Board.
REZEeNEFeHESE
REALERRATNTE
2 HESEERRER
Rzt -

Executive. Responsible for
overseeing risk management of
the Group.

Hi7 - ARERAKENER
BH

Executive Director, a member

of the EC and a member of the
RIMC

#1783 #1128
RERREEEEZE

IV
g

@ﬁ

Bachelor's degree in Economics
and master's degree in business
administration from Peking
University

FEABEESELBART
EEBETEN

The re-election of Mr. Huang
Hanguang as an Executive
Director of the Company was
recommended by the NC

to the Board for review and
consideration, and accepted by
the Board.
REZEeNEFeHESE
BEAKERRATNGE
2 HESEERRERN
Rzt -

Executive. Responsible for the
Group’s projects operation.

Y7 RAREENERES -

Executive Director, a member
of the EC and a member of the
RIMC

HTES HZEENE)L
&@@&&ﬁa@%ééﬁ

Bachelor's degree in power plant

chemistry engineering from
Wuhan University

HEABERLETRERE
T8

The re-glection of Mr. Zhu Dazhi
as an Executive Director of the
Company was recommended by
the NC to the Board for review and
consideration, and accepted by the
Board.

REZEENEZSREBER
RAERADTMTES - I
HEZEEHRZRIARESR

Executive. Responsible for
overseeing the human resources
related matters of the Group.

17 RERRAEENANE
FIREZE -

Executive Director, a member of
the EC and a member of the RIMC

ROES  HITZEEKEN
»&&ﬁaiéééﬁé

Bachelor's degree in English and
master's degree in International
Relations, University of
International Relations

BRBEER AR
BERELEN

ST LE
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BRWmE
Name of Retiring Director
BEEERE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
R RE fRuk Rkt KX

Working experience and occupation(s) during the
past 10 years

BENFHTERREEE

104

November 2007 to present -
President and Executive Director
of Shanghai Industrial Investment
(Holdings) Co., Ltd.

April 2009 to present — Vice
Chairman, CEO and Executive
Director of Shanghai Industrial
Holdings Limited

July 2010 to June 2017 -
Executive Director of Shanghai
Industrial Urban Development
Group Limited

N07ENAZS - LEER (%
B)ERAAMEHFENTES
09F4AE5 - FEEEER
BRAFMEESER - THER
#97ES
N10F7AZ017E6A - LEE
EATERERERARNTE
£

January 2021 to present -
President of Shanghai Industrial
Development Co., Ltd.
November 2016 to January 2021

— Deputy Chief Executive Officer,

Shanghai Industrial Holdings
Limited

December 2008 to December
2016 -

General Manager, SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Co.,
Ltd.

NNFIRES—
LREXERERD

#

016511 AE021F17—

HEEXERERAANEIE

RHTE

2008512 AZ20165 127 —
EEE (LR ARARMA

52

RO

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

April 2003 to May 2021 -
Chairman of SIIC Environment
Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.
July 2010 to March 2018 -
General Manager of SIIC
Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd.

May 2011 to May 2021 -
Chairman of Wuhan Huangpi
Kaidi Water Co., Ltd. and
Huangshi Kaidi Water Co., Ltd.,
May 2011 to November 2019 -
Chairman of Wuhan Xin Cheng
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.

00354 AZ201E5F - 18
RERE (R2)BRAFES
&
107 AEN18F37 - 1%
RERR (R2) BRATES
B

NDMESAZ201F58 - HE
ARSEKBERAARER
AekBERANESR
NWHESAZAN9ENMA -1
EMS KR EERLFES
=

March 2021 to present -

SIIC Management (Shanghai)
Limited, Deputy General Manager,
Chairman of SIIC Environment
Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.

June 2019 to March 2021 -
Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co.,
Ltd., Deputy General Manager

0211537425 —
TEEE(LS)BR
B FERGIER
AEER
201946 A 2201 F3 8 —
HRETEBRABRARGS
st

ﬂﬂam%
(R)



Name of Retiring Director

BEESHE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
R RE Rk Wit kXiR
Working experience and occupation(s) during the ~ October 2016 to present March 2006 to December November 2014 to August 2019 June 2018 to June 2019 -

past 10 years (cont'd)

BEFNTIFEREBE (B)

Shareholding interest in the listed issuer and it

subsidiaries
BEIMETAREMBA DN RE

Any relationship (including immediate family
relationships) with any existing director, existing
executive officer, the issuer and/or substantial
shareholder of the listed issuer or of any of its

principal subsidiaries

TR TAREAAIENELANEMREE
% RAESRABAR  BOAR/STERRZ R/

ANEAER (BREZRERE)

— Chairman and Non-

Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd.  Co., Ltd.

June 2012 to April 2018 -
Independent Non-Executive
Director of Zhejiang Expressway
Co., Ltd

16F10AES - DEZEEE  2006F3AF20085128 - k
BOBROFEZRFENTE EEE(LSE

e 3t
1256 AZ201854 A — iR

RAREABRNERATEL
HNTES

n

Nil

B &

Vice Chairman, CEQ and Executive  Ni
Director of Shanghai Industrial
Holdings Limited, a substantial
shareholder of the Company

ARRATERRLSERARE &
RRIMEIEER  THARR
YEE

2008 - Deputy General Manager, - Director and Chairman of
Executive Director of Shanghai SIIC Management (Shanghai)

Yinchuan SIIC Binhe Sewage (Holdings) Co., Ltd.,

Treatment Co., Ltd. and SIIC

(Yinchuan) Sewage Treatment  General Manager

Co., Ltd

January 2017 to present -

Shanghai Industrial Investment

Administration Department, Deputy

September 1995 to June 2018 —

Military service

Chairman of Ranhill Water (Hong

Kong) Ltd.

March 2017 to present - Ranhill
Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.

February 2018 to present -
Chairman and Director of
Nanfang Water Service Co., Ltd.

NHUENTAZ2019F8 7 - &
JILERZREAKERAR LEEX(RE)E

REARLERE (BN kG  FEegeE
BERAANESRESR

WITFIAZES -

1995F9 AZ201856 4 —

BREAE(F BHRit

B)ERAREER

N18F2AZES -

BkBE

RAFEZRRES

2,500,376 ordinary shares Ni

(direct interest)

25003760 BB (B iER) B

Nil

Nil

Annual Report 2021 F £

1856 AZ2019F6 4 —

BRARTHE

105



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

2 IVAY
== ﬁﬂ:
Name of Retiring Director
BEESHE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
R RE Ik Rkt KX
Conflict of interest (including any competing Nil Nil Nil il
business)
MaEx (REEARIEY) & E E E
Undertaking (in the format set out in Appendix 7.7)  Yes Yes Yes Yes
under Rule 720(1) has been submitted to the listed
issuer
BERRT20(1)E T ks (BRIST TERA) = & & &

ERRLETETA

Other Principal Commitments Including

Directorships

EfIBAE BRESRM

Past (for the last 5 years)

Director of:

e Shanghai Industrial Urban
Development Group Limited

e /hejiang Expressway Co., Ltd.

B (RE5F)
EER
EERATHEEEERA

Al

MLENBRER

27

B

B

Past (for the last 5 years)
Director of:

e Fudan Water Engineering and

Technology Co., Ltd.

e SIIC Management (Shanghai)

Co., Ltd.
e Shanghai Cyber Galaxy
Investment Co., Ltd.

B (RESF)
g%

o DEERKBIRRNER

Al
o LEEE(LE)ARLA
o DEETHEREABRAR

106 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARNF

Past (for the last 5 years)
Director of:

SIIC Environment Holdings
(Wuhan) Co., Ltd.

Wuhan Huangpi Kaidi Water
Co., Ltd.

Huangshi Kaidi Water Co.,
Ltd.

Wuhan Xin Cheng Waste
Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
SIIC (Yinchuan) Sewage
Treatment Co., Ltd

B (RESF)
g%

)—r

ERGHE

() BRA
W%Eﬁyﬂuﬁ‘ﬂﬁ E
BNk BERA
HEFBTKEEAN E )

BB (B))5KEER
YN

jesll|

Past (for the last 5 years) Nil

B (RESF) B



Name of Retiring Director

At TEAE  RESRL(8)

e Shanghai Industrial Holdings
Limited

e Shanghai Pharmaceuticals
Holding Co., Ltd.

e Essence Ocean Investment
Limited

o (old Feather Holdings Limited

o (Green Source Medical Trading
Limited

o Joy Century Investments
Limited

e Novel Good Limited

e S.I. Feng Mao Properties (BVI)
Limited

o S| Feng Mao Properties
Limited

o S| Feng Ze Properties
Holdings Limited

o 5.1 Feng Ze Properties Limited

o S| Hu Bin Properties Holdings
Limited

ok

EER

o LBER(5B)ERAA

o FRERERERAF

o HEBESERNBRAR

e Essence Ocean Investment
Limi ed

o SNEREBRAT

o iﬂ?%%’% [FYN|

o BERAFRAT

o BEARAA

G ta%” EXBV)ERAF

KBRXARAR

Section) Co., Ltd.

e Shanghai Lugiao
Development Co., Ltd.

e Shanghai Shen-Yu
Development Co., Ltd.

e Shanghai SIIC South Pacific
Hotel Co., Ltd.

 Good Cheer Enterprises
Limited

e (reative Gold Developments
Ltd.

e South Pacific International
Investment Ltd.

e South Pacific Hotel (China)
Ltd.

e SIIC Environment Holdings
(Weifang) Co., Ltd.

e Ranhill Water (Hong Kong)
Limited

e Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd.

e SIIC Environment Holdings
(Taixing) Co., Ltd.

B (RE5F) (§)

S

o FEEERRLK(LER)
FRARRT

o FERRERERAA

o PERANBRERERAR

AR

o HEFEEFABEERA
al

e Good Cheer Enterprises
Limited

e (reative Gold Developments
Ltd

o HEBERREBRLT

o HFBEEERAF

o FERBKERGHED

o BEKK(FE )ﬁ

o BEKE(RE)BRA

. t?%ﬁﬁ“@ﬁ@ﬁ@ﬂ

keIl

Present

Director of:

e Asia Water Investments Pte.
Ltd.

e (olden Bell Development
Limited

e ap Yin International Limited

e Rise Thrive Limited

e Rise Wealth Investments Ltd.

e S.I. United Water Holdings
(BVI) Limited

e Thrive Bloom Limited

e Thrive Key Limited

e Thrive Far Limited

e Asia Wisdom Investment
Limited

e (lobal Environment
Investment (HK) Limited

B (RE5F) (§)

g%

o R EREETTKEE
BRAF

RE

2%

o TMKBREBRAT

e (olden Bell Development
Limited

o VEBKERAF

o REARAT

e Rise Wealth Investments Ltd.

e S.|. United Water Holdings
(BVI) Limited

o KEARAT

o HRARRT

o ERBRAF

o RERERRAT

o BR(BE)ERAA

BEEERE

Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
i1 BE b HiEX kX
Other Principal Commitments Including Present Past (for the last 5 years)  Past (for the last 5 years)  Present
Directorships (Cont'd) (cont'd) (cont'd)

Director of: Director of: Director of: Director of:

o Shanghai Industrial Investment e Shanghai Hu-Ning e Yinchuan SIIC Binhe Sewage © Asia Water Investments Pte Ltd.

(Holdings) Co., Ltd. Expressway (Shanghai Treatment Co., Ltd. e (olden Bell Development

Limited

e Lap Yin International Limited

e S|, United Water Holdings
(BVI) Limited

e Thrive Bloom Limited

e Thrive Key Limited

e Thrive Far Limited

e Rise Thrive Limited

e Rise Wealth Investments Ltd.

e Asia Wisdom Investments
Limited

e Global Environment Investment
(HK) Limited

e (lobal Envirotech Investment
Ltd.

e (old Orient Investments
Limited

e Grand Sinochn International
Limited

e Hanyang Investment Holding
Company Limited

¢ Hongkong Jinhaide Holdings
Limited

e

E%:

o DMKBREBRAT

e Golden Bell Development
Limited

o VEERERARF

e S|, United Water Holdings
(BVI) Limited

o REARAT

o WEARAT

o ERARAT

e Rise Thrive Limited

e Rise Wealth Investments Ltd.

o ZEREARLE

o BR(BH)ERAA

e Global Envirotech Investment
Ltd.

o SHRARRAT

o RLEIBERAR

o WEFRABRERA

o BASBEER

fe=ll]
|
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EREE
Name of Retiring Director
BEEERE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
R RE b HiEx kXin
Other Principal Commitments Including Present (cont'd) Past (for the last 5 years)  Present (cont'd) Present (cont'd)
Directorships (Contd) (cont’d)
Director of: Director of: Director of: Director of:
o S| Hu Bin Properties Limited o General Water of China Co,.  ® Global Envirotech Investment e Hongkong Nany New Energy
o S| Hu-Hang Development Ltd. Ltd. (Dazhou) Limited
Limited e Nanyang Brothers Tobacco ~ © Gold Orient Investments e KC & Johnson International
o S| Information Technology Co. Ltd. Limited Limited
Holdings Limited Present e Grand Sinochn International e S.I. United Water Holdings
o S Infrastructure (Hu-Hang) ~ Director of: Limited Limited
Limited e Asia Wisdom Investments e Hanyang Investment Holding
o S| Infrastructure (Hu-Ning) Limited Company Limited
Limited e Global Environment e Hongkong Jinhaide Holdings
o S| Infrastructure (Shen-Yu) Investment (HK) Limited Limited
Limited e Global Envirotech Investment e Hongkong Nany New Energy
o S| Infrastructure Bridge (Hong  Ltd. (Dazhou) Limited
Kong) Limited e Gold Orient Investments e KC & Johnson International
o S| Infrastructure Holdings Limited Limited
Limited e (old Wisdom Holdings e S, United Water Holdings
o S.I. Mighty Century Limited Limited Limited
o S.I. Nanyang Tobacco Holdings e Golden Bell Development e Ranhill Water (Hongkong)
Ltd. Limited Limited
o S| Pharmaceuticals Group e Grand Sinochn International e Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co.,
Limited Limited Ltd.
o S| Printing Holdings Ltd. e Hanyang Investment Holding ® Nanfang Water Services Co.,
o S| Properties Development Company Limited Ltd.
Holdings (BVI) Limited
o S.|. Properties Development
Limited
A EAE aEESHA(8) BE(#) B (RESE) () RE(#|) BE(#)
EE B%: B%: BE:
o FENEEXERAT o BRPKBHREEBAT o Global Envirotech Investment o EBEEHEE (BN ARA
o FEEMRERZARAR o BINFEERMAERAA Ltd. a
o S| Information Technology ~ R%E o SHREABRAR o EZERBRAR
Holdings Limited EE . EEIWEKMEJ o FEBMAKBERERA
o FEER(EN)BRAA o REREABRAT o BEREZERBRAT
o FEER(RE)BRAA . iﬁ&(m)‘ﬁ o BRDERERERAT
o FEER(PA)ERAHA * Global Envirotechlnvestment o BEELTER(EMER
o FEERAB(FE)ARAR  Ud A
o FEERERERAA o SHERARRAT o EEI RERAE
o FERBBERAF o Gold Wisdom Holdings o FEBAKBERBERAT
o S| Nanyang Tobacco Holdings ~ Limited . “*EM‘“(;& JER T
Ltd. o Golden Bell Development o E¥ZOKi (HE) BRA
o LBEXREEEBRAA Limited o HHKBERAT

o S| Printing Holdings Ltd. o RLEBRERAR

o FEMERREREOVERD o BFREZRERAF
7]

o LEMERRERAA
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Details
B

Zhou Jun
RE

Name of Retiring Director
BEESHE

Xu Xiaohing
Rk

Huang Hanguang

Zhu Dazhi
kX

Other Principal Commitments Including
Directorships (Cont'd)

EpIBAE RRESRN(B)

Present (cont’d)
Director of:

S.. Properties Holdings
Limited

S.1. Shen-Yu Development
Limited

S.1. Smart Charmer Limited
S.1. Software Development
Holdings Limited

S.1. Technology Holdings
Limited

S.1. Technology Venture Capital
Limited

S.I. Triumph Power Limited
S.1. Urban Development
Holdings Limited

S.I. Yield Express Limited
S.1. Ze Rong Limited
Shanghai Galaxy Investments
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Overseas United
Investment Co., Ltd.
Shanghai SIIC Capital
Management Co., Ltd.
SIHL Finance Limited

SIHL Treasury Limited
Silvery Champ Limited
SIMST eMedical Network
Limited

BE (#)
EER

TEHERRBRAT
TERRRERRARAT
ITEERERAT
S.1. Software Development
Holdings Limited
S.1. Technology Holdings
Limited
TEMBAIEREARAT
TENBERAT
TEHRERBRAT
TERRBRAT
EERERAA
LEENEBREABRAR
TR ERERNERA
7l
LB LEERERARAT
SIHL Finance Limited
TEVBERBRAT
BREBRAH
ERENRABERAR

Present (cont'd)
Director of:

Hongkong Jinhaide Holdings
Limited

Hong Kong Nany New Energy
(Dazhou) Limited

KC & Johnson International
Limited

Lap Yin International Limited
Nanfang Water Services Co.,
Ltd.

Rise Thrive Limited

Rise Wealth Investments Ltd.
S.1. United Water Holdings
Limited

S. 1. United Water Holdings
(BVI) Ltd.

SIIC Environment Holdings
(Wuhan) Co., Ltd.

SIIC Environment Tech (Hong
Kong) Limited

SIIC Yangtze Delta
Environmental Resources
(Hong Kong) Limited

R ()
EE R

EALBEERERAR
EEmmaeR (BN AR
A
EERRBRA
TEERBRA
BHKBERAR
BEARART

Rise Wealth Investments Ltd.
TERAKBERARAR
S. I, United Water Holdings
(BVI) Ltd
TEREAR (E) BRL
al

TREERGENE (BE)E
BRa
HEEERER=-ARRE
R(ER)ERAR

]

A
]

]
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ERRE
Name of Retiring Director
BEEERE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
1 RE b HiEx kXin
Other Principal Commitments Including Present (cont'd) Present (cont’d)
Directorships (Cont'd) Director of: Director of:
o Sky Focus Development e Thrive Bloom Limited
Limited o Thrive Far Limited
o Sure Advance Holdings Limited e Thrive Key Limited
o Trug Victor Holdings Limited e True Victor Holding Ltd.
o Shanghai Shang Shi (Group) e SIIC Environment Holdings
Co., Ltd. (Weifang) Co., Ltd.
o Shanghai Pharmaceuticals e Shanghai Shang Shi North
Holding Co.,ltd. Bund Investment and
e Shanghai Capital of Culture Development Co., Ltd.
Industry Management Co., ¢ Shanghai Shang Shi Urban
Ltd. Development Investment Co.,
Ltd.
e Shanghai Shangtou Holdings
Co., Ltd.
e Suzhou Shangtou Real Estate
Co.,Ltd.
EHFERE  AEEERM(E) RE(#) RE(#)
o REERERAT o mﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬂ
o BEERERAT o ERBERAF
o LHEERERAT o REERAF
o FBLE(RE)BRAA o THERARAT
o HEBE(RE)FRAT o FERBABRHERAA
o PEXEXREREESE o DELTHINBREREA
ERRAT NS
o PBIBATERRERR
NS
o EREREBRLA
o BMEREXERAR
The general statutory disclosures of the Directors are as follows:
EEN-REAEHENT
a. Whether at any time during the last 10 years, an ~ No No No No
application or a petition under any bankruptey
law of any jurisdiction was filed against him or
against a partnership of which he was a partner
at the time when he was a partner or at any time
within 2 years from the date he ceased to be a
partner?
A REERLIEHAMERE RECANAEE & & & i

ENTAREZAERIFSAZE  AER
ARERBLXNABARE  ARETER
ERBAZ ARZFRNEFER - MAABL
RRESFRZER?
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Details
B

Zhou Jun
RE

Name of Retiring Director

b. Whether at any time during the last 10 years,
an application or a petition under any law of
any jurisdiction was filed against an entity (not
being a partnership) of which he was a director
or an equivalent person or a key executive, at
the time when he was a director or an equivalent
person or a key executive of that entity or at any
time within 2 years from the date he ceased to
be a director or an equivalent person or a key
executive of that entity, for the winding up or
dissolution of that entity or, where that entity
is the trustee of a business trust, that business
trust, on the ground of insolvency?

b. REEBFIVENAMERE - RECMEEE
BNEMEE  WENEERE  REEL-
MEE e 0E) HESARERHIALE
TETHARHR  RBEIEEELERD
EERRERFATIEETHAE 2 AL
ERNEMEE - SRERNERAREHA
ERRLBEAZE dENKERA—ER
EEANKTA - AABEETRETELZ

=
N

¢. Whether there is any unsatisfied judgment
against him?
¢ REHABAMARTERHR?

d. Whether he has ever been convicted of any
offence, in Singapore or elsewhere, involving
fraud or dishonesty which is punishable with
imprisonment, or has been the subject of any
criminal proceedings (including any pending
criminal proceedings of which he is aware) for
such purpose?

0. ERAGEMIEAE I RARLE SR
A REEN A UETARRLENA
EAMEFHL (BEER AN ERRRNER
EEES N

No

]

No

]

No

]

BEESHE

Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazh
Rk Wit kXiR
No No No

& & &

No No No

& & &

No No No

E E E
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ERERRE

Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing
R RE fRuk

Name of Retiring Director
BEEERE
Huang Hanguang
Rkt

Zhu Dazhi
kX

e. Whether he has ever been convicted of any No No
offence, in Singapore or elsewhere, involving
a breach of any law or regulatory requirement
that relates to the securities or futures industry
in Singapore or elsewhere, or has been the
subject of any criminal proceedings (including
any pending criminal proceedings of which he is
aware) for such breach?

6. ERBGEAMAERE o T Hg REH A
FEMMFNBSFIAETERENEMER
REEREMETR  ARMLEK IR
EFDNTE (DREFRANEHRAES

i) ?

g
]

f. Whether at any time during the last 10 years, No No
judgment has been entered against him in any
civil proceedings in Singapore or elsewhere
involving a breach of any law or regulatory
requirement that relates to the securities or
futures industry in Singapore or elsewhere, or a
finding of fraud, misrepresentation or dishonesty
on his part, or he has been the subject of any
civil proceedings (including any pending civil
proceedings of which he is aware) involving
an allegation of fraud, misrepresentation or
dishonesty on his part?

f. EBFI0FNEMER - ERESEHMK &
FEMMHNRFFAT - RS HERE
MMESREM TN ESRAETEERNE
[EEREERE - AEERANGE  EBR
MHAAETH  RERUERBETSHE
i ERRASIAHETRREND (BREER
ANEMARRZFD) HEE?

A

q. Whether he has ever been convicted in Singapore  No No
or elsewhere of any offence in connection with
the formation or management of any entity or
business trust?

. ERBGEAMARE it s AR TR
AEEANARIEREENEARIMEE

m

7

]
]
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Name of Retiring Director

BEEERE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
R BE b HiEX kX
h. Whether he has ever been disqualified from No No No No
acting as a director or an equivalent person of
any entity (including the trustee of a business
trust), or from taking part directly or indirectly in
the management of any entity or business trust?
h ERAEHIVAEACWER (BREBXERN 3 & & B
REN) MEZRRAZRAATHER - AR
BEESRZ2AENERIAZEREEN
B
i. Whether he has ever been the subject of any No No No No
order, judgment or ruling of any court, tribunal or
governmental body, permanently or temporarily
enjoining him from engaging in any type of
business practice or activity?
i. ERTERAEMER AEIHMEENE 3 & & &
A2 - PASHANEE  FAATERE
I EAEANEEBEREE?
j. Whether he has ever, to his knowledge, been
concerned with the management or conduct, in
Singapore or elsewhere, of the affairs of:—
| BEMA - AREBEMIRIABI TSR
EEGETITER  —
i.any corporation which has been investigated  No No No No
for a breach of any law or regulatory
requirement governing corporations in
Singapore or elsewhere; or
i REREEFMRIAMEAAANENE B & & &
EIEERTMRABHENRR : R
ii. any entity (not being a corporation) which No No No No
has been investigated for a breach of any law
or regulatory requirement governing such
entities in Singapore or elsewhere; or
i. REREEFMRIAMHAER (FRR) B & & &

MEMZRREEREMBEENEINE

B
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ERERRE

Name of Retiring Director
BEEERE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
R RE fRuk Rkt KX

iii. any business trust which has been No No No No
investigated for a breach of any law or
regulatory requirement governing business
trusts in Singapore or elsewhere; or

iil. RiEREEM MR A 05 A %5201
ERREERTMERENEABEE
i E

D3
D
D
D

iv. any entity or business trust which has been  No No No No
investigated for a breach of any law or
regulatory requirement that relates to the
securities or futures industry in Singapore
or elsewhere, in connection with any matter
occurring or arising during that period
when he was so concerned with the entity or
business trust?

v, g RER RS E M M E R AR
FEBNENZAREEREMNRAENE
MERRAEER HEEEASRERAA
EEANBEAR EREENTNEE

D3
D
D
D

k. Whether he has been the subject of any current or  No No No No
past investigation or disciplinary proceedings, or
has been reprimanded or issued any warning, by
the Monetary Authority of Singapore or any other
regulatory authority, exchange, professional body
or government agency, whether in Singapore or
elsewhere?

k.%ﬁ&%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁvﬁ%é%ﬁMﬁﬁ
HEERIAMEMEERE 257 &
@%iﬂﬁ%%ffaw&ﬂ&ﬁéiﬁéﬁ
APRFNTE  FEREMIELANES?

D3
D
3
D
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Name of Retiring Director

BEESHE
Details Zhou Jun Xu Xiaohing Huang Hanguang Zhu Dazhi
R RE Rk Wit kXiR

Information required
Lokt

Disclosure applicable to the appointment of Director only.
EERREFEMAOEE o

Any prior experience as a director of an issuer listed
on the Exchange?
LIERRAM MBI AE SN EMBLLR

If yes, please provide details of prior experience.

B Ak im pem e Ay Not applicable. This is for re-election of Directors.
£R BREBAEREE . o

TER - AREEBEZES -

It no, please state if the director has attended

or will be attending training on the roles and
responsibilities of a director of a listed issuer as
prescribed by the Exchange.

AR G AEERAREAMIKELNR S
RENEBITETAESAERBENE -
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
ESHE

The Directors present their statement together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company’) and its subsidiaries (the
‘Group’) and the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2021.

In the opinion of the Directors, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company as set
out on pages 133 to 264 are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the financial
position and performance of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2021, and the
financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and changes in equity
of the Company for the financial year then ended and at the date of this statement, there are
reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when
they fall due.

1  Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of its
subsidiaries are set out in the Consolidated Financial Statement for FY2021 on pages
216 to 218 of this Report. There were no significant changes in the Group's principal
activities for the financial year ended 31 December 2021.

2 Business Review

The Group's fair business review and an analysis on the performance using financial
indicators are set out in the Chairman Statement on pages 6 to 9 and Financial Review
on pages 10 to 12 of this Report, respectively.

3 Environment, Social and Governance

The Environment, Social and Governance Report (the “ESG Report’) will be issued
in a form of a separate standalone report within 5 months from the end of the financial
year ended 31 December 2021.

4 Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during FY2021 amounted to RMB2,131,100
(2020: RMB1,945,026).
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Directors

The Directors of the Company in office during FY2021 and as at the date of this
statement are:

Mr. Zhou Jun - Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Yang Jianwei - Executive Director
Mr. Feng Jun - Executive Director (Resigned on 3 May 2021)

Mr. Xu Xiaobing -
Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhao Youmin -
Mr. Zhu Dazhi -
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun -
Mr. Zhong Ming

t t
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director (Appointed on 3 May 2021)
Independent Non-Executive Director
Independent Non-Executive Director

Independent Non-Executive Director

The biographical details of each of the Directors are set out in the section headed
“Directors” and Senior Management's Profile” of this Annual Report.

Arrangements to Enable Directors to Acquire Benefits by Means of
the Acquisition of Shares and Debentures

Neither at the end of the financial year nor at any time during the financial year did
there subsist any arrangement to which the Company is a party, whose object is or
one of whose objects is, to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares or debentures in the Company or any other body
corporate, except as mentioned in Section 7 of the Directors’ Statement.

Directors’ Interests in Ordinary Shares, Share Options and
Debentures

The Directors of the Company holding office at the end of the financial year had no
interests in the share capital and debentures of the Company and related corporations
as recorded in the Register of Directors” Shareholdings kept by the Company under
Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act 1967 except as follows:

EF
RONPERARERY  FRRERESNT

BAEEE FRNITER

BEELE - #7183

BREE - WIER(R20211F5A385F)
BEKEE - WiTES

BEALE - WiTES

HERLE - WiTES

ARERE - DOTEZ(R021F5A3HEERM)
BAXEE - Buksng=s

THERE - BUIFNTES

@HEE BUEHITES

REENEREABEANAFRIEERFRERA
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EFTZARMARGRREEMERARH

RPBRFERIABFEEFNSHEERELAF
BRI OEARE  REARTEETEARA
AR B SRAE T E A A B B RO ok (B 1 5 T 2
# o BERREFTHML 2 BREI -

EFRNEER  BEERAEETHER

REBFERERO AR B EENARE KRR
BBk EEETLEARAARREI67F
GRIMERRDE) E164 5 F ENESHRER LM
s iEs bR T X&)

Direct interest

HERER

At beginning At end 21 January
Name of Director and company of year of year 2022
in which interests are held EENERANFEENLAFEE REM REX  2022561821H
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited LBEERERERLTF
(“SIHL”) (T EE B )
Ordinary Shares 3l
Zhou Jun AE 300,000 300,000 300,000
Huang Hanguang EEK 100,000 100,000 100,000
Company b 3N
Ordinary Shares Lidk
Huang Hanguang =EK 2,500,376 2,500,376 2,500,376
Zhong Ming ke 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

Save as disclosed above, there were no changes in any of the above-mentioned
interests between the end of the financial year and 21 January 2022.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and/or Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Any Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2021, the interests of the directors and their associates in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, as recorded
in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ”), or as otherwise notified to the Company and the SEHK
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") were as follows:

EEREETRARRFZ AT N EMBHE
Eek  HAARHRECREHEER &
RE

PR20214612A310  EERAMEARALRAR
HiEgZB0 RO RAERN BB S THERAAF
BEZFLAEED ((BERAREH ) F352(68
ERENAMANER  HCRBLTETAES
ETEFZSHORETA ([REFH ) NELD
AIREBMRTNESNT

Approximate

percentage
Capacity/Nature of Number of of interest
interest shares (L) in the Company
HFORER
Name of Director EENR 5/ #e%E B8 A (L) BHES
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited IHEERRARAR
Ordinary Shares LAk
Zhou Jun B Beneficial interest 300,000 0.01%
oy I
Huang Hanguang EEK Beneficial interest 100,000 0.003%
Bk
Company N
Ordinary Shares LER
Huang Hanguang EEK Beneficial interest 2,500,376 0.10%
ey I
Zhong Ming 22 1,000,000 0.04%

Beneficial interest

N

<

A

Note:

(L)  denotes long position

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their associates had any interests or
short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, which were
recorded in the register maintained by the Company under section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code, as at
31 December 2021.
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Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2021, the register of substantial shareholders maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows that, other than the interests
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors and chief executive of the Company,
the interests of shareholders below are extracted from the latest disclosure of interests

forms filed by the respective shareholders.

FERR

R2021%F12 8318 » ARAIREES R EEH
FRURGFENETEZRELMBET B EXEES
BMARRETESRERTRABMESIN - T
BHEXRFESRRERNGNBETRRSX -

Approximately
percentage of
interest in the

Name of Shareholder Capacity/Nature of interest Number of shares Company
EHELTER
BREES g/ #any Bin&H BHast
S.I. Triumph Power Limited (“S.1. Triumph Power")" Beneficial interest 986,929,551 38.32%
FTENBERAR([LEHB)O Enkn
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL")" Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
HEEXEREBRAT ([ LEERD O REEERER
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")® Interest in controlled corporation 986,929,551 38.32%
TEERERER AR ([ LEER])D RELERER
Beneficial interest 165,418,475 6.42%
Bt
China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection Beneficial interest 223,712,917 8.69%
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited (‘CECEPHK")®
REE R RR (B8 REAERAR ((PEBRER (FHE)))© Bk
China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Interest in controlled corporation 223,712,917 8.69%
Group (“CECEP")®
RE g RREEERAR ([l RELERER
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited® Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
LERBERBRARFY REEEER
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited® Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited® TR RS
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 49.25%
Limited (“SIIC")®
HEEX (5E)BRAR([LEDW REEEER
Value Partners Classic Fund® Beneficial interest 224,658,980 8.72%
EEEEERD Entkn
Value Partners Limited (“VPL") Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.99%
FEASEEAR([EE])Y RELERER
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited (VPLHK")® Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.99%
EEESEREAERAR ((EREEE])V REEEER
Value Partners Group Limited (“VPGL")® Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.99%

BEEEARAR ((EEKE])Y

REEERR
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Notes:

()

Other

S.I.Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares, representing approximately 38.32%
of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31 December 2021. S.I. Infrastructure
(the sole shareholder of S.I. Triumph Power), directly holds 165,418,475 Shares and is also
deemed to be interested in 986,929,551 Shares directly held by S.I. Triumph Power. SIHL
Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL is interested in 116,137,900 Shares through
certain nominees” arrangements. SIHL is also the sole shareholder of S.I. Infrastructure.
As such, SIHL is deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing
approximately 49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31 December
2021.

China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co.,
Limited (“CECEPHK") is deemed interested in the shares held through BOCI Securities
Limited's account in CCASS Depository. BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK.
CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the
entire issued share capital of China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection (Hong
Kong) Investment Co., Limited.

As at 31 December 2021, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is directly interested
in approximately 47.77% of the total issued share capital of SIHL and is indirectly
interested in approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital of SIHL through its
wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.I.) Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment
Treasury Company Limited is directly interested in 100% of the total issued share capital
of Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited. In addition, as at 31 December 2021, SIIC is
interested in approximately 63% of the total issued share capital of SIHL through its directly
and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries. Therefore, each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial
Investment Treasury Company Limited and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is
deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares by virtue of their interests in
SIHL, representing approximately 49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company
as at 31 December 2021.

Value Partners Limited is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by virtue of
the shareholding of our Shares by 13 funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund) under
its management. Value Partners Group Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in turn 100% owns
Value Partners Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited is deemed to be interested in the
Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Limited. The said information was based
on the information provided by Value Partners Limited to our Company in June 2017.

The said information was based on the information provided by Value Partners Limited to
our Company in May 2017.

than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant

interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO or which would be recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2021.

SlI

C ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L EEBEREERER AR

FEABEEE 986,929 551 B M - A1
ARRR2021F12 A3 BB ETRABEL
38.32% c FENBHK-RR LI EAZERSA
165,418,475 X1 + IR AR LB NBEER
986,929 551 B AR - FEEKES
ERANMBELAR L ENEERBBETREA
ZHR116,137,900 B R HEB R - LEE
A EEEENE—RE - At - K2021412
A31H « EEEBRIIEARA £1,268,485,926f%
BOFREEES  OIERARERITRALEN
49.25% ©

FRIFREIRR (BE) REBR AR ([HEEER
REB) ) BEAERERATREARELFERAR
EPRPREERRERTFERBANROTHEE
o PREBEEFBERAFAFESERR (B
B)MRER - ARPERESTRGERR (B
) REERARIME I BITRA - e
BARTEESERR (BE) MBE0ROHTELE
RM2021512A318 - LBARERREBRRAE
BREALERREBITRANGENAT.TT%HE
3% TEBHZENEDFSIC Capital (B.V.I.)
Limited @55 A EEERBEITRALIELNT.36%
H)#E%  Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury
Company Limited B AR L/BHREZRERAA
BETRALEI00%MER o 1IN - R20214F
12A318 - L ERREEZREZE2EHENH
BRAEE LEEREBITRABELNGCI%ME
% o Btk £E - Shanghai Industrial Investment
Treasury Company Limited & H/EREEZERER
DRAYARSER EELRRMNESMHEEARA
1,268,485,926 (% % 17 ({542 81742021412 A 31
BERTIRALERH49.25%) RiHEAER -

BEASERARAESERE  HBHEEM3
SR (BEEREERAD) FEARARN - &
BARBOT RS - BEEEERARNRES
BAANSELASEREBBRAAI00%NME
BRRh RS MEEESEEREERD
AIGAEEEESEEARMI00%MNE TRES
ERBAEERAARGABBANEREASEER
AN00% P A RN BN T EARE - LERTY
ERBEESERNRAN201756 ARARARE
MR -

TREHDERBRESEEAFTN2017F5AM
ARARHEOEH -

B EXPREESN - ARRR2021F12 43181
BRENERRRNOBRMDFAEERO D EFERE
EERHAGENEXVRE2RIDEMAREHE
MERIAR  REALARBEFRBEKIE
3BeHREENETMAMERIAR -



10 Equity Compensation Plans of the Company

The Company has in place, the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (‘ESOS
2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (‘ESAS"), as approved by the
shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general meeting held on 27 April
2012. No ESOS 2012 options or ESAS awards were granted since the commencement
of the two schemes. The ESOS 2012 and ESAS will expire on 27 April 2022 and will not
be renewed.

At the date of this statement, the Remuneration Committee which administers the ESOS
2012 and ESAS comprises the following Directors:

(i)  Zhong Ming — Chairman of the RC
(i) Zhou Jun

(iii) Yeo Guat Kwang
(

iv) An Hongjun

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed on the basis
that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group’s full time employees,
Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding company and the
holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries (‘Parent Group”), and to
give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors who have contributed to the success and development of the Company and/
or the Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real and
personal direct interest in the Company and to align the interests of such persons with
those of the shareholders of the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part of the
Group’s incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group's full-time employees, Parent Group employees and Directors
of the Group and Parent Group, who have met performance targets to be remunerated
not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is
also extended to the Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors. For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a
Director other than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

No ESOS 2012 options or ESAS awards were granted since the commencement of the
two schemes.
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11 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company as at the date of this statement, consisting of
three independent Non-Executive Directors, namely Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman), Mr.
Yeo Guat Kwang and Mr. Zhong Ming. The Audit Committee has held four meetings
during the financial year ended 31 December 2021 and has performed the following
delegated functions:

122

(1)

To review with the external auditors:

(a) the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the audit
coOmmences;

(b)  their audit report; and
(c)  their management letters and Management's response;

To discuss with the external auditors any issues or concerns arising from their
agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters which
the external auditors may wish to discuss;

To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved;

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and risk
management) systems established by Management to identify, assess, manage,
and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and give
recommendations to the Board regarding the appointment, re-appointment or
removal of the external auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the Executive
Committee (or equivalent) and the Chief Financial Officer (or equivalent) in
relation to the interim/full year unaudited financial statements;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors, external auditors and Management;

To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the SGX-ST and SEHK, and thereafter to submit them to the Board
for approval;
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(9) To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the Listing
Manual of the SGX-ST) and report its findings to the Board;

(10) To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the Board
or as the Committees may consider appropriate; and

(11) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or by the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and SEHK, as amended from time to time.

The Audit Committee has full access to and has the co-operation of Management, and
has been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It also
has full discretion to invite any Director and executive officer to attend its meetings.
The external and internal auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Directors the nomination of Deloitte &
Touche LLP for re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Auditors

The auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, have expressed their willingness to accept
re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forth coming AGM.

For FY2021, the fees paid or payable to Deloitte & Touche LLP for the audit of the
annual financial statements of the Group are approximately RMB6,251,000 (excluding
the expenses on the non-audit service provided by Deloitte & Touche LLP).

The non-auditing services fees charged by Deloitte & Touche LLP in relation to
agreed-upon service and review of selected financial information for FY2021 were
approximately RMB938,000.

Compliance of Non-Competition Undertaking

SIIC (for and on behalf of SIIC Capital (B.V.I.) Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited, Shanghai
Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial
Holdings Limited, SIIC Treasury (B.V.l.) Limited, SIIC CM Development Funds
Limited and SIIC CM Development Limited) and SIHL, S.I. Triumph Power, S.I.
Infrastructure and SIHL Treasury (together with SIIC, the “Covenantors”) entered
into the deeds of non-competition undertakings (the ‘Deeds of Non-Competition”)
in favor of the Company on 8 March 2018, pursuant to which, the Covenantors
provided certain non-competition undertakings to the Company. During FY2021, the
Independent Non-Executive Directors have reviewed the implementation of the Deeds of
Non-Competition and have confirmed that the Covenantors have been in full compliance
with the Deeds of Non-Competition and there was no breach by the Covenantors.
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14 Employees and Remuneration

14 RERFH

15

124

As at 31 December 2021, there were 6,031 (2020: 6,164) employees in the Group.
Total employee benefits expenses of the Group (including Directors’ fee) for FY2021
were approximately RMB720 million (FY2020: RMB635 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee’s qualifications, experience, position
and seniority. The Group also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, training programmes, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to eligible
staff based on their performance and Group’s results of operations.

The contributions payable to defined pension schemes were made by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.

During FY2021, there were no forfeited contributions used by the Group to reduce
existing level of contributions for each of the years.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed securities

During FY2021, the Company bought back a total of 27,152,000 shares of the Company
on the Singapore Stock Exchange and Hong Kong Stock Exchange at an aggregate
consideration of RMB27,245,351 (before expenses). As at 31 December 2021,
27,152,000 repurchased Shares have been cancelled and the total number of shares of
the Company in issue was 2,575,665,726. Details of the shares bought back during the
period are as follows:

Singapore Stock Exchange
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(202081 4F : 6,164 %) ° AEER2021 B FHER
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Number of Price paid per share Aggregate

shares SREMER consideration

bought back Highest Lowest  (before expense)

Month A FrE SR (A8 A =8 RE “RE(KHER)

SGD SGD SGD

W T T

March 2021 202143 A 9,291,000 0.205 0.189 1,842,302.12

April 2021 20214 A 3,849,000 0.215 0.210 819,823.53

Hong Kong Stock Exchange BB

Number of Price paid per share Aggregate

shares BROEMGESR consideration

bought back Highest Lowest  (before expense)

Month AR FrEfER (R & B 1 ®E BEECRHER)

HKD HKD HKD

BT BT BT

March 2021 202193 A 14,012,000 1.26 115 16,841,943.53
Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has BrEXFTEEES  REZE2021F12 83181t

purchased or sold any of the Company's listed securities during the twelve months
ended 31 December 2021.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

ZEA ARAREEARBARDMERERLE
AAREMLETES



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Gearing ratio

Gearing ratio equals net debt as a percentage of total equity as of the end of the
period. Net debt includes bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities less cash and
cash equivalents. As at 31 December 2021, our Group has gearing ratio of 0.99 (31
December 2020: 0.97). Details of the gearing ratio are set out in Note 48 to the financial
statements.

Directors’ interest in competing business

During FY2021 and up to the date of this report, none of the Directors was considered
to have direct or indirect interest in businesses which compete or were likely to
compete with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Hong Kong Listing Rules and
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.

Directors’ Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable by
the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation, if applicable.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during
FY2021.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

During the year ended 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this report, the
Company has in force permitted indemnity provisions for the benefits of the directors of
the Company (including former directors).

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, both the aggregate revenue from sales attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers and the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales and purchases respectively.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Constitution or the laws of Hong
Kong or Singapore which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to our existing Shareholders.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2021, the distributable reserves of the Company was
RMB182,128,000.

Tax Reliefs and Exemption

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief or exemption available to the Shareholders
by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.

Corporate Bond Issuance

For the purposes of financial structure and financing costs optimsation, the Group has
completed the issuance of two tranches of the Corporate Bonds in March and November
2021 with the aggregate size of RMB3,000,000,000 and interest rates of 3.89% and
3.40% for first and second tranches respectively. The total consideration received by
the Group was RMB2,994,450,000.
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26 Annual General Meeting and Final Dividend

Subject to the developments of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) and the measures
implemented by the governments, the annual general meeting of the Company (the
‘AGM") will be held on 29 April 2022.

The expected payment date of the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2021
is on or about 31 May 2022, subject to the poll voting results of the AGM. The final
dividend would be paid to the Shareholders registered in the Share Transfer Books and
Register of Members of the Company as at 5:00 p.m. on 20 May 2022.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received by the Company's share
registrar in Singapore, In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd., 30 Cecil Street #19-08
Prudential Tower Singapore 049712, no later than 5:00 p.m. on 20 May 2022 will be
registered before entitlements to the final dividend are determined.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received by the Company's share
registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shop
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
no later than 4:30 p.m. on 20 May 2022 will be registered before entitlements to the
final dividend are determined.

The Share Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company would not be
closed for the purpose of determining the entitlements of the Shareholders to the final
dividend.

The exchange rate for converting Singapore dollars into Hong Kong dollars for the
purpose of the final dividend payment in Hong Kong dollars will be made by the
Company in due course.

Every Director shall retire from office once every three (3) years and for this purpose, at
each annual general meeting, one-third of our Directors for the time being (or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than one-third)
shall retire from office by rotation.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ZHOU JUN
Non-Executive Chairman

YANG JIANWEI
CEO and Executive Director

Singapore and Hong Kong
Date: 24 March 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SIIC Environment Holdings
Ltd (the “Company’) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group and the statement of financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2021, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows of the Group and the statement of changes in equity of the Company
for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies, as set out on pages 133 to 264.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company are
properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1967 (the “Act”),
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (International) (“SFRS(I)s”) and International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") so as to give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2021, and of the consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs”). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code of
Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (*ACRA
Code”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

TO THE MEMBERS OF SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.
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Key Audit Matters
FEFERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
HMETEOTIZIEF RS B {ERY D 8

Service concession arrangements and revenue recognition

PR 45 AP AR R R e A B B2

The Group’s core business of water and waste water treatment and waste
incineration are dependent on the service concession arrangements entered
into with the local government authorities in the People’s Republic of China.
The Group applies SFRS(I) INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements
(“SFRS(I) INT 12") in its recognition of revenue from water treatment service,
construction and waste incineration power generation from service concession
arrangements.
BERENZOEBKRTKEENREY T EREREREZE ARANEE
BT VO RBSTEERH - ERERBRREREFITLEERH
B KEERSE - BRRBENRELESOWARERGINEEERBRE
R BB 12RRBTEE T ([GNINEBERMBREER) BEE12
1) e

We have identified the determination of whether the service concessions
arrangements fall under the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 for new service
concession contracts as a significant risk. This could mean that the Group
may inappropriately recognise the consideration received from the local
government authorities in exchange for the construction services as financial
asset and/or intangible asset for service concession arrangements within
the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 or vice versa. The amounts are material and
significant judgements are required, particularly in relation to the identification
and application of the appropriate accounting treatment for the recording of
revenue and associated assets under SFRS(I) INT 12.

BRESPEEREEF LR D ENRGE LS 0 GBI
FBRREEN)RBENTHENEENR R - EARERE SEEAH
DEE R U E R A A 6 S B AR R SR AR TS 1 R (R ISR B B B
BREEADBBENRFHEEARBETLETHNSREER /XREVE
BERZMA - BRSBERWAEHERAE  LEREEBAIRERE

T
==

Our audit approach included evaluating the design and test of operating
effectiveness of the relevant internal controls and performing substantive
procedures as follows:

BB R AR A B AR E TR BT TR
WEEIER

° We evaluated the Group’s controls in assessing the applicability of
SFRS(I) INT 12 and reviewed the associated agreements to assess
whether these agreements are properly identified to be service
concession arrangement within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12.

o  HMEE BEETAECTINEERIBREEN)FEE12%OER
RERZGERT RN A BREATEZEREREERERACGH
REREBRERR)RBE12RBENRB ST -

o We verified the key terms of the significant agreements related to service
concession arrangement, by sending confirmations to the grantor.
o HMEBRETATERRIAGKERERBEEILERHEERRA

EBHHK -

e  We evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of
the relevant internal controls over the capture and recording of these
revenue transactions.

o HMTEHERREHZZWARSHEBAEIEGN R HE
BITHR -

° We reviewed the nature of costs of constructions and inspected the
underlying documentation including estimated total contract costs
approved by management in support of the cost incurred.

o HMRFIBRANMEITREEERERIEREERNAMEE
BT DR R B B -
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Key Audit Matters
FEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
EMETHEZER R EREDE

Service concession arrangements and revenue recognition (continued)

RBHFEERHR AR ()

In addition, the Group allocates the consideration for the services provided
under all the concession arrangements by reference to their relative fair values.
The determination of the fair values of the receivables under these agreements
includes complex calculations and significant estimations required such as
discounts rates, future cash flows and other factors used in the determination
of the amortised cost of financial asset and corresponding financial income.
ok ERBESEMERTEERETMRERBOLE  DEL2REE
HORBE BEEXSTHETREUTEN L BEREERTERNEZRA
fEHER MG - MARETE BB ENE KRR BRABHIR
- RERenEREMAZ -

The accounting policies for revenue recognition are set out in Note 2.10 to
the financial statements and the disclosure in relation to service concession
arrangements for the Group have been disclosed in Note 17 to the financial
statements.

WA TR & 5 BR SN M BRI 210 R B
BB BHN I BRERMTT

BERERBHFRER

° We reviewed (a) management's computation of amortised cost
of financial receivables and intangible assets; (b) allocation of
consideration between financial receivables and intangible assets
and the related revenue recognition; and (c) tested key management
estimates including discount rates used by comparing to the relevant
market interest rates to identify any inappropriate estimates.

o HMBHQEEBHENSRBUGEREVEERFERAE (DO
SRENFIELREVEERGENARILE  RCOAATEERE
it BRLEE TSN EARMER N EE AP RN RE -

° We have also assessed and validated the appropriateness of the related
accounting entries by management and the related disclosures made in
the financial statements.

o BMMENERBRRAEEEMAEBLIKE BEE M R BRER
ERTMRRAHREE -

We have validated and are satisfied with the computations and key management
judgements and estimates adopted for the service concession arrangements
which are reasonably determined to be within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 and
are properly accounted for in accordance with SFRS(I) INT 12.
BMERARGEMRE R EE TR ANA ER T 2EREHE &G
i BREEEALCGIINEEENBRELEN)BEES12REENTRE
GRnsBER T BREEN)BEF12RZAANE -
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, including the Directors’ Statement set out on pages
116 to 126, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with the provisions of the Act, SFRS(I)s and IFRSs, and for devising
and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and
transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibhilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(@) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b)  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as a going concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(f)  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the
Company and by the subsidiary corporation incorporated in Singapore of which we are the
auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this Independent Auditor's Report is Toh
Yew Kuan Jeremy.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore

Date: 24 March 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

mERRR

Year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A318ILFE
Group
F%E
2021 2020
20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BisE AR®TR ARETT
Revenue KA 4 7,267,139 6,251,939
Cost of sales HEMAE (4,862,862) (4,067,575)
Gross profit EA 2,404,277 2,184,364
Other income Hip A 200,253 169,472
Other gains and losses Hiplzm R EE 37,167 21,848
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (80,834) (72,932)
Administrative expenses THAX (486,526) (454,623)
Finance expenses &R 8 (679,318) (698,845)
Share of results of joint ventures BRAELEEE 29 24,061 30,335
Share of results of associates BB EAREE 30 7,172 4,811
Profit before tax ReiFE 1,426,252 1,184,430
Income tax expense PSS 9 (357,233) (266,592)
Profit for the year FERFHE 10 1,069,019 917,838
Profit for the year, attributable to: THEREEERFE
Owners of the Company VN/NEJE 2SN 706,159 635,344
Non-controlling interests RS 28 362,860 282,494
Profit for the year FERTE 1,069,019 917,838
Earnings per share: BEREF :
Basic (RMB cents per share) BEXR(BRARED) 1 27.35 24.41
Diluted (RMB cents per share) B (ERARED) 1 27.35 24.41
See accompanying notes to financial statements. R BTN -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GEBERRHEMEZERER

Year ended 31 December 2021
HZ20215F12A31BIL5E

Group
F%E
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Profit for the year ERFE 1,069,019 917,838
Other comprehensive income (loss): Htt2EE (BR) :
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss RETCEN HEZ BB
Exchange difference arising from translation BEEENERZSE 76,994 50,424
Fair value change on investments in equity instruments EERR R BEFALMEEKEN
designated as at FVTOCI BATEREN R EEE 2,180 (96)
79,174 50,328
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss BEENHEZ BB
Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign operations BEGINEREENEL 8 32,692 23,248
32,692 23,248
Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax FREMEZERERE @ Hik 111,866 73,576
Total comprehensive income for the year ER2ELEEHE 1,180,885 991,414
Total comprehensive income attributable to: UTEEEE2EKGHE :
Owners of the Company ARAEEA 818,025 708,920
Non-controlling interests (Note 28) FiriEa (f5E28) 362,860 282,494
Total comprehensive income for the year FER2ELEEE 1,180,885 991,414

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BBMRR T

31 December 2021
2021512 A31H

Group Company
*5H N
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
(k=3 AR®TR ARETT AR®TT AREFT
Current assets mEEE
Cash and cash equivalents BekReEEY 12 2,794,951 2,668,525 285,802 94,528
Pledged bank deposits BEFRITER 12 118,371 161,729 - -
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E b R IA 13 3,403,809 2,633,585 1,019 1,075
Bills receivables B EE 14 3,377 3,617 - -
Prepayments RN 15 72,091 71,565 3,069 -
Inventories FE 16 285,969 221,390 - -
Receivables under service concession R E LR TR
arrangements — current portion HIE - REHD 17 680,394 677,871 - -
Amounts due from customers for EhREPANTIER
contract work 18 82,706 69,317 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries FENRPH B2 B VR 19 - - 2,008,502 1,680,734
Amounts due from joint venture S ECERE 19 22,711 137 137 137
Amounts due from associates JEURE A BB 19 10,902 10,902 - -
Financial assets at fair value through BRAREERFABEN
profit or loss SREE 20 9,307 3,167 - -
Assets classified as held for sale NERBELENEE 21 7,059 210,952 - -
Total current assets TEBERE 7,491,647 6,732,757 2,298,529 1,776,474
Non-current assets FREEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAnBEMAEMEZA
other comprehensive income WEREREE 22 27,091 26,433 - -
Prepayments BN 15 201,636 159,036 - -
Receivables under service concession R E R HIETE
arrangements — non-current portion WHIRIERE DD 17 20,950,596 19,306,418 - -
Property, plant and equipment WE - BREREE 23 346,926 324,656 63 100
Right-of-use assets FREEE 24 54,352 47,451 8,417 8,436
Intangible assets BREE 25 6,932,793 6,631,481 - -
Long term receivables REEUERR 26 352,173 351,109 - -
Deferred tax assets EERBEE 27 63,335 67,518 - -
Investment in subsidiaries RIBLREEERE 28 - - 5,292,020 5,500,122
Interest in joint ventures REELENER 29 486,674 523,961 311,520 326,334
Interest in associates REE D AR R 30 128,674 99,496 - -
Goodwill on consolidation aliEeE 31 457,241 457,241 - -
Loans to subsidiaries HITBARKNER 19 - - 2,806,380 -
Amounts due from associates NI E ] 19 20,827 24,074 - -
Total non-current assets *rRBEERE 30,022,318 28,018,874 8,418,400 5,834,992
Total assets EERE 37,513,965 34,751,631 10,716,929 7,611,466
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BBRRE

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

Group Company
.30 ] 47
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt AR®TRT ARETT AR®TR ARETTT
Current liabilities mE R E
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMERFKIE 32 4,161,170 3,764,190 123,828 43,976
Bills payable to banks BN THRITHNEE 33 48,762 45,342 - -
Income tax payable FEMFTIET 202,815 165,727 - -
Amounts due to customers for contract work ~ ERNEFAHIRER 18 35,982 41,619 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTH B A BIFIE 19 - - 212,487 222,383
Bank and other borrowings RITREAER 34 4,977,515 4,710,362 1,385,531 1,056,928
Lease liabilities HEBE 35 7,880 10,598 4,050 6,946
Liabilities directly associated with assets HABARELENEER
classified as held for sale EHRANEE 21 92 151,884 - -
Total current liabilities TEAGERRE 9,434,216 8,889,722 1,725,896 1,330,233
Non-current liabilities ERDAR
Bank and other borrowings FITREMBER 34 11,650,786 10,542,101 2,992,151 -
Deferred tax liabilities EEHBARE 27 2,191,834 2,089,843 - -
Other non-current liabilities HEtIEREAE 36 169,062 174,914 - -
Lease liabilities HEBE 35 31,866 33,052 4,568 1,925
Total non-current liabilities *rRBaREE 14,043,548 12,839,910 2,996,719 1,925
Capital, reserves and non-controlling  B% - EERFRRES
interests
Share capital g 37 5,920,175 5,947,420 5,920,175 5,947,420
Retained earnings REBEF 3,188,828 2,805,242 182,128 156,405
Other reserves Hib 38 423,508 175,112 (107,989) 175,483
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ~ ANAB1#A AEIEER 9,532,511 8,927,774 5,994,314 6,279,308
Non-controlling interests FER S 28 4,503,690 4,094,225 - -
Total equity AR 14,036,201 13,021,999 5,994,314 6,279,308
Total liabilities and equity BRNESER 37,513,965 34,751,631 10,716,929 7,611,466
R BRZ N -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ER2B%

Year ended 31 December 2021
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RR2Ex

Year ended 31 December 2021
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Share Retained Other Total
capital earnings reserves equity
B REET 65 0 s
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AERRTT AER®TT AR®TT AR®TT
Company e 3N
2021 20215
Balance at 1 January 2021 R2021E1A 10 %8R 5,947,420 156,405 175,483 6,279,308
Profit for the year FRFIE - 211,766 - 211,766
Other comprehensive loss Hb2HEERE
Exchange differences arising from translation BB EAHE X 25 ANFR
representing other comprehensive loss Hitn2HEEE
for the year = = (283,472) (283,472)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FREZHEEERSE - 211,766 (283,472) (71,706)
Others Hith
Repurchase of shares (Note 37) BREIRG (F337) (27,245) - - (27,245)
Dividend declared to equity shareholders SR TERREMRE (H3£39)
(Note 39) - (186,043) - (186,043)
Balance at 31 December 2021 #2021F12A31 A& 5,920,175 182,128 (107,989) 5,994,314
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RR2Ex

Year ended 31 December 2021

HZ20215F12A31BIL5E
Share Retained Other Total
capital earnings reserves equity
A REBRF Hft A s
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT AREEFT AREFT
Company 547
2020 2020
Balance at 1 January 2020 R2020512A 31 B&EtR 5,947 420 (54,850) 468,636 6,361,206
Profit for the year FRFIE - 343,244 - 343,244
Other comprehensive loss Hip2HEEE
Exchange differences arising from translation ~#EEAME R ZFEANFER
representing other comprehensive loss Hth2HEEE
for the year - - (293,153) (293,153)
Total comprehensive income for the year FRE2EREBE - 343,244 (293,153) 50,091
Others Hit
Dividend declared to equity shareholders SR FREEREMRS (F3E39)
(Note 39) - (131,989) - (131,989)
Balance at 31 December 2020 "2020%F12A 31 B8R 5,947 420 156,405 175,483 6,279,308
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BAFHRZFEHI T -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SEHETRER

Year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A318ILFE
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
fiE AR®TT AREFT
Operating activities: REEDH :
Profit before tax BLRTHE 1,426,252 1,184,430
Adjustments: I EIBEL AR
Loss allowance for trade receivables, net B S RENGIERERER T8 13 7,324 7,319
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables, net FEHREYGRIERNBEER - F58 13 5,105 2,000
Bad debts written off for non-trade receivables FIEE S RUGIEM IR 10 - 116
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment WE - BELRENE 23 38,799 36,720
Amortisation of intangible assets B EESE 25 293,288 306,447
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 24 11,426 13,452
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME  BEREEESE 10 234 62
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEEVEERE 10 - 957
Gain on disposal of an associate & — RS A BRI 6 - (1,678)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE - B A R M 6, 42 (23,566) (48)
Gain on bargain purchase arising from WE—HNBRARIELENEEREKRS
acquisition of a subsidiary 4 (6,512) -
Finance income IS (33,561) (20,583)
Finance expenses HBER 679,318 698,845
Share of results of associates NG ES (7,172) (4,811)
Share of results of joint ventures EiRAEREEE (24,061) (30,335)
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at fair value HERARBEFALMZAKS
through other comprehensive income femMEENKE 6 - (9,953)
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair value BALBEMABRNSREE
through profit or loss DRBEEE 6 366 186
Operating cash flows before working capital changes ESE¢SBHRNHESTIHHLT 2,367,240 2,183,126
(Increase) Decrease in: (Zm) R
Inventories & (64,579) (62,275)
Amounts due from customers for contract work, net BUWEFEEH TR F58E (19,025) 27,999
Trade receivables, other receivables and prepayments B HRWGE - EERGER
SENE N (666,617) (441,779)
Bills receivables B RE 240 10,130
Amounts due from joint ventures EWEEREFIE (22,574) -
Amounts due from associates e 2 A RFIE 3,247 32,574
Increase in: #m
Trade and other payables 25 R EMENFE
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (RIEERBAR) 468,707 358,288
Bills payable EAEER 3,420 2,785
Cash from operating activities before service REERTFEERISRNEETH
concession arrangement projects EEMEE 2,070,059 2,110,848
Change in receivables under service concession PRI R AT A8 & T HEIB T IEUGRIR
arrangements (Note A) 25 (fI3EA) (1,589,293) (1,833,268)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

= N =
n \éiﬁﬁﬁiﬁ
Year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12A318ILEE

Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
{g=3 AR®TT AREFT
Cash generated from operating activities after REERTFEERISREEETED
service concession arrangement projects EEHS 480,766 277,580
Interest received BUF & 28,648 14,282
Income tax refund FTSRiRT - 14,444
Income tax paid [RE 0T (193,799) (153,412)
Net cash generated from operating activities REZDELR2PHE 315,615 152,894
Investing activities: BREEE :
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE  BERSE (164,171) (38,485)
Purchase of intangible assets HBEEWEAE (667,064) (195,294)
Increase in prepayment for property, plant and ¥ BERIBENEFEERRMN
equipment and intangible assets BRFE M (40,010) (27,952)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment W BERRBREGHE 6,950 530
Proceeds from disposal of financial asset held at HERALBEF AR ERER
fair value through other comprehensive income CREENMBHE - 23,196
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets BV EEREMBIIA = 9
Net cash inflow (outflow) on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RMBARBRERA
(i) 38 42 30,986 (631)
Net cash inflow on disposal of an associate HE—RBLELARREANFE - 4,160
Net cash outflow on acquisition of a subsidiary WE—HHBARBRSREFE 41 (51,801) -
Dividend received from joint ventures BEREERERE 18,035 19,199
Net cash used in investing activities RETHFMARERHE (867,075) (215,268)
Financing activities: MEEDH :
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RITREMAEFRATERIE 6,711,821 4,702,828
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BRRIT REMER (5,235,560) (3,608,914)
Interest paid BERFE (648,138) (671,175)
Principal and interest elements of lease payments HEMRORE RFBEHH (12,737) (15,390)
Repurchase of shares EAElE) 37 (27,245) -
Dividend paid to equity shareholders TR TFERRRARE (186,043) (131,989)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiaries S TFHE AR IR R E R A
] (13,615) (15,840)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests W BE JEFE R R 28 - (5,243)
Contribution from non-controlling interests upon B AT ABEINE R IEER
additional capital injection in subsidiaries (Note B) & (M5B) 46,705 32,150
Decrease in pledged bank deposits BEBRTERRD 43,358 72,943
Net cash generated from financing activities METHELENRSPE 678,546 359,370
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ReRREFRMAMPE 127,086 296,996
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FORE KA EEY 2,668,525 2,374,770
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and EXEHHASRRLEEMNTE
cash equivalents (660) (3,241)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year EXHERALEED 2,794,951 2,668,525
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Note A:

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements and SFRS(1) 1-7
Statement of Cash Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements has
been classified under operating activities. The movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or existing water
treatment and waste incineration facilities for the financial years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

Non-cash transactions

Note B:

During the financial year ended 31 December 2020, contribution from non-controlling interests upon
additional capital injection in subsidiaries of RMB216,491,000 were settled through the transfer of

operating concession rights and RMB96,763,000 were offset against outstanding payables to the non-
controlling interests.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

PEEA -

BOMRERS B RE L) BEE12RREHFFLLLHR
CGhMEERTBRELR) E-TREDAEL - REFFLE
ZHRTRYGERHCHBELLEZDET - REFFREL
PETEEHFEED T2 RENEE20214F 12020512A31H
LHBEEERE,/ IBEROARE KRR EFEEERE

FRERH

Bi7EB -

BE2020F12ANBULHBEE  MEABEABINESEIE
TR A ARE216,491, 000 TR BEERLEHFENF

9% + T AR 96,763,000 TR AR K 3B JFE BB 22 M) R 18
BHR -

R BEFZENR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company’) is a public limited company,
incorporated and domiciled in the Republic of Singapore and is dual listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST") and the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong (the "HKEX"). The Group's immediate and ultimate holding companies are
S.1. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII") incorporated in British Virgin Islands (‘BVI")
and Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC") incorporated in Hong
Kong respectively. The registered office and principal place of business of the Company
is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related
companies in these financial statements refer to members of the ultimate holding
company's group of companies.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are set out in Notes
28, 29 and 30 to the financial statements respectively.

The presentation currency of the financial statements is Renminbi (‘RMB’) as the

Group's operations are substantially based in the People’s Republic of China (‘PRC”).

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and statement of financial position
and statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2021 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2022.
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2.2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost
basis, except as disclosed in the accounting policies below, and are drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act and SFRS()s.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability which market participants
would take into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of SFRS(I) 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
SFRS(I) 16, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in SFRS(I) 1-2 or value in use in SFRS(I) 1-36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e |evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Adoption of new and revised standards in 2021

On 1 January 2021, the Group and Company adopted all the new and revised SFRS(I)
pronouncements that are relevant to its operations. The adoption of these new/revised
SFRS(I) pronouncements does not result in changes to the Group’s and the Company's
accounting policies and has no material effect on the disclosures or on the amounts
reported for the current or prior years, except as disclosed below.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Adoption of new and revised standards in 2021 (continued)
Impact of the initial application of Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

In the current year, the Group adopted the Phase 2 amendments /nferest Rate
Benchmark Reform: Amendments to SFRS(1) 9, SFRS(1) 1-39, SFRS(I) 7, SFRS(I) 4 and
SFRS(1) 16.

As a result of the Phase 2 amendments, when the contractual terms of the Group's
bank and other borrowings are amended as a direct consequence of the interest rate
benchmark reform and the new basis for determining the contractual cash flows is
economically equivalent to the basis immediately preceding the change, the Group
changes the basis for determining the contractual cash flows prospectively by revising
the effective interest rate. If additional changes are made, which are not directly
related to the reform, the applicable requirements of SFRS(I) 9 are applied to the other
changes. As at 31 December 2021, the Group has not amended the contractual terms of
its bank and other borrowings (Note 34).

Details of the financial instruments affected by the interest rate benchmark reform
together with a summary of the actions taken by the Group to manage the risks relating
to the reform and the accounting impact are included in Note 48(c)(ii).

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following amendments to

SFRS(I) that are relevant to the Group were issued but not yet effective:

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022

e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-16: Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before
Intended Use

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
Current

e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-1 and SFRS(I) Practice Statement 2: Disclosure of
Accounting Policies

e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-8: Definition of Accounting Estimates
e Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-12: Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities

arising from a Single Transaction

Management anticipates that the adoption of the above new or revised SFRS(I)s,
SFRS(I) INTs and amendments to SFRS(I) in future periods will not have a material
impact on the financial statements in the period of their initial adoption.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

EERHEREE ()

122021 ERMHTREBITER ()
IEBANSEERENNE

RAGEE  ARBEROHFERLE (F-RE
BHT) : (FTABEEHHRELAVEIS « (FH0
REBTFRELEAE139% - (AR
BHELAETE - (FNEARHFHEEA)
BARR (H R AR FRE LN F 16526
7

HREZRBRE  MAXEEYEHERERARK
BRITREMERNEDEREL B BEES
HNESHEANMEARNOE LSRN ERE BN
Bt - AIAEEBRERERF R E 0 E
TANBRERENER - e ERBEE 2B
B BIGT I BRSBTS 3RS 2281 S 9SmE B
MEERREMER - M2021F12A318 » &%
B R BT HBTREME R (H534) BB DK

e
A °

SHREERERMYENEBTANFBEERASE
ERREENEAERRN TR e Y ERE
M FE48(c) (i) ©

RESHBAREEETEAS U TRAZES
B T B SRR 2 T E BB K
S

FA2022F1 A1 Bk 2 & Fm R EE R AR

o (HNFEEBHBREERN)EI-165H 2
i E - BERRE — HEAEHAEN
¥

120231 A1 B 32 B ta ) F 2 HAR A AL

o (HIMEBERMBHREENF1-1RZE
i BREDEBRE BN

o (HMRBERMBRELEI)E-1F 2B
BB RS B REEEBRE) F2
5 BATHRARE

o (HMMEEBREBHREEN)F1-8K2E
R BAEATHIE S

o (HNMEERMBERSEN)F1-1252E
R HE-XRGELZRERREFHIE
EHE

EEERBNRRBR RN LA T REERT R
IEERMABEREER) - R ERMBREE
BI) BRRE I (RTINS BRI TS 4R 5 2B R Z B RT AN
SHEMGFRNBRNPBRRENEATE -



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Group:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee; and

e has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed
above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has
power over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group considers
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group's voting
rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

o the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion
of holdings of the other vote holders;

e potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;

e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or
does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that
decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders’
meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
the results of subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date
the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring their accounting policies in line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Those interests of non-controlling shareholders that are present
ownership interests entitling their holders to a proportionate share of net assets upon
liquidation may initially be measured at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Other non-
controlling interests are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to acquisition, the
carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial
recognition plus the non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group’s
equity therein.

2.3.1 Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries

150

Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interests
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or loss on disposal recognised
in profit or loss is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii)
the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), less liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e.
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of equity as required/
permitted by applicable SFRS(I) Standards). The fair value of any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on
initial recognition for subsequent accounting under SFRS(I) 9 when applicable, or the
cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

In the Company's financial statements, investments in subsidiaries, interest in
associates and interest in joint ventures are carried at cost less any impairment in net
recoverable value that has been recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The
consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by the
Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree, and equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date, except that:

e (deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to employee
benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with SFRS(I)
1-12 Income Taxes and SFRS(I) 1-19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e ljabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment transactions of the
acquiree or share-based payment arrangements of the Group entered to replace
share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree measured in accordance with
SFRS(1) 2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with
SFRS(1) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of non-controlling interest in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.
If, after reassessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the
acquirer's previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the ‘measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year from the
acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations (continued)

Where a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously held
interests (including joint operations) in the acquired entity are remeasured its
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that
have previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss, where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were disposed
of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the
reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.

Merger accounting for business combination involving entities under
common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are
excluded from SFRS(1) 3 Business Combinations, and are accounted for in the following
manner:

e recording of assets and liabilities at previous carrying values; and

e recognition of the difference between purchase consideration and net assets
transferred as an adjustment to equity via merger reserve.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements items of the
combining entities or business in which the common control combination occurs as if
they had been combined from the date when the combining entities or businesses first
came under the control of the controlling party.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss includes the results of each of the
combining entities or business from the earliest date presented or since the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the common control, where this
is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented as

if the entities or business had been combined at the beginning of previous reporting
period or when they first came under common control, whichever is shorter.
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2.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised and measured as set out in the business combinations
accounting policy.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the cash-
generating unit (“CGU"), or groups of CGUs, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

Goodwill is not amortised but is reviewed for impairment at least annually. For the
purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination. Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other
assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included
in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a joint
venture is described in the associates and joint venture accounting policy.

Interest in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is
neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures are incorporated
in these financial statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in accordance
with SFRS() 5. The financial statements of associates and joint ventures used for equity
accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies as those of the
Group for like transactions and events in similar circumstances.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

Under the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint venture is recognised
initially in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate or a joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate or joint
venture (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within
the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of SFRS(I) 1-36 /mpairment of Assets are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with SFRS(I) 1-36 as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset, including goodwill that forms
part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with SFRS(I) 1-36 to the extent that the recoverable amount
of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment
ceases to be an associate or a joint venture. When the Group retains an interest in
the former associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial asset,
the Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value
is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with SFRS(I) 9. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the date
the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate or joint venture is
included in the determination of the gain and loss on disposal of the associate or joint
venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate or joint venture on the same basis
as would be required if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed of the
related assets and liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified to profit
or loss on the disposal of the related assets and liabilities, the Group reclassifies the
gain or loss from the equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the
associate or joint venture is disposed of.
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2.8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group continues to use equity method when an investment in an associate
becomes an investment in joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an
investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes
in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities.

When a Group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture of the Group, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are
recognised in the Group's consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Service concession arrangements
Consideration given by the grantor

A financial asset (receivable under service concession arrangement) is recognised to
the extent that the Group has an unconditional right to receive cash or another financial
asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services rendered
and/or the consideration paid and payable by the Group for the right to manage and
operate the infrastructure for public service. The Group has an unconditional right
to receive cash if the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the Group (a) specified
or determinable amounts or (b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from
users of the public service and specified or determinable amounts, even if the payment
is contingent on the Group ensuring that the infrastructure meets specified quality
of efficiency requirements. The financial asset (receivable under service concession
arrangement) is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out for “Financial
instruments” below.

An intangible asset (operating concession) is recognised to the extent that the Group
receives a right to charge users of the public service. The intangible assets (operating
concession) are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment loss and are amortised on a straight-line basis over the operation phase of
the concession periods.

If the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset and partly
by an intangible asset, then each component of the consideration is accounted for
separately and is recognised initially at the fair value of the consideration.
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156

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Service concession arrangements (continued)
Construction of service concession related infrastructure

Revenue and costs relating to construction phase of a concession arrangement is
accounted for in accordance to SFRS(I) 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
The Group recognised the construction revenue with reference to the fair value of the
construction service delivered in the construction phase. The fair value of such service
is estimated on a cost-plus basis with reference to the prevailing market rate of gross
margin and borrowing rates. Consequently, the Group recognised a profit margin on the
construction work by reference to the stage of completion and in accordance with the
policy for “Construction contracts” below.

Operating services

Revenue relating to operating services is accounted for in accordance with the policy
for “Revenue recognition (operating and maintenance income)” below.

Contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure to a specified level of
serviceability

When the Group has contractual obligations that it must fulfil as a condition of its
licence for operating concessions, that is (a) to maintain the infrastructure to a specified
level of serviceability and/or (b) to restore the infrastructure to a specified condition
before they are handed over to the grantor at the end of the service concession
arrangement, these contractual obligations to maintain or restore the infrastructure are
recognised and measured in accordance with the policy set out for “Provisions” below.

Repair and maintenance and other expenses that are routine in nature are expensed and
recognised in profit or l0ss as incurred.

Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction contract including construction or upgrade
services of the infrastructure under a service concession arrangement, can be estimated
reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the stage of completion of
the contract activity at the end of the reporting period, as measured by the proportion
that contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the estimated total
contract costs, except where this would not be representative of the stage of completion.
Construction revenue is therefore recognised over time on a cost-to-cost method, i.e.
based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to
the estimated total contract costs.

Management considers that this input method is an appropriate measure of the progress
towards complete satisfaction of these performance obligations under SFRS(I) 15.

Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract
revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will be
recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the
expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer
and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group recognises
revenue when it transfers control of a product or service to a customer.

Construction revenue

Income from construction contracts is recognised as set out in the accounting policy
for “Construction contracts” and “Service concession arrangements” above.

Operating and maintenance income/Service income

Operating and maintenance income relates to the income derived from managing
and operating of infrastructure under service concession arrangements. All other
income derived from the managing and operating of infrastructure under non-service
concession arrangements is classified as service income.

Operating and maintenance income are recognised at a point in time and service income
are recognised over time.

Financial income

Financial income from service concession arrangement is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income
can be measured reliably. Financial income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the applicable effective interest rate, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Other revenue

Other revenue is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the service period as
services are rendered.

Revenue from the installation of water meters is recognised to the extent of the
expenses recognised that are recoverable or when the service is completed.

2.11 Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying property, plant and equipment. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment loss. When significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation
respectively. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised
in profit or loss as incurred.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use and is computed on a
straight-line basis to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment less estimated
residual value over their estimated useful lives. Assets under construction included in
property, plant and equipment are not depreciated as these assets are not available for
use.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Plants and machinery -
Furniture, fittings and equipment -
Motor vehicles -
Buildings and improvement -

510 25 years

410 8 years
510 10 years
5 to 35 years

Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in the financial statements.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the
year the asset is derecognised.

2.12 Leases

158

The Group as lessor
The Group enters into lease agreement as a lessor with respect to its office premises.

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified as finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases
are classified as operating lease.

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on
a straight-lined basis over the lease term.

When a contract lease includes lease and non-lease components, the Group applies
SFRS(I) 15 to allocate the consideration under the contract to each component.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee

The Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the
contract. The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability
with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term
leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low
value assets. For these leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in
the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the group uses the incremental
borrowing rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate based on the quotes from
reputable banks over a similar term and with a similar security that the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in accordance to the type
of asset, tenor and country where the assets are situated.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

e fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease
incentives receivable;

e variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using
the index or rate at the commencement date;

e the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

e the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise the options; and

e payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
exercise of an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.
The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to

reflect interest on the lease liability (using the effective interest method) and by
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Leases (continued)

160

The Group as lessee (continued)

The Group remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the
related right-of-use asset) whenever:

e the lease term has changed or there is a significant event or change in
circumstances resulting in a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase
option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised
lease payments using a revised discount rate;

e the lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in
expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease
liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using the an
unchanged discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in
floating interest rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used); or

e 3 lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a
separate lease, in which case the lease liability is remeasured based on the lease
term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Group did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease
liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day, less any lease
incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Whenever the Group incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased
asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the
condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised
and measured under SFRS(I) 1-37. To the extent that the costs relate to a right-of-use
asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs are
incurred to produce inventory.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful
life of the right-of-use asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or
the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group expects to exercise a purchase
option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial
position.

The Group applies SFRS(I) 1-36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired
and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in Note 2.23.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Foreign currencies

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB as the Group's
operations are substantially based in the PRC. The functional currency of the Company
is Singapore Dollars (“S$"). Each entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency.

Transactions and balances

In preparing the financial statements of the Group entities, transactions in currencies
other than the entity's functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the
rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the each reporting
date, monetary assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on the translation
of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise,
except for exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a
foreign operation for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the
foreseeable future (therefore forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation),
which are recognised initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal or partial disposal of the net investment.

Consolidated financial statements

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and
liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated at exchange rates prevailing
on the reporting date. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuated significantly during that period,
in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in a foreign exchange translation reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group's entire interest
in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint arrangement
or an associate that includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest becomes
a financial asset), all of the exchange differences accumulated in a foreign exchange
translation reserve in respect of that operation attributable to owners of the Company
are reclassified to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation that does not result in the group losing control over the subsidiary, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or joint arrangements that do not result in
the Group losing significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Foreign currencies (continued)

Consolidated financial statements (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities (including monetary items that, in substance, form
part of the net investment in foreign entities), and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of equity under the
header of “translation reserve”.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated at the closing
rate. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive income.

2.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

2.15 Government grants

162

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with all the conditions attaching to them and that
the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
period in which the Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate.

Specially, government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred
income in the consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to profit or
loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no
future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from profit as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
in countries where the Company and subsidiaries operate by the end of the reporting
period.

A provision is recognised for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain
but it is considered probable that there will be a future outflow of funds to a tax
authority. The provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amount expected to
become payable. The assessment is based on the judgement of tax professionals within
the company supported by previous experience in respect of such activities and in
certain cases based on specialist independent tax advice.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, a deferred tax liability is not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interest in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on the tax laws and rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Income tax (continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current
tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

2.17 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill)

164

Intangible assets acquired separately excluding operating concessions

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at costs
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is
recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effects of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of amortisation:

Patent and licensing rights -
Computer software -

10 years
310 10 years

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised separately from
goodwill are recognised initially at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is
regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination

are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
on the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill) (continued)

Operating concessions

Operating concessions represent (i) the rights to charge users of the public service
for the water supply contracts, which fall within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements; (i) the rights under the service concession arrangements
for the waste water treatment allows the Group to receive and treat waste water above
the minimum amount of guaranteed volume, at a predetermined tariff rate during the
concessionary period acquired in a business combination; and (iii) rights to operate
and manage waste water treatment plants acquired in a business combination.

The operating concessions are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment loss. The operating concessions acquired in a business
combination are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is regarded as their cost). Amortisation is provided on straight-line basis over the
remaining respective periods of the operating concessions granted to the Group of 7 to
50 years.

Research expenditure

Expenditure on research activities (where no internally-generated intangible asset can
be recognised) is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss in the period when
the asset is derecognised.

2.18 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises
direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that
have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be
incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, bank overdrafts, and other short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments

166

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group's statement of
financial position when the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, except
for trade receivables that do not have a significant financing component which are
measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
l0ss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at
amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are measured subsequently at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL).
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Despite the aforegoing, the Group may make the following irrevocable election/
designation at initial recognition of a financial asset:

e the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment in other comprehensive income if certain criteria are met; and

e the Group may irrevocably designate a debt investment that meets the amortised
cost or FVTOCI criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

Amortised cost and effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding
expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument
on initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated
future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt
instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The gross carrying
amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting
for any loss allowance.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method for debt instruments
measured subsequently at amortised cost and at FVTOCI. For financial instruments
other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, interest income
is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of
a financial asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired. For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of
the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit risk on the credit-
impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

168

Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Amortised cost and effective interest method (continued)

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group recognises
interest income by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset from initial recognition. The calculation does not revert to the
gross basis even if the credit risk of the financial asset subsequently improves so that
the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “other income” line
item.

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOC/

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-
by-instrument basis) to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in
the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is neither held for trading
nor contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which SFRS(I) 3 applies.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve. The cumulative gain or loss will
not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments, instead, they
will be transferred to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss
in accordance with SFRS(I) 9, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part
of the cost of the investment. Dividends are included in the “other income” line item in
profit or loss.

The Group designated all investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading

as at FVTOCI on initial recognition (Note 22).

A financial asset is held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has evidence of a recent actual pattern of

short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL
Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortised cost or
FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

e Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Group
designates an equity investment that is neither held for trading nor a contingent
consideration arising from a business combination as at FVTOCI on initial
recognition.

e Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI
criteria are classified as at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet either
the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL
upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets
or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. The
Group has not designated any debt instruments as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value as at each reporting date, with
any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit or loss to the extent they are not
part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in
the “other gains and losses” line item (Note 6). Fair value is determined in the manner
described in Note 49.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are denominated in a foreign currency is
determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate as at each reporting
date. Specifically,

e for financial assets measured at amortised cost that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the
‘other gains and losses” line item;

e for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences on the amortised cost of the debt
instrument are recognised in profit or loss in the “other gains and losses” line
item. As the foreign currency element recognised in profit or loss is the same as
if it was measured at amortised cost, the residual foreign currency element based
on the translation of the carrying amount (at fair value) is recognised in other
comprehensive income in the investments revaluation reserves;

e  for financial assets measured at FVTPL that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the “other
gains and losses” line item; and

e for equity instruments measured at FVTOCI, exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income in the investments revaluation reserve.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

170

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (“ECL") on
investments in debt instruments that are measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI,
trade receivables and contract assets, as well as on loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts. The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting
date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial
instrument.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables and amounts due
from customers for contract work. The expected credit losses on these financial assets
are estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group's historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of
conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises lifetime ECL when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit
risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month
ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events
on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the
Group considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort. Forward-looking information considered includes
the future prospects of the industries in which the Group’s debtors operate, obtained
from economic expert reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-
tanks and other similar organisations, as well as consideration of various external
sources of actual and forecast economic information that relate to the Group's core
operations, namely the environmental industry.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Group presumes that the
credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when
contractual payments are more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual debtors
and more than 3 years for government debtors, unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument
is determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk if i) the financial instrument has a low risk of default,
ii) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in
the near term and iii) adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the
longer term may, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil
its contractual cash flow obligations. The Group considers a financial asset to have
low credit risk when it has an internal or external credit rating of “investment grade”
in accordance with the globally understood definition or if an external rating is not
available, the asset has an internal rating of “performing”. Performing means that the
counterparty has a strong financial position and there are no past due amounts.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the date that the Group
becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date of initial
recognition for the purposes of assessing the financial instrument for impairment. In
assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition of a loan commitment, the Group considers changes in the risk of a default
occurring on the loan to which a loan commitment relates; for financial guarantee
contracts, the Group considers the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will
default on the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate
to ensure that the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in credit risk
before the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit
risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that receivables that meet
the following criteria are generally not recoverable.

e When there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or

e information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group, in full (without
taking into account any collaterals held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group considers that default has occurred when
a financial asset is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors and more
than 5 years for government debtors unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more appropriate.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

172

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

a)  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;
b)  abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

¢) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that
the lender(s) would not otherwise consider;

d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the
counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, e.g. when the counterparty has been placed under liquidation or has entered
into bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets written off may still be subject to
enforcement activities under the Group'’s recovery procedures, taking into account legal
advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in profit or oss.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit l0sses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default,
loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure
at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based
on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information as described above. As for
the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date,
together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default
date determined based on historical trend, the Group’s understanding of the specific
future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original effective
interest rate.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses (continued)

For a financial guarantee contract, as the Group is required to make payments only in
the event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that
is guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the expected payments to reimburse the
holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the Group expects to receive
from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

Where lifetime ECL is measured on a collective basis to cater for cases where evidence
of significant increases in credit risk at the individual instrument level may not yet be
available, the financial instruments are grouped on the following basis:

e Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the Group’s trade and other receivables and
amounts due from customers are each assessed as a separate group. Loans to
related parties are assessed for expected credit losses on an individual basis);

e Past-due status;
e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and
e External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to ensure the constituents of each
group continue to share similar credit risk characteristics.

If the Group has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL in the previous reporting period, but determines at the current
reporting date that the conditions for lifetime ECL are no longer met, the Group
measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL at the current
reporting date, except for assets for which the simplified approach was used.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account, except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at
FVTOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and does not reduce the carrying
amount of the financial asset in the statement of financial position.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

174

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt
instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast,
on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Group has elected
on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss,
but is transferred to retained earnings.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted

directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective
interest method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not
qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies,financial
guarantee contracts issued by the Group, and commitments issued by the Group to
provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with the
specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities measured subsequently at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not 1) contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business
combination, 2) held-for-trading, or 3) designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortised cost of a
financial liability.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL and do not arise from a transfer of a financial asset, are
measured subsequently at the higher of:

e the amount of the loss allowance determined in accordance with SFRS(I) 9; and

e the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amount of
income recognised in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured
at amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and
losses are determined based on the amortised cost of the instruments. These foreign
exchange gains and losses are recognised in the “other gains and losses” line item in
profit or loss (Note 6) for financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in
that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.
For financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component
forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss for
financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging relationship.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

2.21 Provisions

176

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as provisions, including those arising from the contractual
obligation specified in the service concession arrangement to maintain or restore
the infrastructure before it is handed over to the grantor, is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to
be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in the national pension schemes as defined by the laws of the
countries in which it has operations.

In particular, Singapore companies make contributions to the Central Provident Fund in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to pension schemes
are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Certain of the Group’s subsidiaries outside Singapore make contributions to their
respective countries” pension schemes. Such contributions are recognised as an
expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Benefits to ex-employees

The benefits are payable to certain categories of ex-employees up till their retirement
age or death as provided for in the financial statements based on the requirement under
the PRC regulations. The obligation is calculated using the staff entitlements at point of
termination and is discounted to its present value.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Employees (including Directors) of the Group and employees (including Directors) of
the ultimate holding company who have contributed to the success and development
of the Company and/or the Group are entitled to receive remuneration in the form of
share options as consideration for services rendered. The cost of these equity-settled
transactions with option holders is measured by reference to the fair value of the
options at the date on which the options are granted which takes into account market
conditions and non-vesting conditions.

This cost is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding increase in the share
option reserve, over the vesting period. The cumulative expense recognised at each
reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the Group's best estimate of the number of options that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to profit or loss for a period represents the movement in
cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for options that do not ultimately vest, except for options
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated
as vested irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied,
provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied. In the case
where the option does not vest as the result of a failure to meet a non-vesting condition
that is within the control of the Group or the option holder, it is accounted for as a
cancellation. In such case, the amount of the compensation cost that otherwise would
be recognised over the remainder of the vesting period is recognised immediately in
profit or loss upon cancellation. The share option reserve is transferred to retained
earnings upon expiry of the share options. When the options are exercised, the share
option reserve is transferred to share capital if new shares are issued, or to treasury
shares if the options are satisfied by the reissuance of treasury shares.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Impairment of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and

178

intangible assets excluding goodwill

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent from
other assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of
future cash flows have not been adjusted.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast
calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Group’s cash-generating
units to which the individual assets are allocated.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease and to the extent that the
impairment loss is greater than the related revaluation surplus, the excess impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss to the extent that it eliminates the impairment loss which
has been recognised for the asset in prior years. Any increase in excess of this amount
is treated as a revaluation increase.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable
and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of a subsidiary,
all of the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when
the criteria described above are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity that either has been disposed of,
or is classified as held for sale, and:

(a) represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations,
or

(b) is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations or

(c) s asubsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

In applying the Group's accounting policies, which are described in Note 2,
management is required to make judgements (other than those involving estimations)
that have a significant impact on the amounts recognised and to make estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (which
are presented separately below), that management has made in the process of applying
the group’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

Service concession arrangements

The Group has entered into a number of service concession arrangements with certain
governmental authorities or their agencies (‘grantor”) in the PRC on a Build-Operate-
Transfer (“BOT"), Transfer-Operate-Transfer (“TOT"), Build-Operate-Own (“BOQ") or
Transfer-Operate-Own (“TO0") basis in respect of its businesses. The Group concluded
that these BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO arrangements are service concession arrangements
under SFRS(I) INT 12, because (i) the grantors control and regulate the services that
the Group must provide with the infrastructure, to whom the Group must provide the
services and at a pre-determined service charge; and (ii) the grantor controls significant
residual interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangements.
Generally, in respect of BOT and TOT arrangements, upon expiry of service concession
arrangements, the infrastructure has to be transferred to the local government
authorities or their agencies at no or minimal consideration. Infrastructure in respect of
BOO and TOO arrangements is expected to be used for its entire or substantially entire
useful life.

As explained in Note 2.8 to the financial statements, the Group recognises the
consideration received or receivable in exchange for the construction services as
a financial asset and/or an intangible asset under public-to-private concession
arrangement. However, if the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a
financial asset and partly by an intangible asset, it is necessary to account separately
for each component of the operator's consideration. The consideration received or
receivable for both components shall be recognised initially at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable (see below).

Determination of functional currency of the entities in the Group

SFRS(1) 1-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires the Company
and the entities in the Group to determine its functional currency to prepare the financial
statements. When determining its functional currency, the Company and the entities in
the Group consider the primary economic environment in which it operates, i.e. the one
in which it primarily generates and expends cash. The Company and the entities in the
Group may also consider the funding sources. Management applied its judgement and
determined that the functional currency of the Company and subsidiary incorporated in
Singapore is Singapore dollars.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)

Determination of material entities (subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates) and non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-
controlling interest

For purposes of meeting the requirements under SFRS(I) 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities, the Group has assessed all subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
which the Group has an interest based on (i) quantitative factors (i.e. their individual
contribution to the Group’s net profit and/or statement of financial position); and (ii)
qualitative factors. Management applied its judgement in determining the material
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; and non-wholly owned subsidiaries
with material non-controlling interest. Management had assessed the disclosure
requirements of non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-controlling interest
and determined such disclosure to be made at a sub-group level. Information as
required under SFRS(I) 12 are disclosed under Notes 28, 29 and 30.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Construction contracts

The Group recognises contract revenue by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the end of each reporting period, when the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably. The stage of completion is measured by reference
to the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date to the estimated
total contract costs.

Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the extent
of the contract costs incurred, the estimated total revenue and estimated total contract
cost, as well as the recoverability of the contract costs incurred. Total contract revenue
may include an estimation of the variation works recoverable from the customers. In
making these estimates, management has relied on past experience and knowledge of
project engineers.

The stage of completion of each construction contract is assessed on a cumulative
basis in each accounting year. Changes in estimate of contract revenue or contract
costs, or the effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a contract could
impact the amount of revenue and expense recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the change is made and in subsequent years. Such impact could potentially be
significant.

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising from construction contracts at the
end of each reporting period are disclosed in Note 18 to the financial statements.

The Group has recognised revenue amounting to RMB2,485,972,000 (2020:
RMB2,092,004,000) from construction contracts, of which RMB2,480,263,000 (2020:
RMB2,089,344,000) relates to revenue recognised for the third party constructed
infrastructure in relation to service concession arrangements. The overall gross profit
margin for construction contracts is at 12.0% (2020: 12.0%), of which the gross
profit margin recognised for third party constructed infrastructure in relation to service
concession arrangements is 12.0% (2020: 12.0%).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Service concession arrangements

Where the Group performs more than one service under the concession arrangements,
the consideration for the services provided under the concession arrangements is
allocated to the components by reference to their relative fair values.

Estimation is exercised in determining the fair values of the receivables under service
concession arrangements as well as impairment of the receivables under service
concession arrangements and intangible assets subsequent to initial recognition.
Discount rates (reflecting the grantor's incremental borrowing rates), estimates of
future cash flows and other factors are used in the determination of the amortised cost
of financial asset and corresponding finance income. The Group has considered the
relevant sources of the discount rate and due to limited publicly available information
on the borrowing rates across the various municipalities and cities in PRC, the Group
assessed that the use of the People’s Bank of China basic lending rate for loans greater
than five years as the discount rate reflects the long-term borrowing cost in PRC which
is a reasonable proxy of the grantor's incremental borrowing rate for the Group as a
whole.

The assumptions used and estimates made can materially affect the fair value estimates.
The carrying amount of the Group’s financial receivables and intangible assets arising
from service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in
Notes 17 and 25 to the financial statements respectively.

During the financial year, the Group has also recognised operating and maintenance
revenue from service concession arrangements amounting to RMB3,131,628,000 (2020:
RMB2,709,847,000).

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual obligations
to maintain the waste water and water treatment plants to a specified level of
serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a specified condition before they are
handed over to the grantors at the end of the service concession periods. These
contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste water and water treatment
plants, except for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured in accordance
with SFRS(1) 1-37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, i.e., at the
best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure on these maintenance and
restoration costs is collectively referred to as ‘major overhauls”. The estimation basis is
reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised where appropriate.

As at 31 December 2021, the provision for major overhauls amounted to
RMB38,758,000 (2020: RMB38,192,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

During the financial year, the Group recognised loss allowance for trade and other
receivables (net of written-back during the year) amounting to RMB12,429,000 (2020:
RMB9,319,000).

When measuring ECL, the Group uses reasonable and supportable forward-looking
information, which is based on assumptions for the future movement of different
economic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other.

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would
expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from collateral and integral credit
gnhancements.

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probability of default
is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the calculation of
which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

The carrying amount of the Group's financial assets at the end of each reporting period
is disclosed in Notes 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 26 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there is any indicator of impairment for non-financial
assets including investment in subsidiaries, interest in joint ventures and associates,
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use assets and goodwill, at
each reporting date. Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually and at other
times when such indicators exist. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
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3.

184

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data
from binding sales transactions in an arm’'s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing the asset. The value in
use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are derived
from the budget for the asset or cash generating unit for 5 years or for the remaining
concession period, whichever applicable, and do not include restructuring activities
that the Group has yet to commit or significant future investments that will enhance the
asset's performance of the cash generating unit being tested. The Group uses all readily
available information in determining an amount that is a reasonable approximation
of recoverable amount, including estimates based on reasonable assumptions and
projections of revenue and amount of operating costs. The recoverable amount is most
sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model, the expected
future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. Further details
of the key assumptions applied in the impairment assessment of goodwill, are given in
Note 31 to the financial statements. The carrying amounts of the non-financial assets
are disclosed in Notes 23, 24, 25, 28, 29, 30 and 31 to the financial statements.

Deferred tax

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax at the end of each reporting
period. Deferred tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences can be utilised, including taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or
there is future taxable profit available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised. This involves judgement regarding the future performance and tax laws. The
carrying amounts of the deferred tax assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 27 to
the financial statements.

Income tax

The Group is subjected to income taxes in Singapore and PRC. Significant estimates
are required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the course
of business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recognised, such differences will
impact the income tax provision in the period in which such determination is made.
The carrying amount of the Group's income tax payable at 31 December 2021 is
RMB202,815,000 (2020: RMB165,727,000).
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4,

REVENUE 4. KA
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETTT
Segment revenue (Note 47) S (HEE4T)
Construction revenue: BERWA
— water and sludge treatment — K5 R IE 761,632 1,150,740
— water supply — K 175,245 221,280
— waste incineration - EEEE 1,549,095 719,984
2,485,972 2,092,004
Operating and maintenance income from service RBFEE T EE EERA
CoNcession arrangements:
— water and sludge treatment — k&5 REE 2,266,649 2,028,082
— water supply — K 805,158 615,377
— waste incineration - BERE%E 59,821 66,388
3,131,628 2,709,847
Financial income from service concession arrangements: R A E TR B
— water and sludge treatment —KEIERERE 1,042,761 1,011,245
— waste incineration - EERE 112,832 52,117
1,155,593 1,063,362
Service income: PREUA
— water and sludge treatment — k&S5RI 144,944 104,956
— water supply —fiK 72,011 67,176
216,955 172,132
Others Hi 276,991 214,594
7,267,139 6,251,939
Timing of revenue recognition W A RS2 RFRY
At a point in time: RE(ERREE
— Operating and maintenance income from service - REFTEELHEEHERA
concession arrangements 3,131,628 2,709,847
QOver time: —ERIER
— Construction revenue — BEHRA 2,485,972 2,092,004
— Financial income from service concession arrangements — RIS R S T HE A 1,155,593 1,063,362
— Service income — REBEWA 216,955 172,132
— Others —Hh 276,991 214,594
4,135,511 3,542,092
7,267,139 6,251,939
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4. REVENUE (continued) 4. WA (&)
Management expects that 100% (2020: 100%) of the transaction price allocated to EEEBN2021F12 AN BB EREREE
the unsatisfied construction contracts as of 31 December 2021 will be recognised as AHIE100% (2020F 1 100%) KR BEARE
construction revenue during the next reporting period amounting to RMB2,652,361,000 2,652,361,0007T (20204 : AX#2,368,969,000

(2020: RMB2,368,969,000).

L) R T AR S R AR -

5. OTHER INCOME 5. HfttlgA
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Interest income on bank balances RITHEBFIBA 31,191 16,655
Other interest income HipFIBWA 2,370 3,928
33,561 20,583
Government subsidies BB 85,037 114,323
Installation of water meters LHEIKER 43,829 27,542
Others Hity 37,826 7,024
200,253 169,472
6. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6. HfttkSREE
Group
3|
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREFTL
Fair value loss on financial assets held at FVTPL BARBEMAEBERENEHEE
HAREEBE (366) (186)
Gain on bargain purchase arising from acquisition of a subsidiary B —FEMBAFMZEBREE U 6,512 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — M B 2 B # e 23,566 48
Gain on disposal of an associate & — R & L R A s - 1,678
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at FVTOCI HERAR BEFAZMZEKE
BENSREE R - 9,953
Others Hit 7,455 10,355
37,167 21,848
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1.

PERSONNEL EXPENSES 7. ABERX
Group
50
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFT
Wages, salaries and bonuses I8 HeRFEa 501,643 506,926
Defined contribution plans ERMENEE 134,015 72,964
Others Hit 84,574 55,013
720,232 634,903
This includes amounts shown as compensation of Directors and key management W REGTAMBES R EEEREAETHE
personnel in Note 46. o
FINANCE EXPENSES 8. MBER
Group
x50
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFTT
Interest expense on interest-bearing loans and borrowings FRERRETMAEHAST 675,163 693,982
Financial expense on amortisation of retention monies RESEHNTBER 15 150
Financial expense on amortisation of benefits to ex-employees RIEERMEHENIHER 2,001 1,616
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEBEFSHAY 2,139 3,097
679,318 698,845
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9.

188

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FMERAX
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Current tax: RHEATIIR -
— Current year - AFE 270,052 213,598
— Overprovision in respect of prior years - BAEFEREEE (11,282) (35,010)
Deferred tax (Note 27): EEHE (MEE27)
— Current year —REE 98,675 84,534
— (Over) Underprovision in respect of prior years - BAFE (BERE) BETR (212) 3,470
357,233 266,592

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore companies of the Group is 17%
(2020: 17%).

Under the Law of the People's Republic of China (‘PRC") on Enterprise Income
Tax (“EIT") and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC
subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. In accordance with the “Income
Tax Law of the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and Foreign Enterprises”,
certain subsidiaries, engaging in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50% reduction in EIT for the next
three years from the first year of generating operating income.
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9.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

9. FFMMAX (&)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax per the AEEMRERES I EGE B R ME B A FIE
consolidated statement of profit or loss as follows: HEMT :
Group
F%E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFT
Profit before tax IRl bes 1,426,252 1,184,430
Tax at the domestic rates applicable to in the countries where BEANASEELMEERN
the Group operates® WFE ERHE 287,582 227,890
Adjustments: FE
Non-deductible expenses OEEN:1:53 23,549 22,958
Income not subject to tax EERABIA (1,713) (2,868)
QOverprovision in respect of prior years BAEFERERE (11,494) (31,540)
Share of results of associates and joint ventures BEBEATIREELERE (6,934) (8,298)
Deferred tax asset not recognised AERELERBEE 38,781 59,757
Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax assets BRI RERELERBEE (3,008) (1,624)
Withholding tax M 29,705 -
Others oy 765 317
357,233 266,592
(a)  The reconciliation is prepared by aggregating separate reconciliations for each national () HEBEHEAERENDRILESE -
jurisdiction.
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10.

190

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

10. FRFE
FRMEC IR GIA) THIEE :

Group
.y 10|
2021 2020
20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Fidr ARBTR AREFTT
Loss allowance for trade receivables, net B SRR B EE TR 13 7,324 7,319
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables, net FEFRBGIBNEEERTE 13 5,105 2,000
Bad debts written off for non-trade receivables FE S EBGIRE RM 5 - 116
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment mE - BEREENE 23 38,799 36,720
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 24 11,426 13,452
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHE 25 293,288 306,447
Gain on bargain purchase arising from WE—RHBARNSERE s
acquisition of a subsidiary 6 (6,512) -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RBAAMKE 6 (23,566) (48)
Gain on disposal of an associate & — & QR H 6 - (1,678)
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at FVTOCI HERAREBF AL ZANRERE
REeBEENR 6 - (9,953)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME BERREER 234 62
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEEVEENER - 957
Fair value loss on financial assets held at FVTPL BOREBEMABREENSREEN
NREEEE 6 366 186
Expenses relating to leases of low value assets ARHEREBEEENRS 3,520 1,500
Foreign exchange difference, net HNE Z R 3,672 (10,414)
Research costs SN 6,807 4127
Cost of inventories recognised as expense RERIMFERR 599,413 448,385
Audit fees: BER
— paid to auditors of the Company — BNALDBZEA 1,780 1,827
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company — BRADRIZEARE DR 4,471 3,803
— paid to other auditors (inclusive of internal audit fee) - BN EMZE (R ERIETE
A) 2,269 4,497
Total audit fees B BREE 8,520 10,127
Non-audit fees: FEHER:
— paid to auditors of the Company — BNALDRZEA 211 170
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company — BRALRIZEARE DR 727 1,147
— paid to other auditors — B E iz EA 306 124
Total non-audit fees” FEFERBED 1,244 1,441
(' Total non-audit fees include agreed-upon services and review of selected financial (") FENERBREOENTRELENCETHBE

information.

HER -
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11. EARNINGS PER SHARE 11.

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share (‘EPS") attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

skan
ARERBEABESREAREERN ([BRA
M) TR N HIBERTE -

Group
F%E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARETT
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted EPS FEHERRETERABTNFE

(profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company) (RDREA AELEFATE) 706,159 635,344
2021 2020
20215 20204
No. of shares No. of shares
RREE g e
’000 ‘000
TH ik

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the FEEAREEGRENN L BR
purpose of basic and diluted EPS METFHE 2,581,770 2,602,818

12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 12. BeRASERY CEFRTER
Group Company
F3%E 47

2021 2020 2021 2020
2021 20205 2021 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%®TT ARETT AR®TR ARETT
Cash and bank balances e RiRITEE 2,913,322 2,830,254 285,802 94,528
Pledged bank deposits (Note 45) BRI (M5E45) (118,371) (161,729) - -
Cash and cash equivalents BeRRLEEY 2,794,951 2,668,525 285,802 94,528

Cash and cash equivalents have maturity period of less than three months and carry
interest at market rate, ranging from 0.01% to 0.35% (2020: 0.01% to 0.35%) per
annum.

The pledged bank deposits are pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted by
these banks and use of certain operating concessions. The pledged bank deposits have
maturity period of less than one year (2020: less than one year) and carry interest at
fixed interest rates ranging from 0.3% to 2.6% (2020: 0.3% to 2.6%) per annum and
floating interest rates of 0.35% (2020: 0.35%) per annum.

RMB2,681 million (2020: RMB2,518 million) of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
are held with PRC banks and are subject to certain restrictions based on rules and
regulations issued by State Administration of Foreign Exchange in PRC.

Be B SEMNEGBRIN=@EA  &T
BEFENTF0.01%Z0.35% (20204 : 0.01% =
0.35%) 518 °

BEBRATERNEETRT - UWERZSERIR
HZRTBMERFERE TLEETE CIRAR
TEZFERA PR —F (202045 : PR—F) Rig
NF0.3%%2.6% (20204 : 0.3%E2.6%)HETE
FFIE20.35% (20204F : 0.35%) K7 B F F| =5

B o
=

AEEARE26.81(E7T (20205 : AREE25.181
)RR ERESEVRPBENEITRE  UF
RARBEERINEEEBERNRLMRFINET

PRl o
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 13. HAREMBKRER

Group Company
50 b XN

2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT AR®TT AREFT
Trade receivables (inclusive of retention monies) & ZEWIE (BIERES) 2,440,653 1,904,741 - -
Less: Loss allowance W BRER (28,506) (21,182) - -
2,412,147 1,883,559 = -
Other receivables Hip e RIE 1,002,148 755,407 1,019 1,075
Less: Loss allowance R EEERE (10,486) (5,381) - -
991,662 750,026 1,019 1,075
Total trade and other receivables B 5 R E MW IARE 3,403,809 2,633,585 1,019 1,075
(i)  Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are non-interest bearing with () EBZERUFE(TRERES)AEE  EE

192

credit periods generally ranging from 0 to 180 (2020: 0 to 180) days.

Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in Note 45 to the financial
statements.

Loss allowance for trade receivables has been measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECL in accordance with SFRS(I) 9 for the financial years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020.

The ECL on trade receivables are estimated by reference to past default experience
of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor's current financial position, adjusted
for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the
industry in which the debtors operate and an assessment of both the current as
well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.

A trade receivable is written off when there is information indicating that the
debtor is in severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered
into bankruptcy proceedings. None of the trade receivables that have been written
off is subject to enforcement activities.
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(iii)  (continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of loss allowance,
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

13. REHRAMBBEKS (&)
(iii) (&)

ATARBERRREZAHLIINE SR
WEE (B REE) REDT

Group

F5E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR NG
Within 30 days 30B8A 705,754 562,466
Within 31 to 60 days 31ZE60HA 248,522 241,096
Within 61 to 90 days 61£90HMA 189,181 129,676
Within 91 to 180 days 91ZE180HA 357,373 282,412
Within 181 to 365 days 181E365HA 447,736 246,274
Over 365 days #8365 H 463,581 421,635
2,412,147 1,883,559

(iv) Trade receivables that are past due but not impaired

The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB1,250,077,000 (2020:
RMB921,981,000) that are past due at the end of the reporting period but not
impaired. The Group has not recognised loss allowance for trade receivables
because management is of the opinion that the amounts will be fully recoverable
as management has assessed that there will not be a significant change in
credit quality of the debtors. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
receivables and the analysis of their aging (based on invoice date) at the end of

the reporting period is as follows:

(v) CBHELERENESEKFE

AR R R R R
2 S RWIEAREA,250,077,0007T (2020
F 0 AR#921,981,0007) « AEE W AKTE
RESERUNEHEREE RATEER
BEDFHEBANEEEESTRRLE
KEH  HEBLETERNE - AEEY
ERE SRS A EAERR - NES
BAREEARLIINE S BEHENES

AHWT

Group

F5%E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Within 30 days 30HA 97,864 57,595
Within 31 to 60 days 31Z60HA 115,718 112,203
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z290HA 141,123 74,345
Within 91 to 180 days 91ZE180HR 227,902 161,433
Within 181 to 365 days 181ZE365HA 328,609 193,193
QOver 365 days #8365 H 338,861 323,212
1,250,077 921,981
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13. TRADE AND OTHER REGEIVABLES (continued) 13. HHRAMBHRE (&)
(v) Trade receivables past due and impaired (v) BafERENESERTIE
The Group’s and the Company’s trade receivables that are past due and impaired AEERAATRRERREAHEREN
at the end of the reporting period and the movement of the allowance accounts B HRNGE R SR ERNERBRENE
used to record the impairment are as follows: N
Group
*5E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TT ARBEFT
Trade receivables B S ENGRIE 179,185 128,345
Less: Loss allowance o EEER (28,506) (21,182)
150,679 107,163
Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables g o RERIBEBERE D
Group
x50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AER®TT ARBFT
At beginning of the year F1 21,182 13,863
Allowance made during the year (Note 10) FR%ERE (FIFE10) 7,324 7,319
At end of the year FR 28,506 21,182
(vi) Trade receivables that are individually determined to be impaired at the end of (vi) REEBREEBETARENE SEUR
the reporting period relate to debtors that are slow in making payments or are in BYREEFAILFEEAMBRE TR
significant financial difficulties and have defaulted on payments. NHEEBA o
The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB1,011,391,000 (2020: AEERENREDRBERBHENERED
RMB854,415,000) that are not past due and not impaired at the end of the H 5 WA ARE1,011,391,0007T (2020
reporting period. F 0 AR854,415,0007T) °

194 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARANF



13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(vii) Other receivables

The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair values. These
amounts are non-trade and unsecured.

Other receivables mainly comprise (a) non-interest-bearing amounts due from third
parties of RMB332 million (2020: RMB163 million) which are repayable on demand;
(b) tax receivables of RMB337 million (2020: RMB256 million); (c) refundable deposits
of RMB26 million (2020: RMB29 million) and (d) value-added-tax refund of RM116
million (2020: RMB47 million).

Loss allowance for non-trade receivables is assessed in accordance with SFRS(I) 9 for
the financial years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

Movements in the loss allowance of non-trade receivables:

13.

7R A gk (&)
(vii) E KR

Hip RN RaELEE A BERAE
FZETRRIFESILE REER -

HiERRETERE(QEREZFRETEBEA
R#3.328 7 (2020F : AR¥E1.63(BL) « Al
EREER  (b)EWHIBARESITETT (20205 :
ANRE256/ETT) © (0)ATREEE ARKE2,6008 7T
(20205 : ARM2,90087T) : (d)EEHMETAR
#1.16187T (20204F : ARM4,70087T) °

HE2021FR2020F12 A3 B IFEBFE - k8
BIENGIENEEEGRRBGINEBRBHBRE
RN F ISR HITAM

FEIRUTEBEEEEE -

Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETT
At beginning of the year F4) 5,381 3,381
Allowance made during the year (Note 10) FREE (FIE10) 5,105 2,000
At end of the year FR 10,486 5,381

14. BILLS RECEIVABLES

Bills receivables are non-interest bearing with credit periods generally ranging from 90
to 180 (2020: 90 to 180) days.

14, BBRE

BREBREE  FEH-RNTIOEI180X
(2020% : 90E180K) «
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15. PREPAYMENTS 15. FfHRER
Group Company
50 b 3N
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AER®TT AREFT AR®TT AREFT
Prepayments to suppliers Rt ERE A 59,287 57,309 - -
Others Hitp 12,804 14,256 3,069 -
Total prepayment, current FERRTEE (A1) 72,091 71,565 3,069 -
Prepayment for assets relating to service FlARBREIEERHENEE
concession arrangements®@ RFEMEER@ 158,036 86,158 - -
Prepayment for intangible assets B EEBMER 41,350 71,373 - -
Prepayment for property, plant and equipment 1% - R R EENER 2,250 1,505 - -
Total prepayment, non-current BNERETE (GEENE) 201,636 159,036 - -

@ Relates mainly to prepayment made for certain infrastructure relating to BOT and TOT
service concession arrangements entered during the financial years ended 31 December

2021 and 2020.

@ FEEPNEE2021F R2020F12 A31 B LB E
ERTSZMBOTRTOTIRF A FF i = e S T 2R

Rt HOBMRRERH -

16. INVENTORIES 16. &8
Group
350
2021 2020
2021% 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARET T
Inventories FE 285,969 221,390

Inventories comprise consumable supplies held for internal use.
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Group through its subsidiaries engages in the businesses of waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment in the PRC (the “operator”)
and has entered into a number of service concession arrangements with certain
governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC on a BOT, TOT, BOO or T0OO
basis in respect of its businesses. These service concession arrangements generally
involve the Group as an operator to (i) construct waste water treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and sludge treatment plants for those arrangements on a BOT and
BOO basis; (ii) pay a specific amount for those arrangements on a TOT and TOO basis;
or (iii) operate and maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants at a specified level of serviceability on behalf of the
relevant governmental authorities for periods ranging from 20 to 50 years (the “service
concession periods”), and the Group will be paid for its services over the relevant
periods of the service concession arrangements at prices stipulated through pricing
mechanism. The plants will be transferred to the respective grantors at the end of the
service concession periods for BOT and TOT.

The Group is generally entitled to operate all the property, plant and equipment of the
waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants,
however, the relevant governmental authorities as grantors control and regulate the
scope of services the Group provides to the waste water treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, and retain the beneficial entitlement
to any residual interest in the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants at the end of the service concession periods. Each
of these service concession arrangements is governed by a contract and, where
applicable, supplementary agreements entered into between the Group and the
relevant governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC that set out, infer alia,
performance standards, mechanisms for adjusting prices for the services rendered by
the Group, specific obligations levied on the Group to restore the waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants to a specified level of
serviceability at the end of the service concession periods, and arrangements for
arbitrating disputes.

17. BERFEERHE

AEERBAMBRARRTERESKEE - #
K- BEEERERSREE (EEH))  YOHE
$BEREETHAREREREHBELZBOT
TOT - BOOKTOOEEF U ZARBHFEELR
B RERBBHARERF BRI RAEEIERE
ERIA()RBOT HBOOEE R Z 5 L HHE RS KEE
B HOKER - BRERERRTREER ; (1)K
TOTRTOOERERZELHXNHERR + (i)
REMBBRTRBREENRBIEKEEERER
FRERER - KR - BEERERRTREER -
RENFE0F (REFFLLH])  BA%
B ot MR T 4 R A2 B R R R SR A MO RS
REBKGIRENERESNHN - BEBNBOTR
TOTREHFEERREXTHEBRTA -

AEE-REEELTREER - KR - BESR
ERLSEREMNAENE  BERRE A
- EARTANBBRAREEH LR EREE
MRS KEER - fUKR - BEEERRSRE
ERRHReREEE - LRESKEER - K
B BEEERMSREERR RS2SR
MERFSREEOEREN - REAFRBEHL
BRI A SERTERERTRERE
RE#BITUNGORABASD (WER) BT
ETEA (HRHERE)ARRE  AEEMRHAR
BOERBERS  ETARBUARNRBRHHEE
HRRSREIER ~ B - BEERERNTELR
BRIREIRTENRBIEKENSERE - RIFE
FENTH -
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

At 31 December 2021, the Group had 134 (2020: 125) service concession arrangements
on waste water treatment, 8 (2020: 7) service concession arrangements on water
treatment and distribution, 4 (2020: 4) service concession arrangements on waste
incineration and 10 (2020: 9) service concession arrangements on sludge treatment. A
summary of the major terms of the principal service concession arrangements entered
into by the Group’s subsidiaries is set out below:

17. BERFEERE(R)

2021512 4318 » AEEB 13475 (2020F
12518) /57K R IE M AR TS S a4 & % B+ 878 (2020
F 7)) EKEBRAIBORBETCERHE 4
T8 (20204 : 478) B R BN RBEHCE R
PAR10TE (2020 : 918) S REEBMRISHCE
ZH o AEEWB AR UM T ERBIEFLELEER
BOXEHEIBESEHFIMT

198

Type of service Daily design Service
Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
PR RS BHRMER
FEEERNMELRAR FE&H ReEMEE B¥AEH REER (M/8) BESHEEN
Longjiang Environmental Protection Group ~ Harbin Wenchang Upgrade  Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ FAIEMK#E  BOT (Financial assets) 1,350,000 29 years from 2011
Co., Ltd. (“Longjiang Group’) BOT Province
ETRREERGARLA(RISE]) WRETXEAMRBITEE REILWAZ BRETKER BOT(2REE) 1,350,000 H20115F #5294
Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater ~ Wuhan, Hubei REMARBR BOT (Financial assets) 600,000 30 years from 2005
Co., Ltd. ("Wuhan Hanxi") Treatment 1st Stage and Province
2nd Stage (Expansion)
REERAKERARAR ((REER]) REERTKERER -8 HlrenE RETARBN  BOT(SBAE) 600,000 H2005% #5305
RoEBERER
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. Yiyang City Water Supply ~ Yiyang, Hunan wEmEEAEAS 10T and BOT 520,000 28 years from 2016
(“Yiyang Tap Water’) Province BEB (Intangible assets)
wHETERKERAR ((RHEMERK])  sHmRmHRKER iRl aETEENSS  TOTRBOT(EFAE) 520,000 52016 852645
je54
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Water Supply ~ Mudanjiang, HATTEMRE  TOT (Intangible assets) 300,000 30 years from 2010
Protection Water Supply Co., Ltd. 70T Heilongjiang EEARAF
(“Mudanjiang Tap Water") Province
HATEDRREKERAR (MAIE  HAIMERKEIOTEE REIEHAL HImRmRE  T0T(BFEE) 300,000 B2010F 305
k) ERBRAF
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Jiamusi Water Supply TOT  Jiamusi, Heilongjiang  SEARZMHER  TOT (Infangible assets) 360,000 30 years from 2012
Protection Water Supply Co., Lid. Province SRR I
(“Jiamusi Tap Water") BHRA(5E)
BRAR
EAMRIRREKERDA(EATE  EANMARKBIONEE 2RT4EAN ERETHERS  T0T(EWEE) 360,000 H2012F #5305
k) MERRER
RE(£B)ER
N7
Longjiang Group Harbin Taipin Wastewater ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ "sEEAMHKEE  BOT (Financial assets) 325,000 25 years from 2005
Treatment BOT Province BREFAT
EI£HE BREMATIKEBOTE ERILRAE BREMRIKER  BOT(2REE) 325,000 H2005F #5254
=l BREMAF
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREBFRERYE(E)
Type of service Daily design Service
Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
R EE BHRMER
FEEEHNMELRER FE&® ReEEE B¥AEHR REER (/8) BESHEEN
Longjiang Group Harbin Wenchang Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ "EAM/KES  TOT (Financial assets) 325,000 30 years from 2010
Wastewater Treatment Province
T0T
EI£E BRETNETKRIOTE BRI4WEE BRATKER  T0T(£BEE) 325,000 E2010F#5r30F
H
Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. Weifang City Tap Water Weifang, Shandong MM AR  TOT and BOT 320,000 25 years from 2007
(“Weifang Tap Water") Supply Province (Intangible assets)
EHmERKERAR (MEHARK]) ERTAR KRR LREES EFTAREE  TOTRBOT(EFEE) 320,000 B2007FE25F
Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Water Services Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Huang-Pi, Hubei REMEFEERF  BOT (Infangible assets) 430,000 30 years from 2008
Co., Ltd. ("Wuhan Huang-Pi") Water Supply Province
REERNIKBERAR ((RERER]) HETEREMKIER HLEER RETERREE BOT(EFAE) 430,000 B2008F 305
Huizhou City Nanfang Water Co., Lid. Huizhou City Meihu Water ~ Huizhou, Guangdong ~ EMHRRR BOT and TOT (Financial 200,000 25 years from 2005
(*Huizhou Nanfang’) Treatment Center 1st, 2nd ~ Province assets)
Stage
EMTEAKEERLARA(TEMES]) EMTERKEREE -8 BREEN EMTRRR BOTRTOT(2RERE) 200,000 B2005F 255
ZHER
Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. Longgang Yibao Shenzhen ~ Shenzhen, Guangdong  A3ITIkH B BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 22 years from 2009
(“Shenzhen Nanfang’) City Wastewater Province
Treatment
AmERKEERAR (TRIER]) AImEE—25kEEE BREA KR BOT(2REE) 200,0009 52009F #5t22F
H
Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Shanghai Fengxian West ~ Fengxian, Shanghai  Fi&Tk&R BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 25 years from 2007
Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment
1st, 2nd and 3rd Stage
HEMEERTSKEEERAA HEZERINKEEBT LEEE LETKER BOT(2REE) 200,000 B2007F 255
—HCB-HER
Weifang Shanghai Environment Wastewater ~ Weifang City Wastewater ~ Weifang, Shandong ~ #357m ARBUT BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 30 years from 2016
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Plant Project Province
(Expansion)
B P ERR S KREERAR WRESTSKREREE LREH#Y HHTMARBR  BOT(SBAE) 200,000 B2016%F 3045
BIEE
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREBFEERE(E)
Type of service Daily design Service
Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
R EE SHRMER
FEEERNRELRAR FE&H ReEEE B¥AEH REER (M/8) BESHEEN
SIIC Environment Holdings (Beihai) Beihai Wastewater Treatment Beinai, Guangxi JLETHTERR  TOT (Financial assets) 200,000 30 years from 2019
Co., Ltd Project Hongkan Zhuang MbEmAERER
Wastewater Treatment Autonomous Region %R
Plant
TERGRR(LE) BRAR WESKEBREEARSK BEAKERELS LETRTEER T10T(2BEE) 200,000 E2019F5r30F
RER M amEERN
BABRERR
Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Qingpu Second Wastewater ~ Qingpu, Shanghai LETERE BOT and TOT (Financial 180,000 30 years from 2008
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment KB assets)
HEBREKREEERAR BEEZTKREER LEEH LETmERRKE  BOTRIOT(£BEAE) 180,000 E2008F5r30F
5]
Yuyao City Xiaocaoe Urban Wastewater Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Yuyao, Zhejiang FTARES  BOT (Financial assets) 225,000 22 years from 2014
Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment Province
BOT
RkH N ERSTSKEEBRAR R (NER)FKEE IR Rtkm ARBA BOT(2RERE) 225000 E2014F 52
BOTIEE
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Harbin Pingfang Wastewater Harbin, Heilongjiang % #EM&EM  BOT (Financial assets) 225,000 30 years from 2011
Protection Water Treatment Co., Lid. Treatment BOT Province YEZEe
BRETERIERAKERAT BRETTRSKEBOTE BRI4WEE BRETEENG  BOT(2REAE) 225,000 E2011F#5130%F
=l EZE®
Huangshi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. Huangshi Cihu Wastewater  Huangshi, Hubei FRMMUMARS  BOT (Financial assets) 125,000 27 years from 2008
Treatment Province
ERBKBEERAT) BRAMEMTKEEEE  WLEER ERTHHRARA  BOT(SRAE) 125,000 E20084E5H27E
Chenzhou Nanfang Wastewater Treatment ~ Chenzhou City Wastewater ~ Chenzhou, Hunan WHTHEmERR  BOT (Financial assets) 120,000 25 years from 2003
Co., Ltd. Treatment Province
WA kKRR EREL AT NS KEEER HEERM WHTATERR BOT(SREE) 120,000 B2003F fBH25F
Dalian SIIC Environment Quanshuihe River  Dalian Quanshui River Dalian, Liaoning REWHTEY  BOT (Financial assets) 105,000 21 years from 2016
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment Province EER
2nd Stage
AELERERKTSKEEERAA AEMFKTIKEER- BEEAE ANETHTRRE BOT(SRAE) 105,000 E2016F€521F
HIER ER



17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. REWAFEERH(E)

Type of service Daily design Service

Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
R HEE BHRER
FREEHNMELRER FE&H RENEE B¥AEHR REER (M,/B) BEHHEEN
Huizhou SIIC Environment Nanfang Huizhou City Meihu Water ~ Huizhou, Guangdong ~ EM@ARET  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 27 years from 2015
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Center 3rd Province
Stage
ENTLEERAKEERAA ENTERKEREE =S BREEN BINTAREA BOT(2REE) 100,000 E2015F 5276
SIIC Environment (Yinchuan) Water Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater ~ Yinchuan, Ningxia Hui  3)II &%/ BOT and TOT (Financial 100,000 30 years from 2014
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Autonomous Region assets)
TERE B AkEREERAT RIMERSTKEEEE FEEREARFI  RITERR BOTRTOT(£REAE) 100,000 B2014F 305
SIIC Environment Holdings (Dezhou) Dezhou City Wastewater ~ Dezhou, Shandong ~ @MTERZEE  TOT (Financial assets) 100,000 20 years from 2006
Co., Ltd. Treatment Province
ERE(BM) SKREERAA EMmEKEEER LREEN EimREZEE  T0T(2REE) 100,000 E2006F 5204
Nanyang Tianguan Water Treaiment Nanyang City Baihenan Nanyang, Henan AETEERSA  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2014
Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment Province EHhZEe
Plant Project
HBATKEEERAT HBETRTETKRERL TEaEkh BETEERES  BOT(SRAE) 100,000 E2014F5H30F

Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Harbin Xinyi Wastewater ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ "a@EM&EM  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2011

Protection Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment BOT BEZEE
BRETERIRRAKERAR BRETERTKEBITE BRI4WEE BRATERNS  BOT(£BEAE) 100,000 B20114E #5305
] 5288
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Wastewater Mudanjiang, HATmEmEE  TOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2007
Protection Water Co., Ltd. Treatment TOT Heilongjiang EEBRAT
Province
IR TRRKBEERETAR HAITAKEIONEE 2RISR RRITHHTRE  T0T(RBEE) 100,000 E20074F#5H305E
SEERAT
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Wastewater Mudanjiang, HTTkER  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2015
Protection Water Co., Ltd. Treatment 2nd Stage BOT ~ Heilongjiang
Province
IR TRRKBEERETAR HAIHEKE_EB0TE 2ETIEHMNT "HRITABER  BOT(2EEE) 100,000 H2015%F #5r30%
B

Dongguan City DaLang Shui Kou Xing Dongguan City Dalang Dongguan, Guangdong  RZEm AL BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 25 years from 2006

Bao Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Songshanhu Southern Province ARB
("Dongguan Da Lang’) Wastewater Treatment
Plant Project
REMAKOEEKEERAA(RE RETARRLHEIKE ERERE REMABEAR BOT(£BEAE) 100,000 E20064 #5255
AB) EREE T
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17.

202

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREBFEERE(E)
Type of service Daily design Service
Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
RH RS SHRMER
FEEEENRELRER FH&HR ReERGE BFAEH RHER (M/8) REHTEEY
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Jiamusi East Wastewater ~ Jiamusi, Heilongjiang  EARETERE BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 15 years from 2018
Protection Water Co., Ltd. Treatment 1st and 2nd Province &R
Stage
ERIETRRKBERAT EAERESKRE-8- BETEERE ERETRERE BOT(2REE) 100,000 B20184FE5H155
HEE B
Wuxi SIIC Huitou Environmental Protection  Wuxi Huishan Economic Jiangsu, Wuxi IHEEHEL BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2020
Co., Ltd. Development Zone Province REREE
Wastewater Treatment FEZE®
Plant Project
BYLEERRERERAR EHTRISERERTK THEES THEESZLE  BOT(2BAE) 100,000 H20204F #5305
RRRER EREEEEZ
g8
@ The amount relates to contracted design capacity under service concession arrangement. O ZEBEARBEAEEZHTORNRIER -
The total contracted design capacity of the project is 280,000 tonnes/day. The remaining ZIEBMAKRIERERA280,000,/ B - T
80,000 tonnes/day relates to contracted design capacity under operation and management 80,0001 / HAZERERLZH TNANEEE
arrangement. Be e
Receivables under service concession arrangements R RERETRERRE
As described in the accounting policy for “Service concession arrangements” set out A2 8P [ RIS A S ok | MV & ST EUR AR
in Note 2.8, consideration given by the grantor for a service concession arrangement i BFARBBEFELLHELNEEARR
is accounted for as an intangible asset (operating concessions) or a financial asset BIVAE (BitEeR) AemBE (RBHTgE
(receivables under service concession arrangements) or a combination of both, as ZHETERGE) ImEES (ER) - BFE
appropriate. The intangible asset component is detailed in Note 25, and the financial EANB RN - MeEREEANTH
asset component is as follows: L
Group
*5E
2021 2020
20214 20205
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Receivables under service concession arrangements RIS R AT T HETE T B GRR 21,630,990 19,984,289
Less: Current portion classified as current assets B A BARBEENREDS (680,394) (677,871)
Non-current portion FERBEHL S 20,950,596 19,306,418
Expected collection schedule is analysed as follows: BHBRERERITOT -
Within 1 year 1R 680,394 677,871
Within 2 to 5 years 225FR 2,944,166 2,824,426
QOver 5 years S5&E 18,006,430 16,481,992
21,630,990 19,984,289
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

Receivables under service concession arrangements (continued)

During the current financial year, the Group recognised financial income of
RMB1,155,593,000 (2020: RMB1,063,362,000) (Note 4) and construction revenue of
RMB2,485,972,000 (2020: RMB2,092,004,000) as revenue from service concession
arrangements. The effective interest applied ranges from 4.90% to 8.00% (2020: 4.90%
to 8.00%) per annum.

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has RMB3,687,677,000 (2020: RMB3,524,782,000)
of contract assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress within the receivables
under service concession arrangements balance.

There were significant changes in the contract asset balances during the reporting
period due to an increase in ongoing projects under construction during the year.

Management estimates the loss allowance on receivables under service concession
arrangements at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking into account the historical
default experience and the future prospects of the construction industry. None of the
receivables under service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting period is
past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual obligations
to maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge
treatment plants to a specified level of serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a
specified condition before they are handed over to the grantors at the end of the service
concession periods. These contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste
water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, except for
any upgrade element, are recognised and measured in accordance with SFRS(1) 1-37,
i.e., at the best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure on these
maintenance and restoration costs is collectively referred to as “major overhauls”. The
estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised where appropriate.

17.

RS FEESREE(E)
REBFESRETREKRE (&)
RABHREE  AEEBEIAFBERAARE
1,155,593,0007T, (20204 : AE1,063,362,000
7t) (FaE4) REHRMAARE?2,485,972,0007T
(20204 : AR#2,092,004,00070) fE AR
BETHARA - BREREFENT490%E
8.00% (2020 : 4.90%Z8.00%) °

AEEEROEHEERMBRRMEISHE -

M2021F 12318 AEERBEHHFLLERE
BTERFESBETSREERERNNANE
ERARS3,687,677,0007T (20205 : AR¥
3,524,782,0007T) °

HRFRRFEEREREN  REARAVEER
BHRABAEH -

ERERESNM2EANBRERBANTURGE
R E QIR TRUGEBRERS - 5t B
ERNEEMRERAR - REDRBEBRBET
BERFRTREERE -

NABRERR - BFESNEEBREGERNG
AARMREARRLER

EAREREE
RERBFHELHE - TEEBANEERTK
FRIERR - KR - B ERIOS R R BRI
BERBKER,/ IRREFFELHRBIE
BTERTANBBEREZHTEMRN - #FHHIRE
FEKEER - HOKR - BERERMTREER
(ERAFTRRN) A OEEDRECH INKE
PRETS IR ER) F1-37 R KA 8 - VRN
ERRAREERARENAXNEERT - &F
ERRIERTNARRARBRIEARE] - 5
BEREeREE TR RFLEZER -
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREFFEERE ()
Receivables under service concession arrangements (continued) REFFEERHATRERRE (&)
Provision for major overhauls (continued) EAREHEE ()

Movements in provision for major overhauls are as follows: ERBEREZHOT

Group
3|
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFT
At beginning of the year F9 38,192 37,191
Provision made during the year FREE 566 1,001
At end of the year (Note 36) FR (HI3E36) 38,758 38,192
18. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK 18. Bl (B EFENIER
Group
50
2021 2020
2021% 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Construction contracts BEAEN 46,724 27,698
Analysed for reporting purposes as: ARG ERMEND -
Amounts due from customers for contract work [EEFPE K TIEN 82,706 69,317
Amounts due to customers for contract work EREFEHNTIER (35,982) (41,619)
46,724 27,698
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18.

19.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK
(continued)

Advances received from customers for contract work, representing contract
liabilities amounted to RMB633,688,000 are classified under other payables (2020:
RMB584,796,000).

At 31 December 2021, net amount due from customers for contract work of
RMB46,724,000 (2020: RMB27,698,000) have been classified as current because they
are expected to be realised in the normal operating cycle of the construction projects.

Amounts due from customers for contract work included provision for foreseeable
losses of RMB25,000 (2020: RMB25,000) as at year end.

Amounts relating to construction contracts are balances due from customers under
construction contracts that arise when the Group receives payments from customers in
line with a series of performance — related milestones. The Group will previously have
recognised a contract asset for any work performed. Any amount previously recognised
as a contract asset is reclassified to trade receivables at the point at which it is invoiced
to the customer.

There were no significant changes in the contract asset and contract liability balances
during the reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from customers for contract
work at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, taking into account the historical default
experience and the future prospects of the construction industry. None of the amounts
due from customers for contract work at the end of the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM
JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES/LOANS TO
SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts are non-trade, unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand
except for amounts due from an associate amounting to RMB16,543,000 (2020:
RMB16,543,000) which bears interest at 6.0% to 10.0% (2020: 6.0% to 10.0%) per
annum and is not expected to be repaid within the next 12 months from the end of the
reporting period and loans to subsidiaries which bears fixed interest of 4.8% to 5.0%
per annum and are due in 3 years from the end of the reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from subsidiaries/joint
venture/associates/loans to subsidiaries at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking
into account the historical default experience and the future prospects of the industry.
None of the amounts due from subsidiaries/joint venture/associates/loan to subsidiaries
at the end of the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance.

18.

19.

By (EfH) ERENIER (H)

BEREFANIREFN HANABARE
633,688,000t (20204 : AK#584,796,0007T)
DRREMENTUR -

20214128310 - BREPEHTEFFEA
[R#46,724,0007T (20204 : AR ¥27,698,0007T)
BHEARD  RANSHERBTRELEA
~BEERBNET -

RER BREFAHTIEZAENEREERRE
AR#25,0007T (20204 = AR#25,0007T)

ARREANNFEARRERNATERELHA
B REAKEREPREINKEES - B—X7)
BEURBANERE B - ARERNEAERER
ETNTRANEE - AARRRANEENER
FARAZEPHAREREEH N BAESENR
B

RBSHHANEERANAGHERLBEENE
7o

ERERESNFENRAEEBENFTRMGE
WEFANIRFNBRERS Yt RBEENL
BRAREEXANS - RBSHAMERKEFA
HIRFBE -

RABREHR - BFESNEERREGFRNMG
ARMREARRLEZE -

B () MEBLARARE BHERLER
5/ BUBEARRE MELRER

ZECHEAIESHNE  BEHF  SEREEKE
B RN R A DRI ZEARE 16,543,000
7T (20204 © AE16,543,00070) IEFI%6.0%
%10.0% (20204 : 6.0%%10.0%) 5t & - BFEH
TEREREHRRITRFI2MARNEE - MHE
AR EFIRETEN=Z48%E50%:t5 0 NEAR
SHRAEFIFNEIL -

ERERASN12EANRRERERNRMS
R BARFIR /A B EFIE / EAH
BRAFE/ MEARERNEREE - Wit R
BARNEERARKITENR - RREHRMERE
WHBRATIE, EREECENIE,/ EREE
RAFE/ HEBLAERAE

RABREHR - BFEBREREE RN G RMTR
EABRULEZS -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS 20. BARBEMARENEMNEE
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Quoted equity shares, at fair value® FEERG - BAR(EERE 2,801 3,167
Put option on unlisted equity securities, at fair value® FLETRRBFDLDE  RAREBEH 6,506 -
9,307 3,167

(@)  The investments above include investments in quoted equity securities that offer the Group
the opportunity for return through dividend income and fair value gains. They have no fixed
maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of these securities are based on closing quoted
market prices on the last market day of the financial year.

(b)  The fair value of the put option is determined in relation to the fair value of the underlying
investments in unlisted equity securities. These investments represent ordinary shares in
private companies. The fair value of these investments was determined by using the market
approach. The market approach method is a valuation method based on prices at which
stocks of similar companies are trading in a public market (Note 49).

21. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

In December 2018, management resolved to dispose of one of the Group’s subsidiary.
Negotiations with several interested parties have subsequently taken place. The assets
and liabilities attributable to the subsidiary, which are expected to be sold within
twelve months, have been classified as a disposal group held for sale in accordance
with SFRS(1) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, and are
presented separately in the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020. The
disposal had been completed in June 2021.

In December 2021, management resolved to dispose of one of the Group’s subsidiary.
Negotiations with several interested parties have subsequently taken place. The assets
and liabilities attributable to the subsidiary, which are expected to be sold within
twelve months, have been classified as a disposal group held for sale in accordance
with SFRS(1) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, and are
presented separately in the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021.

The proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed the net carrying amount of the relevant
assets and liabilities and, accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognised on the
classification of these operations held for sale.
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(@ LHARESERLTRAZFNEE BEAE
EAREEBARERAR AL BEREERD
W ZERERZAETINHEAREE - ZFE
FHRABERBYBREERER S AMBRK
MBS -

(b) REBMENLAEEDREF LTERESA
BRENDABEEE - ZEFRERNLAR
AMEBR - ZEREANAREEBBRAT
BEERE - MHENERRETS EABEL
B R RFRERSBEE (FF49) -

SHERRFHENRE

R2018F 127  EREBHRAHEAKEREL
Al BEREZHANGEEROALTERMLEE -
ZHBRABENEERABESINt —EARS
& REBGHINRBEREEREER) BERAEL
BN R EER KIS EZFE D BABIEN
EMHERS - WER20205F12 831 BBHF BN
NREBEF - HECRN202146 A7

R2021F128 EREZALEAEENRER
Al BERESEENEBEMATERMLER -
ZHBLREENEERABESRTZEARE
& REGITNE BRI RE L) E55A/EY
EmETEEEREAIAAEZFDNERBEL
EWMHERS - THER20219512 531 BB
MEEBZY o

HEMGFREN HREAREERBENREF
B Bt BERBELENZSEENEERDR
BEE -



21. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (continued) 21.
The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the disposal group classified as

22.

held for sale are as follows:

VBB EHENRE ()
RO BRRFLENHERANTIREERAR
BT

Group

3|
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREBTL
Cash and cash equivalents Re kR EEY 2,516 -
Trade and other receivables g5 R EMEK IR 205 26,228
Receivables under service concession arrangements R E R HE T UGB 4,338 184,210
Prepayments EIRE S - 44
Inventories FE - 470
Total assets classified as held for sale DEAREHENEERLR 7,059 210,952

Trade and other payables, and other liabilities directly BOBARENENEEEREBNE S

associated with assets classified as held for sale REMERTIEAREMERE (92) (151,884)
Net assets of disposal group HEBANEETE 6,967 59,068

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER 22.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BARREAARMZENGHSMEE

Group
.3 |
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETFT
Listed equity securities® FIRAERE 13,691 12,533
Unlisted equity securities® FELETRAESO 13,400 13,900
27,091 26,433

@ The investment related to a 0.71% equity interest in Suchuang Gas Corp Ltd.. As at 31
December 2021, the investment was stated at fair value which was determined by reference

to bid prices quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

® These investments represent ordinary and preference shares in private companies. The
fair value of these investments was determined by using the market approach. The market
approach method is a valuation method based on prices at which stocks of similar

companies are trading in a public market (Note 49).

@ ZREERHEIMRBRNERARMN0.71%MHKHE -
R20215128318  ZIRBRBERBHER S
FIERARMBREABETHDREERY -

O ZEREBRLARRNLBEREERD - 25K
ENAABEBARATSAET - MEENER
DETS EAABUBRNNATRREROGES
(Pft5£49)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

208

23. W% BERRM

Group
*5E
Furniture, Buildings
Plant and fittings and Motor and Construction
machinery  equipment vehicles improvement in-progress Total
#il BB
BEREE Rk fa RE BFREE EEBIR &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETFT ARE®FT ARE®ETT ARETT ARETT ARET:H
Cost: A
At 1 January 2020 7202041 A1H 178,984 50,335 45125 134,272 47,248 455,964
Additions NE 10,535 6,996 4,596 - 25,426 47,553
Disposals/Written off P&/ (441) (851) (1,983) (1,203) - (4,478)
Reclassification/Transfers E vy e = 4,824 222 (108) 680 (9,413) (3,795)
Exchange differences B ER - (17) - (121) - (138)
At 31 December 2020 R2020%12 A31H 193,902 56,685 47,630 133,628 63,261 495,106
Additions RE 12,697 6,124 3,777 39,037 17,088 78,723
Disposals/Written off P&/ (9,588) (555) (1,331) (29) - (11,503)
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi —RH B AR 5,243 13 62 - - 5,318
Reclassification/Transfers BN EE 29,984 1,342 - 22,794 (69,556) (15,436)
Exchange differences BE N Z 58 - (38) - (114) - (152)
At 31 December 2021 #2021%12A31H 232,238 63,571 50,138 195,316 10,793 552,056
Accumulated depreciation: REHnE -
At 1 January 2020 A2020%1 A1 H 46,748 20,860 24,165 45,778 - 137,551
Depreciation charge for the year FRTES N 15,396 7,406 4,867 9,051 - 36,720
Disposals/Written off - € (364) (692) (1,873) (749) - (3,678)
Exchange differences fEH AR - (33) - (110) - (143)
At 31 December 2020 A2020%12 A31H 61,780 27,541 27,159 53,970 - 170,450
Depreciation charge for the year FRTES 16,408 6,808 5419 10,164 - 38,799
Disposals/Written off - ¢ (2,305) (474) (1,179) (13) - (3.972)
Exchange differences b =5 - (35) - (112) - (147)
At 31 December 2021 #2021F12A31H 75,883 33,840 31,398 64,009 - 205,130
Carrying amount: IRE(E :
At 31 December 2021 #2021F12A31H 156,355 29,731 18,740 131,307 10,793 346,926
At 31 December 2020 2020512 A31H 132,122 29,144 20,471 79,658 63,261 324,656

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial

statements.
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23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

23. W% BERRME (R)

Company
FaF
Furniture,
fittings and Leasehold
equipment improvement Total
B RERERH HEMERE a5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT AREFT AREFT
Cost: A
At 1 January 2020 720201 A1H 823 2,626 3,449
Additions NE 26 - 26
Exchange differences N ER (17 (121) (138)
At 31 December 2020 202012 A31H 832 2,505 3,337
Additions =Y 17 - 17
Exchange differences BE N Z5E (38) (113) (151)
At 31 December 2021 #2021%12831H 811 2,392 3,203
Accumulated depreciation: Rt -
At 1 January 2020 7202051 A1H 666 2,272 2,938
Depreciation charge for the year FRTESH 118 324 442
Exchange differences AR (33) (110) (143)
At 31 December 2020 2020127318 751 2,486 3,237
Depreciation charge for the year FRAMESH 31 19 50
Exchange differences BE =R (34) (113) (147)
At 31 December 2021 ®2021%12A31H 748 2,392 3,140
Carrying amount: IRE(E :
At 31 December 2021 #2021512A31H 63 - 63
At 31 December 2020 7202012 4314 81 19 100
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

24,

210

RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSET

The Group leases several leasehold land and office premises with lease terms between

3 t0 40 years.

The Group's obligations are secured by the lessors' title to the leased asset for such

24. ERERE
AEEEEETHELWIRREYE - HHAS
Z40% -

AEENEBEREEANEBESNEEEENMR

leases. BREEER -
Group
%0
Leasehold Office
land premises Total
HELH BoBhE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFT ARETF T ARETT
Cost: BE:
At 1 January 2020 #2020%1A1A 4,711 28,391 70,102
Additions NE — _ _
At 31 December 2020 72020512 A31H 41,711 28,391 70,102
Additions NE 11,633 6,694 18,327
At 31 December 2021 ®2021£12831H 53,344 35,085 88,429
Accumulated depreciation: RitinE
At 1 January 2020 202041 A1H 4718 4,481 9,199
Depreciation charge for the year FNFELH 2,422 11,030 13,452
At 31 December 2020 R2020512 A31H 7,140 15,511 22,651
Depreciation charge for the year FRTELH 2,810 8,616 11,426
At 31 December 2021 ®2021%¥12A31H 9,950 24,127 34,077
Carrying amount: IREE :
At 31 December 2021 #2021£12831H 43,394 10,958 54,352
At 31 December 2020 7R2020512 A31H 34,571 12,880 47,451
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24. RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSET (continued) 24. BRERE (H|)

Company
3|
Office
premises
AN
RMB'000
AREBF
Cost: BE:
At 1 January 2020 720201 A1H 20,138
Additions NE -
At 31 December 2020 202012 A31H 20,138
Additions NE 6,694
At 31 December 2021 ®2021%12A31H 26,832
Accumulated depreciation: RiAE
At 1 January 2020 720201 A1H 2,577
Depreciation charge for the year FRTEZH 9,125
At 31 December 2020 7202012 A31H 11,702
Depreciation charge for the year FRTEZH 6,713
At 31 December 2021 ®2021§12831H 18,415
Carrying amount: IRE(E :
At 31 December 2021 ®2021%12A31H 8,417
At 31 December 2020 7202012 A31H 8,436
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

25. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 25. EREE
Group
F5%E
Patent & Total
Operating licensing Computer intangible
concessions rights software assets
WHFEEE  SIRMTH Bk SBEEESH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T ARETT ARETT
Cost: B
At 1 January 2020 720201 A1H 7,981,616 6,740 13,187 8,001,543
Additions "B 194,706 - 3,437 198,143
Disposals & (745) - (555) (1,300)
Reclassification E¥HHE (823) - - (823)
At 31 December 2020 202012 A31H 8,174,754 6,740 16,069 8,197,563
Additions =Y 600,771 - 5,992 606,763
Acquisition of a subsidiary W BE —FEIPR B A 7] 57,336 - - 57,336
Reclassification BHAE (82,332) - - (82,332)
At 31 December 2021 #2021%12831H 8,750,529 6,740 22,061 8,779,330
Accumulated amortisation: Ratie .
At 1 January 2020 720201 A1H 1,247 447 6,664 5,858 1,259,969
Amortisation for the year FREHE 304,742 10 1,695 306,447
Disposals & (290) - (44) (334)
At 31 December 2020 7202012 4318 1,551,899 6,674 7,509 1,566,082
Amortisation for the year FREEH 291,071 9 2,208 293,288
Reclassification ERipay (12,833) - - (12,833)
At 31 December 2021 #2021F12A31H 1,830,137 6,683 9,717 1,846,537
Carrying amount: IRE(E :
At 31 December 2021 #2021512A31H 6,920,392 57 12,344 6,932,793
At 31 December 2020 7202012 A31H 6,622,855 66 8,560 6,631,481
The relevant assets pledged by the Group including those under bank borrowings are REBEBBNBELEE  BEBTEZETEE -
disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements. RIS RER M 45 5 -
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25.

26.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 25. |iLAE ()
Amortisation expense B
The amortisation of intangible assets relating to operating concessions is mainly RiGEEREN  BRRTEEENEN EEHH
included in the “Cost of sales” and the amortisation of other intangible assets is FTEHATHENAIET EMEFEEZHE
included in “Cost of sales”, “Selling and distribution costs” and “Administrative ATHERA]  [HEHHER I RITHAL IR
expenses” line items in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. No
Impairment testing wEAN
Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that EEEGFIHAETR - WiRA2021F 2020
there is no impairment on any intangible assets as at 31 December 2021 and 2020. F12A31 8 - HEERELEERE -
LONG TERM RECEIVABLES 26. REIBUIRER
Group
*5E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR#TT ARETTT
Retention monies® RE 39,764 38,700
Others® Hipo 312,409 312,409
352,173 351,109
@ The non-current portion of retention sums are carried at amortised cost using a weighted O REBCHIRDDIHOERMNEFHERFH X
average effective interest rate of 4.90% (2020: 4.90%) per annum. 4.90% (20204 : 4.90% ) ¥ $5pK A5 85 -
®  As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the balance included a compensation receivable of O 2021 F k202012 A31 8 - % BEE

RMB311,460,000 (2020: RMB311,460,000) for the termination of a BOT water supply
project. The carrying amount of the compensation receivable approximates its fair value.

Management estimates the loss allowance on long term receivables at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL, taking into account the historical default experience and the future
prospects of the construction industry. None of the long term receivables at the end of
the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance.

—HEBOTHKERERIMERBEARS
311,460,0007C (20205 : AR%311,460,000
7T) - BUHENNREERE AR BERE o

TR ERESENM2EANBREEFRNN
RERURTAERER - Yt LBEROKE
APREZF R - PREPREERAREIRS ﬁ
o

A .ﬁ

REBENR - R GBRER AR
EABRUEED -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

27.

214

DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) recognised by the Group and

movement thereon during the current and prior years:

27. BERE
ATRARERAFERBEFERANIREL
BRAE (BE) ULEED :

Arising
from Fair value
service  Undistributed  adjustments
concession earnings of  on business Tax
arrangements  PRC entities  combinations losses Others Total
RERH hEREN EBahn
RHEERH *7EBH  OAEESAER REER it &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARBFT ARBFT ARBFT ARBFL AREFT
At 1 January 2020 1#2020£1A1A 945,110 16,795 1,051,878 (64,575) (10,607) 1,938,601
Charged (Credited) to profit or loss &G (GTAER) 146,636 - (44,105) 791 (15,318) 88,004
Liabilities directly associated with assets AR ELENEERE
classified as held for sale RENAE (4,280) - - - - (4,280)
At 31 December 2020 1#2020%12R31H 1,087,466 16,795 1,007,773 (63,784) (25,925) 2,022,325
Charged /(Credited) to profit or loss ¥k /(I AEE) 72,283 - (11,666) 1,072 36,774 98,463
Acquisition of subsidiary (Note 41)  WEE—FIME AR (Hz41) 12,004 - - - - 12,004
Disposal of subsidiary (Note 42) LE—BHBLR (M) (4,293) - = - - (4,293)
At 31 December 2021 #2021%£12R31H 1,167,460 16,795 996,107 (62,712) 10,849 2,128,499

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of financial position, certain deferred
tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred

RUBRRRW2INENHE - ETEEHREE
RABDEE - AT AREEHRE RN EMET

tax balances for financial reporting purposes: BB BT
Group
F5%E
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHBAE 2,191,834 2,089,843
Deferred tax assets ERETEEE (63,335) (67,518)
2,128,499 2,022,325

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of approximately
RMB864,295,000 (2020: RMB1,077,759,000) available for offset against future

assessable profits.
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27.

28.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

As at 31 December 2021, certain subsidiaries have unused tax losses of approximately
RMB175,051,000, RMB132,098,000, RMB197,212,000, RMB193,081,000 and
RMB166,853,000 (2020: RMB188,843,000, RMB207,102,000, RMB194,010,000,
RMB233,856,000 and RMB253,948,000) expiring in 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 and 2026
(2020: in 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025) respectively.

A deferred tax asset amounting to approximately RMB62,712,000 (2020:
RMB63,784,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to approximately RMB250,848,000
(2020: RMB255,136,000) has been recognised for the Group. No deferred tax asset
was recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of the Group of RMB613,447,000
(2020: RMBB822,623,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

The use of these tax losses is subjected to the agreement of the tax authorities and
compliance with certain provisions of the tax legislation of the respective countries in
which the companies operate. The use of PRC tax losses will expire within the next five
years.

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC entities from 1 January 2008 onwards. As at end of
the reporting period, the Group has recognised deferred tax liability of RMB16,795,000
(2020: RMB16,795,000) in respect of undistributed profits retained by PRC entities in
the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

27. BERE (M)

R2021%F12A31H  BEFHEBRAE DB ER
20224 ~ 20234 ~ 20244 - 2025F 22026 F
(20204F : 20214 + 20224 ~ 20234 ~ 2024
FR2025F) MBEMADEHEBBENARE
175,051,000t + AK#132,098,0007t « AR
197,212,000t + AK#193,081,000t X AR
166,853,0007T (20204 = AR #188,843,0007C *
AER#207,102,0007C + AK#194,010,0007C A
R#233,856,000 70 & A X #5253,948,0007T) ©

AEE D HHEBENHARE250,848,0007T (2020
F: NR#255,136,0007T) ERELFHIBEEL
AR#62,712,0007T (20204 : AR#63,784,000
JU) o BRREFIBRO AR - BERKE
Bl& T RERBAREG13,447,0007T (2020 -
AR#822,623,0007T) BRELHIBAE -

ZEVEBENERALHBRERE
AR EENRBBERRENE TRE °
ERREBRARDFRER -

BE(RECERSHE) P EEERN2008
F1AVTHBRRIMFEME RO R EAHMHEN
B RBERR FEERFEEERBORS
ARGV BREABEREEHEABEARE
16,795,000 (20204 = AR¥16,795,0007T) ©

28. MMEBLRMRE

Company
e 3N

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETF T
Unquoted equity shares, at cost FEEmEERD - B 2,673,817 2,510,197
Deemed investments BAERE 2,930,129 2,930,129
Effects of exchange rate changes ExEgHyL (311,926) 59,796
5,292,020 5,500,122

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that
there is no impairment loss required.

EREESFFERENR  LRAEERFRAE
BE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

RIEE 2 TR ()
M2A31R - AEENEAMBARFEAT -

28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28.
Particulars of the Group’s significant subsidiaries as at 31 December are as follows:

Percentage of

Place of effective equity
incorporation interest and
and Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries operation capital  Principal activities held by the Group
BEARER BREIR BEREF EED FREMSERRE
EEMR RERELAH
RMB’000 2021 2020
AR%TR 2021 2020
% %
Huizhou Nanfang PRC' 65,000  Waste water treatment. 100.0 100.0
BEMER HE 65,000 EKERE o 100.0 100.0
Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC' 200,000  Waste water treatment. 100.0 100.0
AT EAKBEERAR e 200,000  SHKEEE © 100.0 100.0
SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) PRC' 464,900  Investment holding, waste water treatment and 75.5 75.5

Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Weifang") reclaimed water treatment.

BREKBROHBRAR ([ LEREKE]) e 464900  REER  5KEERE KA 75.5 75.5
Weifang Tap Water PRC! 153,125  Treatment and supply of potable water. 51.3 513
B B K e 163,125  REREERAK - 51.3 51.3
Wuhan Hanxi PRC' 330,000  Waste water treatment. 80.0 80.0
REER HE" 330,000 JSKEE e 80.0 80.0
Wuhan Huang-Pi PRC? 490,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 100.0 100.0
REER A2 490,000 RIERMESAK 100.0 100.0
Fudan Water PRC 300,000  Provision of management and consultancy 92.2 9.2

Services.
BRKE HE" 300,000  REEEREBRE 92.2 92.2
Longjiang Group PRC' 395,000  Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
BIEHE HE 395,000  JSKEE - 58.0 58.0
Mudanjiang Tap Water PRC! 160,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 58.0 58.0
HIBTBRK HE" 160,000 REREEHKAK - 58.0 58.0
Jiamusi Tap Water PRC! 240,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 58.0 58.0
EARIERK HE! 240000 FRIERMESAK o 58.0 58.0
Shanghai Qingpu Second Waste Water Treatment ~ PRC' 370,000  Waste water treatment. 87.8 87.8

Co., Ltd.

HEEREKEERARAR e 370,000  EKERE o 87.8 87.8
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. RBARMKRE ()
Percentage of
Place of effective equity
incorporation interest and
and Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries operation capital  Principal activities held by the Group
HELREE IR EMEE  EEEH FRAMBERRE
EEMR RERELAH
RMB’000 2021 2020
AR%TR 2021 2020
o/0 0/0
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. PRC' 250,000  Treatment and supply of potable water. 90.0 90.0
whmERKERAT e 250,000  FRIERAEFESRAK o 90.0 90.0
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Protection PRC' 150,000  Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
R IRIERKBERAR e 150,000  J5KEE - 58.0 58.0
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Protection ~ PRC! 170,000  Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
BRETREIRRAIKERETAR e 170,000  J5KEE - 58.0 58.0
Shanghai Fengxian West Waste Water Treatment PRC! 76,000  Waste water treatment. 13.7 73.7
Co., Ltd.
HETEERDSKERERATE " 76,000 JSKEE . 13.7 73.7

! These companies were established in the PRC in the form of limited liability company.

2 This company was established in the PRC in the form of Wholly Foreign-owned Enterprise.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has other subsidiaries that are not
significant to the Group.

No debt security has been issued by any of the subsidiaries for the financial years
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

The above subsidiaries are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public
Accountants LLP, China for consolidation purposes.

! ZERARPERLABRETAR °
2 ZARRPERIRINEBELE

RBEHR  AREREHAZEAN S LIEAN
HiM B

BB A RN E 20214 2020612 A31 8 1E
PRERBITEBES o

LEMBARC AR B NGRS EXEHAER
fr(BhRERBAR) B -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. RIBBLFMRE (F)
All the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company or jointly by the Company e LB AR BARRHAA R EEWB AT
and its subsidiaries. HAREZES -
Place of incorporation Number of wholly-owned
Principal activity TEEH and operation ERSIRES subsidiaries
2EMRELRHE
2021 2020
2021 20205
Investment holding RERR Singapore s 1 1
Hong Kong i 10 10
BVI REEMAKE 9 9
PRC HE 2 2
Seychelles ey 1 1
Waste water treaiment BIKERE PRC e 21 19
Water supply itk PRC i 2 2
Waste incineration EEES PRC HE 2 2
Others £ty PRC HE 3 3
51 49
Place of incorporation Number of non-wholly
Principal activity TEEE and operation ERSILRESHE owned subsidiaries
F2EMBLRBE
2021 2020
20215 2020%F
Investment holding REER Hong Kong B 2 2
PRC HE 1 1
Waste water and sludge treatment KRS RRE PRC i 92 85
Water supply fitk PRC e (] 6
Waste incineration EE%ES PRC HE 3 3
Others Hft, PRC HE 7 7
111 104
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The tables below show details of the non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group that TREIREE2021F 22020512 A31 B LB B
have material non-controlling interests for the financial years ended 31 December 2021 FEREENFERERNAEEFELEMBAF
and 2020: ZEE

28. RMELTRMRRA (K)

Proportion of
effective equity

Place of interest and voting Profit allocated
incorporation rights held by non- to non-controlling Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
ERRERFBER SETFHER
il VNGIEE FEM B I R EE R RERERELG gEaniE REEREES
2021 2021 2021
20214 20216 20215
% RMB’000 RMB’000
% UN: b AE®TT
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 101,927 1,728,197
BEISERARBAR FE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries 260,933 2,775,493
with non-controlling interests
AERFERER 2 ERFEEMB AR
362,860 4,503,690
Proportion of
effective equity
Place of interest and voting Profit allocated

incorporation

rights held by non-

to non-controlling

Accumulated non-

Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
IR E R P B BT IR

Lol yNSE FEARR ST Jo 3B o B e yeretidgll] ERAFE ZEtIEE g

2020 2020 2020

20204 2020F 20205

% RMB'000 RMB'000

% ARBTR ARBFT

Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 83,216 1,630,378
BIRERAMBRE I

Individually immaterial subsidiaries 199,278 2,463,847

with non-controlling interests
BEFERER ZERFEZENB AR
282,494 4,094,225

Management determined that the remaining subsidiaries with non-controlling interests EREETAAFERER 2 A THEARER
are individually immaterial. REKX °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. RBOFIRRE ()
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s subsidiaries that has DT EFIRAE R EENASERBE AR 2
material non-controlling interests is set out below. The summarised financial PBERBE - DTHBERNHZERENRAY
information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations. SHATR 2R o
Longjiang Longjiang
Group and its Group and its
subsidiaries subsidiaries
EISER BELEE R
HRBAR HINB A
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AER®TT AREFT
Current assets MEEE 2,168,231 2,138,618
Non-current assets FRBEE 8,057,902 7,942,712
Current liabilities nEaE (3,230,367) (2,801,476)
Non-current liabilities FrReaE (4,081,982) (4,650,637)
Equity attributable to owners of the subsidiary WEBRAREE AEGER 2,904,213 2,614,171
Non-controlling interests IR 9,571 15,046
Revenue WA 1,770,836 1,871,670
Profit for the year FRHE 288,674 242,523
Profit attributable to owners of the subsidiary MBAREE AELFIHE 290,041 242 890
Loss attributable to non-controlling interests FEREREGER (1,367) (367)
Profit for the year, representing total FRFE  FAZEREEE
comprehensive income for the year 288,674 242,523
Net cash inflow from operating activities REFHEELRERAFE 1,788,165 20,801
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities REFDEAZRSRAORL) F8 21,406 (16,475)
Net cash outflow from financing activities REEPHEEZRERLFE (1,749,378) (71,246)
Net cash inflow (outflow) BERA i) F58 60,193 (66,920)
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Change in the Group’s ownership interest in subsidiaries

The following schedule shows the effects of change in the Group’s ownership interests
in the following subsidiaries without a change in control, on the equity attributable to
owners of the Company.

28. RMEBATMKRE ()
FRERMEBELRMFARESSH
TRETAEERTIMBRRNMERERE
EEGETEHADARER AREERNTE -

Longjiang Group

EISM
2020
20204
RMB'000
AREEFT
Amounts paid on changes in ownership interest in subsidiary TRRMBRARARERESHNSE (5,243)
Non-controlling interest acquired BB JEFE AR R 10,567
Difference recognised in equity RERERNESE 5,324

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group's wholly owned subsidiary,
Longjiang Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. (“Longjiang Group”), acquired the
remaining 2.8% equity interest in Jiamusi Longjiang Environment Protection Water
Co., Ltd. for total consideration of RMB5,243,000, increasing its effective interest from
97.2% to 100% as at 31 December 2020.

Deregistration of subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2021, non-wholly owned subsidiaries, Fuyu
Longjiang Environmental Protection Water Co., Ltd. and Ranhill (Chang Feng)
Environment Technology Pte. Ltd. were deregistered.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, wholly owned subsidiary, Beihai City
Nanfang Co., Ltd. and non-wholly owned subsidiaries, Yancheng Nanfang Water Co.,
Ltd. and SIIC Environment (Weifang) Construction Co., Ltd. were deregistered.

Financial support

The Company has agreed to provide adequate funds to enable several of its wholly-
owned subsidiaries to meet in full its financial obligations as and when they fall due
for a period of twelve months from their issuance of their financial statements. These
subsidiaries are investment holding entities with minimal income and expenses. The
Company deemed minimal risk in, and is not contractually obliged to provide the
financial support.

BZE2020F12A31HIEFE - AEENZEMH
BRABIRREEARNDARAR ([EIKE])
WEREATETRREKERRAMNHT2.8% K
B BHERARKD 243,000 - BEERER
#197.2% % INE 202012 A31 H#I100% °

MBEMBELF

HZE2021512A31AILFE » F2EMB R AR
REIRBRKBERRAREE (RE) RRRER
AR BRI -

BZ2020F12A31HLFE - 2EMBARILE
MEIKBERRANRIFLENBRRERET
KEBERRARLEERS ) REIRER L
IR A

MEXE

ARRRABRERHES  BHAETZENEA
AEHEERSE TRV BRERADEH + A
REBNSRER - ZENBRARAREZRE
B UK ARBERRREME BN ERE
i AREEAOEFAMITS -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 29. RERLENRER
Group Company
340 b 3N
2021 2020 2021 2020
20215 20204 20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETT UN: 5 ARETTT

Cost of unlisted investment in joint ventures REBLEEETREMKA 432,840 432,840 305,000 305,000

Share of post-acquisition reserves, LKA REE  MRER
net of dividend received iz 8 50,045 69,545 - -
Foreign exchange difference IMNEZETR 3,789 21,576 6,520 21,334
486,674 523,961 311,520 326,334

Particulars of the Group's joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are as  RIREHR  AEENAEOEHBENT

follows:
Percentage of
effective equity
Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
Name of joint venture operations Principal activities held by the Group
FEEMGERRE
EELELR R S R Bt B TEXH RERERSL
2021 2020
2021 20204
o/l) 0/0
Shanghai Pucheng Thermal Power Energy Co., Ltd. @ PRC Waste incineration power generation. 50 50
(“Shanghai Pucheng”)
LEREmASaRAR AR ([ L8R ]) H EIRERE - 50 50
Wenling Hanyang Resources Power Co., Ltd. PRC Waste incineration power generation. 50 50
REHFERENERRA HE EIREEE o 50 50
(@)  Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for () BAENCEEKSHNERM (FHREBE
consolidation purposes. ) Et o
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29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material interest in joint
venture, namely Shanghai Pucheng, is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial statements

prepared in accordance with SFRS(I).

29. RERLEHED (K)

MBREATOLHE

BRASERAACE (A LERY) NERER
METEENBZEIMT - TXHBERBRER
BOIMKBERMERE L) RROGELERN

Shanghai Pucheng

LB
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREET T
Current assets mBEE 242,241 211,877
Non-current assets FRBEE 486,701 504,373
Current liabilities nEEE (34,165) (14,996)
Non-current liabilities FERBERE (74,785) (73,949)
Non-controlling interests FeRRR RS (5,424) (5,318)
614,568 621,987
Shanghai Pucheng
LiBHR
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETF T
The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the following: A FEENREBELEAENTRIE
Cash and cash equivalents Be kR EEY 197,801 172,218
Revenue WA 289,274 268,598
Profit for the year FRFE 31,202 42,149
Total comprehensive income for the year FRLEBELE 31,202 42 149
Dividends paid during the year FREMARE 38,514 40,240
The above profit for the year includes the following: FERFEEEATEE
Depreciation and amortisation WEREH (18,469) (18,537)
Interest income FBMA 2,378 2,478
Income tax expenses B (14,780) (14,189)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 29. RERLENER (E)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount of Lt B AR E SRR E M B RENERNNE
the interest in the joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial statements: BErENEENEREELE

Shanghai Pucheng

L

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFT
Equity attributable to owners of the joint venture BEMERA AEEERS 614,568 621,987
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest REB ARG 50% 50%
307,284 310,994
Purchase price allocation adjustments EEENRAR 20,614 22,235
327,898 333,229
Foreign exchange difference HNE E EE 6,520 21,334
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in the joint venture AEERGERENERNRAE 334,418 354,563

Aggregate information of joint venture that is not individually material BEAMELEFERNSELETHES

Group
*5E
2021 2020
2021% 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TRT AREFT
The Group’s share of profit AEERENE 10,135 1,117
The Group's share of total comprehensive income AEERGZERERE 10,135 11,117
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group'’s interest

in the joint venture ARERGECENERNERRE 152,256 169,398
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30.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

30. REELRMER

Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREFT
Cost of unlisted investment in associates REE AR ETIRERA 154,934 132,048
Share of post-acquisition profits, net of dividend received B EEANE - HRERRE (26,260) (32,552)
128,674 99,496

Based on contractual arrangements between the Group and other investors, the Group
does not hold power over the associates via voting rights from majority of the board
of directors, where the relevant activities of the entities are determined by the board of
directors based on majority votes. Therefore, management of the Group concluded that
the Group has no control over the associates, and thus, all associates are accounted for

using the equity method in these consolidated financial statements. BRENGEMBEREAR -

Particulars of the Group’s associates at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

RBESRR - FEEBRLQRNFENT

REFSEEEMREETUNANRY  ~5E
TREBEFGRZBREAMBEZSHE LA
EAEN MAEEBNEREDIHESERE
AZHREE - At - FREERERRAEEY
FZEWEDTWEENE  YWHAEBEARLER

Percentage of
effective equity

Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
Name of associate operations Principal activities held by the Group
FREMSERRE
BEATRE EMEILREE R FERE R#RERSL
2021 2020
2021 2020F
% %
Sichuan SIIC Environment Investment Development  PRC Investment Holding. 30.0 30.0
Co., Ltd. @
W FEREREERERRF H BEERR - 30.0 30.0
Dongguan Changan Jinxia Sanzhou Water PRC Waste water treatment. 35.5 355
Purification Co., Ltd. (“Changan Sanzhou") @
RERZHE-MFKBRAB(RE=M)®  +E KR o 35.5 35.5
Dongguan Changan Xinmin Water Purification PRC Waste water treatment. 30.4 30.4
Co., Ltd. (“Changan Xinmin") @
REMREMRKEFHEERRA(RLHR])O HE KRR o 30.4 30.4
Kunming Puzhao Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment. 30.0 30.0
(“Kunming Puzhao”) @ ®©
EHERKEFERERAR ([RALR H 5K o 30.0 30.0
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31 December 2021
202112 A31H

30. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

30. REELTRMESR ()

Percentage of
effective equity

Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
Name of associate operations Principal activities held by the Group
FEEMSEMRRE
HELTRE EMEIREERE FERH RRFRESL
2021 2020
20215 20204
% %
Ningan City Donghaiyang Water Supply Co., Ltd. PRC Water Supply. 15.0 15.0
(“Ningan Donghaiyang") @ ©
BLEMEGFHKERETAR ([BLRGF])O O oK o 15.0 15.0
Shanghai Yangtze River Delta Water Environment HK Investment Holding. 40.0 40.0
Investment Fund Limited
FER=AKREREESERAT N AR o 40.0 40.0
Luohe China Railway Weite Jingkai Water Co., Ltd.  PRC Water Supply. 13.8 -
(“Luohe Jingkai") @ ©
B EBFERKEERAR (DRTER]) DO HE fitK o 13.8 -
Luohe China Railway Weite Magou Water Co., Ltd.  PRC Water Supply. 13.8 -
("Luohe Magou") @@
BB FEKEERAR (DENFE]) @O HE ok o 13.8 -

(a)  Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for

consolidation purposes.

Kunming Puzhao's 30.0% effective equity interest was held by Nanfang Water. The Group
exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its immediate holding
company, Nanfang Water.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Ningan
Donghaiyang, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its
immediate holding company, Longjiang Group, which holds 25.9% equity interest in Ningan
Donghaiyang.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Luohe Jingkai
and Luohe Magou, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest
in their immediate holding company, Henan Wennuo, which holds 25.0% equity interest in
Luohe Jingkai and Luohe Magou.

There is no material interest in associate for the financial years ended 31 December
2021 and 2020.
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30.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

30. REELRMER (K)

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material EAMELEFREXNBELAREHES
Group
F5%E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARBTT
The Group’s share of profit AEBELFE 7,172 4,811
The Group’s share of total comprehensive income AEERGZEREEE 7,172 4,811
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's interests in these FEERZEREATNERNBEREE
associates 128,674 99,496
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31 December 2021
202112 A31H

31. GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION 31. EHEE
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Cost B¥F
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FMRER 493,599 493,599
Accumulated impairment losses Rt EER
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FNRER 36,358 36,358
Carrying amount IREE 457,241 457 241

228

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, to the cash
generation units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit from that business combination.
The carrying amount of the goodwill had been allocated as follows:

EBAMHESHBENERENRERMIEZE
KAt RanReELEM - AENKEEDE
mr

Carrying amount
of goodwill before recognition

Carrying amount
of goodwill after recognition

Name of subsidiaries CGU of impairment loss of impairment loss

MEARRRE GeELEN ERREERWNESREE HAREERENHEREE
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20216 2020F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
N S AREFT NS ARETT
SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.@  Municipal EPC 36,358 36,358 - -
EREER (BUE) BRAR@ THEPC 36,358 36,358 - -
Lap Yin International Limited ® Waste incineration power generation 6,692 6,692 6,692 6,692
VEEBEARARC EEEE 6,692 6,692 6,692 6,692
Taizhou Kaidi Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd. ®  Waste water treatment 2,858 2,858 2,858 2,858
aMFldsKERERAR KR IE 2,858 2,858 2,858 2,858
Fudan Water ® Waste water treatment 447,691 447 691 447,691 447 691
ERKHEO EKEE 447,691 447 691 447,691 447 691
493,599 493,599 457,241 457241

The recoverable amounts of the CGU has been determined based on value in use
calculations using cash flow projections from financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Management has considered and determined the factors applied
in the financial budgeted gross margins and average growth rates. The budgeted gross
margins are based on past performances and its expectation of market developments for the
segment. Based on the assessment performed, management has fully impaired the goodwill.

Value in use was determined by discounting the future cash flows to be generated from the
continuing use of waste water treatment plants/waste incineration power generation plant over
the service concession period ranging from 20 to 30 years, using a discount rate of 8.0%
(2020: 8.0%). Management believes that this forecast period is justifiable due to the long
term nature of the projects. Any reasonably possible change to the key assumptions applied is
not likely to cause the recoverable amount to be below the carrying amounts of the CGU.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

REeELENMARESELEREEERENT
FHHEENREREENREEAEESEEE
T EREDERNETENE PR REIK
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32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

32. HHREMEMRET

Group Company
50 b /N

2021 2020 2021 2020
20215 20204 20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTT AR®TT ARBTT
Trade payables g5 ENZE 2,639,871 2,280,103 - -
Others Hit 1,521,299 1,484,087 123,828 43,976
4,161,170 3,764,190 123,828 43,976

(i)  The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented based on the

(i) RBESHRREZAH2INEZRMNRE

invoice date at the end of the reporting period: HERE AATIAT -

Group

*5E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR ARETT
Within 30 days 308A 1,272,781 1,104,956
Within 31 to 60 days 31Z60HA 129,638 90,902
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90H A 61,203 49,453
Within 91 to 180 days 91E180HR 208,679 120,914
Within 181 to 365 days 181Z=365HA 202,642 169,069
QOver 365 days 88365 H 764,928 744,809
2,639,871 2,280,103

(ii)  The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 days (2020: 30 to 90 days).
No interest is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.

(iii) Included in other payables and accruals as at 31 December 2021 were (a)
customer advances of RMB693,511,000 (2020: RMB685,582,000); (b)
amount due to non-controlling shareholders of RMB143,123,000 (2020:
RMB152,818,000); and (c) sundry payables of RMB228,895,000 (2020:
RMB278,083,000), mainly due to monies received on behalf of third parties
(including government).

33. BILLS PAYABLE TO BANKS

Bills payable to banks are interest-free and secured by certain bank deposits pledged
with the issuing banks.

(i)

(i)

BENTHEERA0ZEI0A (20204 30
E90R) - ERSBBARRERAE -

#2021 12 A31 B E b BN FUB KB Rt
EROEQQ)EFEFAREG93,511,0007C
(20204 : AR¥685,582,0007T) ¢ (b)fEfT
JEHRRS AR R 0B A R #143,123,0007T (2020
£ AR¥152,818,0007T) : K (c)fEN
B ARH0228,895,0007T (20204 : AR
278,083,0007T) ' FBARKRE=H (BE
BT) FrkRoE

33. EABETRE
BRETREARARMETEARTFRERTOR
TTRMIEELR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

34. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 34. BITREMMER
Group Company
F5%E 407

2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETF T AR®TR ARETT
Bank loans @ RITEF @ 11,980,289 13,502,799 1,385,531 1,056,928
Other borrowings © Hipfgm o 1,619,911 1,711,909 - -
Corporate bonds © NAfEH O 2,992,151 - 2,992,151 -
Government loans BITER 35,950 37,755 - -
16,628,301 15,252,463 4,377,682 1,056,928

Analysed as: DT
Current e 4,977,515 4,710,362 1,385,531 1,056,928
Non-current ERE 11,650,786 10,542,101 2,992,151 -
16,628,301 15,252,463 4,377,682 1,056,928
(a)  The Group's bank loans include related party loans in the Group’s subsidiaries entered into (a) AEBROEFREEFEENBLRAEATN
through intermediary banks of RMB1,432 million (2020: RMB1,557 million). RITET M M 5 ERAR 14,3248 7T (2020

F o ARBAS5TET)

(b)  Other borrowings include amount due to SIHL Finance Limited ("SIHLFL") of RMB1,286 (b) HitEHEFEEMASIHL Finance Limited

million (2020: RMB1,328 million). SIHLFL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company’s
intermediate holding company, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited.

(c)  The Company has completed the issuance of two tranches of the Corporate Bonds (c)
amounting to RMB1,500,000,000 each in March and November 2021 on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange which bears interest at 3.89% and 3.40% per annum for the first and
second tranches respectively. The maturity date of the Corporate Bonds is five years from
the issuance date. The Corporate Bonds have been fully subscribed by the professional
investors in the PRC.

(ISIHLFLY) FIBAR#12.868 7T (20204 : A
R#13.28870) o SIHLFLAR A AR N ERA
ALEEXEREBARNZENBRF -

ARREDRIR22021FIARNBELEES
RGMERETMALAES  SRREER
AE1,500,000,0007T - E—#RE_EH
B FM =5 51 53.89% % 3.40% © AAIEFEHE
TEHEHIFES - RABEFEATEER
REETERE -

Details of collateral ERGHER
Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/guaranteed by the Group’s assets which ETHROREMERRAEAEERER /&
are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements. R FERERYERRMTLS -

Group Company
.3 | SN

2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20204 20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARET T AR®TRT AREFTL
Secured/guaranteed B ER 10,203,427 11,295,429 - -
Unsecured/unguaranteed EEAE S EER 6,424,874 3,957,034 4,377,682 1,056,928
16,628,301 15,252,463 4,377,682 1,056,928
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34. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued) 34. BITREMMER (HK)

Details on interest rates

The table below summarises the interest rate categories of the Group’s and the
Company’s borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

FIEER
TREARBE RRREERAR SR HZ LR
Bl :

Group Company
x50 b N

2021 2020 2021 2020
20215 20204 20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%®TT AREFT AR%®TT ARETT
Interest-free borrowings EEMER 2,056 2,181 - -
Fixed-rate borrowings TEER 3,457,803 1,833,762 3,112,151 120,000
Variable-rate borrowings FEER 13,168,442 13,416,520 1,265,531 936,928
16,628,301 15,252,463 4,377,682 1,056,928

The ranges of effective interest rates on the Group’s and the Company’s borrowings are

AEERARAETOERMEZBEDT -

as follows:
Group Company
x50 F4H
2021 2020 2021 2020
20214 20205 20214 20205
Fixed-rate borrowings (per annum) ERER(BF) 0.80%%6.00% 0.80%%6.00% = 3.20%%3.89% 3.20%
Variable-rate borrowings (per annum) FRER(EF) 0.80%%E6.79% 0.80%%8.78% = 0.89%E1.76% 1.40%Z=2.04%

For the variable-rate borrowings, majority of the contracted interest rates are based on
floating market rates at a discount of 10% to a markup of 20%, repriced at intervals
ranging from monthly to annually.

HFBERME - KRB OFELERTE10%
Z‘Eﬁﬁ?’if;‘éi20°/oﬁ’\]/%§b MENE  IREAEEFNE
REHEE -

Details on contractual maturity dates AHEMAEE
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company's TREMNBERRAEERARTUERO
borrowings at the end of the reporting period: 15 :
Group Company
50 F0F
2021 2020 2021 2020
20215 20205 20215 20205
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT AR®TR ARETT
Carrying amount repayable: [EEERAE :
Within one year —FR 4,977,515 4,710,362 1,385,531 1,056,928
Between one to two years —EWFER 1,172,325 2,574,234 - -
Between two to five years MERFRA 5,862,678 3,236,006 2,992,151 -
Over five years BRAF 4,615,783 4,731,861 - -
16,628,301 15,252,463 4,377,682 1,056,928
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35. LEASE LIABILITIES 35. HERAR
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Maturity analysis: BEASHT
Year 1 —F 9,704 12,737
Year 2 WE 6,369 7,250
Year 3 = 5,649 3,916
Year 4 s 3,196 3,196
Year 5 1E 3,196 3,196
Year 6 onwards NEME 22,846 26,042
50,960 56,337
Less: Unearned interest B RERERF S (11,214) (12,687)
39,746 43,650
Analysed as: DWWT
Current g 7,880 10,598
Non-current FERE 31,866 33,052
39,746 43,650
Company
. XN
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFT
Maturity analysis: SERAHT
Year 1 —F 4,349 7,381
Year 2 WE 2,453 1,895
Year 3 =% 2,453 -
9,255 9,276
Less: Unearned interest B REREAF S (637) (405)
8,618 8,871
Analysed as: DWWT
Current & 4,050 6,946
Non-current ERE 4,568 1,925
8,618 8,871
The Group does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities. HREMEAENS  A£EVERGREARDES
Lease liabilities are monitored within the Group’s treasury function. Bk - HEAEAAEBERFIIIER -
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36. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

36. RftFRBAR

Group

50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Accruals for benefits due to ex-employees JE AR ERMMERTIAE 37,070 45,943
Provision for major overhauls (Note 17) BABREREE (WE17) 38,758 38,192
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders @ [RERZ SRl 22,896 29,396
Others Hit 70,338 61,383
169,062 174,914

(@)  Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders carry fixed interest rates ranging of 4.35%

(2020: 4.35% to 5.40%) per annum.

37. SHARE CAPITAL

(a) N FEEREAR SRR E T & 7% 54.35% (2020
F: FFE435%F5.40%) 2 °

37. B&

Group and Company

FREARFLT

Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EEREA &
RMB'000
ARETT

Issued and paid up share capital ERTRBERE

At 1 January 2020 and 31 December 2020 7202051 A1H 202012 A31H 2,602,817,726 5,947.420
Share buy-back and cancelled B ke it as (27,152,000) (27,245)
At 31 December 2021 72021512 A31H 2,575,665,726 5,920,175

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as and when declared
by the Company. All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without restriction. The

ordinary shares have no par value.

LTRRFEABENARAELS R WRIRS
MEERROFAE-—RATIRE - EBRLE
HE -
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38. OTHER RESERVES 38. Hftifls
Group Company
50 F4F
2021 2020 2021 2020
2021% 2020F 2021% 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT AREFT ARBTT AREFT
General reserve —MEE 541,952 405,422 - -
Investment revaluation reserve REEMRGHERE (8,068) (10,248) - -
Translation reserve B e 100,105 (9,581) (107,989) 175,483
Effects of changes in ownership interests in KB RAMEERERE
subsidiaries where there is no change in BETEmy 2
control (10,166) (10,166) - -
Merger reserve AHREE (200,315) (200,315) - -
423,508 175112 (107,989) 175,483
(a) General reserve (a) —HGEmw

234

(b)

In accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of PRC, companies in PRC
are required to set aside a general reserve fund by way of appropriation from their
statutory net profit reported in PRC statutory financial statements at a rate of 10%
for each year. Subject to approval from PRC authorities, the fund may be used
to offset accumulated losses or increase the registered capital of the subsidiary.
The appropriation is required until the statutory reserve reaches 50% of the
subsidiary's registered capital. This statutory reserve is not available for dividend
distribution to the shareholders.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investments revaluation reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses
arising on the revaluation of investments in equity instruments designated as
at FVTOCI, net of cumulative gain/loss transferred to retained earnings upon
disposal.

Investments in equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI are not subject to
impairment, and their cumulative fair value gain/loss included in the investments
revaluation reserve is not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. There
has been no transfer of the cumulative gain or loss arising from these equity
investments within equity during the current or prior period.
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(b)

RETEMBEZEZRER  FRERRASF
BERTEZEMBERRT 2HROETFH
BRBE10%ER—RER - EHEHEAL
K AT RREHERERIE N E
ARIEMER - BREBRENEERBER
P A Rl & AR H50% 05 75 R 1 » 30K
ERBETARERRRDIRES -

REEHER
REEMRBEREELREERAABENAR
2 ER LS TEREME LRI
#REER NERHERERERE RN
Rt/ BE -

HERAABEFALGZERENEET
EREDAETRE B AREEMHREB
MEZRFH DR BERS  BRERLESH
NRERR - NAHRZCBEHME - #ah
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38.

39.

40.

OTHER RESERVES (continued)
(c) Translation reserve

The translation reserve represents exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign operations whose functional
currencies are different from that of the Group's and Company's presentation
currency.

(d) Effects of changes in ownership interest in subsidiaries where there
is no change in control

This represents the effects of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries when
there is no change in control.

(e) Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between consideration and equity
acquired in a business combination involving entities under common control as
described in Note 2.5.

DIVIDENDS

During the financial year ended 31 December 2021, an interim one-tier tax exempt
dividend of S$0.005 per ordinary share, totalling S$12.5 million (RMB61.1 million)
was declared and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2021. A final
one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling $$26.0 million
(RMB124.9 million) was declared and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31
December 2020.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2020, a final one-tier tax exempt dividend
of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling S$26.0 million (RMB132.0 million) was declared
and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2019.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 and SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall continue in
force at the discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a maximum period of
ten years commencing 27 April 2012 and will expire on 27 April 2022.

38.

39.

40.

Hfth i (#8)

(c) ERGRE
ERRHEREUAEERALRZIES
AN S BT B R HNE & IE M B TS 3R
REAMERZE -

(d) RHBLEFHERELSEERHEFSL
pe
HERHB A RS AR
BOYE -

{BFEHIED

(e) ABHGE
AGHREBIE S RAN 2 STl £ EIE S E
BHEBAHYBRMERERS Z HNES -

& l%‘

BZE2021F12A831BEUBEE  A5EHRER
202112 A1 B L BFE TR KR HRE
(BE—HHH%) BREZ®AT0.0058T + A511,250
BT (ARES110ET) - AEEFEE2020F
12 A1 AL BREEE R LR RGBS (B4
HE%) BREBRO.OIF T A52,60083 T
(AEH1.249(87T) ©

HE2020F12 A3 B LM BEE  A&EREZ
20195 12 A1 B LM BERE SR EIRN RARE
(BE—EsHe) S E®R0.01# T - £52,600
BT (ARE1.320/87T) -

DY 3V E Aok ]

ADEIR2012F4 527 BRM2012F L ERIBER
BB R LERERGEETE - 2012F L ERE
BREZERTINZEeRBERATEEER -
SEEE AB2012964 B27 B TF 512022
FE4RTBEW
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40.

236

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ESOS 2012”)/SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”)

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed on the basis
that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group full time employees,
Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding company and the
holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries (“Parent Group”), and to
give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors who have contributed to the success and development of the Company and/
or the Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real and
personal direct interest in the Company and to align the interests of such persons with
those of the shareholders of the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part of the
Group's incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group Employees and Directors
of the Group and Parent Group, who have met performance targets to be remunerated
not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is
also extended to the Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a Director other
than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted to controlling
shareholders or their associate(s) under the ESOS 2012 shall not exceed 25% of the
total number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which may be granted
under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The aggregate number of shares comprised in options
granted to each controlling shareholder or their associate(s) shall not exceed 10% of
the total number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which may be
granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

The total number of new Shares which may be issued pursuant to the awards granted
under the ESAS (“ESAS Awards") granted on any date, when aggregated to the number
of new Shares issued and/or issuable in respect of all ESAS Awards and any other
share-based incentive schemes of the Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent (15%)
of the issued share capital of the Company (excluding treasury shares) from time to
time.
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40. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

4.

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ESOS 2012”)/SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”) (continued)

The validity period of options that are granted under the ESOS 2012 (‘ESOS 2012
Options”) is five years from the date of offer of such options. Under the ESOS 2012,
the subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by the Company will be at the
market price of a Share at the time of grant, as determined by reference to the daily
official list or any other publication published by the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited for the five consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of
offer of such option. ESOS 2012 Options will not be granted at a discount to the market
price.

During the financial years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, no ESOS 2012 Options
or ESAS Awards were granted.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY

In April 2021, the Group through its 92.2% owned subsidiary, Fudan Water Engineering
and Technology Co., Ltd. and its 75% owned subsidiary, SIIC Henan Investment Co.,
Ltd. (“SIIC Henan"), acquired 80% equity interest in Henan Wennuo Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd. (*Henan Wennuo") for a purchase consideration of
RMB63,982,000. Henan Wennuo is principally involved in the operation of 1 sludge
treatment plant with total design capacity of 300 tonnes/day, and is based in Luohe
City, Henan Province, PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB279,000 had been
recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s profit or loss for
the year ended 31 December 2021.

From the date of acquisition, Hennan Wennuo contributed revenue of RMB21,020,000
and net profit of RMB12,359,000 to the Group. If the combination had taken place
at the beginning of the financial year, the Group’s revenue and profit after tax would
have increased by RMB32,907,000 and RMB15,313,000 respectively. The pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessary an indication of
revenue and profit of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1 January 2021, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with a fair value of
RMB49,732,000 had gross contractual amount of RMB119,074,000.

40. LR AaX s (K)

a1.

2012F EHIBRMAT A B ([2012F L HIBHE
Rigae ) IERRROREHN (T LERE
iR sematE ) (4)

RE2012F LERABREA SR M OBRE
(T20125 LEREBRE ) BERHAEREE
BIELEER B D - RIB2012F LEREER
B8 ARAIRES2012F FEREEREND
BESARNNROEONE  LELEHMNKE
FRHFBERAAREER L EHBREE B ATE
ELEXZENEREARERAMTEEMEM
ERYMET « 2012F LERFBRESTEERT
B ER -

REZE2021F %2020F12 B31HILTHEE -
2012F FEIRBERE BB IER EERER R
HREEIBES AR -

g 1N

R0 F4R  AEEFEBEFER2%BHNMER
Al EBEE KB IREMARARREFATS%H
WERR AR LEREERAR(AELE]) =
RUBEAHEHERARMRARAR (DA @)
(180% i - Hois 4B A R #63,982,0007T < AT
BT ENELE 1 ERRTERLA00M /R
FERRIER - AEIN R BT EE R o

hEHESNEE
WEEBNTHIRAARE279,000LERAEE
HBZE2021F12A31BEFERENTHEYT B
B R o

BURBREE  AREERAEEERBAARE
21,020,000 7T K% AlH A R #12,359,000 7T © i &
HRMBERNEE - AREOBARBENER
2RI A R #32,907,0007T 2 A K #15,313,000
T BEEMEHFARE YT —EXRRAEHE
202151 A1 B TR YR EE D ERGEZ KA
RAE A RRERARREEOE -

PR EE R 2 7 BE AR 49,732,000 7T &9 R 75 s
AREZHETRUFENANEREAARE
119,074,000 °
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4.

238

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY (continued)
Impact of acquisition on profit or loss (continued)

41.

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised and consideration transferred in

respect of the above acquisition are as follows:

Mo R PR B 4 ) (48)
BRHRANEE (K

ARLANBERNAKNBEE  BRABRESR
HEMFENT

Henan
Wennuo
AR
RMB'000
AREFT
Consideration transferred: DESHE:
Cash paid BEffRe 52,210
Deferred consideration ECHE 11,772
Total wast 63,982
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed recognised at R BB RRANMKBEERMERBENRAE
the date of acquisition are as follows: BT :
Property, plant and equipment EN 5,318
Receivables under service concession arrangements R E R HE T EIGIE 49,732
Intangible assets BRAE 57,336
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H MR 45,720
Prepayments BT 295
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBHLEEY 409
Interest in associates RESE N B 25,259
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss BOARBEMAEENEREE 6,506
Trade and other payables 85 RkE MM RIE (90,454)
Deferred tax liabilities ELHBARE (12,004)
Non-controlling interest ElZ (17,623)
70,494
Gain from bargain purchase arising from acquisition: BREEMSEERRLRS -
Cash paid BfRe 52,210
Deferred consideration ECHE 11,772
Less: Net assets acquired W TR EE (70,494)
(6,512)
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition WREERMSRETH
Cash consideration paid ENBReHE 52,210
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired B TRBERe RREEED (409)
Net cash outflow on acquisition WERFHL R 51,801

There were no acquisition of subsidiary/business in FY2020.
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARY 42. HEMELR

(a) Disposal of Linghi Chenxin Green Industry Development Co., Lid. (a)
(“Linghi”)
In June 2021, the Group through its non-wholly owned subsidiary, Longjiang
Environmental Protection Group Co., Ltd. disposed the entire 80% equity interest
in Lingbi for consideration of RMB40,000,000 to a third party. Lingbi is engaged
principally in the business of waste water treatment in the PRC.

The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length negotiation based on normal
commercial terms. At the end of the reporting period, the Group have received
cash consideration amounting to RMB31,000,000.

Further details of the consideration, and assets and liabilities disposed of in
respect of the disposed subsidiary during the year ended 31 December 2021 are
set out below:

HEREEERAEXRRARLAT((E
2

R2021566 8 AEEBEBREFZEAMNBAR
AEIRREERNERARDNENEE
HEHMe0%BETE=F  HERAARK
40,000,0007C ° BEET ZRAEEESKE
BEK -

HEDRELRAEGRIBLOTHERRE
BoRBEHR AEEERIARKE
31,000,0007T 2 R HH(E °

REE2021F12 AN BILFEERHENE
ARMHE L EBERBRENE S
BEFIImT

Lingbi
BE
RMB'000
AREEFT
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost XERFIENEERAB/IH
Inventories FE 475
Receivables under service concession arrangements R E T HE T R YGRA 183,198
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMERHIE 31,945
Prepayments TERTERR 25
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEED 14
Trade and other payables 25 R H MR FRIE (55,072)
Bank and other borrowings FITREMBR (135,750)
Deferred tax liabilities ELEREARE (4,293)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRARBEMENTHAFEELE 20,542
Non-controlling interest iR (4,108)
16,434
Gain on disposal HEkS
Cash consideration Re¥E 31,000
Consideration receivable U (B 9,000
Less: Net assets disposed of B THEFEE (16,434)
23,566
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEEEHBRETA
Cash consideration received BHR S H(E 31,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B MLERS KBS EED (14)
30,986

The consideration receivable will be settled in cash by the purchaser on or before
31 December 2022.

The subsidiary disposed of did not have a significant contribution to the results
and cash flows of the Group during the period prior to the disposal.

[ENCEH BB E 7202212 A31 H Sk 2 Al
NHEHE -

HENMB R RN SR BHANEREEH
XERRORELRENEH
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42.

240

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARY (continued) 42. HERBLAT ()
(b) Disposal of Yancheng Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. (“Yancheng Nanfang”) (h) HESERHFAKBERERLF ((HERES))
In March 2020, the Group disposed its entire 70% equity interest in Yancheng R20206F3 7 - AEEBERERE L 2
Nanfang for consideration of RMB3,494,000 to a third party. Yancheng Nanfang TO%EIRELETE =  HERARE
was a dormant company under the water and sludge treatment segment. 3,494,0007T « S 7 AK RS REE D H
ETRBERENRE -
Further details of the consideration, and assets and liabilities disposed of in BHRHZ2020F12 A3 AL FEMEENE
respect of the disposed subsidiary during the year ended 31 December 2020 are NEMMEELHE EERBENE—FF
set out below: BEHATX
Yancheng
Nanfang
RS A
RMB'000
ARBFT
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost %ERFIBHESERAFIH
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMERHIE 798
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeSED 4125
Non-controlling interests JEIERR RS (1.477)
3,446
Gain on disposal FRHENLS
Cash consideration ReHE 3,494
Less: Net assets disposed of o T ERNEETE (3,446)
48
Net cash outflow arising on disposal HEEEHRSRHPHE
Cash consideration received BB SEE 3,494
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B THENRERASEEND (4,125)
(631)
The subsidiary disposed of did not have a significant contribution to the results FIHENHBARRZLE 2 A MHET &
and cash flows of the Group during the period prior to the disposal. HASENEERREREREZEH -
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LEEE£BIRERER AR



43. OPERATING LEASES
The Group as lessor

Operating leases, in which the Group is the lessor, relate to property leases on its office
premises with lease terms between 1 to 5 years. The lessee does not have an option to

purchase the property at the expiry of the lease period.

Maturity analysis of operating lease payments:

43. EEHEE

FREESHEA

BEEBEAME -

RERENFA AR DT -

AEEERHEAZRENERARMA—E0F
ZHRENEZMEREEE - AEARERER

Group
F5%E
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTT
Within one year —FR 3,479 4,342
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEERF (BHEEEMF) 7,610 8,675
After five years hFE% 7,002 7,799
18,091 20,816
44. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 44. BEEiR
Group
%0
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREEFT
Capital expenditure contracted for BAUTEANEINERTEGATHR
but not provided in the consolidated RABBHNELRRY
financial statements in respect of
— Additions in construction-in-progress relating to service —ENEREFITC L ERNER
concession arrangement Ii2 1,501,027 918,257
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45. PLEDGE ON ASSETS

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the Group to secure banking facilities
granted by these banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of certain operating
concession assets are as follows:

45. WEEWR
FEBPRERTETHREEEY HELA
WREAERERETRIMEAETEANEE
WEEERENT

Group

50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETFT
Pledged bank deposits DEMRITER 118,371 161,729
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 9,461 10,997
Investment in a subsidiary RIEB AR RIRE 150,000 150,000
Intangible assets BREE 1,355,517 977,513
Land use rights T fF A 788 904
Trade receivables B SEWEE 226,998 156,690
Receivables under service concession arrangements RIS AT TR T RGO 14,251,504 13,345,343
16,112,639 14,803,176

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group had the following significant related party transactions which
were carried out in the normal course of business as agreed between the parties during
the financial year:

46. ABAEXR
BRI ARBE B3Rk H Aty 5 AR R eV R 7 B RHS)
REERATRFREAN MO EEOR K
EBRETETNEAERIRS

Group
550
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
Related party Nature of transactions
R ZHME AR®TR ARETF T
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Interest expenses
Company's intermediate holding company FBMZ
ERAHRNERABNZENBAR 76,823 142,472
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel EERIEEEEARTH
Group
F5%E
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Wages, salaries and bonus TE - Haehita 44,322 37,003
Defined benefit contributions REBAER 4,051 2,642
Others Hoty 673 1,912
49,046 41,557
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BT M

31 December 2021
202112 A31H

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 46.

Compensation of Directors and key management personnel (continued)
Notes:

(i) Mr. Zhu Dazhi was appointed as a director of the Company on 3 May 2021.
(i)~ Mr. Xu Zhan resigned as a director of the Company on 13 May 2020.
(iii) ~ Mr. Feng Jun resigned as a director of the Company on 3 May 2021.

(iv)  The executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for their services in
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

(v)  The independent non-executive directors” remuneration shown above were paid for their
services as directors of the Company.

(vi)  Bonuses were determined with reference to the Group’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

(vii)  No remuneration were paid by the Group to the directors of the Company as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group do not include any executive directors of
the Company for the financial years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020. Details of the
remuneration are as follows:

RBAXS ()
EFERTETERARTH (H)
iE -

() FRATER0NFSAIAEZEARRFES -
(i) HFEEHRER20204E5 BI3ABEAARES -
(i) BEEEER2021E5 ASEBIAATES -

(v) EXPRBTEEOHBLRRSMEHEERA
ARRAREEHERORBMIAS -

(v) EXFRBUERTEENEHIRREEELAR
AIEEBBRAEMNBRBM XA -

(Vi) TEALHEZEREELERE  EARLERAILR
TS BLAT MEEE

(vii) AKEALBRALDEEXRNHFMERRSMAL
RIMAK S BB A0 2R - SIERBEEMEEE -

HE2021FR2020F12 A3 B ILHREE » A&
BRASSHMALTETBEARTEAHTE
Eo HRFBOT

Group

x50
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AER¥TT AREBTTL
Salaries and other allowances e REMZR 8,940 8,940
Bonuses Te4r 66 66
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RINERFTEIHRR 148 121
9,154 9,127
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46.

47.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

46. MBAEXRS (W)

Compensation of Directors and key management personnel (continued) EXERIEEERAETH (E)
The remunerations were within the following bands: HHEEDNT
Group
*5E
2021 2020
20214 20205
No. of No. of
employees employees
ERAH EEAH
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001/87c£2,000,0007% T (FHERAR
(equivalent to RMB1,245,001 to RMB1,660,000) 1,245,001 T &= AR 1,660,0007T) 4 4
HKD3,000,001 to HKD3,500,000 3,000,001 72 £3,500,0007% T (AEERAR
(equivalent to RM2,905,000 to RMB 3,320,000) #2,905,0007c= AR #3,320,0007T) 1 1
5 5

No remuneration were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business segments based on
their products and services, and has three reportable segments as follows:

(i) Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
and sludge related infrastructure under service concession arrangements and
management and operation of water and sludge related infrastructure under non-
service concession arrangements and financial income under service concession
arrangements.

(ii) Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
supply related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

AEEYERALRHHALOEMN — BT HMH
ERARSMAIRIMASRERORE - REAR
EMER(E -

47. FBAEH

BEME  AEEREHERIRBEDEB S
2 ZEA2HRH M

(i) kRBERE:
TREBORERBHFEL LY TEK
B RABMERRIENER  EEREE
REFRBEEELHBET EKRTER
PR AR R EIE LB E AR HTE
ELHBATHEREKA

(i) #K :

IZEBERAERBEFEELHRTRE
& BEREREMKRREN ARG -
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47.

246

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(iii) Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of waste
incineration related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on the projects and installation of
water meters. None of these segments meets any of the quantitative thresholds for
determining reportable segments in 2021 or 2020.

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment
as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group's financing
and income taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not allocated to operating
segments. Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of corporate assets and
liabilities, tax assets and liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on agreed-term basis in a manner
similar to transactions with third parties.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

47. ABRA(K)

(iii) EHRE:
TEEBOEERBETCERHETE
F - BERCEEEFTERBOERSSE

HthEBBRTRORA RABANRLZEKE -
20215520205 - ZENBHUARERBETEH
DENEATERE -

ERENAIGERERBOBOLLREE  IMELE
BERNERFEFEORE - DHRADREL
EEEEHAE -

DEEE  BERBBERREEVSENE -2
E’JIEE AREM AR BEENREZ D BNE
cARENRMERAEN N RASEEEER
A”ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ APENEE/ BEBEXE
BRCEEERBE  WBEEERABENEFER

ARFT -

NHBEARIARERNRBEDE - BERREAR
BRAE BT BERELNRAERE

LR MERERS ki
B EEY -

FZMBUZ SR



47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

47. AEBRA(K)

Business segments EBAm
Water and Total for

sludge Waste  Reportable Others
All amount in RMB'000 treatment  Water supply  incineration Segments Segment  Unallocated  Consolidated
FERBEUARRTTH KRFRER K BERE WEHANEE 3 F0E ait

2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021

021§ 20215 20215 2021% 2021% 2021F 20215
Revenue WA 4,215,986 1,052,414 1,721,748 6,990,148 276,991 - 1,267,139
Reportable segment profit (loss) from operations EEEGEREI 2-) 1,505,449 170,538 204,860 1,880,847 79,200 (82,527) 1,877,520
Finance income B - - - - - 33,561 33,561
Finance expenses BHER - - - - - (679,318)  (679,318)
Other non-operating income Htb3EEERA 138,664 18,669 5,590 162,923 11 322 163,256
Share of resuls of associates AN 6,936 - - 6,936 236 - 1,172
Share of resuls of joint ventures EEAELEEE - - 24,061 24,061 - - 24,061
Income tax expense fERER (197,8%)  (50,771)  (65,247) (313,857  (13,671)  (29,705) (357,283
Profit after tax A 1,069,019
Segment depreciation and amortisation DURERER 188,915 125,081 17,406 331,402 420 11,691 343,513
Segment non-cash income APERERA 5,673 301 - 5,974 - - 5,974
Segment non-cash expenses PHERLES 18,403 - - 18,403 366 - 18,769
Segment assets HHEE 21,118,173 4,096,690 4,121,280 35,636,152 608,298 610,710 36,855,160
Interest in joint ventures REMSER - - 486,674 486,674 - - 486,674
Interest in associates BenTER 89,683 - - 89,683 12,250 26,741 128,674
Financial assefs at fair value through BALBESAERNER

profit or loss EE 6,506 - - 6,506 2,801 - 9,307
Financial assefs at fair valug through other BAAEEALDZE
comprehensive income YaheBEE 10,400 - - 10,400 3,000 13,691 27,001

Asset classified as held for sale AREHENENEE 7,059 - - 7,059 - - 7,059
Total assels EESE 37,513,965
Segment liabillties P&k 11,260,855 1,842,371 2,450,549 15,553,775 1,276,406 6,647,583 23,477,764
Segment capital expenditure AHERRY 264,333 43,813 23,928 332,074 154 40 332,268
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47.

248

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 47. FPEH (E)
Business segments (continued) EBoWH(E)
Water and Total for
sludge Water Waste Reportable Others
All amount in RMB'000 treatment supply incineration Segments Segment Unallocated ~ Consolidated
S EUNARE T KRATREE itk HE%E TEHnpas End Ny EHI
2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020
0% 20205 2020% 2020% 2020% 20% 2020%F
Revenue WA 4.295,023 903,833 838,489 6,037,345 214,594 - 6,251,939
Reportable segment profit (10ss) from operations AERABLEHE (58 1,460,293 138,637 135,614 1734544 61,768 (65,976) 1,730,336
Finance income BTN - - - - - 20,583 20583
Finance expenses HBER - - - - - (698,845) (698,845)
Other non-operating income Htp3EEERA 83,323 13437 - 96,760 160 290 97210
Share of resuls of associates EEBELTEE 2857 - - 2857 1230 724 4811
Share of resuls of joint ventures EEAELEEE - - 30335 3033 - - 30,33
Income tax expense FEREY (195,258) (34,367) (27677) (257302) (7856) (1434) (266,592)
Profit after tax R 917838
Segment depreciation and amortisation PRNERER 203 604 126,930 9922 340,456 2,249 13914 356,619
Segment non-cash income ARERERA - - - - - - -
Segment non-cash expenses ARERLEY 5022 1561 - 6,583 3038 - 9621
Segment assets HHEE 21,211,845 3,752,974 2,031,315 32,996,134 565,975 325513 33,887,622
Interest in joint ventures RELEER - - 523 961 523 961 - - 523 961
Interest in associates NGl 59,860 - - 59,860 12,015 21621 99,496
Financial assets at fair value through BOABESABRNER
profit or loss BE - - - - 3,167 - 3,167
Financial assets at fair value through other B EEAZEZENG
comprehensive income ReadE 10400 - - 10,400 3500 12533 26,433
Asset classified as held for sale AERRELENER 210,952 - - 210,952 - - 210952
Total asses EESE 34,751,631
Segment liabilities HHEE 13,757,819 1,704,463 952,063 16,414,345 1,291,249 4,024,038 21729632
Segment capital expenditure AHERRY 18,126 210,961 15,536 244623 992 33 245,648
(i) Revenue under Water and Sludge Treatment, Water Supply and Waste Incineration ()  HE2021F12F3NALEHREE  KRSEE
for the financial year ended 31 December 2021 include construction revenue f?tﬁ\ik)%%%é%lﬁ?ﬁ”&k@?ﬁ%?&ﬁi$$
arising from the construction of the Group’s service concession arrangements gz;iﬁﬁﬁfﬁzﬁ}%gfz%?z}iﬂ%w\
related assets of RMB2,486.0 million (2020: RMB2,092.0 million). R ' SR
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(if)

(iif)

47. FBEH(K)

Business segments (continued) Enam(E)
The segment non-cash items consist of the follows: (i) AHBFRLEEEUTEE
Group
50
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREFTT
Segment non-cash income ABERS WA
Reversal of loss allowance B 1B A o 5,974 -
5,974 -
Segment non-cash expenses SHFRLHX
Loss allowance ERERE 18,403 9,319
Bad debts written off ZEERM - 116
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair value BARBEMAAEENEREE
through profit or loss DREEERE 366 186
18,769 9,621
The nature of unallocated segment assets is as follows: (i) ®ABEHBEENELDT :
Group
50
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREET T
Amounts due from joint venture EUAEDERE 22,711 137
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets ME BELRSBEARENEE 54,922 48,249
Trade and other receivables 25 N E AR FE 29,597 27,156
Prepayments N E ¢ 5,610 2,533
Cash and cash equivalents BeRReEEY 497,870 247,438
Total unallocated assets AOBREELT 610,710 325,513
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

250

Business segments (continued)

47,

(iv) The nature of unallocated segment liabilities is as follows:

SEEH ()
RESB (W)
(iv) RAEDFEEOHZMT

Group
F5E
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETTT
Bank and other borrowings RIT R EAER 6,487,245 3,924,588
Trade and other payables 25 R H RN FIE 160,338 99,450
Total unallocated liabilities Ao EEE 6,647,583 4,024,038

Geographical information

The Group's operations are mainly located in the PRC. The Group's revenue from
external customers and information about its non-current assets by geographical

location of the assets are detailed below:

WERH
KRB EHEECRAE - ARERAENDES
A RE AR EME B A R AN E
HELOT

Revenue Non-current assets
A FREEE
2021 2020 2021 2020
2021 20204 20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AEBTR AREFT AR®TRT AREFT
PRC i 7,267,139 6,251,939 ~ 30,013,838 28,010,338
Singapore s - - 8,480 8,536
7,267,139 6,251,939 = 30,022,318 28,018,874
Information about major customers TREIEEFMEH

Revenue from PRC government amounted to RMB6,231,971,000 (2020:
RMB5,354,792,000) arising from water and sludge treatment, water supply and waste

incineration segment.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT

(a) Capital management (a)

48. &MTIR eHEBRRRFETE

BEEE

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to ensure that it
maintains healthy capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry in order to
support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which includes the
borrowings disclosed in Notes 34 and 35, net cash and cash equivalents and
equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
retained profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing ratio regularly. The Group
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital are being considered. The Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, return
capital to shareholders or new share issues as well as the issue of new debt or
the redemption of existing debt. No major changes were made to the objectives,
policies or processes during the financial years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020.

AEBEAEENTIREGARRELRE
ROEETEHEEBNEARLE - A
HEEBREARERESRRERE -

AEENEARBLRERFE (BRME
34RISEENEF) - R LR EENF
BRADAEEARGRTZ (BREHTKR
- REMBRAMRERE) -

AEEERERAABLXEREREAR
B AEEEERAEARE  YRGHEBN
BHEHRE - RELBET  F5EZE
BARAREZBESHANRR - A& H
BRBIABE  MRREEEALETH
BARETHEGZBEREARY - FEHE
BEEAERE - HE2021F 22020512 A
STALMBRER - B  BRABFUEE
RED) -

Group

50
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFTT
Total borrowings EREEn 16,668,047 15,296,113
Less: Cash and cash equivalents woRERREEED (2,794,951) (2,668,525)
Net debt BERFE 13,873,096 12,627,588
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ANREA NEGER 9,532,511 8,927,774
Non-controlling interests RS 4,503,690 4,094,225
Total equity [ vk 14,036,201 13,021,999
Net debt/Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARRER AREERFE / ER 1.46 1.41
Net debt/Total equity EBFE EnhsE 0.99 0.97

(1) Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities.

(1) EXEBEeERORAMEFUAREER
,Ti

=
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Categories of financial instruments

The following table sets out the financial instruments as at the end of the

reporting period:

(b) EMIRFH
TREFINBERRVERHMTA

48. &MTR SMBRREFETE (W)

Group

*5E
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETZT

Company
F4a7
2021 2020
20214 20205
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBFRE ARETRT

Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

eMEE
REENAT BN CREE 24,670,434 22,313,189
BonBESF AR EE RS

NEeREE 217,091 26,433
BAS EEF AR
CREE 9,307 3,167

5,101,840 1,776,474

24,706,832 22,342,789

5,101,840 1,776,474

Financial liabilities SHMAR
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REHERAGTENSRAE  (20,205,899) (18,452,963) (4,713,997)  (1,323,287)
Lease liabilities HEBRE (39,746) (43,650) (8,618) (8,871)
(20,245,645) (18,496,613) (4,722,615) (1,332,158)
(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (c) eRMEREEEERME

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial risks arising from its
operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk; (iii) liquidity risk; and (iv) credit
risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures for the
management of these risks, which are executed by the Chief Financial Officer and

Management.

The following sections provide details regarding the Group's and Company's
exposure to the above-mentioned financial risks and the objectives, policies and
processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no major change to the Group’s exposure to these financial risks
or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

HiTe

AEBERARFEGRERERERTAMN
ELNSRER TESRERBE)IME
BB (AERER : (IRBESRR &
(VEERR - EF &I BERRRIERF
NEEZERR YhMEEVBERERR

T &R BAEERAAFFERS
FREBARNRERZERRNEE - K

KREFHFE -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

48. &MTR eHBRREFTE ()

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) eMRREEASERBE ()
(i) Foreign currency risk (i) MR
The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from sales or AEEAEREHEIRENR ST
purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the functional BERR  ZSTHEIRBULEE
currency of Group’s entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales ERNEEERIIM—BEE (X2
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the ABARM)E - REBLEURA
costs are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB. Similarly, RENIINSHEMEESE - MAE
the Group's trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end of the ERBEURARBININERE -
reporting period have limited foreign currency exposures and bulk of the At RAREHR  A5ENES
sales and purchases are denominated in the respective functional currencies EWHIBRE HENTBLESRER
of the Group’s entities which are mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not REIMNERER - KD HE RFEEIU
entered into any hedge due to the limited transactional foreign currency AEEERRANEEEAE(EEA
exposure. ARE) - HE - AR ZINERREE
R ANEE TS A o

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company's monetary assets DTEIRREARUAEEERS
and monetary liabilities which are significant at the reporting date that are B EB LN ERE ([HMNE]) 5HE
denominated in currencies other than the respective functional currency of MAEERADRIEAEREERE

the Group's entities (‘foreign currency”) are as follows: KeBEEEE:

Group Company
*50 YN
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
HE af HE af
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
2021% 20204 2021% 20204 2021 20204 20214 20205
RMB'000 RMB000 ~ RMB'000 RMB000 ~ RMB’000 RMB000 ~ RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR AERTRE ARETT AR®TR ARETr ARBTRT ARET:
SGD (against RMB) T (RARE) 4,067,764 1141309 3,869,469 877134 3,785,682 742,974 3,185,958 124,881
SGD (against HKD) o (RBT) 931,421 1,068,837 329,648 340,135 881,085 840,366 832,399 690,019
HKD (against USD) B (HET) 695,994 718,900 10 10 - - - -
HKD (against RMB) BT (LARE) 741,844 737440 564,365 494762 - - - -
Sensitivity analysis FREDN

The following table details the Group’s and Company's sensitivity to a 5%
(2020: 5%) increase and decrease in the respective functional currency of
the Group's entities, with all other variables held constant. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary
items, and adjusts their translation at the year end for 5% (2020: 5%)
increase in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates an
increase in profit before tax where the above foreign currency strengthens
5% (2020: 5%) against the functional currency of Group’s entities.

TRANAEERARAEAEEE
BEBMEERZ MR L5% (2020
F15%) ZBRE  MAAEMES
BERTE FREEANMERERER
HEAAIMNESHECEHIER  REX
25% (20204 : 5%) ZMAEH S
B - UTHBERRREAINERLA
SEERNNEELERL% (2020
1 5%) B 2 BATABBFTIE o
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &@@MIR WMERREFEE (i)
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) eMRREEASERBRE ()

(i) Foreign currency risk (continued) (i) ShBERBR (48)
Sensitivity analysis (continued) FRESN (&)
Group Company
x50 L3N
2021 2020 2021 2020
20215 20205 20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Increase in profit before tax  #RAIFIiEBin AR®TR ARET T AR®TR ARETF T
SGD (against RMB) L (LARE) 9,915 13,209 29,986 30,905
SGD (against HKD) o (RBT) 30,089 36,435 2,434 7517
HKD (against USD) /%75 (RZET) 34,799 35,944 - -
HKD (against RMB) T (RARE) 8,874 12,134 - -
(ii) Interest rate risk (i) FIERER

254

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the
Group's and the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group’s and the Company's exposure
to interest rate risk arises primarily from their loans and borrowings. The
Group's policy is to manage interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable-
rate debts.

The Company is closely monitoring the market and the updates from the
various industry working groups managing the transition to new benchmark
interest rates. This includes announcements made by the Association
of Banks in Singapore (ABS), the Singapore Foreign Exchange Market
Committee (SFEMC), and the Steering Committee for SOR Transition
to SORA (SC-STS) (‘IBOR Committees”). The IBOR Committees have
confirmed that the Singapore Swap Offer Rate (“SOR”) will be discontinued
by 30 June 2023 and the SIBOR on a phased basis by 31 December 2024,
and replaced by the Singapore Overnight Rate Average (“SORA”). The
Company has exposure to SOR and SORA through its bank loans. The
Company is in the process of communication with the bank and specific
changes have yet been agreed.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable interest rates is
contractually repriced regularly. Interest on financial instruments at fixed
rates is fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other financial
instruments of the Group and the Company are not subjected to interest rate
risks.
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)
(ii)

(iii)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure
to interest rates for its variable-rate borrowings at the end of the reporting
period. For variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared assuming that
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year.

At the end of the reporting period, a change of 50 basis points (2020: 50
basis points) higher/lower in interest rate with all other variables held
constant, would result in the Group's profit net of tax to be RMB49,382,000
(2020: RMB50,312,000) lower/higher.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group or the Company will encounter
difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The
Group’s and the Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from
mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. The Group’s
and the Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of stand-by credit facilities
and financial support from the holding company. The Group’s and the
Company's liquidity position are monitored closely by the management.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s total current liabilities exceeded its
total current assets by RMB1,942,569,000 (2020: RMB2,156,965,000). The
Group is dependent on its related parties for financial support and the use
of stand-by credit facilities to meet its future commitments.

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual
maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's and the
Company's financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based on
contractual undiscounted payments. The table include both interest and
principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate,
the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end of the
reporting period.
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

256

MANAGEMENT (continued)

48. &MTR SMBRREFETE (W)

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) eMRREEASERBRE ()
(iii) Liquidity risk (continued) (iii) wEELRbE (E)
Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities REBENINEEPHEMIAD
(continued) (&)
Total Carrying
1 year 1to Over undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
KITR REX
1EEUTF 1E5% BiB5E bkt ] HIEEE
Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
*5E AE®TR AER®TR UN: & AER®TT ARBTR
2021 20215
Financial liabilities eMAR
Non-interest bearing E 95N 3,565,299 - - 3,565,299 3,565,299
Fixed interest rate instruments @ ErflETA 393,784 3,573,238 63,430 4,030,452 3,511,904
Variable interest rate instruments ©  JFEHFE T A0 5,175,954 5,088,061 5,094,152 15,358,167 13,168,442
Total &&f 9,135,037 8,661,299 5,157,582 22,953,918 20,245,645
2020 20205
Financial liabilities eMAR
Non-interest bearing £ 35N 2,997,473 187,093 17,506 3,202,072 3,171,904
Fixed interest rate instruments @ EEMETA 1,260,001 625,506 133,716 2,019,223 1,908,189
Variable interest rate instruments ©  JFENFE T A0 4,041,938 6,529,136 5,317,710 15,888,784 13,416,520
Total &&f 8,299,412 7,341,735 5,468,932 21,110,079 18,496,613
Total Carrying
1 year 1to Over undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
KR RER
1EEUTF 1E56 B85 F Rendd BIREE
Company RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
/N ARBTR UN: & AER%TR ARBTR AER%TR
2021 20215
Financial liabilities eMAR
Non-interest bearing £ 5N 336,315 - - 336,315 336,315
Fixed interest rate instrument © EEFETA 235,992 3,376,310 - 3,612,302 3,120,769
Variable interest rate instrument® ¥ EHFIRTAO 1,276,173 - - 1,276,173 1,265,531
Total B 1,848,480 3,376,310 - 5,224,790 4,722,615
2020 20205
Financial liabilities eMAR
Non-interest bearing £ 5N 266,359 - - 266,359 266,359
Fixed interest rate instrument © EEMETA 130,901 1,895 - 132,796 128,871
Variable interest rate instrument®@ ¥ EF|E LA 942,802 - - 942,802 936,928
Total A5t 1,340,062 1,895 - 1,341,957 1,332,158
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

(iv)

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities
(continued)

@ The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 6.00% (2020: 0.80% to
6.00%) per annum.
®  The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 6.79% (2020: 0.80% to

8.78%) per annum.

© The effective interest rate ranged from 3.20%
4.90%) per annum.

to 4.90% (2020: 3.20% to

@ The effective interest rate ranged from 0.89%
2.04%) per annum.

to 1.76% (2020: 1.40% to

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The Group
and the Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively with high
credit rating counterparties.

The Group'’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising
losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades
only with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

Exposure to credit risk

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the Company’s maximum
exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the statements of financial position. The Group’s
principal financial assets are trade and other receivables, receivables under
service concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents and pledged
bank deposits. The amounts presented in the statement of financial position
are net of loss allowance.

The credit risk concentration profile of the Group’s trade receivables at the
end of the reporting period is 100% concentrated in PRC (2020: 100%).

Receivables under service concession arrangements relate to consideration
recoverable from certain governing bodies and agencies of the government
of the PRC in respect of construction of water treatment plant/waste
incineration plant and are generally considered as having low risk of
default.

48. &MTR eHBRREFTE ()

(c) EMBRREZEBARKRE(E)
(iii) wEERERE(R)

(iv)
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &mI& -
MANAGEMENT (continued)

eRmERREFEE ()

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) eMRREEASERBRE ()

(iv) Credit risk (continued) (iv)
Exposure to credit risk (continued)
The Group's and the Company's credit risk on cash and cash equivalents
and pledged bank deposits is limited because the counterparties are banks
with good reputation.

The Group develops and maintains its credit risk gradings to categorise
exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The Group uses its
trading records to rate its major customers and other debtors. The Group
does not hold any collateral to cover its credit risks associated with its
financial assets.

The Group’s current credit risk framework comprises the following

EEmE (8)

HHHNEERR (8)
EREFANAEERFZRIT
HAKERARRREMAEFED
REERROTERNEERRER -

AEBRHERERENEERRSE
& ABRBEEROERSREER
MOETHE - AKBEFAEEST
BARETIZEPRAMEBALT
APAR o ZRER[B 3 4 15 A A A 44 DA
BRERECREERMNEERR

ARENRTEERRERBETY

categories: Al -
Basis for recognising expected credit
Category Description losses (ECL)
B ik EREMERERNEE
Performing The counterparty has a low risk of default and does not have any past-due Trade receivables and amounts due from
amounts. customers for contract work: lifetime
ECL - not credit-impaired
RAf REHFANENERBERL BRHE o ERFEREREPANIEN  FERAE
HEEBE - URBEEERE
QOther financial assets and other items:
12-month ECL
EHeRAERAMER  12EAREE
i
Doubtful Amount is more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual debtors and Lifetime ECL - not credit-impaired
more than 3 years past due for government debtors or there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
75 na/ AAEBANFEEHER0A RENEBANTERSRAIFRE FENENEEEE - TARERERE
MiswAREERREREZEM -
In default Amount is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors and more  Lifetime ECL — credit-impaired
than 5 years past due for government debtors or there is evidence indicating
the asset is credit-impaired.
24 2/ EAEBANTERSRE I FREREE AN EASEESFAAE FANRHEEEE - RECEHE
BRAHRESAE
Write-off There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and  Amount is written off
the Group has no realistic prospect of recovery.
il AREETERABARENHBEREEFAEBIARARTRREENE . HHEHLE
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &@®MIR 2HMERREFEE ()
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) eMRREEASERBE ()
(iv) Credit risk (continued) (iv) EERME(R)
Exposure to credit risk (continued) EHNEERR (&)
The assessment of the credit quality and exposure to credit risk of the rEEBESREMERTENEEES
Group’s trade and other receivables have been disclosed in Note 13. The Z R AT ER 13K E - TR
tables below detail the credit quality of the Group’s financial assets and AAEEeREEREMIAR E’M?
other items, as well as maximum exposure to credit risk by credit risk rating EZNUREREERBRIRELNE
grades: FERREO :
Gross Net
Internal credit ~ 12-month or carrying Loss carrying
Group Note rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
128 ABFRY
F5E W ABEETFR REEER FEESE  BRER  RERE

RMB’'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTE ARBTR AEWRTR

2021 20215
Trade receivables ZHEWFE 13 Performing Lifetime ECL 2,440,653 (28,506) 2,412,147
RiF FESRBEAEE
Other receivables Hip el 13 Performing/Doubtful 12-month/ 1,002,148 (10,486) 991,662
Lifetime ECL
Rif /5 1288 / FEHES
EEER
Receivables under service RBETELTHBETHEY 17 Performing 12-month ECL 21,630,990 - 21,630,990
concession arrangements B
R REAEHEESE
Amounts due from customers ~ ERRFAHIER 18 Performing Lifetime ECL 82,706 - 82,706
for contract work
R FRARSEREE
Long term receivables REEUE 26 Performing 12-month ECL 352,173 - 352,173
RiF REAEHEERE
Amounts due from associates ~ FEUEEE A R)F 19 Performing 12-month ECL 31,729 - 31,729
J=4s3 REAEHEESE
Amounts due from joint venture  ERAE A £508 19 Performing 12-month ECL 22,711 - 22,711
R REAEHEEEE

(38,992)
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(iv) Credit risk (continued)

260  SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. ESEXREEZERER AR

Exposure to credit risk (continued)

48. &MTR SMBRREFETE (W)

(c) EMBRREZRBARKRE ()

(iv) fEHRmBR (&)
HHHNEERR (8)

Gross
Internal 12-month or carrying Loss Net carrying
Group Note credit rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
128 BiFE
350 M ABEETR REGEER FEESE  FRER RERE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT AR®TRT AERRTR
2020 20204
Trade receivables BHRNFE 13 Performing Lifgtime ECL 1,904,741 (21182) 1,883,559
R FENRHEEEE
Other receivables Ho el 13 Performing/ 12-month/ 755,407 (5,381) 750,026
Doubtful Lifetime ECL
Rit/GR 12f8R / FESES
FEER
Receivables under service BB EEREETH 17 Performing 12-month ECL 19,984,289 - 19,984,289
concession arrangements EWFIE R REAEHEEES
Amounts due from customers  EREFAHTRRH 18 Performing Lifetime ECL 69,317 - 69,317
for contract work R FEARSERER
Long term receivables REEYFE 26 Performing 12-month ECL 351,109 - 351,109
R REAEHEESE
Amounts due from associates  JEMEEE A RIFUE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 34,976 - 34,976
R REAEHEEES
Amounts due from joint venture JERAE L EFE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
R REAEHEEES
(26,563)




48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(iv) Credit risk (continued)
Exposure to credit risk (continued)

48. &MTIA

eRMERREFEE ()

(c) EMBRREZEBARKRE(E)

(iv)

fERERE(R)
HHNEERR ()

Gross

Internal 12-month or carrying Loss Net carrying

Company Note  credit rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
LA ER S

. YN M ABEETR REGEER FEESE  FRER RERE

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFT AR®TRT AER®TRT

2021 20215

Other receivables Hip el 13 Performing 12-month ECL 1,019 - 1,019
R REAEHEESE

Amount due from subsidiaries  EM B AR 19 Performing 12-month ECL 2,008,502 - 2,008,502
R REAEHEEES

Loans to subsidiaries ERTHELR 19 Performing 12-month ECL 2,806,380 - 2,806,380
RiF REAEHEERE

Amounts due from joint venture JERAE R E50UE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
R REAEHEESE

2020 20204

Other receivables At EdFE 13 Performing 12-month ECL 1,075 - 1,075
RiF REAEHEEES

Amount due from subsidiaries ~ JEM M B RIFUE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 1,680,734 - 1680734
RiF REAEHEEBE

Amounts due from joint venture  EWRA B> $50E 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
R REAEHEEES

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements,
grossed up for any allowances for losses, represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking into account of the value of any

collateral obtained.

REBREAREABERERELN
EREERAERASENRSER
Bk - WEE RAEGHEAERR
MBS -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

262

The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from
financing activities are those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will
be, classified in the Group’s consolidated statements of cash flow as cash flows

from financing activities.

(d)

48. &MTR SMBRREFETE (W)

MEEBMEEARDHE

TERBIAZERELHHTELARNE

#E BRRERIFREEY REEDM
EXNABERAERIARRASRELEE
BRRERERANIIAREETHELMNR

TRNEMHE -

Bank and other Lease Amount due to
borrowings liabilities non-controlling Interest
(Note 34) (Note 35) shareholders payable Total
BITREMER HEEE ERFEER
(HEE34) (F#E35) RRME ERHE CH
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
At 1 January 2020 1202091 518 14,349,957 55,943 5,500 70,888 14,482,288
Financing cashflows BERER 1,093,914 (15,390) (15,840) (671,175) 391,509
Non-cash changes HHEE
Dividend declared EERRE - - 35,840 - 35,840
Finance costs recognised BRI ER - 3,097 - 693,982 697,079
Exchange difference BHEE (191,408) - - (38,560) (229,968)
At 1 January 2021 P2021F1 /1R 15,252,463 43,650 25,500 55,135 15,376,748
Financing cashflows BEREN 1,476,261 (12,737) (13,615) (648,138) 801,771
Non-cash changes HHTEE
Dividend declared BEEIRKE - - 13,615 - 13,615
New leases FHE - 6,694 - - 6,694
Finance costs recognised BERHNEER - 2,139 - 675,163 677,302
Exchange difference BHEE (100,423) - - (12,388) (112,811)
At 31 December 2021 7202112 A31H 16,628,301 39,746 25,500 69,772 16,763,319
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49. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Except as detailed in the following tables below, the directors of the Company consider
that the carrying amounts of all other financial assets and financial liabilities that are
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that they are floating rate instruments
that are re-priced to market interest rates on or near the end of the reporting period, or
the discount rate used to amortise the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.

(i) Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring hasis

49. RERARMOAME

KR T RATERLES -

AAREERBAARLNE

APBRRZBERANENEREERERAE
MEREEEAREBERS REREBREHM
B AERBRERARIEOREHROTHNEE
MEENFHFETE  ZAREHEEH AN
RERERTHHHNEME -

(i) EMRELAREDNREFEERSELR

fAE

Financial assets Fair value Fair value hierarchy
eREE NRREE NRREER
2021 2020
2021% 20F
Group RIB’000 RMB000
350 ABRTT ARETT

Valuation technique
and key inputs
FEHER

EEH RS

Significant
unobservable input
EXTTHE
BARE

Range

#E

Financial assets at FUTOCI
BROREEFALMZERRNEHEE

Listed equity security 13,691 12,533 Level 1
FHRRES £
Unlisted equity security 13,400 13,900 Level 3
FELPRAES £=h

Financial assets at FUTPL
BRORREHARENENEE

Listed equity security 2,801 3167 Level 1
FHREES &
Put option on unlisted equity security 6,506 - Level3
S L mIRAE SR £=4

For unlisted equity securities, a significant increase/decrease in discount for lack
of marketability would result in a significantly lower/higher fair value.

Quoted price in an
active market
RERTRHE

Market approach

[k

Quoted price in an
active market

RERTSRE

Market approach

ks

Not applicable

TER

Discount for lack of
marketability
hzmEnEEnE

Not applicable

TER

Discount for lack of
marketability

mzmERRETE

Not applicable

TR

25%

Not applicable

NER
25%

RFLTREZESME - RZTHRALD
FEAREN, B HERAR EEFEX
BN LTt
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2021
202112 A31H

49. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

50. RECONCILIATION BETWEEN SFRS(I)S AND INTERNATIONAL 50.

91.

264

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis and whose

49,

RERARMOAME (W)

(i) FRERZEFHERULOAREFEAR
EHELFAAREHSEHELEZEMR

carrying amounts are not reasonable approximation of fair value EREMARHLAEE
2021 2020
20215 2020%
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount Value amount Value
IRE{E [REE REE NRERE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTT ARBTR ARETT ARETT
Financial assets emEE
Receivables under service R ELHET
concession arrangements @ FEUFIR® 17,943,313 18,631,768 16,459,507 17,557,898
Financial liabilities emaRE
Bank and other borrowings: RITREAE
— Fixed rate borrowings @ - EEERe (3,457,803)  (3,341,343) (1,833,762) (1,793,941)
Other non-current liabilities @ HibIERe 8 Ee (38,495) (30,755) (47,368) (39,170)

@ The fair values of receivables under service concession arrangements, bank and
other borrowings and other non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table above are
classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair values are estimated by
discounting expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rate or borrowing rate as

at the end of the reporting period.

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSS”)

For the year ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, there were no material
differences between the consolidated financial statements of the Group prepared under
SFRS(I)s and IFRSs.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 51.

(i)

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Directors proposed that a final
dividend of S$0.01 per share be paid to shareholders. This dividend is subject to
the approval of the shareholders of the Annual General Meeting and has not been
included as a liability in these financial statements. The total estimated dividend
to be paid is S$25.8 million (approximately RMB121.5 million).

On 24 January 2022, the Group has obtained the approval for the sale of its 100%
equity interest in Dazhou Jiajing Environment Renewable Resource Co., Ltd. and
listed the entity on the website of Shanghai United Assets and Equity Exchange
for the purpose of public invitation for bidding. The proposed consideration
amounting to or not less than RMB283,281,000 was based on the fair value
assessment performed by independent valuer as of 31 March 2021.
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@ ERAEEOREEFEERIET R
B RITRAMEFUAREMIFRD R ER
RABENERRABEERE=R 2R
BEARS BB RERARALRE
BATH R MR A

(G E R RS ER) H(BRMBRE
8 ([(ERRHREEDN) ) MBI
BZE2021412 A31 B K2020F12 A31H IHFE -
BRI G B B B & 28] R B RS
EINVRENAEBGRATBREAMBEERESR -

REREER

() HERRE  EFFBARREARARE
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

ERETHE

As At 15 March 2022

14202253 A15H
Number of Shares 2,575,665,726
B ®E 2,575,665,726
Number of Treasury Shares and Percentage Nil
EFRHBBRESLL i
Number of Subsidiary Holdings and Percentage Nil
MEARRERBERESLL i
Class of shares Ordinary Shares
B {7 %8 7Y TRk
Voting rights One vote per share
R —MR—FHl
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS HlRSE
NO. OF NO. OF
SHAREHOLDERS % SHARES %
SIZE OF SHAREHOLDINGS BERBE BRHAE Bin & B
1-99 1-99 4 2.41 792 0.00
100 - 1,000 100 - 1,000 207 12.19 103,055 0.00
1,001 - 10,000 1,001 - 10,000 606 35.69 3,289,824 0.13
10,001 — 1,000,000 10,001 — 1,000,000 771 45.41 71,435,259 2.77
1,000,001 AND ABOVE 1,000,001 A £ 73 4.30 2,500,836,796 97.10
TOTAL #at 1,698 100.00 2,575,665,726 100.00
TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS -/}t P N7 1
NO. NAME NO. OF SHARES %
Fit &%\ /B B8 E %
1 S.I. TRIUMPH POWER LIMITED 709,589,551 27.55
LFEABBRAR
2 THE HONGKONG AND SHANGHAI BANKING CORPORATION LIMITED 636,472,114 24.71
BEELSELRITBERAH
3 BOCI SECURITIES LIMITED 321,126,617 12.47
HIRBRESBRAR
4 S.I. INFRASTRUCTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED 165,418,475 6.42
FEERERERARA
5 0CBC WING HANG SHARES BROKERAGE CO. LIMITED 116,499,900 452
EEKTELFERAT
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
*%Hﬁn}béﬁél-gi%

As At 15 March 2022

F202263 4158

NO.  NAME NO. OF SHARES %

Pt W R B E %

6 CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. 112,013,593 4.35
CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

7 CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 51,663,000 2.01
CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED

8 CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE. LTD. 30,484,939 1.18
CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

9 DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 28,148,112 1.09
DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

10 CITIBANK N.A. 26,626,579 1.03
TEMRERTT

11 STANDARD CHARTERED BANK (HONG KONG) LIMITED 23,528,300 0.91
BITIRT (BB) BRAR

12 RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED 22,000,052 0.85
RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED

13 INTERACTIVE BROKERS HONG KONG LIMITED 16,609,000 0.64
RBEBFBEBRAF

14 BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED 13,428,000 0.52
RERTT(BE) BRAR

15 GUOTAI JUNAN SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 13,334,700 0.52
BRELER (BB) BRAF

16 FUTU SECURITIES INTERNATIONAL (HONG KONG) LIMITED 11,031,000 0.43
BiEEHER (FE) BRAT

17 BANK OF COMMUNICATIONS TRUSTEE LIMITED 10,696,300 0.42
REBITEEBRAF

18 HAITONG INTERNATIONAL SECURITIES CO., LTD. 10,380,000 0.40
BEEREFBRAF

19 PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE. LTD. 9,982,843 0.39
PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE. LTD.

20 PHILLIP SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 8,703,200 0.34
B E S (BE) BRAR
TOTAL
#at 2,337,736,275 90.75
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Substantial Shareholders as at 15 March 2022

R2022F3R15AMEERE

(As recorded in the Register of Substantial Shareholders) (MEERREMAER)
Direct Deemed
B e
Number of Number of
Shares % Shares %
Bin&H B8 E
S.I. Triumph Power Limited FENBAERAR([LEHB]DO
(“S.1. Triumph Power")" 986,929,551 38.32 - -
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL")® EEEEERARAR ([ LERE)O - - 1,268,485,926 49.25
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")® FEEEERARAR ([ LEER)O 165,418,475 6.42 986,929,551 38.32
China Energy Conservation & Environmental FEIERBEIRIR (BB ) REBR A E
Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited ([hEnge (Fid) )@
("CECEPHK")® - - 223,712,917 8.69
China Energy Conservation and Environmental FEERERREBAR AR
Protection Group (‘CECEP")® ((REEEERE )@ - - 223712917 8.69
Value Partners Classic Fund SEEEES 224,658,980 8.72 - -
Value Partners Limited (‘VPL")® EEESEEAR (BB - - 257,207,220 9.99
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited (‘VPLHK")® EREESEREAERLAR ((EEEE])V - - 257,207,220 9.99
Value Partners Group Limited ("VPGL")® EREEARAR ((EEEM@])O - - 257,207,220 9.9
Cheah Capital Management Limited (“*CCML")® Cheah Capital Management Limited
(fecmLl)® - - 257,207,220 9.99
Cheah Company Limited (‘CCL")® Cheah Company Limited ([CCLJ)® - - 257,207,220 9.99
BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd. as trustee  BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd.
of The C H Cheah Family Trust® (fERHBBRKETHITA)G - - 257,207,220 9.99
BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited® BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company
Limited® - - 257,207,220 9.99
Cheah Cheng Hye® HEEe - - 257,207,220 9.99
To Hau Yin® HITE® - - 257,207,220 9.99
Notes:— Pt

1)

Each of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, which is controlled by
the Shanghai Municipal People’s Government (through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIIC Capital (B.V.l.) Limited, SIIC Trading Company
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company Limited and SIIC CM Development
Limited), and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, holds more than 20% of the issued and
paid-up share capital of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL"), which owns all the issued
and paid-up share capital of S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited, which in turn owns all the issued
and paid-up share capital of S.I. Triumph Power Limited (‘S.l. Triumph Power’). In addition,
SIHL owns all the issued and paid-up share capital of SIHL Treasury Limited. As such, Shanghai
Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIHL
and S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII") are deemed to be interested in the shares held
by S.I. Triumph Power and SIHL Treasury Limited (excluding SII). SIHL Treasury Limited holds
116,137,900 Shares.

(1)

LBEE (EE)ERAR (RLETARBFERLEZE
fEAE (Bl g EEIRERAR - SIIC Capital (B.V.1)
Limited * HEEXESERAF - DEEXLRIZRER
DAL EBEEZHERERRZERAA) 25 R LGR
ERBRERAREERA LEEEERERAR ([ LK
B Z20% A FBETRBRERA - LEEREELE
ERERERARZE2HERTRARKA M EERE
ERERARNBELENBERAR ([ LENMB) 22
BEBTRERBRA - 1ih - FERRES LEUEER
BRARZEDERIRBREA - Bt - LEE (&
B)BRAR - LERERBRARAR - LEERKLE
HEBRARAR ([ LEER)) BRERLENBRLE
EHEERERDR (FTRELEER) BEZRNTH
Bz - FEMBERERARRA116,137,900 015
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
*%Hﬁn}béﬁél-gi%

As At 15 March 2022
R202243 A15H

)

CECEPHK is deemed interested in the shares held through account of BOCI Securities Limited
in CCASS Depository. BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK. CECEP is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the entire issued share capital of
CECEPHK.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by reason of Shares held directly by
the funds under its management. Cheah Capital Management Limited is deemed to be interested
in the Shares via its 21.82% ownership in Value Partners Group Limited. Value Partners Group
Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Hong
Kong Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its
100% ownership in VPL. Cheah Company Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its
100% ownership in Cheah Capital Management Limited. BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company
Limited holds the shares in Cheah Company Limited as nominee for BNP Paribas Jersey Trust
Corporation Limited. Cheah Cheng Hye is deemed to be interested in the Shares in his capacity as
the founder of a discretionary trust (‘The C H Cheah Family Trust’) with BNP Paribas Jersey
Trust Corporation Limited as the Trustee. To Hau Yin is deemed to be interested in the Shares in
her capacity as the beneficiary of The C H Cheah Family Trust.

SHAREHOLDINGS HELD BY THE PUBLIC

Based on the information available to the Company as at 15 March 2022, 31.94% of the
issued ordinary shares of the Company are held by the public. Accordingly, the Company
had complied with Rule 723 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and Rule 8.08 of The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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2) PR (FR)BEAREATREBRESERARNES
RPRBEZGESFERSANRNPEEER - PR
BREFERATATEHEE (BE) HRER - R E
R RREA AR (F8) 2D BHTRA -
ERRRURIER R &R L (B8 HAMB P A -

(3) BERHEEEESMARRERND  SREERRNTH#E
HIERKESEEA - Cheah Capital Management Limited
FERNEREBAR AR Z21.82%H MR ERK
DHEEER BREEEFRAFSENERELER
BEBMRARZ100% %A %R ERRGD HHARE
o BEASEERAERATBANEEZ100%%EE
MR ER B P A RS - Cheah Company Limited
#iBR Cheah Capital Management Limited,Z 100%
BREMEGIERRDFREEEZ - BNP Paribas Jersey
Nominee Company Limited®{E&BNP Paribas Jersey
Trust Corporation Limited #)1%3E Aif1%5% Cheah Company
LimitedR& {5 - #)E/8E K ABNP Paribas Jersey Trust
Corporation Limited (fEAZFEA) M—ERIEES ([H)5
BRIGET]) MABAMBRERROPHEE RS 15
ERERHEBREEANE DB R MR ERRG %
B o

SRR

BEAREN20253A15B0AEER - ARFR
ARBEBETEERDN31.94% « Fit - KRFIEET
MRAMCEMFM)ET23HER(FEBARIMER
RRES EMRA)F8.0815 o
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